Provider Directory 2024

UHC Preferred Dual Complete FL-D01P (HMO D-SNP)

Florida Palm Beach county

Some network providers may have been added or removed from our network after this directory was printed. UnitedHealthcare does not guarantee that each provider is still accepting new members.

For more information, please contact Customer Service at:



Toll-free **1-866-231-7201**, TTY **711** 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept



myPreferredCare.com



Your Plan **Provider Directory**

This directory provides a list of your plan's network providers.

This directory is for the plan and service area listed on the cover. It is not a complete list of network providers available to you. You can search for a network provider and print a directory online. The online directory is updated weekly and available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.



For the most up-to-date information about the plan's network providers that serve your area:

Visit **myPreferredCare.com** or call Customer Service toll-free at **1-866-231-7201**, TTY **711**, 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept.

Providers are prohibited from discriminating against any member, with regard to quality of service or accessibility of services, on the basis of race, ethnicity, national origin, religion, sex, age, mental or physical disability or medical condition, sexual orientation, claims experience, medical history, evidence of insurability, disability, genetic information, or source of payment.

This document is available for free in English and Spanish languages.

The company does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability in health programs and activities.

The company provides free services to help you communicate with us such as letters in other languages, braille, large print, audio, or you can ask for an interpreter. Please contact our Customer Service number at 1-866-231-7201, for additional information.

La empresa ofrece servicios gratuitos para ayudarle a que se comunique con nosotros. Por ejemplo, cartas en otros idiomas, braille, letra grande, audio o bien, usted puede pedir un intérprete. Comuníquese con nuestro número de Servicio al Cliente al 1-866-231-7201, para obtener información adicional.

The provider network may change at any time. You will receive notice when necessary.

Y0066_230615_4907419_C

Introduction

This directory provides a list of the plan's network providers. To get detailed information about your health care coverage, please see your Evidence of Coverage.

What is a primary care provider?

A primary care provider (PCP) is the health care professional who provides most of your care. The term PCP will be used throughout this directory.

Your PCP can help you:

- Dake smart lifestyle choices to help improve and maintain your health
- Get preventive care and health screenings
- Better understand your medical conditions
- Coordinate any specialist care to help avoid duplicate and expensive tests
- □ Manage your prescriptions and identify possible harmful interactions

Select a primary care provider

To make sure you get the care you need, choose one of our network providers to be your primary care provider (PCP). However, you're not limited to this PCP for all your primary care.

If you choose a PCP who is not taking new patients, we may assign you to a different PCP. If this happens, you can switch to another PCP who is accepting new patients.

Your PCP plays an important role in your health care, and we want you to be comfortable with the provider you choose. If you want to switch providers, call Customer Service toll-free at **1-866-231-7201**, 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept, TTY **711**.

The difference between network and out-of-network providers

Network providers are providers that your plan works with to give you care. If you use a network provider, your out-of-pocket costs, which are costs paid by you, may be lower. Out-of-network providers are providers that we currently do not work with, so your out-of-pocket costs may be higher.

The network providers listed in this directory have agreed to provide you with your health care coverage. You can see a network specialist or other network provider without getting a referral. Check your Evidence of Coverage to see which services may be covered out-of-network.

If I need emergency or urgent care

A **medical emergency** is when you believe that you have symptoms that require immediate medical care to prevent death, loss of a limb, or loss of function of a limb. The medical symptoms may be an illness, injury, severe pain, or a medical condition that is quickly getting worse.

If you have a medical emergency, get help as quickly as possible. Call 911 or go to the nearest emergency room or hospital. Emergency care can always be obtained in or out of the service area from the nearest available provider. Emergency services are also covered whether a provider is in our network or not. You or someone else should call and tell us about your emergency care, usually within 48 hours. **Urgently needed services** are for non-emergency, unforeseen medical illness, injury, or condition, that requires immediate medical care. When out of the service area, urgent care may be obtained from the first available provider whether the provider is in our network or not. In addition, when out of the service area, you can get dialysis treatment from any qualified dialysis provider. If you get routine care from out-of-network providers neither Medicare nor your plan will be responsible for the costs.

If you get a bill

There may be times when you get a bill from a provider for the full cost of medical care you have received. If you get a bill, contact us. In many cases, you should send this bill to us instead of paying it. We will look at the bill and decide whether the services should be covered. If we decide they should be covered, we will pay the provider directly. Please see your Evidence of Coverage for more information.

If you're on Medicare and Medicaid

If you're a Qualified Medicare Beneficiary (QMB), your doctor may not bill you for deductibles, copays or coinsurance for Medicare-covered services, except for Part D prescription drug copays. Please show your UCard[®] and your state-issued Medicaid member ID card when you see the doctor or use other plan services. This will help ensure you're billed for the correct amount.

Telehealth (Virtual Visits)

Telehealth, also known as virtual visits, is covered under your benefit plan. You can access telehealth services from any network provider that offers virtual care. Telehealth services may include primary care, specialist care, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, cardiac rehabilitation, urgent care and/or behavioral health care. Not all network providers offer virtual care and those that do may not offer it for all services indicated. Not all medical conditions can be treated through telehealth. Your provider may tell you that you need to see an in-person doctor for treatment. To access your telehealth benefits, ask your local network provider if they offer virtual care or look for the telehealth indicator listed next to a provider's name within this directory.

Accessing your behavioral health benefits

To access your behavioral health benefits, call the toll-free Customer Service number on the cover of this directory. When you call, a representative will check your eligibility and get basic information about you and your situation. If you prefer, your PCP may call and arrange a referral for you. Your personal information will be kept strictly confidential.

Organ transplant services

Your plan has a network of facilities that perform organ transplants (including heart, lung, liver, intestine, kidney, bone marrow and/or pancreas). Solid organ transplants must be performed at a facility that is currently Medicare-approved for your specific type of transplant. The plan's hospital network for organ transplant services is different than the network shown in the **Hospitals** section of this provider directory. Some hospitals in the plan's network for other medical services are not in the plan's network for transplant services. The complete list of Medicare-approved facilities in your plan's network may change throughout the year. For information on network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service toll-free at **1-866-231-7201**, TTY **711** or refer to the

Introduction

transplant vendor website information listed in the **National Vendors** section of this provider directory.

Wait times for primary care and behavioral health

The company must provide you with access to primary care and behavioral health services within the following time frames:

- Immediately for urgently needed services or an emergency.
- □Within seven (7) days for services that are not an emergency or urgently needed, but you require medical attention.
- Ukithin thirty (30) days for routine and preventive care.

What is the service area for your plan?

The service area is listed below.

UHC Preferred Dual Complete FL-D01P (HMO D-SNP)

Florida - Palm Beach county

How do you find network providers that serve your area?

Network providers that serve your area are listed in the following sections of this directory. To find a provider using this directory, turn to the Table of Contents on the next page and see where each section begins. Go to the section of the type of provider you are looking for. Once you are in that section, locate the city you live in. Under each city you will find a list of providers in alphabetical order.

You may have more providers to choose from if the service area shown above is larger than the service area shown on the front of this directory. To see if a specific provider is in our network, please call toll-free **1-866-231-7201**, TTY **711**, **8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept**. You can also search for network provider online at **myPreferredCare.com**, which is updated weekly and available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

If you have questions about your plan or need help in finding a PCP, please call Customer Service Department toll-free at **1-866-231-7201**, TTY **711**. Or visit **myPreferredCare.com**.

Table of Contents

Primary Care Providers	5
Specialists	
Skilled Nursing Facilities	
Hospitals	457
Urgent Care/Surgicenters	
Ancillary	
Dental	
Vision	
Areas of Expertise	
Index of Providers	

Florida

Palm Beach

Family Practice

Aleman Chinea, Ricardo, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010025660 NPI #1104132927 11327 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 2&3 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 340-1615 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Medical Group: Providers Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

12953 Palms West Dr Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 331-2988 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Providers Health Alliance

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 203 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 231-5200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Providers Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Alvarez, Luis A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020463*

NPI #1861412587 19801 Hampton Dr Ste C2 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-2862 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Boca Raton Family And Pediatric Clinic

Arce-Montoya, William F, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010029062 NPI #1497078828 4670 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Ashberg, Sherryl A, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010029117* NPI #1104827229 601 University Blvd Ste 204 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-5066 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

* Aslanian, Gregory P, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010021151* NPI #1023064342 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 737-9227 *Provider Language(s): English*,

French

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Baiza, Janka K, MD⁸, F Provider #00010028048 NPI #1003082967 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 Provider Language(s): Czech, English, Slovak, Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PPCARE.NET Medical Group: Personal Physician Care

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Barrios, Jose A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028072* NPI #1841297066 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 215 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 791-1630 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Bedward, Tanya N, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029114* NPI #1689011108 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 102 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-1713 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Beladi, Sareh, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029118* NPI #1164550893 601 University Blvd Ste 204 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-5066 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center Berry, Jerisa, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010027282* NPI #1679760045 2188 S Jog Rd Greenacres, FL 33415 (561) 429-3777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ideal Care Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

Bishop, Jeffrey M, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010027781* NPI #1235192659 750 S Military Trl Ste De West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 560-2603 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: United Care Medical Center

Campitelli, Jon R, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010021599* NPI #1245647551 8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Central Palm Beach Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Campitelli, Robert, DO^{3,4,8}, M Provider #00010004295 NPI #1821059304 4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 967-8888 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU 10:00AM-5:00PM M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Palm Beach Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.THETOTALMD.C OM Medical Group: Central Palm Beach Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Castillo, Luis, MD^{8,21}, M Provider #00010022651 NPI #1821233966 2328 S Congress Ave Ste 1E Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 324-7224 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Castillo & Torres Md 3046 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 324-7224 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Castillo & Torres Md Cha, Arnold K⁸, M Provider #00010027172

NPI #1811320179 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Personal Physician Care

* Chin-Lenn, Laura, MD⁸, F Provider #00010003169 NPI #1619983624 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida Cimerberg, Steven W, DO^{3,8}, M Provider #00010028993 NPI #1760667968 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-4660

Provider Language(s): English

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

HTTP://WWW.PPCARE.NET

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Woodmont Hospital, Broward

Medical Group: Personal

Web Address:

Physician Care

Health Coral Springs, Memorial Regional Hospital 951 NW 13th St Ste 1B Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 750-7509 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Personal Physician Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Florida - Palm Beach

Colman, Adolfo L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029132* NPI #1184766628 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 102 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-1713 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital,

Hca Florida Jfk Hospital **Colman, Douglas B, DO**^{3,4,8}, **M** *Provider #00010028927* NPI #1851368625 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 205 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 493-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Colman, Ruben H, MD^{1,8}, M *Provider #00010026399* NPI #1043339393 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 219-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Community Health Delivery System Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Davis, Antoinette, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029122* NPI #1538196738 7031 Washington Ave Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 585-2550 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

De La Paz, Yira L, MD⁸, F Provider #00010029159

NPI #1225070584 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Dominguez, Yasmany, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010028920* NPI #1710493739 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYCAREMEDIC ALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

* Dudley, Robert, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023946* NPI #1619973328 2645 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 740-2004 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Wellness Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 2645 N Federal Hwy Ste 10D Delray Beach, FL 33483

Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 740-2004 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Palm Beach Wellness Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Bethesda Hospital * Duhaney, Michelle C, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010021404* NPI #1871816835 2900 N Military Trl Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 808-8502 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Duhaney Medical Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Edwards, Elena, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029035* NPI #1568524098 3097 S Jog Rd Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 432-3455 *Provider Language(s): English, Polish, Russian, Ukrainian Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.COLUMBIAME DICALCENTERS.COM/ Medical Group: Columbia Medical Group

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ermine, Pamela M, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010026321* NPI #1508887506 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 536-7884 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Pamela Ermine Do Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Ewald, Eric, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026932* NPI #1700846805 950 Glades Rd Ste 4A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-8086 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Czech, French, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLSCFL.COM Medical Group: Complete Local Specialty Care

* Fahmy, Amir A, MD^{4,8,21}, M Provider #00040001241 NPI #1912998436 3345 Burns Rd Ste 204 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-7604 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center * Farahmandfar, Saeed, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026569 NPI #1578548590 5849 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 683-4008

Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Primary Care Assoc Of North

9121 N Military Trl Ste 111 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-7604 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

Fernandez, Emilio G, MD⁸, M Provider #00010028022 NPI #1134336951 1880 N Congress Ave Ste 303A Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 734-8111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-12:00PM TU 2:00PM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-12:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Friedberg, Scott L, DO^{3,4,8}, M Provider #00010023062 NPI #1871615880 10817 S Jog Rd Ste 230 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 634-8888 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-4:00PM W 8:30AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-11:30AM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRSCOTTFRIED BERG.COM Medical Group: Cambridge Medical Grp Of W Boynton Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gabriel, Laurice H, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024284* NPI #1104089226 10 E Palmetto Park Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 588-0411 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

George, Usha^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010029865* NPI #1043316946 851 N US Highway 1 Tequesta, FL 33469 (561) 747-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Gibaja, David, MD⁸, M Provider #00010029097 NPI #1972669307 14826 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

* Goldstein, Mitchell E, DO^{2,3,8}, M

Provider #00010023040 NPI #1568468445 8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 740-4762 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 487-7931 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Grenn, Gordon L, DO^{3,4,8}, M Provider #00010002494 NPI #1871603670 4002 Raulerson Dr Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 964-4077 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French. Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 8:30AM-11:00AM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:30AM Medical Group: Gordon Lloyd Grenn Do Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct**

Grewal, Navneet, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010028068* NPI #1902049364 13660 S Jog Rd Ste 1B Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-6622 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.MEDICALSOLU TIONCENTER.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Advanced Med Derm Aesthetics

Gutierrez, Luis F, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028206* NPI #1003911975 1401 S Military Trl Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 429-3122 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Coral Way Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Hidalgo, Eduardo A, MD^{8,21}, M Provider #00010028455 NPI #1114194784 244 N Congress Ave Ste 2A Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 734-4535 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BOYNTONPHYSI CIANS.COM Medical Group: Boynton **Physicians Group** Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Hoyle, Augusto E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010070613* NPI #1477589919 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 106 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://DRHOYLEMD.COM Medical Group: Augusto E Hoyle Md Pa

* Jacobs, Dana L, MD^{4,8}, F Provider #00010025973 NPI #1780995456 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INTELLISOFTGR OUP.COM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton **Regional Hospital** * Jean-Baptiste, Odiel, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010020440 NPI #1881938819 2135 S Congress Ave Ste 4A Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 965-6333 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Caring Hearts Family Medical Center

Kalangi, Ujjwala, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029120* NPI #1487909172 5799 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 967-0234 *Provider Language(s): English, Telugu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Florida - Palm Beach

Kandankulam, Gincy L, MD^{8,9}, F *Provider #00010025972* NPI #1477883965 2465 S State Road 7 Ste 800 Wellington, FL 33414 (531) 784-4930 *Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Khris, Marta, MD⁸, F Provider #00010019901 NPI #1093802928 950 Glades Rd Ste 4A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-8086 Provider Language(s): Czech, English, French, German, Italian, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Czech, French, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLSCFL.COM Medical Group: Complete Local Specialty Care

Kubiak, Carolyn T, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010025976* NPI #1740226141 1001 NW 13th St Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5739 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lee, Daniel J, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010029128* NPI #1275915241 5849 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 683-4008 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Lewis, Vanessa P, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029115* NPI #1548349376 14826 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Lopez-Ivern, Fernando M, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010023933 NPI #1508881889 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 116 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 448-1880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Fernando M Lopez-ivern Md Lubin, Thomas I, MD⁸, M Provider #00010027874

NPI #1174533988 1001 NW 13th St Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Machin, Israel, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00010002251 NPI #1295711349 1511 Forest Hill Blvd Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-3556 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Israel Machin Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Manchik-Schwartz, Biana, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010029922 NPI #1457736977

1001 NW 13th St Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-3260 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Mathew, Ron, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010026989* NPI #1831535228 2543 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 418-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Cano Health

641 University Blvd Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 745-7311 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Miller, David A JR, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040027202* NPI #1851340103 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Millien, Garry D, MD^{8,9}, M Provider #00010022482 NPI #1689628224 1501 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 432-5090 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Garry D Millien Md Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Miloscia, Christine M, MD⁸, F *Provider* #00010028999

Provider #00010028999 NPI #1184855785 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 215 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 600-9716 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Providers Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Moulavi, Sasson E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028459* NPI #1619248358 3196 N Federal Hwy Ste A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 445-4489 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Persian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Usai Med

Moyenda, Zakiya B, MD⁸, M Provider #00010029036 NPI #1073878138 220 S Dixie Hwy Ste 4 Lake Worth, FL 33460 (954) 774-1414 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-11:00AM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://MOYENDAMEDICAL.C OM Medical Group: Tazkiyah Health Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Newton, Dean A, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010026880* NPI #1164535241 3795 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 736-2001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Florida - Palm Beach

Occy, France T, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010029870* NPI #1639513344 1840 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (305) 863-2233 *Provider Language(s): English, French*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dr Finlay Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

* Orvieto, Craig A, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010029126* NPI #1255585634 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Osorio-Smith, Milena M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027393* NPI #1235438011 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic

Florida

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Otero Chacon, Luis E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040022789* NPI #1902910664 3142 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 967-3186 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Care Physicians Group Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Ozeri, Nachum S, DO^{3,8,21}, M Provider #00010029554 NPI #1992120356 7301 W Plmtt Prk Rd Ste 106C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 483-1125 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Princeton Medical Group Of Boca Raton

Pankow, Nikolaus W, MD⁸, M Provider #00010029003

NPI #1194043315 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

* Paredes, Madelyn, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024543* NPI #1093874174 3015 S Congress Ave Ste 4 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 838-7785 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Madelyn

Paredes Md Pa

* Paredes, Manuel A, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010004676* NPI #1609935709 3540 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 205 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 770-1310 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Prime Md

Patel, Anjan, MD⁸, M Provider #00010021494 NPI #1255645156 13660 S Jog Rd Ste 1B Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-6622 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.MEDICALSOLU TIONCENTER.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Advanced Med Derm Aesthetics Patel, Hemal, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010029601* NPI #1619330537 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 737-9227 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Perez, Stephen H, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00010025635* NPI #1689101933 110 Century Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

* Perrotti, Anthony E, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010027680* NPI #1073627758 3889 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 932-0995 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Philius Alcime, Judith, MD⁸, F Provider #00010027307 NPI #1821452897 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Ramirez-Labrada, Felix A, MD, M

Provider #00010024348 NPI #1356696652 5829 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 342-0002 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southwest Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Rehman, Sabiha, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010029108* NPI #1326092578 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 6800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 832-0183 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center * Renelien, Jean L, MD⁸, M Provider #00010003068 NPI #1215958400 1325 S Congress Ave Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 733-2929 Provider Language(s): English, French, Haitian Creole Staff Language(s): Creole, French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: North General Ctr Of Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital Robb, Leo J III, DO^{2,3,4,8}, M

Provider #00010024335 NPI #1760461685 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 11 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-8056 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM

Florida - Palm Beach

Rodriguez Gonzalez, Maribel D, MD⁸, F

Provider #00010029124 NPI #1619499597 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

601 N Congress Ave Ste 403 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 272-1618 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

* Rogovin, Mark J, DO⁸, M *Provider* #00010024883 NPI #1891721999 7730 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 3 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 877-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HAPB.COM Medical Group: Healthcare Associates Of Palm Beach Llc Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Rosado, Norine, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010029109* NPI #1326347964 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 6800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 832-0183 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center 415 US Highway 1 Ste D Lake Park, FL 33403 (561) 842-5900

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

* Sabido, Michael L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020581* NPI #1205097383 4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 969-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Central Palm Beach Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Samoleski, Adrea, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029112* NPI #1386677193 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (516) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Sandy, Maryann, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029119* NPI #1053738971 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 11 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-8056 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Santora, Christopher A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029116* NPI #1275733321 5317 Atlantic Ave Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Scanlon, Mary N, DO^{4,8}, F *Provider #00010020462* NPI #1245240548 101 S Federal Hwy Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 582-4151 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 11:30AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Nova Cat Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Schiess, Florina M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029113* NPI #1922215011 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-2878 *Provider Language(s): English, French*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Schmidt, Michael P, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023039* NPI #1063583086 2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 213 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 536-3166 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Americare Wellness

Secin Santana, Delvis, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027163* NPI #1659760916 6215 S Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33405 (561) 593-4880 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Machin Medical Center Pa 2

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Segura, Renato, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020005* NPI #1356663306 7050 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 30 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (888) 621-4220 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthcare Network Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Sfintescu, Andrei, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010029127* NPI #1154749869 9030 Kimberly Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-2300 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

* Spatola, Giovanni S, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010019878*

NPI #1083896591 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Stokes, Erica T, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010029807* NPI #1669812178 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MEDFLORIDA.C OM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida

Suarez-Hamman, Maria, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029174* NPI #1932736709 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

Tannenbaum, Kari, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040021118* NPI #1679793830 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 455-1334 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Personal Physician Care Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Taylor, Arlene L, DO^{4,8}, F *Provider #00010022652* NPI #1619959996 3385 Burns Rd Ste 207 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 249-0149 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Thomas, Ann C, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027895* NPI #1639300247 3472 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 2B West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 965-8222 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-2:00PM TU-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-2:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

Thomas, Christopher B, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00010029111 NPI #1033181821 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Thys, Serge JR, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029817* NPI #1841554797 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 11 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-8056 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Torres, Carmen, MD^{8,21}, F *Provider #00010021785* NPI #1245461193 2328 S Congress Ave Ste 1E Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 324-7224 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Castillo & Torres Md

3046 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 324-7224 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Castillo & Torres Md

Torres, Magalys, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029121* NPI #1750716676 7031 Washington Ave Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 585-2550 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management * Trejo, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020425* NPI #1750335584 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 250 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 969-1777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Neighborhood Family Doctor Palm Beach

* Trivedi, Tapaswini A, MD⁸, F Provider #00010029923 NPI #1215972021 1001 NW 13th St Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5605 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Ubeda, Rafael A, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010010651* NPI #1699724005 2531 N Dixie Hwy Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 582-0330 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Medical Services Vazquez-Santiago, Carlos A, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010029104 NPI #1497950372 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center 1651 S Congress Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 966-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Victorica, Carlos, MD^{4,8}, M

Victorica, Carlos, MD^{4,o}, M *Provider #00010023899* NPI #1396945648 7301A W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 100B Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 955-5761 *Provider Language(s): Dutch, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Viera, Roxana P, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029187* NPI #1730140054 875 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 746-2411 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

* Vigil, Derek A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010029110* NPI #1962453738 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

White, Jheannel, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010029129 NPI #1487149159 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community

415 US Highway 1 Ste D West Palm Beach, FL 33403 (561) 842-5900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community

Wishnov, Bruce, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00010000433* NPI #1134296395 22065 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-4847 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Bruce Wishnov Do Hospital Affiliations: West Boca

Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Yoyakey, Neena, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010025966* NPI #1336588599 237 George Bush Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 272-5373 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Zhang, Lisai, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010028916* NPI #1629501911 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 205 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 493-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

Florida - Palm Beach

15340 S Jog Rd Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 493-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

General Practice

Albornoz, Andres A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026559* NPI #1295119709 3472 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 2B West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 965-8222 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Cadet, Joseph P, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010020390* NPI #1114091246 734 Belvedere Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33405 (561) 835-8385 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Polyclinique De West Palm Beach Inc

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cohen, David J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027656* NPI #1194241729 3387 S Jog Rd Ste 101 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 781-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida

Dolcine, Kanould, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027752* NPI #1366962979 1650 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 968-9003 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Familia, Christine, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029105* NPI #1164495768 6766 Forest Hill Blvd Greenacres, FL 33413 (561) 966-0015 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center * Faustin, Guerry, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029707* NPI #1114359700 4431 Westroads Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 469-1959 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: First Patient Care Clinic

600 N Congress Ave Ste 550 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 266-3487 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: First Patient Care Clinic

Gomez Vizcarra, Jorge M, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010027058 NPI #1366911471 2475 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 287-6063 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sunsouth Health Centers South Florida Gonzalez Perez, Miguel A, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010027174 NPI #1285604322 3387 S Jog Rd Ste 101 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 781-8080 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MEDFLORIDA.C OM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida

Gonzalez, Alexandro, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029921* NPI #1548834120 110 Century Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Jimenez Vazquez, Hugo V, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010027456

NPI #1598129173 2994 S Jog Rd Ste A Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

4670 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

926 S Military Trl # 944 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 425-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

944 S Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

944 S Military Trl Ste B West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 425-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

* Khris, Marta, MD⁸, F Provider #00010019901 NPI #1093802928 950 Glades Rd Ste 4A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-8086 Provider Language(s): Czech, English, French, German, Italian, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Czech, French, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLSCFL.COM Medical Group: Complete Local Specialty Care

Lopez Infante, Daniel, MD^{2,8}, M *Provider #00010028023* NPI #1932762309 4601 N Congress Ave Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 471-9484 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Best Value Healthcare

* Louis, Emlyn H, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026046* NPI #1346337144 371 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 983-4884 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Best Care Community And Family Health Ct

Machin, Israel, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010002251* NPI #1295711349 1511 Forest Hill Blvd Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-3556 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Israel Machin Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Madziwa, Felistas H⁸, F *Provider #00040025344* NPI #1124006879 11327 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 2&3 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 340-1615 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida

Moulavi, Sasson E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028459* NPI #1619248358 3196 N Federal Hwy Ste A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 445-4489 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Persian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Usai Med

Westside Hospital

Paris, Mark, MD⁸, M Provider #00010020472 NPI #1174548226 100 E Linton Blvd Ste 503A Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 265-4969 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Haitian Creole, Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Mark Paris Md

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Parrilla Rosario, Edwin J, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010029131 NPI #1710306642 1440 Royal Palm Beach Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 784-4481 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Pena Gonzalez, Hector, MD⁸, M Provider #00010029150

NPI #1710630181 110 Century Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 983-1152 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Pena Martinez, Mairenys, MD⁸, F

Provider #00010029806 NPI #1952932865 4670 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

926 S Military Trl Ste 944 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 425-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Perez Salgado, Francisco J, $MD^{3,8}$, M

Provider #00010028397 NPI #1457746299 2669 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 467-6560 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Montesol

Medical Centers

* Rawner, Leon, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010022091* NPI #1700105616 950 Glades Rd Ste 4A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-8086 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Complete Local Specialty Care

* Renelien, Jean L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010003068* NPI #1215958400 1325 S Congress Ave Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 733-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Haitian Creole Staff Language(s): Creole, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: North General Ctr Of Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital Rodriguez-Barrios, Stella, MD⁸,

Provider #00010029125 NPI #1285891978 6766 Forest Hill Blvd Greenacres, FL 33413 (561) 966-0015 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Rosenblum Donath, David E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023848* NPI #1457658569 3795 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 369-4255 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Boynton Beach Central Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Sebastian, Moises L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029143* NPI #1346868734 3387 S Jog Rd Ste 101 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 781-8080 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MEDFLORIDA.C OM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4477 Medical Center Way Ste A West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 781-8060 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MEDFLORIDA.C ОМ Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida Segura, Renato, MD⁸, M Provider #00010020005 NPI #1356663306 7050 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 30 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (888) 621-4220 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthcare Network Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital Sharifa, Rokshana, MD^{8,21}, F Provider #00010029803 NPI #1760476089 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 Provider Language(s): Bengali, English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MEDFLORIDA.C ОМ

Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida

3889 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 932-0995 Provider Language(s): Bengali, English, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida 4477 Medical Center Way Ste A West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 781-8060 Provider Language(s): Bengali, English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MEDFLORIDA.C OM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida Vazquez-Santiago, Carlos A,

MD⁸. M Provider #00010029104 NPI #1497950372 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Florida - Palm Beach

1651 S Congress Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 966-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Geriatric Medicine

* Bensimon, Jaimy H, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040002559 NPI #1497726962 1501 Presidential Way Ste 5 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 686-8200 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://PALMBEACHMEDICAL CENTER.COM Medical Group: Jaimy H Bensimon Md Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Primary Care Providers

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Hoyle, Augusto E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010070613* NPI #1477589919 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 106 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://DRHOYLEMD.COM Medical Group: Augusto E Hoyle Md Pa

* Khambhati, Raj, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040002237 NPI #1891833802 2135 S Congress Ave Ste 3A Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 642-0307 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-2:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Raj Khambhati Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Newton, Dean A, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010026880* NPI #1164535241 3795 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 736-2001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Pluviose, Fritz, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024526* NPI #1164466405 2160 W Atlantic Ave # 1 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 425-8888 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vie Medical Center

Internal Medicine

Abbas, Rahat, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026509* NPI #1699756312 349 NW 16th St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-1990 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Abel, Anna V, MD^{8,21}, F Provider #00040026590 NPI #1154642676 11000 Prosperity Farms Rd Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 433-5577 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: La Medical Associates 2326 S Congress Ave Ste 1A West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-5577 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Medical Group: La Medical Associates 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 204 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 433-5577

Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: La Medical Associates

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: La Medical Associates

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Abraham, Accamma G, MD^{4,8}, F

Provider #00040018779 NPI #1295719144 205 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 432-8935 Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Acloque, Jude A, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026349 NPI #1386085314 11327 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 2&3 Roval Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 340-1615 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Providers Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center 3379 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 449-0066 Provider Language(s): Creole,

English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Providers Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center Adderley, Patton H, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026414* NPI #1730717612 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jfk Int Med Faculty Practice Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Alif, Razan, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040024174* NPI #1407389323 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MSPBHEALTH.C OM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

Arjona, Romel A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025724* NPI #1386730802 3345 Burns Rd Ste 302 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-7661 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Dade Primary Care Avila Amat, Gustavo A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025098* NPI #1437655131 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jfk Int Med Faculty Practice Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Avni, Freddy, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider* #00040018340 NPI #1972706729 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 420 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 204-4687 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Italian Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Bacchus, Alban B, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040000734* NPI #1710176474 2889 10th Ave N Ste 301 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 966-2303 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Alban B Bacchus Md Inc Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Baez-Stella, Rafael A, MD^{4,8,21}, M

Provider #00040018502 NPI #1679526826 3580 Lake Worth Rd Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 425-5075 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Soma Medical Center Pa

4775 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 328-8631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Soma Medical Center Pa

Barkan, Liana H, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025040* NPI #1992764476 8903 Glades Rd Ste K1A Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 955-6115 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Barniville, Bruce A, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026557 NPI #1598758104 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center 875 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 746-2411 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center * Bastien-Montpeirous, Nathalie, MD^{4,8}, F Provider #00040022851 NPI #1598062630 6056 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 115 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 708-1760 Provider Language(s): English, French, Haitian Creole, Polish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Haitian Creole, Polish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.REVAMEDASSO CIATES.COM Medical Group: Revamed Healthcare Partners

* Begum, Shamsad, MD⁸, F *Provider* #00040003382 NPI #1386629673 1195 N Military Trl Ste 2A West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-4100 Provider Language(s): Bengali, English Staff Language(s): Bengali, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical Term Interpreter Hours: M 8:00AM-5:30PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Shamsad Begum Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct * Bensimon, Jaimy H, MD^{4,8}, M

Provider #00040002559 NPI #1497726962 1501 Presidential Way Ste 5 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 686-8200 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://PALMBEACHMEDICAL CENTER.COM Medical Group: Jaimy H Bensimon Md Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Bergmann, Evan M, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040026358* NPI #1336594548 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 205 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 493-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Berkman, Andrew R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024601* NPI #1710060298 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

107 JFK Dr Ste B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Beyerlein, Alvin G, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026403* NPI #1003443011 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 205 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 493-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Bornia, Manuel R, MD^{8,9}, M Provider #00040018474 NPI #1073571063 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 260 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 439-4480 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Springs Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Bortnick, Cary J, MD⁸, M Provider #00040025810 NPI #1407941255 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM

TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PPCARE.NET Medical Group: Personal Physician Care

Florida - Palm Beach

Britton, Vicki V, MD⁸, F Provider #00040026916 NPI #1376703058 1001 NW 13th St Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-3260 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Brown, Monica J, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026483* NPI #1952756900 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYCAREMEDIC ALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

801 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 95 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Bueno, Isabel, MD⁸, F Provider #00040021170 NPI #1194085415 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYCAREMEDIC ALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care Buteau, Stephane, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040025884 NPI #1013458215 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 292-4949 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

2815 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 292-4949 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Calle Medina, Jorge J, MD⁸, M Provider #00040021838 NPI #1598026569 110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 983-9191 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 110 Century Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 983-9191 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 3715 Lake Worth Rd Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 433-8900 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 4670 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital * Cassanego, Antonio S, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040026566 NPI #1942275979 5849 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 683-4008 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese Hours: SU 9:00AM-12:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Cha, Arnold K⁸, M *Provider #00010027172* NPI #1811320179 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Personal Physician Care

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Charles, Cornelia, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025464* NPI #1942569876 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 292-4949 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Collins, Jeffrey P, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026548

NPI #1275593774 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 746-2411 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Connolly, Carey A, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040023105* NPI #1629245121

This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 06/30/2024

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 126 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 369-7137 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Deerfield Beach Cuenca, Michael S, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040027017* NPI #1114072782 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 344-1120 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Debay, Ashley, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026909* NPI #1497168835

5849 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 683-4008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

Deeb, Khaled, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025066* NPI #1073044186

180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jfk Int Med Faculty Practice Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Delgado, Juan D, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026515* NPI #1649207283 1651 S Congress Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 966-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

* Deltor, Pierre C, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040005579 NPI #1730138710 400 Executive Center Dr Ste 110 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 429-2401 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Scaps Medical Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Diaz, Frank, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026556* NPI #1851736300 5799 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 967-0234 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Diaz, Jose L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025064* NPI #1124211636

This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 07/31/2024

3319 S State Road 7 Ste 215 Wellington, FL 33449 (305) 461-2523 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Lch Palm Springs Campus, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

* Dobrowolski, Jan J, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040020994* NPI #1568419877 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 877-8351 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center * Dorsainvil, Pierre, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040021438* NPI #1720013998 200 Congress Park Dr Ste 210 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 279-0991 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Pjl Management

* Dosdos, Alfredo R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024604* NPI #1427004548 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

109 JFK Dr Ste C Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 581-8496 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Dunker De Jesus, Larissa, MD⁸, F

Provider #00040026119

NPI #1912240375 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Duthil, Marie E, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040023997* NPI #1720014566 241 SE 2nd St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 285-9494 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Haitian Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shekinah Family Medical Centers

279 S Lake Ave Pahokee, FL 33476 (561) 446-4312 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Haitian Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shekinah Family Medical Centers

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Edwards, Nesha-Gay J, DO^{3,8}, F

Provider #00040026551 NPI #1821373135 5849 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 683-4008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Egan, Margaret M, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026560* NPI #1881602225 875 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 746-2411 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-3:30PM W 9:00AM-12:30PM TH-F 9:00AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Egitto, Dennis J, MD⁸, M Provider #00040004990 NPI #1629005061 860 US Highway 1 Ste 103 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 622-4326 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-12:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Dennis J Egitto Md Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

Ehrlich, Laurence, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040003023* NPI #1508823402 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 205 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-12:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: La Medical Associates

Eid, Tarek I, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026555* NPI #1881198851

2900 N Military Trl Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 241-0025 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

* Eisenberg, Bruce M, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040022992* NPI #1982689246 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458

(561) 622-6111 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYCAREMEDIC ALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

Florida - Palm Beach

* Elpedes, Felix S JR, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040005536 NPI #1447262993 3199 Lake Worth Rd Ste B4 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 296-2273 Provider Language(s): English, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 8:30AM-12:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Prime Care Of Palm Beach Pl Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Epstein, Lee S, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026550* NPI #1285994566 5799 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 967-0234 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ermine, Pamela M, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010026321* NPI #1508887506 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 536-7884 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Pamela Ermine Do Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Etienne, Jean R, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040003859 NPI #1801806658 2848 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 738-7611 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SEACRESTMEDI CALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Evans, David A, DO^{2,3,8}, M *Provider #00040023515* NPI #1033111687 13005 Southern Blvd Ste 121 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 444-3887 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

Fabiano, Tina A, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026545* NPI #1669751855 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 11 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-8056 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

5317 Atlantic Ave Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management * Fahmy, Amir A, MD^{4,8,21}, M *Provider #00040001241* NPI #1912998436 3345 Burns Rd Ste 204 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-7604 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Fahmy, Samer A, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040021738* NPI #1982804555 670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2570 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North, Bocacare

* Farahmandfar, Saeed, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026569* NPI #1578548590 5849 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 683-4008 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Primary Care Assoc Of North

9121 N Military Trl Ste 111 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-7604 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Felker, David B, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025958* NPI #1083684336 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 207 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 658-1942 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Figueroa, Cesar, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040004105* NPI #1063575231 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste D1

2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste D104 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 499-7933 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cesar Figueroa Md

* Fischer, Andrew W, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018452*

NPI #1376720524 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jfk Int Med Faculty Practice Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florian, Claudia E, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040027028* NPI #1164689725 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

* Furlan, Stefanie R, DO^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040022522* NPI #1225456239 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jfk Int Med Faculty Practice Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Gajraj, Jason N, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024020* NPI #1467758912 7100 Camino Real Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 391-6552 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Doctors Health Grp Of South Fla Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Gemayel, Gabriel E, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018404* NPI #1790769735 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 102 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Gomez, Ildefonso, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026527 NPI #1295797645 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Gonzalez, David, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018487* NPI #1346315348 5037 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 433-8911 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: David Gonzalez Md Pa

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gonzalez, Jesus, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026199* NPI #1336131671 9980 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 126 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 369-7137 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

* Gonzalez, Jose, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040003314* NPI #1891893319 1460 Royal Palm Beach Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 791-7969 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Wellington Medical Care Asc Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Gunawardene, Ishan A, $MD^{4,8}$, M

Provider #00040004233 NPI #1265453245 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 434-1935 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:30PM W 9:00AM-12:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WELLINGTONA DVANCEDMED.COM Medical Group: Advanced Medical Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Hall, Ashley, DO⁸, F *Provider #00040025854* NPI #1750843140 7301A W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 100B Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 955-5761 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North * Hampton, Bridgette S, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040018486* NPI #1982625851 4477 Medical Center Way Ste A West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 781-8060 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida

Hysa, Lauresha P, MD^{4,8}, F Provider #00040024234 NPI #1265462329 8903 Glades Rd Ste K1A Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 955-6115 Provider Language(s): Albanian (Tosk), English Staff Language(s): Albanian (Tosk), Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BOCACARE.CO Μ Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North, Bocacare

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

ljac, David, MD⁸, M Provider #00040071946 NPI #1649255951 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English, Romanian Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital 7593 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 140 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 364-4840 Provider Language(s): English, Romanian Staff Language(s): Romanian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Inwood, Kevin D, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040024170* NPI #1205807609 641 University Blvd Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 745-7311 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

Iskandar, Sara, DO⁸, F Provider #00040026593

NPI #1104329242 8903 Glades Rd Ste K1A Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 955-6115 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center

* Jacob, Marty, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040018762 NPI #1851336028 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 8 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-4777 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Kanner, Steven L, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040016066* NPI #1053306969 2051 45th St Ste 303 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 863-8301 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Steven L Kanner Do

Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Kavensky, Elisse, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026544* NPI #1881190379 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Khambhati, Raj, MD^{3,4,8}, M Provider #00040002237 NPI #1891833802 2135 S Congress Ave Ste 3A Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 642-0307 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-2:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Raj Khambhati Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Khera, Surendra P, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026118* NPI #1467436519 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Klein, Aaron, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024226*

NPI #1790708261 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INTELLISOFTGR OUP.COM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Kubiak, Carolyn T, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010025976* NPI #1740226141 1001 NW 13th St Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5739 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital Kufdakis, James N, MD^{8,21}, M *Provider #00040026324* NPI #1235178427 3098 Forest Hill Blvd Unit 1 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 968-7600 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.FORESTHILLM EDGROUP.COM/ Medical Group: Forest Hill Medical Group

Kumar, Shilpa R, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025685* NPI #1588953368 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Laborde, Frederick N, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026654 NPI #1659754919 11903 Southern Blvd Ste 108 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 793-1475 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Royal Palm Beach Med Grp Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Laroche, Vladimir, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024783* NPI #1669505905 1601 S Congress Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 276-8444 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Linton Square

1601 S Congress Ave # B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 276-8444 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Medical Group: Conviva Linton Square

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5799 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 966-0015 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Medical Group: Conviva Linton Square

* Levin, Robert, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040071034*

NPI #1972543221 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Liu, Audrey, MD^{4,8}, F

Provider #00040023106 NPI #1568404663 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Personal Physician Care

Lopera, John J, MD⁸, M Provider #00040025410 NPI #1417938689 3325 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 277-5597 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Soma Medical Center Pa 8 Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Lopez-Ivern, Fernando M, MD⁸, M Provider #00010023933 NPI #1508881889

NPI #1508881889 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 116 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 448-1880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Fernando M Lopez-ivern Md

Florida - Palm Beach

* Louis-Charles, Hans M, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040025421 NPI #1659322170 366 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 829-8088 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: First Community Health Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Lubarsky, Amir, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026407* NPI #1245219047 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Lysaker, Earl C JR, MD ^{1,3,8} , M
Provider #00040002705
NPI #1104870831
10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200
Wellington, FL 33414
(561) 795-2008
Provider Language(s): English
Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM
W 8:30AM-12:00PM
TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Medical
Spec/palm Beaches
Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida
Palms West Hospital, Hca
Florida Jfk Hospital
Machin, Israel, MD ^{4,8} , M
Provider #00010002251
NPI #1295711349
1511 Forest Hill Blvd Ste C
West Palm Beach, FL 33406
(561) 433-3556
Provider Language(s): English,
Spanish
$O_{t} = f(1 - \alpha + \alpha$

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Israel Machin Md

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Madziwa, Felistas H⁸, F *Provider #00040025344* NPI #1124006879 11327 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 2&3 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 340-1615 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Vestside Hospital

Mamone, Michael, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026400* NPI #1104453190 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 292-4949 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

2815 S Seacrest Blvd Fl 3 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 292-4949 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital Manchon, Kenneth L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024602* NPI #1073569398 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Mandelblum, David, MD^{8,21}, M *Provider #00040015946* NPI #1093807752 3255 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 964-4577 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOMAMEDICAL CENTER.COM/1 Medical Group: Soma Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Manhart, Isis, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040022175* NPI #1801168281 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYCAREMEDIC ALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

Margaryan, Noemi, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040023221* NPI #1770808099 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 206 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9292 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Qma Of West Delray

Provider #00040003814 NPI #1811957749 233 S Federal Hwy Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 347-2996 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Addison Mizner Medical Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health North Martinez, Aristides A, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026284 NPI #1275518607 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 819-5447 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Portuguese Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PALMMEDICALC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Health Holdings Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Margues, Richard, DO^{4,8}, M

Florida - Palm Beach

Martinez, Lisa C, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040021770* NPI #1659574226 670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2570 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INTELLISOFTGR OUP.COM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Marull, Armando, MD^{2,4,8}, M *Provider #00040003529* NPI #1841258829 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 100A Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-8366 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Tagalog*

Hours: M-F 9:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Wellington Internl Medicine

250 SE 23rd Ave Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 733-1025 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Tagalog* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-1:30PM Medical Group: Wellington Internl Medicine

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mathew, Blessen, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024940* NPI #1033640743 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jfk Int Med Faculty Practice Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Mendelson, Avishai, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040021785*

NPI #1760476477 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYCAREMEDIC ALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Mendez, Antonio, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026514* NPI #1942281290 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 102 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-1713 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Menon, Sandhya, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040026547* NPI #1013160423 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 746-2411 *Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam* Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

1395 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-2878 *Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 220 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 784-0202 *Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Michel, Johnny, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026988 NPI #1699268649 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 509-1200 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://HARVESTSSHEALTH.C OM Medical Group: Harvest Ss Health Miller, David A JR, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040027202 NPI #1851340103 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 295-6962 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Medical

Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

107 John F Kennedy Dr Ste B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Miller, Michal R, MD⁸, F

Provider #00040026446 NPI #1184987828 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PPCARE.NET Medical Group: Personal Physician Care

880 NW 13th St Ste 1A Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-3150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PPCARE.NET Medical Group: Personal Physician Care

Miloscia, John G, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026411 NPI #1386889038 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 215 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 600-9716 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Providers Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Mizyed, Shaheen F, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040026554 NPI #1750886990 2900 N Military Trl Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 241-0025 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Mohr, Elizabeth G, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040022631* NPI #1447425418 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Mohr Medical Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Mora, Arnaldo M, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040008378* NPI #1043474901 5353 Atlantic Ave Ste 400A Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-1515 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRARNALDOM ORA.COM Medical Group: Arnaldo Mora Md

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Mora, Melissa R, DO⁸, F *Provider #00040019531* NPI #1992938203 8188 S Jog Rd Ste 205 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 229-1099 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Providers Health Alliance

Morales, Aylen, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040026962* NPI #1770017717 13005 Southern Blvd Ste 111 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: La Medical Associates

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2326 S Congress Ave Ste 1A West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-5577 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: La Medical Associates 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 204 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 433-5577 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: La Medical Associates 5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 275-2696 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: La Medical Associates * Murry, Paul M, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040018770 NPI #1801949367 7100 Camino Real Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 391-6552 Provider Language(s): English, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish,

Tagalog Medical Group: Boca Family Practice

* Nam, Pedro, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040008917*

NPI #1679673743 1460 Royal Palm Beach Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 791-7969 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Wellington Medical Group: Wellington Medical Care Asc Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Needleman, Arnold E, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040026570 NPI #1629009980 9030 Kimberly Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-2300 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MCIGROUP.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center Neuman, Danielle, MD⁸, F

Provider #00040025141 NPI #1902268329 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Personal Physician Care Nguyen, Toan T, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024729* NPI #1174606024 525 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14

West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Novoa, Elio R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026558* NPI #1124012448 875 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 746-2411 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nunez, Rafael O, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026082 NPI #1043208895 1402 Rp Beach Blvd Ste 200 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 907-4888 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOMAMEDICAL CENTER.COM/1 Medical Group: Soma Medical Center Pa 10 * Nunez, Rafael O, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040026345 NPI #1043208895 330 S Dixie Hwy Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 227-3993 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOMAMEDICAL CENTER.COM/1 Medical Group: Soma Medical Center Pa 5

* Nunez, Rafael O, MD⁸, M Provider #00040071774 NPI #1043208895 1402 Royal Palm Beach Blvd Ste 200 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 907-4888 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOMAMEDICAL CENTER.COM/1 Medical Group: Soma Medical Center 3255 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 964-4577 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W 8:30AM-4:30PM TH 8:30AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOMAMEDICAL CENTER.COM/1 Medical Group: Soma Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

330 S Dixie Hwy Ste 3 Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 227-3993 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOMAMEDICAL CENTER.COM/1 Medical Group: Soma Medical Center 3580 Lake Worth Rd Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 425-5075 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOMAMEDICAL CENTER.COM/1 Medical Group: Soma Medical Center * Nutovits, William, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040019032 NPI #1770693442 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 Provider Language(s): English

Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 330-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-4:00PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Orelus, Emmanuel, MD⁸, M Provider #00040025087 7721 N Military Trl Ste 1-2 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 557-5052 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Optimal Health Choice Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Ostrovsky, Daniella, MD^{4,8}, F Provider #00040024533 NPI #1124475090 1880 N Congress Ave Ste 303 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 734-8111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches * Otero Chacon, Luis E, MD⁸, M Provider #00040022789 NPI #1902910664 3142 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 967-3186 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Care Physicians Group Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda

Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Paris, Mark, MD⁸, M Provider #00010020472 NPI #1174548226 100 E Linton Blvd Ste 503A Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 265-4969 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Haitian Creole, Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Mark Paris Md

Pena-Jimenez, Awilda M, MD⁸, F Provider #00040026526 NPI #1821282211 14826 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Perea-Barbosa, Maria S, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040026011* NPI #1528286127 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants

* Perelman, Mitchell A, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040026359 NPI #1831173566 10817 S Jog Rd Ste 230 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 634-8888 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CMGFL.COM Medical Group: Cambridge Medical Grp Of W Boynton Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital West, Bethesda Hospital Pluviose, Fritz, MD^{3,4,8}, M

Provider #00040024526 NPI #1164466405 2160 W Atlantic Ave # 1 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 425-8888 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vie Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pollock, Solangel, MD⁸, F Provider #00040026955 NPI #1871632497 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center * Polsinelli, Elizabeth N, DO⁸, F Provider #00040022145 NPI #1043720386 8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 740-4762 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 487-7931 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center Poncy, Morgan R, MD^{4,8}, M

Provider #00040026412 NPI #1891716056 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYCAREMEDIC ALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

Quinones, Alexandra D, DO⁸, F *Provider #00040025234* NPI #1467993915 415 US Highway 1 Ste D Lake Park, FL 33403 (561) 842-5900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Lake Park

Ramos Encarnacion, Carlos S, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040026517 NPI #1275196339 349 NW 16th St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-1990 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

* Raxenberg, Andrew, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018768* NPI #1841388758 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 8 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-4777 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Renelien, Jean L, MD⁸, M Provider #00010003068 NPI #1215958400 1325 S Congress Ave Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 733-2929 Provider Language(s): English, French, Haitian Creole Staff Language(s): Creole, French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: North General Ctr Of Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital Rodriguez Lopez, Armando F, MD⁸, M Provider #00040025784 NPI #1841781200 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jfk Int Med

Faculty Practice Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Rodriguez, Iliana, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040026577* NPI #1467839498 9030 Kimberly Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-2300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Rodriguez, Jonier R, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026568 NPI #1750768784 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center 9030 Kimberly Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-2300 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center * Rodriguez, Martha M, MD^{2,4,8}, F Provider #00040070834 NPI #1508963802 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 11 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-8056 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda

Rosenblum Donath, David E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023848* NPI #1457658569 3795 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 369-4255 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Boynton Beach Central Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Russell, William M, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026518* NPI #1720178445 5317 Atlantic Ave Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Sabates, George L, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040003506* NPI #1154343317 6600 Atlantic Ave Ste A Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 637-4125 *Provider Language(s): English*, *Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Delray Medical Associates

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hospital

* Saitowitz, Alan M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024221* NPI #1205949831 660 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Salib, Shady, MD^{8,21}, M *Provider #00040030737*

NPI #1245218296 3345 Burns Rd Ste 204 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-7604 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

Sareen, Gurpreet S, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026987*

NPI #1093253957 12977 Southern Blvd Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 879-4006 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Serenity By A Dr Sareen

Savin, Andrew L, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024218* NPI #1811000391 2465 S State Road 7 Ste 800 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 784-4930 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Schwartz, David G, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024066* NPI #1225135619

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

* Schwartz, Peter H, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010020570*

NPI #1891937884 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-12:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

Florida - Palm Beach

Seinfeld, David, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024926* NPI #1679635759 3795 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Boynton Beach Central

* Shah, Atif, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024871* NPI #1164817805 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Jfk Hospital

Sharifa, Rokshana, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029803* NPI #1760476089 3889 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 932-0995 *Provider Language(s): Bengali, English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Sharma, Shekhar V, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040023995 NPI #1295837995 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9087 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Telugu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Primary Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Sherling, Dawn H, MD⁸, F Provider #00040026356 NPI #1396702700 670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2570 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Shikara, Mazin, MD⁸, M Provider #00040018485 NPI #1316967912 3387 S Jog Rd Ste 101 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 780-8080 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MEDFLORIDA.C OM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center 3889 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 932-0995 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MEDFLORIDA.C OM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

4477 Medical Center Way Ste A West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 781-8060 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MEDFLORIDA.C OM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center * Shteiman, Alexander, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040026520 NPI #1336133693 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 6800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 832-0183 Provider Language(s): English, Lithuanian, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

* Speizman, David, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040019560* NPI #1952356685 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 8 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-4777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sperduto, Joseph M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026510* NPI #1386651800 250 Dixie Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 278-5615 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care

Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Stable, Jose J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024654* NPI #1851346605 210 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 4104 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 744-3467 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Stewart, Noelle, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026549* NPI #1477824332 5317 Atlantic Ave Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-6000 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

* Sule, Sachin, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024220* NPI #1477573038 2815 S Seacrest Blvd

Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 292-4949 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Sureshkumar, Ambika, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026553* NPI #1609816396 2900 N Military Trl Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 241-0025 *Provider Language(s): English, Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Tannenbaum, Kari, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040021118* NPI #1679793830 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 455-1334 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Personal Physician Care Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

Tejera Quesada, Claudia, MD⁸, F

Provider #00040026413

NPI #1922635994 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jfk Int Med Faculty Practice Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Teran-Gonzalez, Idalmis, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040026522*

NPI #1679518302 1651 S Congress Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 966-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Tighe, Danielle F, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040026191* NPI #1316332141 9980 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 126 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 369-7137 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Torres, Pedro P, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025225* NPI #1699271270 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jfk Int Med Faculty Practice Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Tromans, Marie C, MD^{4,8}, F Provider #00040018475 NPI #1518932508 16244 S Military Trl Ste 770 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-1867 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: TU-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MARIETROMAN SMD.COM Medical Group: Marie C Tromans Md Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3003 S Congress Ave Ste 2E Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 432-6959 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Marie C Tromans Md Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Ulloa, Luis S, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040021784* NPI #1457318636

1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYCAREMEDIC ALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

Ventura Salgado, Ilianet, MD⁸, F Provider #00040026615 NPI #1568090876 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center * Vincente, Jerome B, MD^{3,4,8}, M

Vincente, Jerome B, MD^{3,4,6}, M
Provider #00040018461
NPI #1811930720
115 JFK Dr
Lake Worth, FL 33462
(561) 967-2200
Provider Language(s): English
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Jerome B
Vincente Md
Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda
Hospital, Good Samaritan
Medical Center, St Marys
Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk
Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Watson, Nathan D, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040021811* NPI #1184039877 130 JFK Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 641-2926 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 641-2926 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Wayal, Vinay M, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040026752 NPI #1669732442 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 800-2128 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches * Wayland, Heather E, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040016857* NPI #1861787327 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jfk Int Med Faculty Practice Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Wecer, Jorge M, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025729* NPI #1952472920 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Personal Physician Care

880 NW 13th St Ste 1A Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-3150 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PPCARE.NET Medical Group: Personal Physician Care

Florida - Palm Beach

951 NW 13th St Ste 1B Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 750-7509 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Personal Physician Care

* Weinstein, Ian, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026576* NPI #1104870872 9030 Kimberly Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-2300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Weisman, Neal, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026754* NPI #1588772230 880 NW 13th St Ste 2A Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 417-9555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Westbrook, Raymond R JR, DO⁸, M

Provider #00040025248 NPI #1437103520 237 George Bush Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 272-5373 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-5847 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Widdows, Joanna, DO4,8, F Provider #00040000124 NPI #1619911070 13660 S Jog Rd Ste 5B Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-7474 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-6:00PM F 7:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRWIDDOWS.C OM Medical Group: Associates Of Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Wilborn, Anita M, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040022799* NPI #1013022193 3365 Burns Rd Ste 215 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 655-9417 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 655-9417 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good

Wilson, Jeffrey, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025896* NPI #1700317153 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 292-4949 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Samaritan Medical Center

Wong, Glenroy P, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040026516 NPI #1912954355 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital 6766 Forest Hill Blvd Greenacres, FL 33413 (561) 966-0015 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Woyome, Stephen K, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040027199 NPI #1750484077 1583 N Military Trl Ste A West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 489-7791 Provider Language(s): English, French, Portuguese, Spanish, Twi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Acevedo Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Yaqub, Mohammad, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024343* NPI #1164616157 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU-F 8:30AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Mohr Medical Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct * Zahra, Touqir, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040024225* NPI #1699751552 670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2570 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North, Bocacare Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Zapata, Juan F, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040027005* NPI #1184668618 12797 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 467-5232 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Medimore Md

Zeda, David, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026519* NPI #1427042787 550 Heritage Dr Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 238-0928 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Florida - Palm Beach

Pediatrics

Collins, Jeffrey P, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026548* NPI #1275593774 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 746-2411 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Miller, David A JR, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040027202* NPI #1851340103 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Nam, Pedro, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040008917* NPI #1679673743 1460 Royal Palm Beach Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 791-7969 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Wellington Medical Care Asc Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

This page is intentionally left blank.

Florida

Palm Beach

Allergy

* Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida^{1,8}
NPI #1093779696
3365 Burns Rd Ste 206
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
(561) 227-1456
Provider Language(s): English

7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 105C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 392-8832 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Gershman, Neil, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1851389985 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Asthma & Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Memorial **Regional Hospital**

* Koutsonikolis, Angelos, MD⁸, Μ NPI #1295847978 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-3546 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 12:00PM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYCARE MD.COM Medical Group: Angelos Koutsonikolis Md Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital * Louie, Steven J, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1760489553 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 140 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-6685 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAALLER GY.COM Medical Group: Steven J Louie Md Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

6056 Boyntn Bch Blvd Ste 175 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 965-6685 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAALLER GY.COM

Medical Group: Steven J Louie

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Shookoff, Charlene, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1669435483 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Asthma & Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Asthma & Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Stabile, Kevin A, MD⁸, M NPI #1053318279 5458 Town Center Rd Ste 23 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 672-7511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: South Flordia Allergy & Asthma Spec Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

Steven J Louie MD^{1,8} NPI #1215919055 6056 Boyntn Bch Blvd Ste 175 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 965-6685 Provider Language(s): English

6056 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 965-6685 *Provider Language(s): English*

Allergy and Immunology

* Advanced Allergy Asthma and Sinus Care⁸ NPI #1154575942 4495 Military Trl Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 627-6277 Provider Language(s): English

* Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida^{1,8}
NPI #1093779696
3365 Burns Rd Ste 206
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
(561) 227-1456
Provider Language(s): English 7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 105C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 392-8832 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Gershman, Neil, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1851389985 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 595-0109 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Asthma & Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Memorial Regional Hospital

Jacobs, Jeffrey M, MD^{1,3,8}, M NPI #1912081746 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 362-8013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PEDSNW.NET/ Medical Group: Asthma & Allergy Asc/florida * Koutsonikolis, Angelos, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1295847978 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-3546 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 12:00PM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYCARE MD.COM Medical Group: Angelos Koutsonikolis Md Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital * Louie, Steven J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1760489553

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 140 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-6685 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAALLER GY.COM Medical Group: Steven J Louie Md Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

6056 Boyntn Bch Blvd Ste 175 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 965-6685 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAALLER GY.COM Medical Group: Steven J Louie Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center * Miller, Maureen E, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1376547190 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-6400 Provider Language(s): English

Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Asthma & Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

* Ryan, Walter M III, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1073503843 7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 105C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 392-8832 Provider Language(s): English Hours: TU 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Assc Of S Fla Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Shookoff, Charlene, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1669435483

NPI #1669435483 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Asthma & Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Asthma & Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

* South Flordia Allergy and Asthma Specialists⁸ NPI #1376985622 5458 Town Center Rd Ste 23 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 672-7511 Provider Language(s): English

* Stabile, Kevin A, MD⁸, M NPI #1053318279 5458 Town Center Rd Ste 23 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 672-7511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: South Flordia Allergy & Asthma Spec Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

Steven J Louie MD^{1,8}

NPI #1215919055 6056 Boyntn Bch Blvd Ste 175 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 965-6685 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6056 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 965-6685 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cardiology

* Amaez, Daniel A, MD⁸, M NPI #1518123264 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches * Anglade, Moise W, MD⁸, M NPI #1992904718 109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 281-1995 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Badillo, Pedro, MD⁸, M NPI #1902808678 801 Meadows Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-2021 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Heart Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health North

* Baez Escudero, Jose Luis, MD⁸, M NPI #1497742225 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System * Baldari, Duccio, MD⁸, M NPI #1992786503 1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3345 Burns Rd Ste 206&105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens

Med Center

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3360 Burns Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (508) 836-3663 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 4915 S Congress Ave Ste A Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 967-1046 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Cardenas, Gustavo A, MD³, M NPI #1518009331 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Palm Cardiovascular Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

* Cardiac Arrhythmia Service⁸ NPI #1750322152 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 103 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 266-0190 *Provider Language(s): English*

660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 266-0190 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Cardiovascular Medicine Associates^{1,8} NPI #1831123520 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 1 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English*

1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Carrillo Jimenez, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M NPI #1871513754 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 496-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rodolfo Carrillojimenez Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital 5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish Medical Group: Rodolfo Carrillojimenez Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton

Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center Chait, Robert D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104929181 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Chernobelsky, Alexander, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1043255292 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 Provider Language(s): English,

Russian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Chu, Edward W, MD⁸, M

NPI #1881031045 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

Coletti, Steven M, MD⁸, M NPI #1558358010

9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

De La Cruz Luque, Celso, MD⁸, M

NPI #1588078265 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-8884 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Deac, Dan, MD⁸, M NPI #1639272628 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Romanian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, **Cleveland Clinic Florida Health** System, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center. **Cleveland Clinic Florida Health** System, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Drescher, Murry, MD³, M NPI #1255302832 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

* Dumenigo, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M NPI #1003865213 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Rodolfo Dumenigo Md Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Eidelman, Rachel, MD⁸, F NPI #1518941012 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2465 S State Road 7 Ste 800 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 1:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Erenrich, Norman H, MD⁸, M NPI #1235232216 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1027 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 140 JFK Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 478-1104 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, **Cleveland Clinic Florida Health** System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Erwin, Phillip, MD⁸, M NPI #1356546881 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): French, German, Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fields, Constance D, MD⁸, F NPI #1740277201 9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335

Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

* Fisher, Mark, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437184314 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-3:30PM TU 1:00PM-4:30PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian,

Spanish Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Foucauld, Jean, MD⁸, M NPI #1164414900 3347 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 432-5719 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Italian, Other, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gabor, Ronald M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1184611642 9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Hungarian, Yiddish* Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical

Center, Holy Cross Hospital 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste

304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Hungarian, Yiddish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray

Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital * Gare, Meir, MD⁸, M NPI #1356398184 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Ghumman, Waqas A, MD^{3,4,8,9}, M

NPI #1619931516 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD³, M NPI #1033147673 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Gottsegen, Joshua M, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1902923550 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Gould, Randy B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1184630352 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

* Habib, Phillip J, MD⁸, M NPI #1326262874 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100

Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Hawk, Christopher W, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1306138441 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Regional Medical Ct

Henriquez, Israel E, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1578701744 109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk

Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 * Kloosterman, Esteban M, MD⁸, 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Wellington, FL 33414 Lake Worth, FL 33462 Μ (561) 753-0001 NPI #1124069992 (561) 967-5033 1200 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 *Provider Language(s): English Provider Language(s): English* Boca Raton, FL 33432 Medical Group: Medical Staff Language(s): Spanish (561) 266-0190 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Spec/palm Beaches Provider Language(s): English, Medical Group: Eh 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Spanish Boynton Beach, FL 33472 Medical Group: Cardiac Beac (561) 733-3989 Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Arrhythmia Service *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Jfk Hospital Medical Group: Medical Regional Hospital, Broward * Hernandez, Eliezer, MD^{4,8}, M Spec/palm Beaches Health Medical Center, Delray NPI #1932175247 * Krasner, Stephen E, MD^{3,8}, M Medical Center, West Boca 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 NPI #1588609754 Medical Center, Holy Cross Wellington, FL 33414 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest (561) 753-0001 Wellington, FL 33414 Hospital Provider Language(s): English, (561) 967-5033 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Spanish *Provider Language(s): English* Boca Raton, FL 33431 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM (561) 266-0190 Medical Group: Eh Medical Group: Medical Provider Language(s): English, Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Spec/palm Beaches Spanish Beac Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Staff Language(s): Spanish Hospital, Wellington Regional Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Group: Cardiac Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms Medical Center, Hca Florida Arrhythmia Service West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Palms West Hospital Hospital Affiliations: Delray Hospital Medical Center, Broward Health * Johnson, Heather M, MD^{4,8}, F 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Medical Center, Holy Cross NPI #1447215785 Atlantis, FL 33462 Hospital, Boca Raton Regional 690 Meadows Rd (561) 967-5033 Hospital, West Boca Medical Boca Raton, FL 33486 Provider Language(s): English Center, Hca Florida Northwest (561) 955-2131 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Medical Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Krasner, Andrew, MD⁸, M Spec/palm Beaches Medical Group: Baptist Health NPI #1861652356 Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Medical Group North Hospital, Wellington Regional Wellington, FL 33414 Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms (561) 967-5033

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations.⁸ Handicap Accessible.⁹ Cultural Competency Training.¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Provider Language(s): English

Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Lakow, Michael B, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1588603088 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD³, F NPI #1801039953 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish, Swedish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Div Of Cardiac Electrophysiology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Le Heart Center⁸ NPI #1891006151 11020 RCA Center Dr Ste 2004 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 266-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

Leef, George C, MD^{1,8}, M NPI #1831584010 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 1 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc

Levine, Marc L, MD⁸, M NPI #1144273400 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-3919 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Jean Pierre Awaida Md

Florida - Palm Beach

* Lieberman, Eric H, MD⁸, M NPI #1437184322 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 622-6550 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M 1:00PM-4:30PM TU 8:30AM-3:30PM TH 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

* Lovitz, Lawrence, MD⁸, M NPI #1356384150 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Melhado, Mauricio E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1255323093 3540 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 619-3051 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Mauricio E Melhado Md * Metzger, Michael L, MD⁸, M NPI #1235253899 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Palm Cardiovascular Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West Michael, Christina A, MD⁸, F

NPI #1346409463 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Midwall, Scott L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1518055342 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Miller, Darryl, MD⁸, M NPI #1699883538 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 5:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Mishkel, David C, MD⁸, M NPI #1407991839 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Mitrani, Raul, MD, M NPI #1356397020 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Musaffi, Albert A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619924446 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-8855 Provider Language(s): English,

Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Myerburg, Robert J, MD, M NPI #1073549762 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Nascimento, Francisco O, MD⁸, M

NPI #1326333246 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6238 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 278-1910 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology And Fitness Medicine

6238 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 278-1920 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Palm Cardiovascular

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Ordonez, Jose R, MD⁸, M NPI #1154323871 801 Meadows Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-2021 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Heart Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Penuela, Anderson, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1659499424 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West, Select Specialty Hospital -Miami, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Select Specialty Hospital - Miami, Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital West, Select Specialty Hospital -Miami, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Pinedo, Walter, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1730124983 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD^8 , M

NPI #1770978066 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-8884 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc

* Rodolfo Carrillo-Jimenez MD PA⁸

NPI #1477714533 5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Rothenberg, Mark D, MD⁸, M NPI #1821024761 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches 9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

Ruiz-Arango, Andres F, MD⁸, M NPI #1932262698 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Palm Cardiovascular Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Sabates, Alberto A, MD⁸, M NPI #1902293475

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Sadler, Diego B, MD⁸, M

NPI #1609974476 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Shah, Neerav S, MD⁸, M NPI #1144212770 3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3345 Burns Rd Ste 106 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): German, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach

Palms West Hospital Shetty, Ranjith, MD⁸, M NPI #1316041270 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Gardens Med Center, Jupiter

Medical Center, Hca Florida

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Simon, Mark A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083654081 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Simon, Russell P, MD⁸, M NPI #1518498526 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

South Palm Cardiovascular⁸ NPI #1538521414 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English*

6238 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 278-1920 *Provider Language(s): English* * St Mary's Physicians Serices⁸ NPI #1689600280 1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

210 Jupiter Lakes Blvd # 4000Ste Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English*

210 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 4206 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

3375 Burns Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

3502 Kyoto Gardens Dr Ste A Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6550 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 105 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 204 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 100 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

110 Century Blvd Fl 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

11450 Hagen Ranch Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 22 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

119 Executive Center Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (877) 732-0066 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixit Hgy Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English* 927 45th St Ste 204 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 301 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 227-9240 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 544-8210 *Provider Language(s): English*

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 2500 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 499-7551

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 3800 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 291-7182 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Park Blvd N # 702 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 800 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 407-0611 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 8900 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # D4 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 303-0013 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 103

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-3618

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 594-1850

Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 882-4541 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 2 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3369 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 206 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (772) 800-5110 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 275 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 499-7551 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM 9960 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 400-B Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-3344 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-1213 Provider Language(s): English

1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610

Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 404 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (888) 402-7256 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 400A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 407-0614 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-5437 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 122 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 470-6177 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900Drive West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4140 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 7100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English* 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1318 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 671-7465 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238

Provider Language(s): English

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9700 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1877 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1501 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 145 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

1620 N Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0770 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 407-0613 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

1717 N Flagler Dr Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13-B15

West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6895

Provider Language(s): English

200 Butler St Ste 207 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-0124 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 Lowson Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English*

2351 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-5900 *Provider Language(s): English*

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English*

3365 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 425-9881 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 306 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English* 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3375 Burns Rd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

3600 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 *Provider Language(s): English*

3713 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-4342 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S SR 7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33414 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S Sr7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Bldg B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0926 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102A Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0925 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 939-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Ste 340 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

4741 Military Trl Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 627-3130 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 100C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 655-6622 *Provider Language(s): English*

500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

501 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 362-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7707 *Provider Language(s): English*

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 494-0990 *Provider Language(s): English*

5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 882-6070 *Provider Language(s): English*

5325 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 863-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English* 5360 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9266 *Provider Language(s): English*

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 420-8490 *Provider Language(s): English*

5859 Heritage Park Way Delray Beach, FL 33484

(561) 499-7744 Provider Language(s): English

603 Village Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

6853 SW 18th St Ste M111 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 417-3339 *Provider Language(s): English*

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E11 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English* 7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 204C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 451-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7100 *Provider Language(s): English*

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-0030 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 499-7551

Provider Language(s): English

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2500 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45H St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (954) 509-3650

Provider Language(s): English

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-6300 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

901 45th St Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste C149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste Cl149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th Street Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 804-9295 *Provider Language(s): English*

9080 Kimberly Blvd Ste 6 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 209-6990 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 105 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6614 *Provider Language(s): English* * The Arrhythmia Center^{1,8} NPI #1184999807 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 340 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English*

3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English*

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ullman, Robert L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1548270739 6274 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 912-0260 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dr Robert L Ullman Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca

Medical Center

* Vafai, Jonathan J, MD^{1,4,8}, M NPI #1366477440

5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Staff Language(s): Italian,

Spanish Hours: M-TU 10:30AM-1:30PM W 12:00PM-1:30PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida

Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Vasuki, Nagavardhan, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1790969137 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Vedere, Amarnath, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437141272 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 104B West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): German, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Hours: TH 3:00PM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center. Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Lakeside Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): German, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3345 Burns Rd Ste 106 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): German, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): German, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 4915 S Congress Ave Ste B&c Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 967-1046 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Velasquez, Alex H, MD, M NPI #1124377064 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Velez, Carlos A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1881778405 801 Meadows Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 389-4733 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Heart Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Venugopal, Chandra, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1013917541 1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 *Provider Language(s): Creole,*

English, Hindi Staff Language(s): German, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Verma, Anil G, MD⁸, M NPI #1821094665 2580 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 369-7865 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center * Von Sohsten, Roberto L, MD⁸, M

NPI #1023053279 6056 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

6080 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 260 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms

West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Waldo, Oral A, MD⁸, M NPI #1124313176 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 407-0611 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center 3360 Burns Rd

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 407-0611 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center 9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Weiner, Arthur P, MD⁸, M NPI #1629002142 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M 1:00PM-4:30PM TU 8:30AM-4:30PM TH 8:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100

Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Youssef, Sameh, MD⁸, M NPI #1225036304 3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 735-3334 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Boynton Beach Heart Center Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West * Zhang, Li, MD⁸, F NPI #1891027579 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Cardiology - Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant

Ghumman, Waqas A, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1619931516 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Habib, Phillip J, MD⁸, M NPI #1326262874 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Cardiology - Interventional

Awaida, Jean-Pierre S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1508048158 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-3919 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://AWAIDACARDIOLOGY. COM Medical Group: Jean Pierre Awaida Md Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Baldari, Duccio, MD⁸, M NPI #1992786503 1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital 3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3345 Burns Rd Ste 206&105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

Florida - Palm Beach

3360 Burns Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (508) 836-3663 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 4915 S Congress Ave Ste A Palm Springs EL 33461

4915 S Congress Ave Ste A Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 967-1046 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Bashir, Atif, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1316246739 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 228-1995 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0000 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac * Carrillo Jimenez, Rodolfo,

MD⁸, M NPI #1871513754 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rodolfo Carrillo-

jimenez Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital 5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish* Medical Group: Rodolfo Carrillojimenez Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Erwin, Phillip, MD⁸, M NPI #1356546881 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): French, German, Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

* Fisher, Mark, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437184314 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-3:30PM TU 1:00PM-4:30PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian,

Spanish

Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Lovitz, Lawrence, MD⁸, M NPI #1356384150 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Metzger, Michael L, MD⁸, M NPI #1235253899 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Palm Cardiovascular Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West * Midwall, Scott L, MD⁸, M NPI #1518055342 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

Mishkel, David C, MD⁸, M NPI #1407991839 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

Pillai, Narayn, MD⁸, M NPI #1992752158 661 University Blvd Ste 201 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Medical Group: Advanced Cardiovascular Consultants

* Rodolfo Carrillo-Jimenez MD PA⁸

NPI #1477714533 5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Rothenberg, Mark D, MD⁸, M NPI #1821024761 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hindi Shetty, Ranjith, MD⁸, M NPI #1316041270 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Partners Pl Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center * Vedere, Amarnath, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437141272 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 104B West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Staff Language(s): German, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Hours: TH 3:00PM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center. Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Lakeside Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): German, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3345 Burns Rd Ste 106 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): German, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): German, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 4915 S Congress Ave Ste B&c Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 967-1046 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Velez, Carlos A, MD⁸, M NPI #1881778405 801 Meadows Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 389-4733 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Heart Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Von Sohsten, Roberto L, MD⁸, M

NPI #1023053279 6056 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 6080 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 260 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Cardiology - Nuclear

* Disilvestro, John A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1942307905 2650 N Military Trl Ste 140 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 450-8750 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Cardiovascular Cnst Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Wecer, Jorge M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1952472920 951 NW 13th St Ste 1B Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 750-7509 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Personal Physician Care

Cardiovascular Disease

* Amaez, Daniel A, MD⁸, M NPI #1518123264 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Anglade, Moise W, MD⁸, M NPI #1992904718 109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 281-1995 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Awaida, Jean-Pierre S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1508048158 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-3919

Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://AWAIDACARDIOLOGY. COM Medical Group: Jean Pierre Awaida Md Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Baez Escudero, Jose Luis, MD⁸, M

NPI #1497742225 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Baldari, Duccio, MD⁸, M NPI #1992786503 1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital 3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3345 Burns Rd Ste 206&105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens

Med Center

3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3360 Burns Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (508) 836-3663 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 4915 S Congress Ave Ste A Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 967-1046 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda

Hospital

* Bashir, Atif, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1316246739 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac 109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 228-1995 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0000 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac

* Bensimon, Jaimy H, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1497726962 1501 Presidential Way Ste 5 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 686-8200 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://PALMBEACHMEDICAL CENTER.COM Medical Group: Jaimy H Bensimon Md Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Carrillo Jimenez, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M NPI #1871513754

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rodolfo Carrillojimenez Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish* Medical Group: Rodolfo Carrillojimenez Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center **Chait, Robert D, MD**^{3,8}, M

NPI #1104929181 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Chernobelsky, Alexander, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1043255292 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington

Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Deac, Dan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639272628 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Romanian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Disilvestro

* Disilvestro, John A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1942307905 2650 N Military Trl Ste 140 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 450-8750 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Cardiovascular Cnst Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Dumenigo, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M NPI #1003865213 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Rodolfo Dumenigo Md Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida Eidelman, Rachel, MD⁸, F NPI #1518941012 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2465 S State Road 7 Ste 800 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 1:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Erenrich, Norman H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235232216 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1027 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

140 JFK Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5401 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 478-1104 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102

Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Erwin, Phillip, MD⁸, M NPI #1356546881 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): French, German, Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Fields, Constance D, MD⁸, F NPI #1740277201 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

* Fisher, Mark, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437184314 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-3:30PM TU 1:00PM-4:30PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida **Physicians Ser** Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Foucauld, Jean, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164414900 3347 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 432-5719 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Italian, Other, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Freher, Mark A, MD⁸, M NPI #1578576856 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 340 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 303-3491 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: The Arrhythmia Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Bethesda Hospital West, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

* Gare, Meir, MD⁸, M NPI #1356398184 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Ghumman, Waqas A, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1619931516 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hospital

* Gottsegen, Joshua M, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1902923550 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Habib, Phillip J, MD⁸, M NPI #1326262874 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100

Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

Harring, Charles L III, MD⁸, M NPI #1295735660 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHPALMCA RDIOVASCULAR.COM Medical Group: South Palm Cardiovascular

Henriquez, Israel E, DO⁸, M NPI #1578701744 109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 753-0001 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm

Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Hernandez, Eliezer, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1932175247 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Humberto C Machado Jr MD⁸ NPI #1598943169 7291 Atlantic Ave # 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 529-9901 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Johnson, Heather M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1447215785 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North * Kahan, Jonathan, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1902110679 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser * Kloosterman, Esteban M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1124069992 1200 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 266-0190 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Cardiac Arrhythmia Service Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 266-0190 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Cardiac

Medical Group: Cardiac Arrhythmia Service Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Kolek, Matthew, MD⁸, M NPI #1962676460 1004 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 303 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Electrophysiology Assocs Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

180 JFK Dr Ste 311 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Electrophysiology Assocs Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda

Hospital

180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 311 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Electrophysiology Assocs Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Krasner, Andrew, MD⁸, M NPI #1861652356 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Krasner, Stephen E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588609754 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Kukreja, Suneet, MD⁸, M NPI #1760439418 5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 366-6777 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.THEACCHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Advanced Cardiovascular Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, Good Samaritan Medical Center * Kulik, Alexander, MD⁸, M

NPI #1558524967 801 Meadows Rd Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Lakow, Michael B, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1588603088 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462

Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Leef, George C, MD^{1,3,8}, M NPI #1831584010 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 1 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc

Levine, Marc L, MD⁸, M NPI #1144273400 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-3919 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Jean Pierre Awaida Md * Lieberman, Eric H, MD⁸, M NPI #1437184322 5035 Via Delrav Delrav Beach, FL 33484 (561) 622-6550 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M 1:00PM-4:30PM TU 8:30AM-3:30PM TH 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital * Lovitz, Lawrence, MD⁸, M NPI #1356384150 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical

Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Melhado, Mauricio E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1255323093 3540 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 619-3051 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Mauricio E

Melhado Md * Metzger, Michael L, MD⁸, M NPI #1235253899 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Palm Cardiovascular Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

Michael, Christina A, MD⁸, F NPI #1346409463 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North * Midwall, Scott L, MD^s, M NPI #1518055342 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Miller, Darryl, MD⁸, M NPI #1699883538 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14

West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 5:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Florida - Palm Beach

Mirza, Sajid M, MD⁸, M NPI #1720354921 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Mishkel, David C, MD⁸, M NPI #1407991839 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Mitrani, Raul, MD, M NPI #1356397020 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Mohanty, Jyoti, MD⁸, M NPI #1841245917 3345 Burns Rd Ste 202 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-6777 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Egyptian, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M 1:00PM-5:00PM F 11:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.THEACCHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Advanced Cardiovascular Consultants 5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 366-6777 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Egyptian, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.THEACCHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Advanced Cardiovascular Consultants

Mora Vieira, Luis F, MD⁸, M NPI #1104003664 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-3491 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EKGDOCTOR.C OM Medical Group: The Arrhythmia Center * Musaffi, Albert A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619924446 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-8855 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 9868 S State Road 7

9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

West Hospital

* Myerburg, Robert J, MD³, M NPI #1073549762 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Nascimento, Francisco O, MD⁸, M NPI #1326333246 6238 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 278-1910 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology And Fitness Medicine

* Ordonez, Jose R, MD⁸, M NPI #1154323871 801 Meadows Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-2021 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Heart Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center Palaniappan, Jawahar, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083726400 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 104B West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Chinese, Creole, French, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 3345 Burns Rd Ste 106 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Staff Language(s): Chinese, Creole, French, Hindi, Italian, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4915 S Congress Ave Ste B&c Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 967-1046 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center * Patel, Nishant D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1841432960 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-3618 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (520) 886-3432 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-3618 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-3618 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center * Penuela, Anderson, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1659499424 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Select Specialty Hospital - Miami, Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital West, Select Specialty Hospital -Miami, Hca Florida Palms West

Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk

Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hospital

West, Select Specialty Hospital -Miami, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk

* Pinedo, Walter, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1730124983 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional

Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Ravaee, Benjamin D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1184914426 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 637-0500

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Rothenberg, Mark D, MD⁸, M NPI #1821024761 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Sadler, Diego B, MD⁸, M NPI #1609974476

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good

Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Seinfeld, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679635759 3795 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Boynton Beach Central Shetty, Ranjith, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1316041270 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center * Simon, Mark A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083654081 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102

Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Swee, Warren, MD⁸, M NPI #1639387624 4800 Linton Blvd Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 921-0380 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Palm Access Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Vafai, Jonathan J, MD^{1,4,8}, M NPI #1366477440 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M-TU 10:30AM-1:30PM W 12:00PM-1:30PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida

Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 637-0500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center * Vedere, Amarnath, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437141272 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 104B West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): German, Hindi. Italian. Spanish

Staff Language(s): German, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Hours: TH 3:00PM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Lakeside Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Florida - Palm Beach

3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): German, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3345 Burns Rd Ste 106 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): German, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): German, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 4915 S Congress Ave Ste B&c Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 967-1046 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North

Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Velez, Carlos A, MD⁸, M NPI #1881778405 801 Meadows Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 389-4733 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Heart Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Venugopal, Chandra, MD^{3,4,8}, Μ NPI #1013917541 1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 Provider Language(s): Creole, Enalish. Hindi Staff Language(s): German, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Verma, Anil G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821094665 2580 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 369-7865 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Vivas, Yoel R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1619130291 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.VIVASMD.COM Medical Group: The Arrbythmia

Medical Group: The Arrhythmia Center

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Von Sohsten, Roberto L, MD⁸, M

NPI #1023053279 6056 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6080 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 260 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Waldo, Oral A, MD⁸, M NPI #1124313176 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 407-0611 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center 3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 407-0611 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

* Weiner, Arthur P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1629002142 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M 1:00PM-4:30PM TU 8:30AM-4:30PM TH 8:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida **Physicians Ser** Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Staff Language(s): Italian,

Medical Group: Tenet Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Spanish

Physicians Ser

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Youssef, Sameh, MD⁸, M NPI #1225036304 3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 735-3334 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Boynton Beach Heart Center Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

* Zhang, Li, MD⁸, F NPI #1891027579 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14

West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Chiropractic Medicine

Ahmad, Ibrar, DC⁸, M NPI #1538820725 4971 Le Chalet Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 733-5590 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ACTIONPHYSIC AL.COM Medical Group: Royal Palm Beach Rehab

Alexander, Brandon, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1851958102 1100 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-7032

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Royal Palm Beach Rehab

580 Village Blvd Ste 215 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 578-4478 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ACTIONPHYSIC AL.COM Medical Group: Royal Palm Beach Rehab

* Dellabella, Allan A, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1710069265 9799 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-4000 Provider Language(s): English, German, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CHIROBOCA.CO Μ Medical Group: Shadowood Chiropractic Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

Figueroa Valentin, Raisa, DC ⁸ , F NPI #1629616818 4971 Le Chalet Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 733-5590 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Royal Palm Beach Rehab * Goldstein, Janet T, DC ⁸ , F NPI #1053530683 9070 Kimberly Blvd Ste 58 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 990-3644 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese Staff Language(s): Finnish, French, Spanish Hours: M 9:30AM-6:00PM TU 4:00PM-6:00PM W 9:30AM-6:00PM TH 4:00PM-6:00PM F 9:30AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Chiropractic Life Center	Hillyard, Adam, DC ⁸ , M NPI #1134853146 9325 Glades Rd Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 513-8380 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> <i>Staff Language(s): Mandarin,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ACTIONPHYSIC AL.COM Medical Group: Royal Palm Beach Rehab Kelly, Shane, DC ⁸ , M NPI #1538881289 1047 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 318-7432 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.ACTIONPHYSI CAL.COM/ Medical Group: Royal Palm Beach Rehab 106 Ponce De Leon St Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 791-9071 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: CREDENTALING@ACTIONPHY SICAL.COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ACTIONPHYSIC AL.COM	6415 Lake Worth Rd Ste 309 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 318-7432 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Royal Palm Beach Rehab Mcqueeney, Timothy F, DC ⁸ , M NPI #1992772461 8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>French, Portuguese, Spanish</i> Hours: M 7:30AM-7:00PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 7:30AM-6:00PM TH 12:00PM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.THETOTALMD.C OM Medical Group: Central Palm Beach Physicians Molesky, William, DC⁸, M NPI #1720165392 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 108 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 742-5959 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Palm Orthospine Institute
	AL.COM Medical Group: Royal Palm Beach Rehab	

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Schnipper, Brian R, DC⁸, M NPI #1962506196 4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 967-8888 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-1:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.THETOTALMD.C ΟM Medical Group: Central Palm **Beach Physicians** * Smith, Seth D, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1023159373 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 Provider Language(s): American

Sign Language, English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://MGSFL.COM/ Medical Group: Medical Group Of South Florida

* Voskressensky, Andre E, DC⁸, M NPI #1538388244 9070 Kimberly Blvd Ste 58 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 990-3644 Provider Language(s): English Zipp, Jeffrey A, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1063585339 7115 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 318-7432 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ACTIONPHYSIC AL.COM Medical Group: Royal Palm Beach Rehab

Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

* Baez Escudero, Jose Luis, MD⁸, M NPI #1497742225 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Palm Beach

* Freher, Mark A, MD⁸, M NPI #1578576856 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 340 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: The Arrhythmia Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Bethesda Hospital West, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://EKGDOCTOR.COM Medical Group: The Arrhythmia Center Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD³, M NPI #1033147673 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Jimenez, Marcelo A, MD⁸, M NPI #1336332717 180 JFK Dr Ste 311 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 434-0353 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Electrophysiology Assocs Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3370 Burns Rd Ste 104 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Florida Electrophysiology Assocs Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Kloosterman, Esteban M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1124069992 1200 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 266-0190 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Cardiac Arrhythmia Service Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 266-0190 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Cardiac Arrhythmia Service Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

* Kolek, Matthew, MD⁸, M NPI #1962676460 1004 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 303 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Electrophysiology Assocs Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

180 JFK Dr Ste 311 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Electrophysiology Assocs Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 311 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Electrophysiology Assocs Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Mitrani, Raul, MD, M NPI #1356397020 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Mora Vieira, Luis F, MD⁸, M NPI #1104003664 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-3491 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EKGDOCTOR.C OM

Medical Group: The Arrhythmia Center

* Myerburg, Robert J, MD, M NPI #1073549762 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Velasquez, Alex H, MD, M

NPI #1124377064 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Palm Beach

* Vivas, Yoel R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1619130291 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.VIVASMD.COM

Medical Group: The Arrhythmia Center

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

Cornea and External Diseases

* Abou Shousha, Mohamed, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174839583 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Alfonso, Eduardo, MD⁸, M NPI #1417990631 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Amescua, Guillermo, MD⁸, M NPI #1376734095 7101 Fairway Dr

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Donaldson, Kendall E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1013950237 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology

* Karp, Carol L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1316962525 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * O'Brien, Terrence P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861417396 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 Provider Language(s): English, Japanese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Sabater, Alfonso L, MD⁸, M NPI #1760841704 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Srur, Lana, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1225286768 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Tonk, Rahul S, MD⁸, M NPI #1316207913 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Dermatology

Bienenfeld, Amanda, MD⁸, F NPI #1508355447 8230 S Jog Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Brehm, Julia E, MD⁸, F NPI #1952861627 8230 S Jog Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

Chediak, Sasha M, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1497142517 8230 S Jog Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 Provider Language(s): English

Health Network One^{1,8} NPI #1972727816 121 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 296-9666 *Provider Language(s): English*

22191 Powerline Rd Ste 29C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English*

8230 S Jog Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 206 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 418-3376 *Provider Language(s): English*

Moum, Eric E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689789802 8230 S Jog Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

Parameswaran, Anupama, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1407236227 8230 S Jog Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

950 SE 5th Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 500-7546 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

Florida - Palm Beach

Endocrinology, Diabetes, and Metabolism

Amole, Morolake O, MD⁸, F NPI #1619362290 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PALMBEACHDIA BETES.COM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc

* Arunachalam, Annapoorna, MD⁸, F NPI #1083659148 3150 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 434-1933 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kashmiri, Punjabi, Spanish, Tamil, Telugu Hours: M-SA 7:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Annapoorna Arunachalam Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

* Cotto, Leslie A, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1609167659 1041 S State Road 7 Ste 1 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 659-6336 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Da Silva, Alexis S, MD⁸, F NPI #1568857530 6056 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 245 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 659-6336 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PALMBEACHDIA BETES.COM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc

Frisch, Anna M, MD⁸, F NPI #1235317389 12957 Palms West Dr Ste 204 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 303-2800 Provider Language(s): English, Polish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PBTEW.COM Medical Group: Palm Beach Thyroid And Endocrinology * Guerrero, Sol V, MD⁸, F NPI #1205058047 7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 204C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 451-0500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 404 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-0500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Harrell, Richard M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437114550 900 Glades Rd Ste 500 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

* Horowitz, Barry S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437163003 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

550 Heritage Dr Ste 150 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kale, Geetanjali K, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1962637520 1041 S State Road 7 Ste 1 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 623-2594 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Kaye, William A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1003820002 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Czech, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Lomonaco, Mayra R, MD⁸, F NPI #1114366861 1041 S State Road 7 Ste 1 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach

Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc

550 Heritage Dr Ste 150 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc

6056 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 245 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc

Neuman, Danielle, MD⁸, F NPI #1902268329 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F106 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 455-8161 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Specialty Group Of South Florida

Florida - Palm Beach

Patel, Shital R, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1942214572 1041 S State Road 7 Ste 1 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

550 Heritage Dr Ste 150 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Reynolds, Kathryn E, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1023191525 550 Heritage Dr Ste 150 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach

Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Shapse, William A, MD⁸, M NPI #1801880836 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F106 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0176 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Specialty Group Of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 100 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-2340 *Provider Language(s): English* 110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd Fl 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

11450 Hagen Ranch Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 22 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

119 Executive Center Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (877) 732-0066 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixit Hgy Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 *Provider Language(s): English* 927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 204 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 301 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 227-9240 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 544-8210 *Provider Language(s): English*

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 2500 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 3800 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 291-7182 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 702 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 800 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 407-0611 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 8900 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # D4 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-3618 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 594-1850 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-4541 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 2 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 295-9100 Provider Language(s): English 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3369 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 655-9417 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 448-3848 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 206 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (772) 800-5110 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 275

275 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 499-7551 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500

Provider Language(s): English Web Address:

HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM

9960 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 400-B Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-3344 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 487-1213 Provider Language(s): English

1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443

Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 404 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (888) 402-7256 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 400A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 407-0614 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-5437 *Provider Language(s): English* 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 122

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 470-6177

Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335

Provider Language(s): English

1411 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900Drive West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4140 *Provider Language(s): English* 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 7100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1318 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 671-7465 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9700 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1877 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1501 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 145 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

1620 N Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0770 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 407-0613 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

1717 N Flagler Dr Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13-B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

200 Butler St Ste 207 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-0124 *Provider Language(s): English* 2000 Lowson Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English*

2351 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-5900 *Provider Language(s): English*

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English*

3365 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 425-9881 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

3370 Burns Rd Ste 306 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3375 Burns Rd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

3600 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 *Provider Language(s): English*

3713 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-4342 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S SR 7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33414 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S Sr7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4205 W Atlantic Ave Bldg B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0926 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102A Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0925 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 939-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Ste 340 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

4741 Military Trl Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 627-3130 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 100C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 655-6622 *Provider Language(s): English*

500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English* 501 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 362-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7707 *Provider Language(s): English*

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 494-0990 *Provider Language(s): English*

5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 882-6070 *Provider Language(s): English*

5325 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 863-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English* 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5360 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9266 *Provider Language(s): English*

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 420-8490 *Provider Language(s): English*

5859 Heritage Park Way Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7744 *Provider Language(s): English*

603 Village Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

6853 SW 18th St Ste M111 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 417-3339 *Provider Language(s): English*

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E11 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 204C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 451-0500

Provider Language(s): English

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7100 *Provider Language(s): English*

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-0030 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2500 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45H St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (954) 509-3650

Provider Language(s): English 901 45th St

Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-6300 Provider Language(s): English 901 45th St Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste C149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste Cl149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th Street Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 804-9295 *Provider Language(s): English*

9080 Kimberly Blvd Ste 6 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 209-6990 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 105 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6614 *Provider Language(s): English*

Family Practice

Becker, Tara L, MD⁸, F NPI #1598119398 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://PALMBEACHNEUROL OGY.COM Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurology

* Beck-Torres, Michele R, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1508820671 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 301 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 408-1665 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington

Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 202 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 204-1449 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.HEALTHSOLUT IONSFLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Best Value Healthcare^{1,8} NPI #1790152015 1501 Presidential Way Ste 12 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 471-9484 *Provider Language(s): English* 2100 45th St Ste B23-B24 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 471-9484 Provider Language(s): English 4601 N Congress Ave Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 471-9484 Provider Language(s): English

* Boca Family Practice NPI #1760704134 7100 Camino Real Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 391-6552 Provider Language(s): English

7100 Camino Real Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 391-6552 *Provider Language(s): English* * Boca Raton Family and Pediatric Clinic⁸ NPI #1740460682 19801 Hampton Dr Ste C2 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-2862 Provider Language(s): English

* Caring Hearts Family Medical Center⁸ NPI #1235557273

2135 S Congress Ave Ste 4A Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 965-6333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

371 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 983-8852 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Centerpoint Medical Services⁸ NPI #1730223280 4152 Blue Heron Blvd W Ste 123 Riviera Beach, FL 33404 (561) 844-7699 *Provider Language(s): English* 4152 W Blue Heron Blvd Ste

123 Riviera Beach, FL 33404 (561) 844-7699 *Provider Language(s): English*

Central Palm Beach Physicians⁸ NPI #1083092829 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 308 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 981-8011 Provider Language(s): English 4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 967-8888 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 10:00AM-6:00PM M-SA 9:00AM-9:00PM

4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 969-7900 *Provider Language(s): English*

4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 109 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 967-8888 *Provider Language(s): English*

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 966-7201 *Provider Language(s): English*

8100 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English*

8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English*

8200 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 101 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English*

Christopher L Devine DO^{1,8} NPI #1942469168 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-2878 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Complete Local Specialty Care⁸ NPI #1538155262 950 Glades Rd FI 4 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-8086 Provider Language(s): English

* Foley, Debra L, NP⁸, F NPI #1356376339 8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Palm Beach Physicians

Health Network One^{1,8} NPI #1972727816 121 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 296-9666 *Provider Language(s): English*

22191 Powerline Rd Ste 29C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English*

8230 S Jog Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 206 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 418-3376 *Provider Language(s): English*

* **Mr Health Group**^{4,8} NPI #1083073423 13455 S Military Trl Ste A Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 707-8542 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Nelson Olaguibel DO PA⁸ NPI #1831388891 1825 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 967-3606 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Palm Beach Family Medical Association⁸ NPI #1710172929 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 106 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 323-7979 Provider Language(s): English

4889 Lake Worth Rd Ste 109 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 649-7532 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

* Ribon, Rosa B, MD^{1,3,8}, F NPI #1144599374 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 455-3627 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Delray Medical Center

* Sadler, Diego B, MD⁸, M NPI #1609974476 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Seidelman, Richard A, MD⁸, M NPI #1942327200 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F106 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 455-8161 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: RSLOCHOWSKI@PPCARE.NET Medical Group: Medical Specialty Group Of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital * Strippoli, Anthony, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1104859420 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 100 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-2340 *Provider Language(s): English* 110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd Fl 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131

Provider Language(s): English

11450 Hagen Ranch Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 22 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 477-7761

Provider Language(s): English

119 Executive Center Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (877) 732-0066 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixit Hgy Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 Provider Language(s): English 927 45th St Ste 204 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 301 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 227-9240 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 544-8210 *Provider Language(s): English*

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 227-9238 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 2500 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 3800 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 291-7182 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 702 Boca Raton, FL 33428 108 (561) 882-6214 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N # 800 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 407-0611 150 *Provider Language(s): English* 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Park Blvd N # 8900 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Park Blvd N # D4 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 498-4010 200 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 303-0013 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-3618 204 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 594-1850 206 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-4541 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 2 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 295-9100 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 655-9417 Provider Language(s): English 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3369 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 448-3848 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste Boca Raton, FL 33428 (772) 800-5110 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 275 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 499-7551 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM 9960 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 400-B Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-3344 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-1213 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 430-4610 Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 404 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (888) 402-7256 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 400A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 407-0614 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-5437 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 122 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 470-6177 *Provider Language(s): English* 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 488-7200 Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900Drive West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4140 *Provider Language(s): English* 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 7100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1318 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 671-7465 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9700 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1877 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1501 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 145 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

1620 N Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0770 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 407-0613 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

1717 N Flagler Dr Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13-B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

200 Butler St Ste 207 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-0124 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 Lowson Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* 21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English*

2351 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-5900 *Provider Language(s): English*

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English*

3365 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 425-9881 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 306 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3375 Burns Rd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

3600 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 *Provider Language(s): English*

3713 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-4342 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S SR 7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33414 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S Sr7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Bldg B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0926 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102A Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0925 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 939-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Ste 340 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

4741 Military Trl Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 627-3130 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 100C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 655-6622 *Provider Language(s): English*

500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

501 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 362-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7707 *Provider Language(s): English*

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 494-0990 *Provider Language(s): English*

5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 882-6070 *Provider Language(s): English*

5325 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 863-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English* 5360 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9266 *Provider Language(s): English*

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 420-8490 *Provider Language(s): English*

5859 Heritage Park Way Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7744 *Provider Language(s): English*

603 Village Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

6853 SW 18th St Ste M111 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 417-3339 *Provider Language(s): English*

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E11 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 204C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 451-0500

Provider Language(s): English

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7100 *Provider Language(s): English*

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-0030 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2500 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45H St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (954) 509-3650

Provider Language(s): English

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* 901 45th St Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste C149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste CI149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th Street Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 804-9295 *Provider Language(s): English*

9080 Kimberly Blvd Ste 6 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 209-6990 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 105 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6614 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

West Palm Beach Family Doctors⁸

NPI #1821071366 2500 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 7 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 434-5678 *Provider Language(s): English*

Family Practice Specialist

Cha, Arnold K, MA⁸, M NPI #1811320179 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Personal Physician Care

* Colman, Ruben H, MD^{1,3,8}, M NPI #1043339393 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 219-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Community Health Delivery System Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gastroenterology

Al-Azzawi, Yasir H, MD⁸, M NPI #1942597018 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-2900 *Provider Language(s): Arabic*,

English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

* Amorosino, Mark S, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1316068554 3375 Burns Rd Ste 109 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 802-9050 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center * Attia, Essam, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1295881365 210 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 3201 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-7330 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Bank, Alan R, MD⁸, M NPI #1538163464 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-2700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Borland-Groover Clinic⁸ NPI #1881644912 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-0379 Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Cambodian, Spanish

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (904) 483-5820 Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 203B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 245-4550 *Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish*

5150 Linton Blvd Ste 250 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 245-4550 *Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish*

* Bromer, Matthew Q, DO⁸, M NPI #1437165172 7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFGASTRO.NET Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda

Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West, Delray Medical Center

7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd # 102

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 738-5772

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.SFGASTRO.NET Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital West, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Cavell, Lianne K, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1215194758 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0808 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM

Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

Chamberlain, Sherman M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1104936855 6646 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 638-9533 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

825 Meadows Rd Ste 112 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 638-9533 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center * Chong, James, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1538130828 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delrav Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Spanish Staff Language(s): Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Dhedhi, Adam, MD⁸, M NPI #1427436831 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Dosdos, Alfredo R, MD⁸, M NPI #1427004548 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

109 JFK Dr Ste C Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 581-8496 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Doukides, Theodore P, MD^{4,8,9}, M

NPI #1801063961 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-8227 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Consultants Of Br Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

951 NW 13th St Ste 2E Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 368-3455 Provider Language(s): English, Greek Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Consultants Of Br Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton **Regional Hospital** * Dwoskin, Richard M, MD^{3,4,8}, Μ NPI #1609841717 3370 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

3370 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 3341 (561) 775-1506 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

Eisenman, Jesse H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770581720 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eisenman & Eisenman Md Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Eisenman, Richard E, MD⁸, M NPI #1932107323 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eisenman & Eisenman Md Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct Eisner, Todd D, MD^{4,8,21}, M NPI #1255303152 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-8227 Provider Language(s): English

Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Consultants Of Br Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton

Regional Hospital

951 NW 13th St Ste 2E Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 368-3455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Consultants Of Br Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Ellis, Elliot, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1396914800 1117 N Olive Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9050 Provider Language(s): English, Hungarian, Japanese, Polish, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hungarian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3375 Burns Rd Ste 109 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 802-9050 Provider Language(s): English, Hungarian, Japanese, Polish, Russian, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Hungarian, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM

Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Fiedler, Lawrence M, MD⁸, M NPI #1932135803 2300 Glades Rd Ste 201E Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 208-2121 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl

Flescher, Leonard M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1982660262 6200 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 638-9533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

6646 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 638-9533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

825 Meadows Rd Ste 112 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 638-9533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center * Forcione, David G, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1093796914 670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Gastroenterology Associates of Florida^{1,8} NPI #1700382736 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 Provider Language(s): English

Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida^{1,8} NPI #1700382736 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English*

Gastroenterology Associates of Florida¹ NPI #1700382736

1397 Medical Park Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 Provider Language(s): English

500 University Blvd Ste 116 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English*

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 211 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hellman, David C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1881679314 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hirth, Moshe E, MD⁸, M NPI #1740374677 6646 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 638-9533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Hurwitz, Lyle K, MD⁸, M

NPI #1467491977 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 211 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Kaplan, Jonathan D, MD⁸, M NPI #1255327284 4675 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

* Kaplan, Robert D, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1407810476 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Delray Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 738-5772 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital West, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital * Katz, Aviv, DO⁸, M NPI #1831344415 160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery

Kirschner, Steven B, MD⁸, M NPI #1447244579 6646 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 638-9533 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

825 Meadows Rd Ste 112 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 638-9533 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Leon, Carlos A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1982694030 160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Levy, Ronald M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1558350975 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 434-0060 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton

Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 6944 Lake Worth Rd Fl 2 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 434-0060 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

7200 Camino Real Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 487-4110 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-12:30PM TU 2:00PM-3:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Marcus, Akiva J, MD⁸, M NPI #1386887883 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 110 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery

Florida - Palm Beach

* Maxson, Chester J, MD⁸, M NPI #1306928908 1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 201 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 744-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

* McGuire, Daniel, MD⁸, M NPI #1205869526 7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 434-0060 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray

Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Medrano, Miles E, MD⁸, M NPI #1366487514 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 211 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Melendez-Rosado, Jose M, MD⁸, M NPI #1356786628 5065 S State Road 7 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Haitian Creole, Spanish Medical Group: Eisenman & Eisenman Md Hospital Affiliations: Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eisenman & Eisenman Md Hospital Affiliations: Wellington **Regional Medical Ct**

* Miller, Stephen M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1598773574 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-8227 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Consultants Of Br Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 951 NW 13th St Ste 2E Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 368-3455 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-3:00PM TH 8:00AM-2:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Consultants Of Br Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital Muneer, Badar, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609043579 6646 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 638-9533 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical

Spec/palm Beaches

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

825 Meadows Rd Ste 112 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 638-9533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Naus, Morris S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1598751679 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Neimark, Sidney, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1740278522 1117 N Olive Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9050 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

* Olowe, Kayode O, MD⁸, M NPI #1427246628 160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Pakravan, Ali S, MD⁸, M NPI #1639350622 1200 S Main St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish Staff Language(s): Farsi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

12953 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 Provider Language(s): English, Turkish Staff Language(s): Farsi, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Perla, Leslie H, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1467444067 1157 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Dutch, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca

Rapoport, Grigoriy, MD⁸, M NPI #1063807261 6646 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 638-9533 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Florida Palms West Hospital

825 Meadows Rd Ste 112 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 638-9533 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rene, Cathia M, MD⁸, F NPI #1306928924 6135 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): Creole, English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Rosenfield, Thomas I, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1770539850 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 211 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Rosenthal, Kenneth R, MD⁸, M NPI #1922002781 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (305) 468-4185 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT

H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center * Rubin, Joshua, MD⁸, M NPI #1184654634 2300 Glades Rd Ste 201E Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Sacks, Steven, DO⁸, M NPI #1326067935 1157 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 214-6699 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Salazar, Luis Y, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366445736 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-2700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Shaikh, Sohail N, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1033373493 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 6135 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Shanmugam, Nirmala, MD^{4,8}, F 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105B NPI #1083678502 1157 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English, Tamil Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 6135 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English, Tamil Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Sherman, Frederick S, MD^{4,8}, Μ NPI #1255302584 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 211 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Silverstein, Taryn D, DO⁸, F NPI #1215082102 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca

Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Simon, Todd, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1225073489 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLAGASTRO.CO Μ Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Μ NPI #1942239660 2300 Glades Rd Ste 201E Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 208-2121 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North Soyka, Caroline P, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1699065375 1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 201 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 744-2200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center * Stein, Bernard, MD⁸, M NPI #1215019849 1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 201 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 744-2200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Sonderling, Howard R, MD^{3,8},

Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center * Steinberg, Stephen E, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1831284165 670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BOCACARE.CO M Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Stern, Joshua E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1326100686 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0808 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: TU 2:30PM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 738-5772 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Strippoli, Anthony, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1104859420 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Towbin, Bradley A, MD⁸, M NPI #1962441329 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0808 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca

Florida Jfk North Hospital 7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda

Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Urban, Michael S, MD⁸, M NPI #1831105485 6135 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Usta, Yousef J, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1962630962 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Eisenman & Eisenman Md

Waintraub, Daniel, MD⁸, M NPI #1750624037 7200 Camino Real Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 487-4110 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl

Florida - Palm Beach

Weiss, Aaron A, MD⁸, M NPI #1700233731 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton **Regional Hospital**

* Wenger, Jeffrey S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1801898655 1117 N Olive Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9050 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-12:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

Wideroff, Gina A, MD⁸, F NPI #1659803633 1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 201 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 744-2200 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Zwick, Andrew, MD⁸, M NPI #1003814922 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 395-2424 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

General Practice

* Palm Beach Family Medical Association⁸ NPI #1710172929 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 106 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 323-7979 Provider Language(s): English

4889 Lake Worth Rd Ste 109 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 649-7532 *Provider Language(s): English*

Geriatric Medicine

* Abdelwahed, Yehia S, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1750557666 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 641-2926 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Ruiz Andia, Marco A, MD⁸, M NPI #1356334171 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Travel Medicine & Infec Diseases Of Pb Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar * Valle, Gabriel A, MD⁸, M NPI #1578669925 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

Gynecology

Brankin, Catherine A, DO⁸, F NPI #1629231816 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center 875 Meadows Rd Ste 325

Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Burigo, John A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1831198159 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OBGYNSPB.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman

Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

NPI #1497738470 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 220 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 413-2850 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center * Choi. David K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1427263920 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Chai, Stanley G, MD^{3,8}, M

Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331

Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Goodman, Howard M, MD ⁸ , M NPI #1114926904 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, West Boca Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital	4801 S Congress Ave Ste 40 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Canc And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: West Bo Medical Center, Good Samar
	Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florid Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florid Palms West Hospital
	* Mason, Claudia E, MD ⁸ , F NPI #1114011590 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

01 S Congress Ave Ste 400 m Springs, FL 33461 1) 366-4100 vider Language(s): English, anish urs: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM dical Group: Florida Cancer d Research Institute spital Affiliations: West Boca dical Center, Good Samaritan

rdens Med Center, Hca rida Jfk Hospital. Hca Florida North Hospital, Hca Florida ms West Hospital lason, Claudia E, MD⁸, F #1114011590 5 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 st Palm Beach, FL 33401 1) 804-0200 vider Language(s): English urs: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System

* Reilly, Roberta E, MD⁸, F NPI #1447251434 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OBGYNSPB.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OBGYNSPB.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

* Ross, Sharon E, MD⁸, F NPI #1518966639 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good

Samaritan Medical Center

Hematology

* Adler, Howard A, MD⁸, M NPI #1427006782 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology 701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Araneo, Miguel, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1053426783 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Berman, Barry S, MD⁸, M NPI #1578556098 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer

And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Brenner, Warren, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1003865338 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Byron, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1417116211 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Caldera, Humberto, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1891749164 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Dagan, Liat N, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1518167451 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Chinese, Creole, French, German, Hebrew, Hungarian, Italian, Japanese, Korean, Latin, Malayalam, Polish, Portuguese, Romanian, Russian, Spanish, Swedish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Chinese, Creole, French, German, Hebrew, Hungarian, Italian, Japanese, Korean, Latin, Malayalam, Polish, Portuguese, Romanian, Russian, Spanish, Swedish, Vietnamese Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Friedman, Judah D, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1134241284 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Gagliano-Decesare, Teresa M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1144279225 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6229 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology 701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Garcia, Eduardo A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1982611398 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms

West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

152

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Gersten, Todd A, MD⁸, M NPI #1962408047 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West

Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Delray Medical Center 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO

M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital,

Delray Medical Center

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Delray Medical Center * Gomolin, Hillary I, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1104874916 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Grabelsky, Stephen A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1366490781 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Gupta, Shaachi, MD⁸, F NPI #1467649368 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Hematology Oncology Associates^{1,8}
NPI #1962434969
3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100
Lake Worth, FL 33462
(561) 965-1864
Provider Language(s): English

5301 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hyman, Paul M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659354280 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Koletsky, Alan J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1952359234 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 701 NW 13th St # 2

Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

Kruglyak, Elena, MD⁸, F NPI #1265420020 21020 State Road 7 Ste 200B Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 409-1071 *Provider Language(s): English,* Hebrew, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton **Regional Hospital**

Florida - Palm Beach

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M

Medical Group: Florida Cancer Specialists & Research In Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

* Lin, Paul J, MD⁸, M NPI #1114972254 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 439-4662 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Makoni, Stephen, MD⁸, M NPI #1073544532 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0106 Provider Language(s): English, Swahili Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 7:30AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 532-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Swahili Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology Associates**

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 Provider Language(s): English, Swahili Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * McKeen, Elisabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1407852585 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center. Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Memorial Healthcare Systems^{1,8}

NPI #1780667923 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 998-1750 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Nagarajan, Arun, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801850268 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hospital

* Ortega, Jose A III, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1376742833 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 793-0106 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Patel, Rina K, MD⁸, F NPI #1407086127 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Peles, Shachar, MD⁸, M NPI #1568412930 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good

And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Reddy, Samarth L, MD⁸, M NPI #1851389514 21020 State Road 7 Ste 200B Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 409-1071 Provider Language(s): English, Tsonga

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

21020 State Road 7 Ste 200C Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 409-1071 *Provider Language(s): English, Tsonga* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

Specialists

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4

Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English, Tsonga* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center * Reich, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F

NPI #1538107727 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 478-2488 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center

* Richter, Harold M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1790733053 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center Rodriguez-Pinero, Felix A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1326046947 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 60 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center * **Rosenstock, Roger D, MD**^{3,8},

M NPI #1346262193 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Rothschild, Neal E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568468544 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Smukler, Avram J, MD⁸, M NPI #1225034309 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO М Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, St Marvs Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Spitz, Daniel L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134125214 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

The, Angelina S, MD⁸, F NPI #1417976457 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Chinese, Creole, Danish, Dutch, French, German, Greek, Hebrew, Irish, Italian, Japanese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center * Thenappan, Arunachalam, MD⁸, M NPI #1538189915 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical

Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Vattigunta, Sumithra, MD⁸, F NPI #1598785966 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute

And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Immunology

* Ryan, Walter M III, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1073503843 7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 105C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 392-8832 Provider Language(s): English Hours: TU 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Assc Of S Fla Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Infectious Disease Medicine

* Ahkee, Sunket, MD⁸, M NPI #1023111580 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 735-7531 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.IDCONSULTANT S.NET Medical Group: Id Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Ali, Syed A, MD⁸, M NPI #1679544704 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Atlas Infectious Disease Practice^{1,8} NPI #1326655846 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 995-6971 Provider Language(s): English

* Bush, Larry M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689657090 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Infectious Diseases Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Comprehensive Infectious Diseases⁸

NPI #1821249061 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* * De Almeida, Kleper N, MD⁸, M NPI #1285600825 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Infectious Diseases Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Elena Yamaguchi MD⁸ NPI #1023127156 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 202A Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 495-9289 *Provider Language(s): English*

Etienne, Joseph H, MD⁸, M NPI #1134145618 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlas Infectious **Disease Practice**, Travel Medicine & Infec Diseases Of Pb Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Kiminyo, Kitonga P, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1649373101 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 735-7531 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Id Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Mateo Bibeau, Ana R, MD⁸, F NPI #1518070432 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Travel Medicine & Infec Diseases Of Pb Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Menajovsky, Jose A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1720231459 2580 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Triple O Med Service

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Mr Health Group^{4,8} NPI #1083073423 13455 S Military Trl Ste A Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 707-8542 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM * Osiyemi, Olayemi O, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1063522332 2580 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-6770 Provider Language(s): English, Yoruba Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Triple O Med Service Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Park, Terrence, MD⁸, M NPI #1336638337 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 995-6971 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlas Infectious Disease Practice * Ruiz Andia, Marco A, MD⁸, M NPI #1356334171 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Travel Medicine & Infec Diseases Of Pb Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar

* Srinath, Latha, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1407959802 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 735-4829 Provider Language(s): English, Tamil. Thai Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.IDCONSULTS.NE Т Medical Group: Id Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Travel Medicine and Infec Diseases of Pb⁸ NPI #1487194981 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Vemuri, Sreevani, MD⁸, F NPI #1619057858 221 Greenwich Cir Ste 103 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 427-6550 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Telugu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Infection Doctors Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center

* Yamaguchi, Elena, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1609980531 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 495-9289 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Creole, English, Spanish* Medical Group: Elena Yamaguchi Md Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

13550 S Jog Rd Ste 202A Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 495-9289 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Creole, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 2:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Elena Yamaguchi Md Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Internal Medicine

* Abdelwahed, Yehia S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1750557666 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 641-2926 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Abraham, Mohan I, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1740266592 11301 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 5A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 792-5877 Provider Language(s): English, Malay, Malayalam Staff Language(s): Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Adler, Howard A, MD⁸, M NPI #1427006782 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology

701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

Al-Azzawi, Yasir H, MD⁸, M NPI #1942597018 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-2900 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

Albanese, Chelsea C, DO⁸, F NPI #1003288838 15340 S Jog Rd Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 493-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Ali, Syed A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1679544704 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida^{1,8} NPI #1093779696 3365 Burns Rd Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 227-1456

Provider Language(s): English

7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 105C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 392-8832 *Provider Language(s): English* * Amaez, Daniel A, MD⁸, M NPI #1518123264 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Amatya, Arun, MD⁸, M NPI #1629162508 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 792-5877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

11301 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 5A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 792-5877 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center * Anglade, Moise W, MD⁸, M NPI #1992904718 109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 281-1995 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital,

Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Araneo, Miguel, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1053426783 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Arunachalam, Annapoorna, MD⁸, F

NPI #1083659148 3150 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 434-1933 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kashmiri, Punjabi, Spanish, Tamil, Telugu* Hours: M-SA 7:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Annapoorna Arunachalam Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Awaida, Jean-Pierre S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1508048158 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-3919 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://AWAIDACARDIOLOGY. COM Medical Group: Jean Pierre Awaida Md Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center * Baez Escudero, Jose Luis, MD⁸, M

NPI #1497742225 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Palm Beach

* Bakst, Alan E, MD⁸, M NPI #1275580185 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Bashir, Atif, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1316246739 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 228-1995 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0000 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac

* Berkowitz, Lloyd D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801844238 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center 701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology

Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Berman, Barry S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578556098 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals &

Clinics, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Best Value Healthcare^{1,8} NPI #1790152015 1501 Presidential Way Ste 12 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 471-9484 *Provider Language(s): English*

2100 45th St Ste B23-B24 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 471-9484 *Provider Language(s): English*

4601 N Congress Ave Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 471-9484 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Blum, Andrew R, MD⁸, M NPI #1760642771 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

* Boca Family Practice NPI #1760704134 7100 Camino Real Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 391-6552 Provider Language(s): English

7100 Camino Real Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 391-6552 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Bohrer, Mindy S, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1902895360 21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 472-0065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 60 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

Boltz, Frederick J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003907890 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 120 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Neurology Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

* Brenner, Warren, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1003865338 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Bruce Levin MD PA⁸

NPI #1396863361 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-0332 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Bush, Larry M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689657090 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Infectious Diseases Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Byron, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1417116211 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer

And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Caldera, Humberto, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1891749164 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Campos, Michael A, MD⁸, M NPI #1366489320 901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 840-6065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Pulmonary/critical Car Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Cano Health⁸

NPI #1689901688 110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd # 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 982-9191 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English*

11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 790-0789 *Provider Language(s): English*

1217 S Military Trl Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 642-6309 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

12977 Southern Blvd Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 204-3620 *Provider Language(s): English*

13475 Southern Blvd Ste 100 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 204-3620 *Provider Language(s): English*

1410 Royal Palm Beach Blvd # A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 790-0789 *Provider Language(s): English*

14590 S Military Trl Ste E2-E3 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

1650 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (855) 225-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

2543 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

2994 S Jog Rd Ste A Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English*

3319 S State Road 7 Ste 215 Wellington, FL 33449 (305) 461-2523 *Provider Language(s): English*

3715 Lake Worth Rd Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English* 4670 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English*

5511 S Congress Ave Ste 115 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 968-9003 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Congress Ave Ste 404 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 272-7714 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 745-7311 *Provider Language(s): English*

926 S Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 425-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

926 S Military Trl # 944 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 425-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

926 S Military Trl Ste 944 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

944 S Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English*

944 S Military Trl Ste B West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 425-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

* Cardiovascular Medicine Associates^{1,8} NPI #1831123520 11700 Okeechobee Blvd FI 1 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (305) 666-4633 Provider Language(s): English

1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Carrillo Jimenez, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M NPI #1871513754 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rodolfo Carrillojimenez Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Delray

Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish Medical Group: Rodolfo Carrillojimenez Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Cavell, Lianne K, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1215194758 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0808 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital * Centerpoint Medical Services⁸ NPI #1730223280 4152 Blue Heron Blvd W Ste 123 Riviera Beach, FL 33404

(561) 844-7699 Provider Language(s): English

4152 W Blue Heron Blvd Ste 123 Riviera Beach, FL 33404 (561) 844-7699 *Provider Language(s): English* Chait, Robert D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104929181 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Chamberlain, Sherman M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1104936855 6646 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 638-9533 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English* * Cotto, Leslie A, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1609167659 1041 S State Road 7 Ste 1 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 659-6336 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Dagan, Liat N, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1518167451 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Chinese, Creole, French, German, Hebrew, Hungarian, Italian, Japanese, Korean, Latin, Malayalam, Polish, Portuguese, Romanian, Russian, Spanish, Swedish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Chinese, Creole, French, German, Hebrew, Hungarian, Italian, Japanese, Korean, Latin, Malayalam, Polish, Portuguese, Romanian, Russian, Spanish, Swedish, Vietnamese Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

David Gonzalez MD PA⁸ NPI #1447481817 5037 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 433-8911 Provider Language(s): English

* De Almeida, Kleper N, MD⁸, M NPI #1285600825 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Infectious Diseases Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct * Deac, Dan, MD⁸, M NPI #1639272628 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Romanian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Kindred Hospital Palm

Beach, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Disilvestro, John A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1942307905 2650 N Military Trl Ste 140 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 450-8750 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Cardiovascular Cnst Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Dumenigo, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M NPI #1003865213 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Rodolfo Dumenigo Md Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

* Dwoskin, Richard M, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1609841717 3370 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 775-1506 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

Cardiovascular Cnst Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Echeverri, Diego, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1053308338 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-0660 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Asc Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 118 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-0660

Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 1:00PM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 118 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-0660 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: TU 1:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Asc Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Eidelman, Rachel, MD⁸, F NPI #1518941012 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2465 S State Road 7 Ste 800 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 1:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital NPI #1770581720 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eisenman & Eisenman Md Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Eisenman, Jesse H, MD^{3,8}, M

Eisenman, Richard E, MD⁸, M NPI #1932107323 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eisenman & Eisenman Md Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Erenrich, Norman H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235232216 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1027 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

140 JFK Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 478-1104 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Erwin, Phillip, MD⁸, M NPI #1356546881 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): French, German, Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

* Faktorovich, Svetlana, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1457790404 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Fields, Constance D, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1740277201 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center * Fisher, Mark, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1437184314 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-3:30PM TU 1:00PM-4:30PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida **Physicians Ser** Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center **Flescher, Leonard M, MD⁸, M**

NPI #1982660262 6200 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 638-9533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Foucauld, Jean, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164414900 3347 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 432-5719 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Italian, Other, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Friedman, Judah D, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1134241284 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Garcia, Eduardo A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1982611398 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103

Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology Associates**

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Gare, Meir, MD⁸, M

NPI #1356398184 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Ghumman, Waqas A, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1619931516 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Goldsztajn, Harry J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1487081196 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Gomolin, Hillary I, MD^{3,4,8,9}, M NPI #1104874916 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center NPI #1902923550 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Gottsegen, Joshua M, MD^{4,8},

Μ

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Grabelsky, Stephen A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366490781 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Guerra, Giselle, MD⁸, F NPI #1841230299 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Gupta, Bharat K, MD⁸, M NPI #1114980075 4701 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 727-2300 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Medical Group: Florida Kidney & Hyptension Care Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center Gupta, Shaachi, MD⁸, F NPI #1467649368 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Hammond, Thomas C, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1629019799 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Florida - Palm Beach

* Harmon, Claude A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114982717 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste

1011 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-8791 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Harrell, Richard M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437114550 900 Glades Rd Ste 500 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Harring, Charles L III, MD⁸, M NPI #1295735660 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHPALMCA RDIOVASCULAR.COM Medical Group: South Palm Cardiovascular

Henriquez, Israel E, DO⁸, M NPI #1578701744 109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 753-0001 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eh Cardiovascular Institute Of Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Horowitz, Barry S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437163003 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

550 Heritage Dr Ste 150 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Hyman, Paul M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659354280 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital Jamian, Lia S, MD⁸, F NPI #1659712099 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Jerome B Vincente MD⁸ NPI #1407288152 115 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-2200 Provider Language(s): English

* Johnson, Heather M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1447215785 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Kale, Geetanjali K, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1962637520

1041 S State Road 7 Ste 1 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 623-2594 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Kaplan, Jonathan D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255327284 4675 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Kateb, David O, MD⁸, M NPI #1679677611 4760 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-3933 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida Pulmonary Llc Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Katz, Aviv, DO⁸, M NPI #1831344415 160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery

* Kaye, William A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1003820002 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Czech, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Kiminyo, Kitonga P, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1649373101 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 735-7531 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Id Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Koletsky, Alan J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1952359234 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400

(361) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Brrh Oncology

Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Kotzker, Wayne R, MD⁸, M NPI #1124120019 10150 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 736-6096 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point 2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 279-2626 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 737-7733 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center 670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-7100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale 998 NW 9th Ct Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-3940 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Delrav Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital * Krasner, Andrew, MD⁸, M

NPI #1861652356 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

Florida - Palm Beach

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Krasner, Stephen E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588609754 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Kukreja, Suneet, MD⁸, M NPI #1760439418 5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 366-6777 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.THEACCHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Advanced Cardiovascular Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, Good Samaritan Medical Center * Kupin, Warren L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568408532 3401 Pga Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Lakow, Michael B, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1588603088 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Leon, Carlos A, MD⁸, M NPI #1982694030 160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca

Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Levy, Ronald M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1558350975 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 434-0060 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca

Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 7200 Camino Real Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 487-4110 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-12:30PM TU 2:00PM-3:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Louie, Steven J. MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1760489553 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 140 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-6685 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAALLER GY.COM Medical Group: Steven J Louie Md Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

6056 Boyntn Bch Blvd Ste 175 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 965-6685 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAALLER GY.COM

Medical Group: Steven J Louie Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Jfk Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Lovitz, Lawrence, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356384150 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Machado, Humberto C JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1225079668 7291 Atlantic Ave # 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 529-9901 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Humberto C Machado Jr Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital * Maizes, Jay S, MD⁸, M NPI #1821045642 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Makoni, Stephen, MD⁸, M NPI #1073544532 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0106 Provider Language(s): English, Swahili Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 7:30AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 532-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Swahili Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda

Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 Provider Language(s): English, Swahili Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Malek, Ali R, MD⁸, M NPI #1255354478 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6214 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100

Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 702 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Marcus, Akiva J, MD⁸, M NPI #1386887883 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 110 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery

* Margaryan, Armen, MD⁸, M NPI #1134394067 1500 Gateway Blvd Ste 194 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-2800 *Provider Language(s): Armenian, English, Greek, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney & Hypertension Speciali Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-1160 *Provider Language(s): Armenian, English, Greek, Russian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney & Hypertension Speciali Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital Martha M Rodriguez MD PA⁸ NPI #1396841235 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 11 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-8056 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Mattiazzi, Adela D, MD⁸, F NPI #1922200260 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami

Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson South Community

Florida - Palm Beach

* McGuire, Daniel, MD⁸, M NPI #1205869526 7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 434-0060 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM

Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* McKeen, Elisabeth A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1407852585 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO

Μ

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Melendez-Rosado, Jose M, MD⁸, M NPI #1356786628 5065 S State Road 7 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Haitian Creole, Spanish Medical Group: Eisenman & Eisenman Md Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

5065 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eisenman & Eisenman Md Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct Michael, Christina A, MD⁸, F NPI #1346409463 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-7720 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health

Medical Group North * Midwall, Scott L, MD⁸, M NPI #1518055342 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Miller, Darryl, MD⁸, M NPI #1699883538 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 5:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

* Miller, Maureen E, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1376547190 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Asthma & Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mirza, Sajid M, MD^s, M NPI #1720354921 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Mishkel, David C, MD⁸, M NPI #1407991839 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Mitrani, Raul, MD³, M NPI #1356397020 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Mohanty, Jyoti, MD⁸, M NPI #1841245917 3345 Burns Rd Ste 202 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-6777 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Egyptian, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M 1:00PM-5:00PM F 11:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.THEACCHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Advanced Cardiovascular Consultants 5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 366-6777 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Egyptian, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.THEACCHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Advanced Cardiovascular Consultants

Florida - Palm Beach

Morad, Mohamad, MD⁸, M NPI #1316110513 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Moss-Mellman, Cheryl M, MD^{4,8}, F

NPI #1194755645 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Nagarajan, Arun, MD⁸, M NPI #1801850268 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Naus, Morris S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1598751679 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Neuman, Danielle, MD⁸, F NPI #1902268329 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F106 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 455-8161 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Specialty Group Of South Florida

Nguyen, Thomas B, MD⁸, M NPI #1194879460 2309 W Woolbright Rd Ste 2 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 634-7262 Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese Staff Language(s): Filipino, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Thomas B Nguyen Md * Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD⁸, M NPI #1831243112 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System * Olowe, Kayode O, MD⁸, M NPI #1427246628

160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Ortega, Jose A III, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1376742833 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 793-0106 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Ortigosa-Goggins, Mariella, MD⁸, F

NPI #1215138649 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Osiyemi, Olayemi O, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1063522332 2580 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-6770 Provider Language(s): English, Yoruba Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Triple O Med Service Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Ottino, Fernando E, MD⁸, M NPI #1326224569 13005 Southern Blvd Ste 141 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-4080 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Nephrology Partners Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Pakravan, Ali S, MD⁸, M NPI #1639350622 1200 S Main St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 548-4900 Provider Language(s): English, Turkish Staff Language(s): Farsi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 Provider Language(s): English, Turkish Staff Language(s): Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Palaniappan, Jawahar, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083726400 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 104B West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Chinese, Creole, French, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Good

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Chinese, Creole, French, Hindi, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology

Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Pandit, Sunila G, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1063498947 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 572-3220 Provider Language(s): English, Marathi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Samaritan Medical Center

1100 S Main St Ste 101 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 355-0641 Provider Language(s): English, Marathi Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 11301 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 5A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 792-5877 Provider Language(s): English, Marathi Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Patel, Rina K, MD⁸, F NPI #1407086127 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct * Peles, Shachar, MD⁸, M NPI #1568412930

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hebrew

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO

MTTP://WWW.FLCANGER.CO

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* **Penuela, Anderson, MD**^{4,8}, **M** NPI #1659499424

10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West, Select Specialty Hospital -Miami, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Select Specialty Hospital - Miami, Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital West, Select Specialty Hospital -Miami, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Perla, Leslie H, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1467444067 1157 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (305) 468-4185 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Dutch, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Perry, Jason M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1518257666 745 Meadows Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

745 Meadows Rd Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

745 Meadows Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Florida - Palm Beach

Prime Care of Palm Beach Pl⁸ NPI #1114118528 3199 Lake Worth Rd Ste B4 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 296-2273 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Puri, Jaideep, MD⁸, M NPI #1184673444 221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Jaideep Puri Md Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Rammohan, Kottil W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619051018 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3100 Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam, Tamil Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://NEUROLOGY.MED.OHI O-STATE.EDU/ Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Ravaee, Benjamin D, MD4,8, M	* F
NPI #1184914426	NF 10
5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484	W
(561) 637-0500	(5
Provider Language(s): English	Pr
Staff Language(s): Spanish	Но
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	W
Web Address:	H
HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI	M M
CIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida	Ar
Physicians Ser	Ho
Hospital Affiliations: Delray	Sa
Medical Center	Ju
5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100	Be
Delray Beach, FL 33484	13
(561) 303-0013	W
Provider Language(s): English	(5
Staff Language(s): Spanish	Pr Ho
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM	W
Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser	H
Hospital Affiliations: Delray	Μ
Medical Center	M
9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste	Ar
100	Ho Sa
Boca Raton, FL 33428	Ju
(561) 637-0500	Be
Provider Language(s): English	
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	
Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser	
Hospital Affiliations: Delray	
Medical Center	

Raymond, Marilyn M, MD⁸, F PI #1316943491 037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 ellington, FL 33414 61) 366-4100 ovider Language(s): English ours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM eb Address: TTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO edical Group: Florida Cancer nd Research Institute ospital Affiliations: Good amaritan Medical Center, piter Medical Center, Palm each Gardens Med Center 309 N Flagler Dr est Palm Beach, FL 33401 61) 366-4100 ovider Language(s): English ours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM eb Address: TTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO edical Group: Florida Cancer nd Research Institute ospital Affiliations: Good amaritan Medical Center, piter Medical Center, Palm each Gardens Med Center

* Reynolds, Kathryn E, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1023191525 550 Heritage Dr Ste 150 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Rheumatology Center of Palm Beach⁸

NPI #1992269468 3918 Via Poinciana Ste 2 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 439-4682 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Richter, Harold M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1790733053 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Rodolfo Carrillo-Jimenez MD PA⁸

NPI #1477714533 5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rodriguez-Pinero, Felix A, MD⁸, Μ NPI #1326046947 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 60 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center Rosenfield, Thomas I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770539850 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 211 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Rosenstock, Roger D, MD^{3,8},

M NPI #1346262193 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates

Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Roth, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023033925 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Rothenberg, Mark D, MD⁸, M NPI #1821024761 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Rothschild, Neal E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568468544 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center * Ruiz Andia, Marco A, MD⁸, M NPI #1356334171 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Travel Medicine & Infec Diseases Of Pb Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar * Ryan, Walter M III, DO⁸, M

NPI #1073503843 7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 105C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 392-8832 Provider Language(s): English Hours: TU 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Assc Of S Fla Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Sabates, Alberto A, MD⁸, M NPI #1902293475 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

* Sadler, Diego B, MD⁸, M NPI #1609974476 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Saffari, Reza, MD⁸, M NPI #1205039989 5341 Atlantic Ave Ste 300 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 272-5282 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 2:00PM-4:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Reza Saffari Md Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Sagliocca, Gennaro, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1720037054 2000 Continental Dr Ste B West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-2680 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Gennaro Sagliocca Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Santos, Napoleon, DO⁸, M NPI #1992930309 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Savage, Christine N, MD⁸, F

NPI #1245295377 12977 Southern Blvd Ste 200 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-8184 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Howard M Busch Do Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Scott, David A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1144267238 1500 Gateway Blvd Ste 194 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 496-1160 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney & Hypertension Speciali

Florida - Palm Beach

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-1160 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney & Hypertension Speciali

* Seedial, Denzil S, MD⁸, M NPI #1043267909 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PCSIFL.COM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Wellington

Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PCSIFL.COM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Shaikh, Sohail N, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1033373493 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240

2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 434-0060 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

6135 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Shamsad Begum MD PA⁸ NPI #1770716623 1195 N Military Trl Ste 2A West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-4100 Provider Language(s): English Shapse, William A, MD⁸, M NPI #1801880836 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F106 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0176 Provider Language(s): English, French Hours: TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Specialty Group Of South Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital * Silverstein, Taryn D, DO⁸, F NPI #1215082102 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462

Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Simakova, Ekaterina, MD⁸, F NPI #1982066155 1025 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-1987 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Howard M Busch Do

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Simon, Mark A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083654081 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Skelton, Jane, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1225086051 701 NW 13th St Fl 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6229

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Smukler, Avram J, MD⁸, M NPI #1225034309 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk

Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

196

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center * Spitz, Daniel L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134125214 Μ 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer Μ And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Steinberg, Stephen E, MD^{3,4,8}, NPI #1831284165 670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6631 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BOCACARE.CO Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Stern, Joshua E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1326100686 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0808 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: TU 2:30PM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 738-5772 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Sternheim, William L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124032610 2300 S Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (719) 277-7545 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Strippoli, Anthony, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1104859420 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Tackey, Frederick S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1689743445 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 374-8919 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonology & Sleep Center Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Taha, Mahdi, DO⁸, M NPI #1346488061 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center * Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 100 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417

(561) 697-3131 Provider Language(s): English

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd Fl 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

11450 Hagen Ranch Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 22 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

119 Executive Center Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (877) 732-0066 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixit Hgy Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 204 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 301 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 227-9240 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 544-8210 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Blvd N Ste 400

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 2500 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 499-7551

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 3800 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 291-7182 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 702 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 800 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 407-0611 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Park Blvd N # 8900 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-1411 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N # D4 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 498-4010 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 303-0013 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-3618 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 594-1850 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-4541 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 2 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3369

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 206 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(772) 800-5110 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 275 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 499-7551 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI

CIANSERVICES.COM

9960 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 400-B Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-3344 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-1213 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English* 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 430-4610 Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 404 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (888) 402-7256 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 400A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 407-0614 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-5437

Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 122 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 470-6177

Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 488-7200 Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English* 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900Drive West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4140 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 7100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1318 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 671-7465 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9700 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1877 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1501 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 145 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 288-2537 Provider Language(s): English

1620 N Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0770 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 407-0613 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* 1717 N Flagler Dr Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13-B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6895

Provider Language(s): English

200 Butler St Ste 207 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-0124 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 Lowson Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-0500

Provider Language(s): English

21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English*

2351 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-5900 *Provider Language(s): English* 3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English*

3365 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 425-9881 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 306 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3375 Burns Rd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

3600 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6898 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 *Provider Language(s): English*

3713 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-4342 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S SR 7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33414 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S Sr7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Bldg B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0926 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102A Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0925 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* 4600 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 939-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Ste 340 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

4741 Military Trl Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 627-3130 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 100C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 655-6622 *Provider Language(s): English*

500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

501 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 362-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7707 *Provider Language(s): English*

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 494-0990 *Provider Language(s): English*

5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 882-6070 *Provider Language(s): English*

5325 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 863-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5360 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9266 *Provider Language(s): English*

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 420-8490 *Provider Language(s): English*

5859 Heritage Park Way Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7744 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

603 Village Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

6853 SW 18th St Ste M111 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 417-3339 *Provider Language(s): English*

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E11 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 204C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 451-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7100 *Provider Language(s): English*

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English* 8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-0030 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English* 8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste

2500 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 Provider Language(s): English

Provider Language(s): English

901 45H St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-6300 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste C149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste Cl149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English* 901 45th Street Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 804-9295 *Provider Language(s): English*

9080 Kimberly Blvd Ste 6 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 209-6990 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 105 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6614 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

The, Angelina S, MD⁸, F NPI #1417976457 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Chinese, Creole, Danish, Dutch, French, German, Greek, Hebrew, Irish, Italian, Japanese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Towbin, Bradley A, MD⁸, M NPI #1962441329 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0808 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Ullman, Robert L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1548270739 6274 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 912-0260

(561) 912-0260 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dr Robert L Ullman Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Urban, Michael S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831105485 6135 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 434-0060 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Vafai, Jonathan J, MD^{1,4,8}, M NPI #1366477440 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M-TU 10:30AM-1:30PM W 12:00PM-1:30PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 637-0500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Valle, Gabriel A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578669925 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale * Vasuki, Nagavardhan, MD^{4,8}, Μ NPI #1790969137 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Vattigunta, Sumithra, MD⁸, F NPI #1598785966 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO

Μ

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Vega, Sergio R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1336146679 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1889 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Velasquez, Alex H, MD, M NPI #1124377064 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Velez, Carlos A, MD⁸, M NPI #1881778405 801 Meadows Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 389-4733 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Heart Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Vemuri, Sreevani, MD⁸, F NPI #1619057858 221 Greenwich Cir Ste 103 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 427-6550 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Telugu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Infection Doctors Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center

* Venugopal, Chandra, MD^{3,4,8}, Μ NPI #1013917541 1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Hindi Staff Language(s): German, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners Pl Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Partners PI Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Verma, Anil G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821094665 2580 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 369-7865 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Von Sohsten, Roberto L, MD⁸, M

NPI #1023053279 6056 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6080 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 260

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Waheed, Ahmed A, MD⁸, M NPI #1487716346 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Waldo, Oral A, MD⁸, M NPI #1124313176 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 407-0611 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 407-0611 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca

Florida Westside Hospital

* Warshoff, Neal R, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1821198987 13005 Southern Blvd Ste 235 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-1022 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary Specs/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Weiner, Arthur P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1629002142 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M 1:00PM-4:30PM TU 8:30AM-4:30PM TH 8:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Wellikoff, Adam, MD⁸, M NPI #1407013527 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PCSIFL.COM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Yamaguchi, Elena, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1609980531 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 495-9289 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Creole, English, Spanish* Medical Group: Elena Yamaguchi Md Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

13550 S Jog Rd Ste 202A Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 495-9289 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Creole, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 2:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Elena Yamaguchi Md Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Youssef, Sameh, MD⁸, M NPI #1225036304 3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 735-3334 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Boynton Beach Heart Center Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Zhang, Li, MD⁸, F NPI #1891027579 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Internal Medicine Specialist

* Ali, Syed A, MD⁸, M NPI #1679544704 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Baez-Bonilla, Rafael, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1427243310 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-5201 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TH 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

* Bakst, Alan E, MD⁸, M NPI #1275580185 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Brown, Monica J, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1952756900 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYCAREMEDIC ALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

801 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 95 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

* Campos, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366489320 901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 840-6065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Pulmonary/critical Car Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD³, M NPI #1033147673 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Guerra, Giselle, MD⁸, F NPI #1841230299 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431

Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Guerrero, Sol V, MD⁸, F NPI #1205058047 7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 204C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 451-0500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 404 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-0500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Habib, Phillip J, MD⁸, M NPI #1326262874 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

210

* Kahan, Jonathan, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1902110679 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

* Kupin, Warren L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568408532 3401 Pga Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Leef, George C, MD^{1,8}, M NPI #1831584010 11700 Okeechobee Blvd FI 1 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc * Mattiazzi, Adela D, MD⁸, F NPI #1922200260 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht

* Miller, Darryl, MD⁸, M NPI #1699883538 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Jackson South Community

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 5:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Mishkel, David C, MD⁸, M NPI #1407991839 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Mitrani, Raul, MD, M NPI #1356397020 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital. Steward North Shore Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Moss-Mellman, Cheryl M, MD^{4,8}, F

NPI #1194755645 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

690 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Myerburg, Robert J, MD, M NPI #1073549762 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Ortigosa-Goggins, Mariella, MD⁸, F

NPI #1215138649 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Perea-Barbosa, Maria S, MD⁸, F NPI #1528286127 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Plastini, Trisha M, DO⁸, F NPI #1619313798 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

* Rammohan, Kottil W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619051018 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3100 Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam, Tamil Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://NEUROLOGY.MED.OHI O-STATE.EDU/ Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Roth, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023033925 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Steinberg, Stephen E, MD^{4,8}, Μ NPI #1831284165 670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6631 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BOCACARE.CO Μ Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Tejera Quesada, Claudia, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1922635994 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jfk Int Med Faculty Practice Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Velez, Carlos A, MD⁸, M NPI #1881778405 801 Meadows Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 389-4733 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Heart Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Vincente, Jerome B, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1811930720 115 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jerome B Vincente Md Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Zahra, Touqir, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1699751552 670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2570 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North, Bocacare Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Maternal and Fetal Medicine/ Perinatology

Demishev, Michael, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326275256 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Deutsch, Aaron B, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1407061450 1325 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-0200 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://MFMPBFL.COM Medical Group: Bethesda Health Physician Group

Fuchs, Anna, DO⁸, F NPI #1396131348 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5590 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct Johnson, Shaelyn L, MD⁸, F NPI #1417377581 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Florida Woman

Care

* Jones, Debra A, MD⁸, F NPI #1912906702 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OBGYNSPB.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center * Morel, Marie-Ignace G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1982603296 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Μ

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center Rao, Kiran P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1649483546

10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 302 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 791-4818 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

13005 Southern Blvd Ste 132 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 473-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Medical Oncology

* Adler, Howard A, MD⁸, M NPI #1427006782 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology

701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Araneo, Miquel, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1053426783 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology** Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Berkowitz, Lloyd D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801844238 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton **Regional Hospital**

Specialists

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Berman, Barry S, MD⁸, M NPI #1578556098 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals &

Clinics, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct * Bimston, David N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063508042 900 Glades Rd Ste 500 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 265-0000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Memorial **Regional Hospital** * Bohrer, Mindy S, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1902895360 21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 472-0065

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 60 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital * Brenner, Warren, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1003865338 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Byron, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1417116211 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach

Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Caldera, Humberto, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1891749164 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Dagan, Liat N, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1518167451 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Chinese, Creole, French, German, Hebrew, Hungarian, Italian, Japanese, Korean, Latin, Malayalam, Polish, Portuguese, Romanian, Russian, Spanish, Swedish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Chinese, Creole, French, German, Hebrew, Hungarian, Italian, Japanese, Korean, Latin, Malayalam, Polish, Portuguese, Romanian, Russian, Spanish, Swedish, Vietnamese Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Friedman, Judah D, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1134241284 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Good

Samaritan Medical Center, Palm

Beach Gardens Med Center,

Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 366-4100 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Provider Language(s): English, Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Gagliano-Decesare, Teresa M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1144279225 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6229 Provider Language(s): English, Italian

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Garcia, Eduardo A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1982611398 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology** Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Gersten, Todd A, MD⁸, M NPI #1962408047 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital,

Delray Medical Center 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO

Miller, Owww.FlcAnger.co

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Delray Medical Center * Gomolin, Hillary I, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1104874916 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Grabelsky, Stephen A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366490781

6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Gupta, Shaachi, MD⁸, F

NPI #1467649368 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Florida - Palm Beach

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Harmon, Claude A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114982717 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-8791 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Hematology Oncology Associates^{1,8}

NPI #1962434969 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English*

5301 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hyman, Paul M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659354280 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Koletsky, Alan J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1952359234 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray

Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital Kruglyak, Elena, MD⁸, F NPI #1265420020 21020 State Road 7 Ste 200B Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 409-1071 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton

Regional Hospital

Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer Specialists & Research In Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center * Lin, Paul J, MD⁸, M NPI #1114972254 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 439-4662 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4

Hegional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Makoni, Stephen, MD⁸, M NPI #1073544532 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0106 Provider Language(s): English, Swahili Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 7:30AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 532-2440 *Provider Language(s): English, Swahili* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Swahili*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* McKeen, Elisabeth A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1407852585 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center. Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center,

Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West

Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Morrell, Louise E, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1558582213 701 NW 13th St FI 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2141 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Nagarajan, Arun, MD⁸, M NPI #1801850268 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD⁸, M NPI #1831243112 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Ortega, Jose A III, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1376742833 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 793-0106 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Patel, Rina K, MD⁸, F NPI #1407086127 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Patel, Sunil C, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1033189584 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 482-6611 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Peles, Shachar, MD⁸, M NPI #1568412930 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good

Medical Group: Florida Cancer Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Raymond, Marilyn M, MD⁸, F NPI #1316943491 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Reddy, Samarth L, MD⁸, M NPI #1851389514 21020 State Road 7 Ste 200B Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 409-1071 Provider Language(s): English, Tsonga Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital 21020 State Road 7 Ste 200C Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 409-1071 Provider Language(s): English, Tsonga Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer

And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 Provider Language(s): English, Tsonga Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center * Richter, Harold M, MD⁸, M NPI #1790733053 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center Rodriguez-Pinero, Felix A, MD⁸, M NPI #1326046947 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 60 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare

* Rosenstock, Roger D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1346262193 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Rothschild, Neal E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568468544

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Usa Of Florida

* Samuel, Thomas A, MD⁸, M NPI #1831187947 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System * Santos, Napoleon, DO⁸, M NPI #1992930309 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO

M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Sawhney, Alka, MD⁸, F NPI #1124076955

701 NW 13th St Fl 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology * Skelton, Jane, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1225086051 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6229 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Smukler, Avram J, MD⁸, M NPI #1225034309 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Hebrew

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med

Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Spitz, Daniel L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134125214 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Sternheim, William L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124032610 2300 S Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology** Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100

Lake Worth, FL 33462 (719) 277-7545 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

NPI #1346488061 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center The, Angelina S, MD⁸, F NPI #1417976457 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Chinese, Creole, Danish, Dutch, French, German, Greek, Hebrew, Irish, Italian, Japanese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Taha, Mahdi, DO^{3,8}, M

Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Vattigunta, Sumithra, MD⁸, F NPI #1598785966 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca

Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Nephrology

* Abdelwahed, Yehia S, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1750557666 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 641-2926 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Abraham, Mohan I, MD⁸, M NPI #1740266592 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 792-5877 *Provider Language(s): English, Malay, Malayalam* Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

11301 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 5A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 792-5877 Provider Language(s): English, Malay, Malayalam Staff Language(s): Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

205 JFK Dr Ste B Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 792-5877 *Provider Language(s): English, Malay, Malayalam Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Advanced Kidney and

Hypertension Care^{1,8} NPI #1356789184 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 312 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 218-4859 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Agarwala, Rajesh, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1679893234 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 312 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 218-4859 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Kidney And Hypertension Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

* Ajuria, Jorge L, MD⁸, M NPI #1194820944 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C103 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C104 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

* Alberto Casaretto MD

NPI #1306939327 998 NW 9th Ct Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* * Ali, Syed A, MD⁸, M NPI #1679544704 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Amatya, Arun, MD⁸, M NPI #1629162508 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 792-5877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

11301 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 5A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 792-5877 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center * Baez-Bonilla, Rafael, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1427243310 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-5201 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TH 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

* Bejar, Carlos, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1619073087 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C103 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Renal

Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C104 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Kindred

Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

* Bhattarai, Manoj, MD⁸, M NPI #1881905925 11301 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 5A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 283-0384 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

 * Duran-Martinez, Carlos, MD⁸, M NPI #1013229707 2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health North, Bethesda Hospital, Boca Baton 	 998 NW 9th Ct Boca Raton, FL 33486 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health North, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital * Echeverri, Diego, MD⁸, M NPI #1053308338 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-0660 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Asc Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Moodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Mestside Hospital 	9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 118 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-0660 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>French, Spanish</i> Hours: TU 1:00PM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 118 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-0660 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>French, Spanish</i> Hours: TU 1:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Asc Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital * Florida Kidney Physicians ^{8,21}
Bethesda Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital		* Florida Kidney Physicians ^{8,21} NPI #1760831564 10150 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

(561) 736-6096

Provider Language(s): English

1130 NW 15th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 394-6282 *Provider Language(s): English*

1221 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 766-1324 *Provider Language(s): English*

1221 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 765-1324 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

19801 Hampton Dr Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-0202 *Provider Language(s): English*

21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2501 N A St Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 585-9301 *Provider Language(s): English* 2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 737-7733 *Provider Language(s): English*

2841 Pga Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 630-5081 *Provider Language(s): English*

2900 N Military Trl Ste 195 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 241-6667 *Provider Language(s): English*

332 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (800) 424-6589 *Provider Language(s): English*

3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 107 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 752-9636 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

5503 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-7228 *Provider Language(s): English*

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-7228 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 205 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-7228 *Provider Language(s): English*

670 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English*

670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-7100 *Provider Language(s): English*

9655 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 336-7000 *Provider Language(s): English*

998 NW 9th Ct Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-3940 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gavin, Katherine F, NP⁸, F NPI #1831158484 2543 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6454 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology Services Of Jupiter Medical S Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

* Guerra, Giselle, MD⁸, F NPI #1841230299 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Modical Group: Umiami

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Gupta, Bharat K, MD⁸, M NPI #1114980075 4701 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 727-2300 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Florida Kidney & Hyptension Care Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

* Kaye, William A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1003820002 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Czech, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Diabetes & End Spc Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Kidney and Hypertension Speciali^{1,8} NPI #1235285776 5210 Linton Blvd Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-1160 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Kidney Specialists of The Palm Beaches⁸
NPI #1871609578
1100 S Main St Ste 101
Belle Glade, FL 33430
(561) 355-0641
Provider Language(s): English

* Kotzker, Wayne R, MD⁸, M NPI #1124120019 10150 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 736-6096 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 279-2626 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 737-7733 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross

Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center

670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-7100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health

North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

Florida - Palm Beach

998 NW 9th Ct Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-3940 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Holy

Cross Hospital

* Kupin, Warren L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568408532 3401 Pga Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Lazar, Ira L, MD⁸, M NPI #1174554893 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Margaryan, Armen, MD⁸, M NPI #1134394067 1500 Gateway Blvd Ste 194 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-2800 *Provider Language(s): Armenian, English, Greek, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney & Hypertension Speciali Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital 5210 Linton Blvd Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-1160 *Provider Language(s): Armenian, English, Greek, Russian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney & Hypertension Speciali Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

* Mattiazzi, Adela D, MD⁸, F NPI #1922200260 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson South Community Milovanovic, Aleksandar, MD⁸, M

NPI #1275589764 210 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 104 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 660-1642 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Serbian

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ams Medical Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

Morad, Mohamad, MD⁸, M NPI #1316110513 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney And Hypertension Of The Palm Beac Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Nephrology Services of Jupiter Medical S⁸ 2543 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6454 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Ortigosa-Goggins, Mariella, MD⁸, F NPI #1215138649 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431

(305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Ottino, Fernando E, MD⁸, M NPI #1326224569 13005 Southern Blvd Ste 141 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-4080 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Nephrology Partners Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Pandit, Sunila G, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1063498947 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 572-3220 Provider Language(s): English, Marathi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 1100 S Main St Ste 101 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 355-0641 Provider Language(s): English, Marathi Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches

Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

11301 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 5A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 792-5877 Provider Language(s): English, Marathi Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kidney Specialists Of The Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Puri, Jaideep, MD⁸, M NPI #1184673444 221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Jaideep Puri Md Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Renal Hypertension Center^{1,8} NPI #1780684795 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Roth, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023033925 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Saffari, Reza, MD⁸, M

NPI #1205039989 5341 Atlantic Ave Ste 300 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 272-5282 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 2:00PM-4:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Reza Saffari Md Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Sagliocca, Gennaro, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1720037054 2000 Continental Dr Ste B West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-2680 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Gennaro Sagliocca Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Scott, David A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1144267238 1500 Gateway Blvd Ste 194 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 496-1160 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney & Hypertension Speciali

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-1160 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney & Hypertension Speciali

* Valle, Gabriel A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578669925 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C103 Delray Beach, FL 33445

(954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C104 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

* Vega, Sergio R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1336146679 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1889

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Waheed, Ahmed A, MD⁸, M NPI #1487716346 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C103 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C104 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Neurology

* Angeli, Simon I, MD⁸, M NPI #1942228325 3401 Pga Blvd Fl 4 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, St Marys Medical Center

Becker, Tara L, MD⁸, F NPI #1598119398 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://PALMBEACHNEUROL OGY.COM Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurology

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Blumenthal, Scott E, DO⁸, M NPI #1922199843 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 120 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFNEUROLOGY. COM Medical Group: South Florida Neurology Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Boltz, Frederick J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003907890 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 120 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Neurology Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center * Butera, Louis J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1134221369 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Sardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Canaves-Nunez, Sonia M, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1437184843 601 University Blvd Ste 205 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 624-0702 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Neurocare Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center * Casanova, Teresita M, MD^{3,4,8}, F

NPI #1043483217 140 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Chileuitt, Abraham A, MD⁸, M NPI #1760800205 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 455-3627 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Chowdhary, Sajeel A, MD⁸, M NPI #1972533685 701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Dalvi, Arif I, MD⁸, M NPI #1659422632 8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2500 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

* Dinh, Christine T, MD⁸, F NPI #1194997106 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Dompenciel, Michelle M, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1093950370 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Eshraghi, Adrien A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740213958 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Faktorovich, Svetlana, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1457790404 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Farronay, Oscar W, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1992792592 5210 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 638-3839 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oscar W Farronay Md Pa

Feinberg, Marc H, MD⁸, M

NPI #1255422127 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 120 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Neurology Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 107 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-2288 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Neurology Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Galvin, James E JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1760408074 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 455-3627 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7700 Camino Real Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 869-6808 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Garcia Gracia, Camilo I, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1346563855 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida * Hammond, Thomas C, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1629019799 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Hernandez-Frau, Pedro E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1508058447 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 882-6214 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center. St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 437-0589 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida **Physicians Ser** Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Hoffer, Michael E, MD⁸, M NPI #1821069626 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Husain, Sameea, DO⁸, F NPI #1518160852 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Huser, Sara N, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1316359664 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

* Jiang, Hong, MD⁸, F NPI #1639326044 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Jones, Danita B, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1528298155 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System * Kramer, Eric D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801866587 140 JFK Dr Ste 140 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Labault-Santiago, Jose R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1932358009 140 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-8222 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MSPB.COM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Malek, Ali R, MD⁸, M NPI #1255354478 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 702 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

* Mate, Laszlo J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1457351934 824 US Highway 1 Ste 230 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 626-5551 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Hungarian, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): German Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, St Marys Medical Center

* Mateo, Casandra I, MD⁸, F NPI #1477567691 140 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Melo Bicchi, Manuel A, MD⁸, Μ NPI #1154748036 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 455-3627 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM C.COM/ Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Moore, Henry P, MD, M NPI #1538362553 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Center Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Morrison, John F, MD⁸, M NPI #1447489620 1100 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://THEMORRISONCLINI C.COM/ Medical Group: Morrison Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

2290 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Morrison Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Mueller, Nils H, MD⁸, M NPI #1740258110 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7551 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center 8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 499-7551 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): German Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida **Physicians Ser** Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Holy

Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Muniz-Garcia, Juan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1609065507 3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 882-6214 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 882-6214 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PBNI.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach 901 45th St Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6214 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good

Samaritan Medical Center, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, St Marys Medical Center

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 437-0589 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PBNI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 649-4342 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach Naadira, Mcclain, DO⁸, F

Nadora, McClain, DO⁵, F NPI #1790096972 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 120 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Neurology Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Palm Beach Neurology⁸

NPI #1225206139 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

* **Pasol, Joshua, MD**⁸, M NPI #1992752760 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Patel, Pooja S, MD⁸, F NPI #1740555945 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North, Bocacare

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North, Bocacare

Patel, Shatabdi, MD⁸, F NPI #1568669109 2900 N Military Trl Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 458-1199 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ADVANCEDRELI EFINSTITUTE.COM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions

2900 N Military Trl Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions * Paul, Joannes, MD⁸, M NPI #1336468198 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 120 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Neurology Assoc Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Perez-Parra, Sahyli, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1033514419 140 John F Kennedy Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Rammohan, Kottil W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619051018 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3100 Provider Language(s): English, Malavalam, Tamil Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://NEUROLOGY.MED.OHI O-STATE.EDU/ Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Reyes Candedo, Dennys, MD⁸, M NPI #1245598036 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-7551 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser 8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser 9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 499-7551 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida **Physicians Ser** 9960 Central Park Blvd N # 2500 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-6214 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Rubin, Jeffrey I, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1730280942 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): Creole, Italian, Yiddish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 802-9966 Provider Language(s): English, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Saporta, Mario A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578930533 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Singer, Carlos, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1285654335 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Stone, Reed, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1881706018 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200

West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Sun, Xiaoyan, MD³, F NPI #1750542023 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-6732 *Provider Language(s): English, Japanese, Mandarin, Turkish Staff Language(s): Turkish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Supala-Berger, Agnes, MD⁸, F NPI #1245379932 185 Banyan Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Swerdloff, Marc A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366483307 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 100 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 Provider Language(s): English

110 Century Blvd Fl 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

11450 Hagen Ranch Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English* 11551 Southern Blvd Ste 22 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

119 Executive Center Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (877) 732-0066 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixit Hgy Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 204 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 301 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 227-9240 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 544-8210 *Provider Language(s): English* 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 227-9238 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 2500 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 3800 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 291-7182 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 702 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 800 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 407-0611 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 8900 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-1411

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N # D4 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-3618 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English*

Provider Language(s). English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-4541 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 2 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3369 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 448-3848 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 206 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (772) 800-5110 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 275 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 499-7551 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI

CIANSERVICES.COM 9960 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 400-B Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931

Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-3344 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 487-1213 Provider Language(s): English

1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 882-4541

Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste

301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 Provider Language(s): English

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610

Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 404 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (888) 402-7256 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 400A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 407-0614 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-5437 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 122 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 470-6177

Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English* 1411 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900

West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900Drive West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401

West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4140 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 7100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1318 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 671-7465 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English* 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9700 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1877 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1501 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 145 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

1620 N Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0770 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 407-0613 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1717 N Flagler Dr Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13-B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

200 Butler St Ste 207 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-0124 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 Lowson Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English*

2351 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-5900 *Provider Language(s): English* 3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English*

3365 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 425-9881 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 306 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3375 Burns Rd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

3600 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6898 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 *Provider Language(s): English*

3713 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-4342 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S SR 7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33414 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S Sr7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Bldg B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0926 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102A Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0925 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4600 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 939-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Ste 340 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

4741 Military Trl Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 627-3130 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 100C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 655-6622 *Provider Language(s): English*

500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

501 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 362-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English* 5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7707 *Provider Language(s): English*

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 494-0990 *Provider Language(s): English*

5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 203

West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 882-6070 Provider Language(s): English

5325 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 863-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5360 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9266 *Provider Language(s): English*

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 420-8490 *Provider Language(s): English*

5859 Heritage Park Way Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7744 *Provider Language(s): English* 603 Village Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

6853 SW 18th St Ste M111 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 417-3339 *Provider Language(s): English*

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E11 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 204C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 451-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7100 *Provider Language(s): English*

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-0030 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2500 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45H St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-6300 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste C149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste Cl149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English* 901 45th Street Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 804-9295 *Provider Language(s): English*

9080 Kimberly Blvd Ste 6 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 209-6990 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 105 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6614 *Provider Language(s): English*

Vela Duarte, Daniel H, MD⁸, M NPI #1417243551 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Velez-Ruiz, Naymee J, MD⁸, F NPI #1982878815 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Winner, Paul K, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1831201243 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PALMBEACHNE UROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Yu, Amy W, MD⁸, F NPI #1255863148 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Zuniga, Jose A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1679675813 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Neuromuscular Disease

* Saporta, Mario A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578930533 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Nuclear Medicine

Makhlouf, Paul C, MD^{1,8}, M NPI #1457553398 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute

* Melhado, Mauricio E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1255323093 3540 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 619-3051 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Mauricio E Melhado Md

Nurse Practitioner

Alexis, Valery Mc Weiner, NP, M NPI #1124541842 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-6090 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Urology Augustin, Wiledade, OTD^{1,8}, F NPI #1164809257 3345 Burns Rd Ste 302 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-7661 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Dade

Medical Group: South Dade Primary Care

Bergin, Erin D, NP⁸, F NPI #1376079137 8188 S Joa Rd Ste 205 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 229-1099 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://MELROSEINTERNALM EDICINE.COM/ Medical Group: Providers Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Boney, Brittny M, NP^{4,8}, F NPI #1225386113 8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Palm Beach Physicians

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Canasi, Laurie, NP⁸, F NPI #1760004303 3345 Burns Rd Ste 302 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-7661 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Dade Primary Care

* Carta Sanchez, Vivian M, NP⁸, F

NPI #1922201425 11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 740-4762 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

Casiano, Briana, NP⁸, F NPI #1255833497 3401 Pga Blvd Fl 4 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cooney, Elizabeth, NP⁸, F NPI #1942260500 7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 106C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 483-1125 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PRINCETONME DGROUP.COM Medical Group: Princeton Medical Group Of Boca Raton

Demarinis, Renee M, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1558920041 1651 S Congress Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 496-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Florida - Palm Beach

Desmarais, Jose, OTD^{1,8}, F NPI #1255877932 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 102 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-1713 Provider Language(s): English, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

* Foley, Debra L, NP⁸, F NPI #1356376339 8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Palm Beach Physicians

Garrity Ayrosa, Mary, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1841765625 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 207 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 739-1880 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

7593 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 140 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 364-4840

Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gavin, Katherine F, NP⁸, F NPI #1831158484 2543 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6454 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology Services Of Jupiter Medical S Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

George, Arun, NP^{1,8}, M

NPI #1780456475 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Germeil, Lynda, NP⁸, F

NPI #1578712220 4175 S Congress Ave St D Boca Raton, FL 33464 (561) 331-8633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Renewed Health Center Gilot-Gousse, Fabrina, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1710429485 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Glass, Dana J, NP⁸, F

NPI #1083268940 8230 S Jog Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

Greenfield, Keri, NP⁸, F NPI #1104216241 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology

3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 455-3627 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 455-3627 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology

7700 Camino Real Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 869-6808 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurology

Gunawardene, Shariffa, NP⁸, F NPI #1881083368 1236 Royal Palm Beach Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 434-1935 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Advanced Medical Clinic

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 434-1935 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Medical Clinic

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hooks, Jill M, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1083376271 801 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 95 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 255-3131 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYCAREMEDIC ALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

Imbert, Djenane E, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1457718082 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Jimenez, Ilmary D, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1780291526 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Johnson, Ebonee L, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1669753976 3795 W Boyntn Bch Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Conviva Lake Park

415 US Highway 1 Ste D Lake Park, FL 33403 (561) 842-5900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Lake Park

Johnson, Sara L, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1710248885 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

* Kieffer, Lainey Z, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1225305485 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 219-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Palm Beach

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 455-3627 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Mabe, Tina, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1497935803 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 231-5200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Providers Health Alliance

McAfee, Jessica W, NP⁸, F NPI #1154645943 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A920 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Meador, Elizabeth, NP⁸, F NPI #1619067055 950 SE 5th Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 500-7546 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Millman, Jayne L, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1083235196 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Monize, Mildride P, NP⁸, F NPI #1194165142 3 SE Avenue K Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 992-0933 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Haitian Creole* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

* Murphy, Patricia K, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1194809889 8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Central Palm

Beach Physicians

Overpeck, Ashley A, NP^{1,8}, F

NPI #1538627856 950 SE 5th Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 500-7546 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One * Pabon, Elba I, NP⁸, F NPI #1578866042 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-6946 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

* Palm Beach Surgical Associates^{1,8} NPI #1902930795 10101 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1515 Provider Language(s): English

120 JFK Dr Ste 120 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-2211 Provider Language(s): English

120 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 120 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-2211 *Provider Language(s): English*

12955 Palms West Dr Ste 101 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

13001 State Rd 8 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English* 5301 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English*

Pereira, Ahmed, NP^{1,8}, M NPI #1528689460 110 Century Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

* Ramos, Libert, NP, M NPI #1326496555 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Urology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Reyes, Graciela M, NP, F NPI #1447656582 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rojas, Yeritza, OTD^{1,8}, F NPI #1558977934 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Sebastian, Regitha, NP⁸, F NPI #1750898169 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi. Malavalam Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PPCARE.NET Medical Group: Personal Physician Care

Shearer, Andrea J, PMHNP^{1,8}, F NPI #1346675428 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 819-5447 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PALMMEDICALC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Health Holdings * Shutes, Lindsay, OTD^{1,8}, F NPI #1851880082 550 Heritage Dr Ste 100 Jupiter EL 33458

Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 238-0928 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Thrush, Sharon A, NP^{1,8,21}, F NPI #1669456794 3098 Forest Hill Blvd Unit 1 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 968-7600 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Forest Hill Medical Group

Florida - Palm Beach

Vazquez Serrano, Elizabet, OTD^{1,8}, F NPI #1770985632 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 6800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (305) 500-2027

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Velasquez, Marites H, NP^{1,4,8}, F NPI #1235357807 13005 Southern Blvd Ste 121 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 444-3887 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

* Voss, Diane B, NP^{4,8}, F NPI #1225386436 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 8 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-4777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nurse Practitioner -Advanced Registered

Alexis, Valery Mc Weiner, NP, M NPI #1124541842 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Urology

Demarinis, Renee M, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1558920041 1651 S Congress Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 496-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Gavin, Katherine F, NP⁸, F NPI #1831158484 2543 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6454 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology Services Of Jupiter Medical S Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center Germeil, Lynda, NP⁸, F NPI #1578712220 4175 S Congress Ave St D Boca Raton, FL 33464 (561) 331-8633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Renewed Health Center

Johnson, Ebonee L, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1669753976 3795 W Boyntn Bch Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Conviva Lake Park

415 US Highway 1 Ste D Lake Park, FL 33403 (561) 842-5900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Lake Park

McAfee, Jessica W, NP⁸, F

NPI #1154645943 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A920 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Meador, Elizabeth, NP⁸, F NPI #1619067055 950 SE 5th Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 500-7546 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

* Ramos, Libert, NP, M

NPI #1326496555 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Urology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Rojas, Yeritza, OTD^{1,8}, F

NPI #1558977934 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Shutes, Lindsay, OTD^{1,8}, F NPI #1851880082 550 Heritage Dr Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 238-0928 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Nurse Practitioner - Family Practice

Arce Bejerano, Alicia, PMHNP⁸, F

NPI #1598382707 110 Century Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 983-1152 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Augustin, Wiledade, OTD^{1,8}, F NPI #1164809257 3345 Burns Rd Ste 302 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-7661 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Dade Primary Care Casiano, Briana, NP⁸, F NPI #1255833497 3401 Pga Blvd Fl 4 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology

3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology

* Holden, Elice Y, NP⁸, F NPI #1588016034 119 Executive Center Dr Apt 607 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

Florida - Palm Beach

3365 Burns Rd Ste 215 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

Johnson, Sara L, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1710248885 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

* Kieffer, Lainey Z, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1225305485 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 219-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 455-3627 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Lebovic, Andrew B, PMHNP^{1,8}, M

NPI #1710497375 14826 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Padron, Sophia, NP⁸, F NPI #1518592880 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 790-0789 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health * Shutes, Lindsay, OTD^{1,8}, F NPI #1851880082 550 Heritage Dr Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 238-0928 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Nutrition Services

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

Dietitian Group Corporation⁸ NPI #1093312381 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 107 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 299-1164 Provider Language(s): English

7440 San Clemente Pl Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 299-1164 *Provider Language(s): English*

Mabru, Catherine, RD⁸, F NPI #1982741575 23257 State Road 7 Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 218-0550 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rd 2000

Obstetrics

* Gross, Mario M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821046178 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-9811 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

1035 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-7494 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 304 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4022 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 488-1801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct 2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 300-1996 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct 660 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 488-1801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington **Regional Medical Ct**

900 Glades Rd Fl 4 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 900 Glades Rd Fl 4Ste Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-3933 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Florida - Palm Beach

Suarez Mora, Adria, MD⁸, F NPI #1578805909 525 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Obstetrics and Gynecology

* Amesse, Lawrence S, MD⁸, M NPI #1942266366 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 200 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 257-0816 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Lawrence S Amesse Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Avondstondt, Andrea M, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1821358839 900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (772) 878-3788 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

Babin, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1518924133 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Beck-Torres, Michele R, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1508820671 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 301 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 408-1665 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 202 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 204-1449 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.HEALTHSOLUT IONSFLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Bejarano, Eliana, MD⁸, F NPI #1902065550 3325 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 227-2772 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Soma Medical Center #9 Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Bowen, Stacea N, MD⁸, F NPI #1215115852 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Brankin, Catherine A, DO⁸, F NPI #1629231816 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center * Burigo, John A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1831198159 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OBGYNSPB.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan

Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

* Burke, Melanie L, DO^{4,8}, F NPI #1952660425 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B740 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 734-0188 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Bethesda Health Physician Group * Campbell, Tanique N, MD⁸, F NPI #1457701906 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OBGYNSPB.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Charles, Leroy, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043284425 4849 Lake Worth Rd Ste 201 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 784-7014 Provider Language(s): English, French, Polish, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Womens Health Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys

Palms West Hospital * Choi, David K, MD^s, M NPI #1427263920 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Medical Center, Hca Florida

Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center 875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

* Cirisano, Frank D, MD⁸, M NPI #1326030966 5280 Linton Blvd Ste 216 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 557-0090 Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish Medical Group: Comprehensive Gynecologic Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, West Boca Medical Center * Collins, Glenn M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1417912569 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Dai, Xiaorong, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1407901028 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 101 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-2400 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Chinese Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Medical Group: Raulerson Gyn 603 Village Blvd Ste 201 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-1331 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Chinese Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Medical Group: Raulerson Gyn Demishev, Michael, MD⁸, M NPI #1326275256 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414
(561) 790-5990 Provider Language(s): English,
Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman
Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center
2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801
Provider Language(s): English, Russian
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care
Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center
345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957
Provider Language(s): English, Russian
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care
Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center
770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331
Provider Language(s): English, Russian
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care
Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center * Deutsch, Aaron B, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1407061450 1325 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-0200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://MFMPBFL.COM Medical Group: Bethesda Health Physician Group

Florida - Palm Beach

* Deutsch, Elana, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1881884773 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B740 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 734-0188 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Bethesda Health Physician Group

Diaz, Laura V, MD⁸, F NPI #1649775529 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 304 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4022 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

900 Glades Rd Fl 4 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-3933 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.MIDWIFERYWO MENSCARE.ORG/ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton **Regional Hospital**

Dileo, Christine, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1386761302 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Florida Woman

Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct * Emerick, George J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225093560 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

8188 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 740-1911 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Falzone, Samuel Y, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1376542167 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida

Palms West Hospital, St Marys Medical Center

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Farmer, Ada M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1396063780 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter

Medical Center

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center 875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

NPI #1396131348 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5590 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331

Regional Medical Ct 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington

Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

Fuchs, Anna, DO⁸, F

268

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct 875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Goodman, Howard M, MD⁸, M NPI #1114926904 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, West Boca Medical Center. Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Vellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Gordon, Robert C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1538168331 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://OBGYNSPB.COM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Grodin, Tabata B, MD⁸, F NPI #1457732612 1495 Forest Hill Blvd Ste D West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 651-9056 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 220 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 413-2850 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center * Gross, Mario M, MD⁸, M NPI #1821046178 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-9811 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

1035 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-7494 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 304 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4022 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 488-1801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 300-1996 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Florida - Palm Beach

660 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 488-1801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct 900 Glades Rd Fl 4 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 900 Glades Rd Fl 4Ste Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington **Regional Medical Ct**

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman

Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Herbst, Seth J, MD⁸, M NPI #1730144023 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

4495 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 799-3722 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Heroux, Kimberly A, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1124026497 4495 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 799-3722 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Highfill, Jessica B, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1043454200 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

Hoke, Tanya P, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1013350743 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://OBGYNSPB.COM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Iannaccone, Victor R, MD⁸, M NPI #1659370435 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Institute For Women's Health and Body^{1,8} NPI #1558750281 13001 Southern Blvd Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-3300 *Provider Language(s): English*

13005 Southern Blvd Ste 132 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English*

1395 S State Road 7 Ste 330 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English*

1395 S State Road 7 Ste 400 Wellington, FL 33414 (305) 666-1811 *Provider Language(s): English*

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (305) 666-1811 *Provider Language(s): English* 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 *Provider Language(s): English*

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 *Provider Language(s): English*

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 649-1200 *Provider Language(s): English*

560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 *Provider Language(s): English*

701 NW 13th St Fl 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2141 *Provider Language(s): English*

900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (772) 878-3788 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Isdith, Ingrid L, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1497710719 560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body

Florida - Palm Beach

8188 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 740-1911 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Johnson, Shaelyn L, MD⁸, F NPI #1417377581 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

* Jones, Debra A, MD⁸, F NPI #1912906702 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OBGYNSPB.CO

M Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Konsker, Kenneth A, MD ^{3,8} , M NPI #1154309771	9 B
1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 488-1801	(5 P S
Provider Language(s): English, Spanish	S
Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-12:30PM Web Address:	H M C H
HTTPS://WWW.LUCINAWOME NSHEALTH.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Woman	N R R
Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Boca Raton Regional Hospital	№ 9 8 (5 <i>P</i>
660 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 488-1801 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i>	S S H N
Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-12:30PM Web Address:	C H R R
HTTPS://WWW.LUCINAWOME NSHEALTH.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care	N
Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct	

00 Glades Rd Fl 4 loca Raton, FL 33431 561) 430-3933 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish lours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM ledical Group: Florida Woman are lospital Affiliations: West Boca Aedical Center, Wellington egional Medical Ct, Boca aton Regional Hospital, Delray **Nedical** Center 00 Glades Rd Fl 4Ste loca Raton, FL 33431 561) 430-3933 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Russian, Spanish lours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM ledical Group: Florida Woman are ospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Delray ledical Center, Boca Raton legional Hospital, West Boca ledical Center

NPI #1730279670 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, St Marys Medical Center 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute

* Leary, Antonella R, MD⁸, F

And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, St Marys Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Livingston, Stephen H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245295419 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center Margulies, Samantha L, MD⁸, F NPI #1922454842 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington

Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter

Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good

Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center

Martinez, Isidro R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225021694 603 Village Blvd Ste 201 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-1331 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Raulerson Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Mason, Claudia E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114011590 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Melendy, Sasha G, MD ^{3,4,8} , F NPI #1740366848 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center	 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OBGYNSPB.CO M Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OBGYNSPB.CO M Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, St Marys 	* Morel, Marie-Ignace G, MD ⁸ , F NPI #1982603296 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct
Morales, Maria D, MD ^{3,8} , F NPI #1295968824 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center		Center 1447 Me 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English, Provider Language(s): English, French, S Provider Language(s): English, Hours: M Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Add Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OBGYNSPB.CO M Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical C

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center

* Nodarse, Jose R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013178169 1495 Forest Hill Blvd Ste D West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 651-9056 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.NODARSEOBGY N.COM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 220 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 413-2850 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.NODARSEOBGY N.COM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Pass, Julie C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1003815317 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://OBGYNSPB.COM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center * Plaza, Yocoima, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1861771008 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

276

4495 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 799-3722 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Atlantis, FL 33462 (305) 666-1811 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Pliskow, Steven, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1659418614 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 101 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-2400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Raulerson Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 603 Village Blvd Ste 201 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-1331 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Raulerson Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Rahi, Arash, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801951868 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Atlantis, FL 33462 (305) 666-1811 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 649-1200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail:

LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM

Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Rao, Kiran P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1649483546 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 302 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 791-4818 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

13005 Southern Blvd Ste 132 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 473-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Reilly, Roberta E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1447251434 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OBGYNSPB.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OBGYNSPB.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: St Marys

Medical Center

* Ross, Sharon E, MD⁸, F NPI #1518966639 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center Sachenko, Masha, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1487914719 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida

Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Atlantis, FL 33462 (305) 666-1811 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Smith-Thomas, Sharon M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1932171055 1035 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-7494 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

278

660 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 488-1801 Provider Language(s): English Hours: TU 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.LUCINAWOME NSHEALTH.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 900 Glades Rd Fl 4 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center * Sohn, Natalie S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1194897561 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Good

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Soma Medical Center #91,8 NPI #1982379442 3325 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 227-2772 Provider Language(s): English Suarez Mora, Adria, MD⁸, F NPI #1578805909 525 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida * Tackore, Nadina A, MD⁸, F NPI #1851731947 1035 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-7494 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 304 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4022 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 488-1801

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 300-1996

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton

Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

900 Glades Rd Fl 4 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

900 Glades Rd Fl 4Ste Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Tellechea, Laura M, MD⁸, F NPI #1336582675 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://OBGYNSPB.COM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center * Thomas, Desmond, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548448475 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center

875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Torres, Emilio B, MD⁸, M NPI #1093743262 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 202 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 204-1449 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Virelles, Moises A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1861457483 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 330 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 472-1775 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Walker, Cecile A, MD⁸, F NPI #1275572216 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 488-1801 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Cantonese, Creole, French, Mandarin, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.LUCINAWOME NSHEALTH.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 300-1996 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Cantonese, Creole, French, Mandarin, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.LUCINAWOME NSHEALTH.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center

660 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 488-1801 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Arabic, Cantonese, Creole, French, Mandarin, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish Hours: TU 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.LUCINAWOME NSHEALTH.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center * Weston, Laura C, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1649279001 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OBGYNSPB.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys

Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Women's Health⁸ NPI #1295497774 4849 Lake Worth Rd Ste 201 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 784-7014 *Provider Language(s): English*

Woodbury, Emily C, MD⁸, F NPI #1932562766 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 488-1801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

900 Glades Rd Fl 4Ste Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Oncology - Gynecologic

* Cirisano, Frank D, MD⁸, M NPI #1326030966 5280 Linton Blvd Ste 216 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 557-0090 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish* Medical Group: Comprehensive Gynecologic Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, West Boca Medical Center * Goodman, Howard M, MD⁸, M NPI #1114926904 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, West Boca Medical Center. Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Leary, Antonella R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1730279670 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter

Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, St Marys Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center. Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, St Marys Medical Center McCann, Christopher K, DO⁸, M NPI #1184811614 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer

And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:45AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

Suarez Mora, Adria, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1578805909 525 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Oncology - Hematology

* Adler, Howard A, MD⁸, M NPI #1427006782 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology 701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Araneo, Miguel, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1053426783 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Bachow, Spencer H, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1669765525 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): American Sign Language* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Berman, Barry S, MD⁸, M NPI #1578556098 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct**

* Bohrer, Mindy S, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1902895360 21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 472-0065 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 60 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital * Brenner, Warren, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1003865338

NPI #1003865338 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Byron, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1417116211 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO

Μ

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Caldera, Humberto, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1891749164 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Castillo Dandreis, Edgar A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1396974135 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

701 NW 13th St Fl 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Dagan, Liat N, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1518167451 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Chinese, Creole, French, German, Hebrew, Hungarian, Italian, Japanese, Korean, Latin, Malayalam, Polish, Portuguese, Romanian, Russian, Spanish, Swedish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Chinese, Creole, French, German, Hebrew, Hungarian, Italian, Japanese, Korean, Latin, Malayalam, Polish, Portuguese, Romanian, Russian, Spanish, Swedish, Vietnamese Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Friedman, Judah D, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1134241284 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer

And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Gagliano-Decesare, Teresa M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1144279225 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6229 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology 701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Garcia, Eduardo A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1982611398 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms

West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

286

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Gersten, Todd A, MD⁸, M NPI #1962408047 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk

Hospital, Delray Medical Center

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, **Delray Medical Center** 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 Provider Language(s): English Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Delray Medical Center * Goldsztajn, Harry J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1487081196 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Gomolin, Hillary I, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1104874916 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gupta, Shaachi, MD⁸, F NPI #1467649368 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Hematology Oncology Associates^{1,8} NPI #1962434969 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English*

5301 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hyman, Paul M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659354280 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Koletsky, Alan J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1952359234 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Kruglyak, Elena, MD⁸, F NPI #1265420020 21020 State Road 7 Ste 200B Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 409-1071 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer

And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO

Μ

Medical Group: Florida Cancer Specialists & Research In Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Lin, Paul J, MD⁸, M NPI #1114972254 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 439-4662 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Makoni, Stephen, MD⁸, M NPI #1073544532 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0106 Provider Language(s): English, Swahili Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 7:30AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 532-2440 *Provider Language(s): English, Swahili*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Swahili* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology

Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Mathew, Matthen, MD⁸, M NPI #1467741306 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St Fl 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* McKeen, Elisabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1407852585 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk

Hospital * Mewar, Seetal, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1043428089 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0106 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Nagarajan, Arun, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801850268 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Ortega, Jose A III, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1376742833 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 793-0106 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Patel, Rina K, MD⁸, F NPI #1407086127 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Patel, Sunil C, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1033189584 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 482-6611 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Specialists

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Peles, Shachar, MD⁸, M NPI #1568412930 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Plastini, Trisha M, DO⁸, F NPI #1619313798 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida * Raymond, Marilyn M, MD⁸, F NPI #1316943491

1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer

Medical Group: Florida Cancel And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center Reddy, Samarth L, MD⁸, M NPI #1851389514 21020 State Road 7 Ste 200B Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 409-1071 Provider Language(s): English, Tsonga

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

21020 State Road 7 Ste 200C Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 409-1071

Provider Language(s): English, Tsonga

Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M

Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English, Tsonga* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO M Medical Group: Florida Cancer

And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

* Reich, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1538107727 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 478-2488 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center

* Richter, Harold M, MD⁸, M NPI #1790733053 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center * Rosenstock, Roger D, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1346262193 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Rothschild, Neal E, MD⁸, M NPI #1568468544 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Ruiz Andia, Marco A, MD⁸, M NPI #1356334171 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Travel Medicine & Infec Diseases Of Pb Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar

* Santos, Napoleon, DO⁸, M NPI #1992930309 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center. Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Sawhney, Alka, MD⁸, F NPI #1124076955 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology

* Smukler, Avram J, MD⁸, M NPI #1225034309 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marvs Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center * Spitz, Daniel L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134125214 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center,

Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Sternheim, William L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124032610

NPI #1124032610 2300 S Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk

Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (719) 277-7545 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hematology **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital The, Angelina S, MD⁸, F NPI #1417976457 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): American Danish, Dutch, French, German, Greek, Hebrew, Irish, Italian,

Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Chinese, Creole, Danish, Dutch, French, German, Greek, Hebrew, Irish, Italian, Japanese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Thenappan, Arunachalam, MD⁸, M

NPI #1538189915 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hematology Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Vattigunta, Sumithra, MD⁸, F NPI #1598785966 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLCANCER.CO Μ Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk

Hospital, Hca Florida Palms

West Hospital

Weltz, Jonathan, MD⁸, M NPI #1376076158 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

701 NW 13th St Fl 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brrh Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Oncology - Surgical

* Cohen, Kimmerle C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1902921067 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (305) 443-5585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center. Steward Palmetto General Hospital

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 443-5585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward Coral Gables Hospital **D'Alessio, Matthew J, MD**⁸, M NPI #1104913532

NPI #1104913532 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ADVANCEDCANCERSURGERY @GMAIL.COM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Dodson, Stanton F, MD⁸, M NPI #1942238803 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 2:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

701 NW 13th St Fl 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

701 NW 13th St Ste 3097 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Huss, Harold T, MD⁸, M NPI #1982840971 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Lesnikoski, Beth-Ann A, MD⁸, F

NPI #1427009463 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Rehl, Elena T, MD⁸, F NPI #1154494912 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000

West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 594-1850 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6550 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 105

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 594-1850

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Shapiro-Wright, Hilary M, DO⁸, F NPI #1417163452 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A920 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Ophthalmology

* Abou Shousha, Mohamed, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174839583 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Alabiad, Chris R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730398942 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Albini, Thomas A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831106079 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): Croatian,

English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Alfonso, Eduardo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1417990631 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Amescua, Guillermo, MD⁸, M NPI #1376734095 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Ansari, Zubair, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1992124929 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Urdu

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Arroyave O'Brien, Claudia P, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1578656740 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7103 Fairway DrAmb Surg Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Bawcombe, Drew P, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1801004932 11195 S Jog Rd Ste 1 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 752-0075 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Medical Group: Florida Eye & Plastic Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Medical Group: Specialty Retina Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 6894 Lake Worth Rd Ste 105 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 439-2600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Medical Group: Florida Eye & Plastic Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center * Berrocal, Audina M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1437192135 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418

21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105

(561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Bitrian, Elena, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1528356110 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Blessing, Nathan Wayne, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1104186808 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8663 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Bobo, Rebecca G, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1083769939 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 656-9700 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLVISIONINSTIT UTE.COM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

600 University Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLVISIONINSTIT UTE.COM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute

* Caceres, Edgar R, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1679547236 3230 Lake Worth Rd Ste A Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 228-8882 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Vision Eye Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** * Capo, Hilda, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1972546653 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418

(561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Cavuoto, Kara M, MD⁸, F NPI #1457500266 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Chang, Ta Chen P, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1023298643 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Ciliberti, Eric F, MD⁸, M NPI #1609826825 120 W Palmetto Park Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 395-7616 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Benita Kurtzman Md, S Daniel Salama Md * Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Coffman, Tom M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033176425 2889 10th Ave N Ste 101 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-0707 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Visual Health & Srgcl Ctr Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Correa, Zelia M, MD⁸, F NPI #1013934744 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Criss, Jonathan S, MD⁸, M NPI #1851457444 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Chinese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Chinese, Spanish Hours: TU 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center * Davis, Janet L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1316980923 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418

(561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Malay, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea * Deval D Joshi MD⁸ NPI #1053760686 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 767-9999 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Donaldson, Kendall E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1013950237 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology

* Dubovy, Sander R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689617367 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Esterman Eye Institute^{1,8} NPI #1306108816 15340 S Jog Rd Ste 210 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 495-8558 *Provider Language(s): English*

550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 444-0094 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

* Esterman, Bradley J, MD⁸, M NPI #1902904840 15340 S Jog Rd Ste 210 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 495-8558 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Esterman Eye Institute

* Eye Physicians Of Florida⁸ NPI #1770763799 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 118 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-6600 Provider Language(s): English

* Eye Surgery Associates⁸ NPI #1861589343 7593 Boyntn Bch Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDEYED OCTORS.COM

7593 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDEYED OCTORS.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fair, Scott M, DO⁸, M NPI #1700278710 2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 500-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-4:30PM F 7:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MITTLEMANEYE .COM Medical Group: Mittleman Eye Center Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 601 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 500-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MITTLEMANEYE .COM Medical Group: Mittleman Eve Center Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Falcone, Michelle M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1346604998 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418

(561) 355-8608 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Florida Eye Microsurg Institute⁸ NPI #1104971423 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

13901 US Highway 1 Ste 7 Juno Beach, FL 33408 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 380 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

22023 State Road 7 Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-0655 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-4514 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Florida Vision Institute⁸ NPI #1083614366 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-9700 *Provider Language(s): English*

1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 510 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-9700 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Forum PI Ste 101 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 688-1204 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

600 University Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 *Provider Language(s): English*

7593 Boyntn Bch Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English*

7593 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Flynn, Harry W JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366485062 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Fortun, Jorge, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184736464 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Friedman, Lee Scott, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1336201359 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 2575 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 737-5500

(561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 8:30AM-5:00PM F 12:30PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-4514 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Garcia, Maria De Lourdes, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1629501762 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 283-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://FLVISIONINSTITUTE.C OM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute 7593 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Gedde, Steven J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740223361 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Glatzer, Ronald J, MD^{1,3,8}, M NPI #1922006196 5130 Linton Blvd Ste D1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 945-7433 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists Of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

* Goldberg, Daniel E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1699866301 2889 10th Ave N Ste 101 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-0707 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Visual Health & Srgcl Ctr Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2889 10th Ave N Ste 306 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (239) 985-7171 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Visual Health & Srgcl Ctr Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Goldman, Darin R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1861699290 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 240 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 784-3788 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 6298 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 501-5666 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

8190 S Jog Rd Ste 250 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-1355 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Group Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point * Greenfield, David S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821031980 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics,

Medical Group: Umiami

Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Bea

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gregori, Ninel Z, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1891722880 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Russian, Swedish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Gupta, Archana A, MD⁸, F NPI #1134475569 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 118 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 617-1345 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians Of Florida

Gupta, Shailesh K, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1467424382 1200 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 226-4922 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Specialty Vision Care Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Specialty Retina Center Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Habib, Maged S, MD⁸, M NPI #1508867540 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 742-1944 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Boynton Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital * Hodapp, Elizabeth A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1285648428 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Pht

Florida - Palm Beach

Hua, Hong-Uyen, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1497287866 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Jaffe, Emery D, MD⁸, M NPI #1396791448 5130 Linton Blvd Ste D1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 945-7433 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists Of Miami

Specialists Of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Jiang, Hong, MD⁸, F NPI #1639326044 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Johnson, Thomas E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477578680 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Joshi, Deval D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1114116142 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 767-9999 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Deval D Joshi Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Junk, Anna K, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1578572244 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, German* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Karp, Carol L, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1316962525 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami

Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Katz, Randy S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861455529 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eve Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2575 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Chinese, Hebrew, Portuguese, Yiddish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-4514 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Katzen Eye Care and Laser Center⁸

NPI #1477585438 901 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Khouri, George G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689683104 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-8300 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: George G Khouri Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

* Kishor, Krishna S, MD⁸, M NPI #1316967730 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8608 Provider Language(s): English, Teluqu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Koo, Ellen, MD⁸, F NPI #1528220878 7101 Fairway Dr

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Kovach, Jaclyn L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1174530323 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Kubal, Anup A, MD⁸, M NPI #1003952466 15340 S Jog Rd Ste 210 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 495-8558 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PALMBEACHEY ESPECIALISTS.COM Medical Group: Esterman Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Palm Beach

22023 State Road 7 Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-0655 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRALANMITCH ELL.COM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 444-0094 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Esterman Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

* Lam, Byron L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1518982727 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lam, Jonathan M, MD⁸, M NPI #1962997619 22023 State Road 7 Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-4514 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst

Lauter, Alison J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1346602026 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Lee, Richard K, MD⁸, M NPI #1851314876 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Lee, Wendy W, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1306979620 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Lee, Yunhee, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1154347193 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Llop Santiago, Stephanie M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1538422357 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Lowe, Catherine, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1437175643 11380 Prosperity Farms Rd # 112C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 775-1721 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Catherine Lowe Md Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Luchs, Jodi I, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1366413023 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-9700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

600 University Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute

7593 Boyntn Bch Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute

7593 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute

* Maharaj, Arindel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003142365 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Mangal, Walid, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1659529055 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-9700 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Pashtu Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute 600 University Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi. Pashtu Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute * Martin, William G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932189438 2889 10th Ave N Ste 306 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (239) 985-7171 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://VISUALHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Visual Health & Srgcl Ctr

Florida - Palm Beach

* McKeown, Craig A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215952171 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Miller, Kathryn E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1346581634 11195 S Jog Rd Ste 1And2 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 752-0075 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye & Plastic Surgery Associates

6894 Lake Worth Rd Ste 105 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 439-2600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye & Plastic Surgery Associates

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mitchell, Alan L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770500241 22023 State Road 7 Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-0655 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRALANMITCH ELL.COM Medical Group: Alan L Mitchell Md Pa, Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton **Regional Hospital** * Mittleman Eye Center^{1,8} NPI #1518097401 13901 US Highway 1 Ste 101 Juno Beach, FL 33408 (561) 775-3303

Provider Language(s): English Web Address:

HTTP://MITTLEMANEYE.COM

13901 US Highway 1 Ste 7 Juno Beach, FL 33408 (561) 478-2015 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://MITTLEMANEYE.COM

2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 500-2020 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://MITTLEMANEYE.COM * Mittleman, David A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1508818345 2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 500-2020 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Mittleman Eye Center 601 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 500-2020 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MITTLEMANEYE .COM Medical Group: Mittleman Eye Center

Nahmias, Javier A, MD⁸, M NPI #1790346591 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 7103 Fairway Dr

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Naids, Steven M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487917530 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst

2575 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* O'Brien, Terrence P, MD ^{3,8} , M NPI #1861417396 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Japanese, Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics	
Onofrey, Cassandra B, MD ⁸ , F NPI #1598774515 2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 273-8000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DROEYEPLASTI CS.COM	
601 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 404-5030 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DROEYEPLASTI CS.COM	

Oteiza, Elizabeth E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1073565743 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-9700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KATZENEYECAR E.COM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute 7593 Boyntn Bch Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KATZENEYECAR E.COM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute 7593 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KATZENEYECAR E.COM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute

901 N Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8005 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KATZENEYECAR E.COM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute * Parrish, Richard K II, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1881619880 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Pasol, Joshua, MD⁸, M NPI #1992752760 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm

Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Perez Quinones, Victor L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1790714327 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Picciani, Renata G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1801120159 950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group Of

Florida

Rifkin, Gabriela, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1952764664 15340 S Jog Rd Ste 210 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 495-8558 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Esterman Eye Institute 7593 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates * Rong, Andrew, MD⁸, M NPI #1982967949 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Rosenfeld, Philip J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1285659722 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Both Elena B MD^{3,8} E

* Roth, Elena B, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1437193463 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Rothman, Adam L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407234461 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rowlands, Megan, MD⁸, F NPI #1831551662 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst

2575 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst

* Rubinate, Laura, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1093975336 1200 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 226-0922 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Specialty Vision Care Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Sabater, Alfonso L, MD⁸, M NPI #1760841704 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Salama, Salomon D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104810613 120 W Palmetto Park Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 395-7616 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Benita Kurtzman Md, S Daniel Salama Md Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center * Schechter, Barry A, MD⁸, M NPI #1487716494 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eve Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 457-4514 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Portuguese

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Schwartz, Stephen G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326056854 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Seith, Heather B, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1972579191 11195 S Jog Rd Ste 1 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 752-0075 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye & Plastic Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1200 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 226-4922 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Specialty Vision Care Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

* Sibia, Sirtaz S, DO⁸, M NPI #1679518195 11195 S Joa Rd Ste 1 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 752-0075 Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Florida Eye & Plastic Surgery Associates 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Specialty Retina Center Silbert, Alan M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558359810 5301 Linton Blvd Ste D-1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-0232 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists Of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

* Skolnick, Craig A, MD⁸, M NPI #1689699654 641 University Blvd Ste 111 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 296-2010 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SKOLNICKEYE.C OM Medical Group: Craig A Skolnick Md Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

* Smiddy, William E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1346265337 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Sobel, Melanie R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1093954240 7101 Fairway Dr

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Somohano, Karina, MD⁸, F NPI #1588169452 600 University Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute

* South Florida Vision Associates⁸ NPI #1275949653 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 462-2020 Provider Language(s): English

* Specialty Retina Center⁸ NPI #1689807232 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Specialty Vision Care⁸ NPI #1558864272 1200 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 226-0922 *Provider Language(s): English* * Srur, Lana, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1225286768 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Swaminathan, Swarup S,

MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316357825 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Kannada, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Palm Beach

* Thompson, William Scott, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396743480 950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAGROUPF LORIDA.COM Medical Group: Retina Group Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward

* Tonk, Rahul S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316207913 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Townsend, Justin H, MD ⁸ , M NPI #1922299114 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics
* Tse, Brian C, MD ^{3,8} , M NPI #1629202890 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital
* Tse, David T, MD ⁸ , M NPI #1326063868 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, University Of Miami

Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson

Memorial Hospital

* Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1891973673 950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

* Vazquez, Luis E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083989719 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Visual Health and Srgcl Center⁸ NPI #1932146545 102 Coastal Way Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 747-1111 *Provider Language(s): English* 2889 10th Ave N Ste 101 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-0707 *Provider Language(s): English*

2889 10th Ave N Ste 306 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 227-3133 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Visual Health at Jupiter Eye Center⁸
NPI #1013027317
102 Coastal Way Jupiter, FL 33477
(561) 747-1111
Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Wellik, Sarah R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1467490862 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Wester, Sara T, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1730380445 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Yannuzzi, Nicolas A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619395662 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Yehoshua, Zohar, MD⁸, M NPI #1407163041 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Yoo, Sonia H, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1891710752 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Zheng, Franklin, MD⁸, M NPI #1760944185 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): Cantonese, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): Cantonese, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Palm Beach

* Zhu, Angela Y, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1629462866 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Ophthalmology - Glaucoma

* Chang, Ta Chen P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023298643 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Gedde, Steven J, MD⁸, M NPI #1740223361 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

316

* Greenfield, David S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821031980 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Hodapp, Elizabeth A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1285648428 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Junk, Anna K, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1578572244 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, German* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Kishor, Krishna S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316967730 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8608 *Provider Language(s): English, Telugu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Lee, Richard K, MD⁸, M NPI #1851314876 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Maharaj, Arindel S, MD⁸, M

NPI #1003142365 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Parrish, Richard K II, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1881619880 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Rothman, Adam L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407234461 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Sabater, Alfonso L, MD⁸, M NPI #1760841704 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University

Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Vazquez, Luis E, MD⁸, M NPI #1083989719 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Wellik, Sarah R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1467490862 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Optometry

* Aling, Bryan E, OD⁸, M NPI #1871761197 2601 S Military Trl Ste 23 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8448 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

* Aram, Gazelle, MD⁸, F NPI #1922244516 5341 Atlantic Ave Ste 306 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 335-1130 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: M Partners

Aronson, Jason, OD⁸, M NPI #1730297367 3967 S Jog Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 220-6272 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

* Balasquide, Giovana M, OD⁸, F NPI #1033568084 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-9700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ESPMGMT.COM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute

Florida - Palm Beach

600 University Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ESPMGMT.COM Medical Group: Florida Vision

Institute

Bergstrom, Linsey A, OD⁸, F NPI #1073202727 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1544 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Optometry Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Berke-Silva, Sara L, OD⁸, F

NPI #1265846240 1674 S Federal Hwy Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 279-7799 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

540 Northwood Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 931-4114 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00PM-4:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 444-0094 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Berman, Richard A, OD⁸, M NPI #1861533804 771 Village Blvd Ste 213 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-2621 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

* Brauss, James R, OD⁸, M NPI #1730189150 9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Camporeale, Francine, OD⁸, F NPI #1316039969 8177 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (954) 570-9293 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Caracci, Kimberly A, OD⁸, F NPI #1649917899 1100 Linton Blvd Ste C7 Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 278-1116 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A19 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc 9810 Alternate A1A Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-2239 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Carlson, Ruben E, OD, M NPI #1881658565 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Clark, Alexia S, OD⁸, F NPI #1265107213 9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:30PM F-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYEYEDR.COM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Cohen, Richard J, OD⁸, M NPI #1013932193 514 E Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 534-2972 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAEYEAN DEAR.COM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

* Cordova, Maria D, OD⁸, F NPI #1528104718 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Crisi, Tiffanie, OD⁸, F NPI #1679199822 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc De Canio, Salvatore, OD⁸, M NPI #1538142302 6486 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 968-4942 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 10:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:30AM-4:00PM F 9:30AM-3:00PM SA 9:30AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

* Derewyanko, Catherine, OD⁸, F

NPI #1356625115 3615 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-1887 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

D'Orazio, Stephanie L, OD⁸, F NPI #1811372279 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Florida - Palm Beach

* Edelman, Reed S, OD⁸, M NPI #1447240478 7124 Beracasa Way Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 940-0037 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

* Eye Physicians Of Florida⁸ NPI #1770763799 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 118 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-6600 Provider Language(s): English

Fiedler, Catherine, OD⁸, F NPI #1730393083 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

* Frankel, Barry A, OD⁸, M NPI #1215961891 1742 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-1333 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Furer, Alexander D, OD⁸, M NPI #1932771698 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Garcia, Kristie, OD⁸, F NPI #1467189746 7593 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates

901 N Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (772) 283-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates

Gossan, Jaime S, OD⁸, F NPI #1275827297 3615 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-1887 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc 4252 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 355-8788 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

* Hearing, Milton R, OD⁸, M NPI #1255392239 2889 10th Ave N Palm Springs, FL 33461 (239) 985-7171 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 12:00PM-4:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Holcomb, Christopher J, OD, M NPI #1447483359 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Houghton, Stephen, OD⁸, M NPI #1427085455 771 Village Blvd Ste 213 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 689-0766 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Icare Health Solutions LLC⁸ NPI #1942644661 102 Coastal Way Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 747-1111 *Provider Language(s): English*

1100 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 733-0391 *Provider Language(s): English*

1674 S Federal Hwy Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 279-7799 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 478-2015

Provider Language(s): English

20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 *Provider Language(s): English*

2070 S Military Trl Ste 106 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 932-0728 *Provider Language(s): English*

2889 10th Ave N Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-0707

Provider Language(s): English

540 Northwood Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 931-4114 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 444-0094 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Kaufman, Sanford L, OD⁸, M NPI #1336234731 9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Koplo, Merryl S, OD⁸, F NPI #1497747331 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Lima, Louis M III, OD^{4,8}, M NPI #1053302281 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-9700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute 600 University Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Vision Institute

* Machiela, Douglas, OD⁸, M NPI #1700879046 5493 10th Ave N Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 439-0075 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Martinez, Maria, OD⁸, F

NPI #1851990584 2889 10th Ave N Palm Springs, FL 33461 (239) 985-7171 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 12:00PM-4:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

McLin, Michelle H, OD⁸, F NPI #1407103542 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Florida - Palm Beach

Mohiuddin, Hafsa, OD⁸, F NPI #1831751577 3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A19 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYEYEDR.COM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIC

Montas-Rojas, Karen L, OD⁸, F

NPI #1376781476 2070 S Military Trl Ste 106 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 932-0728 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Neufeld, Shari, OD⁸, M

NPI #1386752129 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Nochomson, Ashley S, OD⁸, F NPI #1891825790 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIC

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Owens, Julie L, OD⁸, F NPI #1750364063 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

* Parrish, Gregory N, OD⁸, M NPI #1598759458 9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Patel, Nisha, OD, F NPI #1356820211 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Patel, Sasha, OD⁸, F NPI #1275157570 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Reaves, Sheryl L, OD⁸, F NPI #1023301280 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Reed, Tesia, OD⁸, F NPI #1104388800 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIC

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Ruzicka, Amy, OD⁸, F NPI #1508368556 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

9810 Alternate A1A Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 847-8899 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Sandler, Michael E, OD⁸, M NPI #1023093010 217 George Bush Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 276-2800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-6:00PM

Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Schaffer, Heather, OD⁸, F NPI #1295983575 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409

(561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Sharek, Robert S, OD⁸, M

NPI #1255445912 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Shechtman, Leon M, OD⁸, M

NPI #1487669057 7124 Beracasa Way Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 750-7774 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Soto, Claudia V, OD⁸, F NPI #1053717264 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Florida - Palm Beach

* Taylor, Allen N, OD⁸, M NPI #1245420462 9810 Alt A1A Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-2239 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Villagomez, Karen A, OD⁸, F NPI #1255521613 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

* Visual Health at Jupiter Eye Center⁸
NPI #1013027317
102 Coastal Way Jupiter, FL 33477
(561) 747-1111
Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Zaruches, Ronie J, OD⁸, M NPI #1477663276 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine

* Grenn, Gordon L, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1871603670 4002 Raulerson Dr Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 964-4077 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 8:30AM-11:00AM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:30AM Medical Group: Gordon Lloyd Grenn Do Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct**

* Perez, Stephen H, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1689101933 110 Century Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 983-9191 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

* Taylor, Arlene L, DO^{4,8}, F NPI #1619959996 3385 Burns Rd Ste 207 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 249-0149 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Otolaryngology (ENT)

* Agrama, Mark T, MD⁸, M NPI #1497781785 550 Heritage Dr Ste 201 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 624-5311 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center * Angeli, Simon I, MD⁸, M NPI #1942228325 3401 Pga Blvd Fl 4 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, St Marys Medical Center

* Azzi, James, MD⁸, M NPI #1437417599 4495 Military Trl Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 429-5403 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Palm Beach Center For Facial Plastic

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Azzi, Jean-Paul, MD⁸, M NPI #1821251216 4495 Military Trl Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 429-5403 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYASTH MASINUSCARE.COM Medical Group: Advanced Allergy Asthma & Sinus Care, The Palm Beach Center For Facial Plastic Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center * Bequer, Napoleon G, MD⁸, M NPI #1104843283 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 201 # 3

Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 790-7744 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Napoleon G Bequer Md Pa

Berman, Jonathan R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043316490 670 Glades Rd Ste 240 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 417-0171 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRBERMAN.CO Μ Medical Group: Jonathan R Berman Md Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Chiossone Kerdel, Juan A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457818965 3401 Pga Blvd Fl 4 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564

Provider Language(s): English, French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Palm Beach

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

* D'Aguillo, Christine, MD⁸, F NPI #1366861726 3401 Pga Blvd Fl 4 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Dinh, Christine T, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1194997106 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

- * Eshraghi, Adrien A, MD⁸, M NPI #1740213958 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Henriquez, Oswaldo J, MD^{3,8}, Μ NPI #1104229145 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Herman, Bjorn S, MD^{3,8}, M
- NPI #1962654806 3401 Pga Blvd Fl 4 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, German* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, German* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, German* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Hesse, Sabine V, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1528063336 7900 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 353-7377 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar * Hoffer, Michael E, MD⁸, M NPI #1821069626

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kaye, Erin R, MD⁸, F NPI #1730541400 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Audiologists Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Langerman, Jared R, MD⁸, M NPI #1376961946 550 Heritage Dr Ste 201 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 624-5311 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates

Liu, Nancy J, MD^{1,8}, F NPI #1396777900 660 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 750-2100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates * Nicolli, Elizabeth A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1487972303 3401 Pga Blvd FI 4 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305

Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Randhawa, Ravinder S, DO^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1336233204 16244 S Military Trl Ste 710 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 638-8505 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

Steiger, Jacob D, MD⁸, M NPI #1982760849 1001 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 499-9339 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Steiger Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

* Sukenik, Mark A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1528069242 7900 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 353-0553 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Weisstuch, Adam S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1750525614 7900 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 353-0553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Otology (ENT)

* Angeli, Simon I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942228325 3401 Pga Blvd Fl 4 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, St Marys Medical Center

* Bequer, Napoleon G, MD⁸, M NPI #1104843283 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 201 # 3

Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 790-7744 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Napoleon G Bequer Md Pa

* Dinh, Christine T, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1194997106 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University

Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Eshraghi, Adrien A, MD⁸, M NPI #1740213958 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, French

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Hoffer, Michael E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821069626 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Napoleon G Bequer Md Pa⁸ NPI #1982725271 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 201 # 3

Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 790-7744 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pain Management

* Alshon, Joseph J, DO⁸, M NPI #1326010737 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

Amin, Neel H, MD⁸, M NPI #1801919410 2151 45th St Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 2900 N Military Trl Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

* Aram, Gazelle, MD⁸, F NPI #1922244516 5341 Atlantic Ave Ste 306 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 335-1130 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: M Partners

* Auerbach, Michael, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1306157201 11135 S Jog Rd Ste 5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (352) 351-3413 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Bennett, Andrew D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043607518 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 107 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 461-0255 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West Blanco, Cy R, MD⁸, M NPI #1619101656 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 108 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 331-5050 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WESTMEDGRO UP.COM Medical Group: Florida Pain Management Institute

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 331-5050 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.FLPMI.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Pain Management Institute

Certified Spine and Pain Care⁸ NPI #1689049900 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 578-4582 Provider Language(s): English

Certified Spine And Pain Care⁸ NPI #1689049900 3400 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Certified Spine and Pain Care⁸ NPI #1689049900 600 University Blvd Ste 104 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 578-4582 Provider Language(s): English

1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 460 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

600 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

160 Congress Park Dr Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

6415 Lake Worth Rd Ste 307 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

160 Congress Park Dr Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

9325 Glades Rd Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

190 Congress Park Dr Ste 160 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English* 3335 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

3335 Burns Rd Ste 300 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Dagher, Sami I, MD⁸, M NPI #1306854039 2401 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 733-8133 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:30PM TH 8:00AM-3:30PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Eidelson, Stewart G, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1790727253 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 107-108 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 742-5959 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ORTHO-SPINE.COM Medical Group: South Palm Orthospine Institute Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital Elbualy, Seif M, MD⁸, M NPI #1881644979 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Feit, Russell, MD⁸, M NPI #1942613989 1049 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Certified Spine And Pain Care

160 Congress Park Dr Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Certified Spine And Pain Care

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3335 Burns Rd Ste 300 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Certified Spine And Pain Care

Florida Pain Management Institute⁸

NPI #1639665219 11020 RCA Center Dr Ste 2004 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 331-5050 *Provider Language(s): English*

2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 108 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 331-5050 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Gruskin, Alan K, DO^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1174586515 900 NW 13th St Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 394-3587 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, German, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Alan Gruskin Do Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Laux, Gary P, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1205064235 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DEUKSPINE.CO Μ Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DEUKSPINE.CO Μ Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Le, Man Q, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457302580 800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct * Leano, Ricardo A, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1689642993 5610 Pga Blvd Ste 210 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 248-1166 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Pain * Maldonado Burdette, Edwin W, MD⁸, M NPI #1184648362 1049 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 578-4582 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.CERTIFIEDSPI

NEANDPAIN.COM/ Medical Group: Certified Spine And Pain Care

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

160 Congress Park Dr Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 578-4582 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Certified Spine And Pain Care 3335 Burns Rd Ste 300 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4582 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.CERTIFIEDSPI NEANDPAIN.COM/ Medical Group: Certified Spine And Pain Care 6415 Lake Worth Rd Ste 307 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 578-4582 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Certified Spine And Pain Care

Martinez, Javier E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245763440 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 207 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Morales, Ariel M, MD⁸, M NPI #1598147894 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 207 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

5800 Corporate Way West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Pain Management Physicians of So Florida⁸
NPI #1922037290
1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 204
Boca Raton, FL 33486
(954) 975-8233
Provider Language(s): English

* Pain Management Strategies⁸ NPI #1457402471 2900 N Military Trl Ste 241 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 998-5100 Provider Language(s): English Patel, Shatabdi, MD⁸, F NPI #1568669109 2900 N Military Trl Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 458-1199 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ADVANCEDRELI EFINSTITUTE.COM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions 2900 N Military Trl Ste 205

Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions

* Pearce, Carisa K, MD⁸, F NPI #1013175488 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center

Pohlman Pain Associates⁸

NPI #1639695794 2710 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pohlman, Dane C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1639483969 2710 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pohlman Pain Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Powers, Joshua S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487953667 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 331-5050 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://FLPMI.COM Medical Group: Florida Pain Management Institute

Raso, Louis J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538167408 2141 S Alternate A1A Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 741-1588 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Louis J Raso Md Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter

Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Renta, Alexis R, MD, M NPI #1407870736 2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 211 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 369-7644 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: St Jude Pain & Rehab Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Rosenblatt, Melanie, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1730192758 2900 N Military Trl Ste 241 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 998-5100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Pain Management Strategies Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Schwartz, Ruben, DO⁸, M NPI #1932617164 1049 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.CERTIFIEDSPI NEANDPAIN.COM/ Medical Group: Certified Spine And Pain Care

160 Congress Park Dr Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Certified Spine And Pain Care

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

160 Congress Park Dr Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 578-4582 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Certified Spine And Pain Care 3335 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4582 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Certified Spine And Pain Care 6415 Lake Worth Rd Ste 307 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 578-4582 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Certified Spine And Pain Care * Shestack, Adam E, MD⁸, M NPI #1588951974 11020 RCA Center Dr Ste 2004 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 331-5050 Provider Language(s): English

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Pain Management Institute 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 331-5050 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.FLPMI.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Pain Management Institute

St Jude Pain and Rehabilitation Specialists NPI #1184011496 2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 211 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 369-7644 Provider Language(s): English

Suthar, Rekhaben R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1467866780 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

* Tampa Pain Relief Center^{1,8}

NPI #1205206216 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 480 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 791-1141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Tripathi, Kush H, MD⁸, M NPI #1689916975 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Pediatric Cardiology

Levine, Marc L, MD⁸, M NPI #1144273400 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-3919 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Jean Pierre Awaida Md

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pediatric Neurosurgery

* Peterson, Eric C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801900436 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-6946 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Pht Jackson South Community

Pediatric Ophthalmology

* Capo, Hilda, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1972546653 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Chang, Ta Chen P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023298643 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Falcone, Michelle M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1346604998 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8608 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Friedman, Lee Scott, MD⁸, M NPI #1336201359 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

2575 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 8:30AM-5:00PM F 12:30PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-4514 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* McKeown, Craig A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215952171 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Pediatric Orthopaedic Surgery

* Simon, Robert D, MD⁸, M NPI #1699857466 11020 RCA Center Dr Ste 2004 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 845-7078 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Robert D Simon Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

701 Northlake Blvd Ste 208 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 845-7078 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ADMINISTRATIVEASSISTANT@ CFOAS.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.CFOAS.COM/ Medical Group: Robert D Simon Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

Pediatric Surgery

* Selvaggi, Gennaro, MD⁸, M NPI #1255353165 3848 Fau Blvd FI 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

Pediatric Urology

Kester, Robert R, MD⁸, M NPI #1538103577 321 15th St Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 461-8001 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gousse Urology Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Pediatrics

* Deval D Joshi MD⁸ NPI #1053760686 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 767-9999 *Provider Language(s): English*

 Koutsonikolis, Angelos, MD⁸, M

NPI #1295847978 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-3546 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 12:00PM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYCARE MD.COM Medical Group: Angelos Koutsonikolis Md Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Levine, Marc L, MD⁸, M NPI #1144273400 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-3919 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Jean Pierre Awaida Md

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Physician Park Medical Group^{1,8} NPI #1114140092 124 SW 1st St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 992-2316 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

15809 Glen Willow Ln Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 993-5883 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Shookoff, Charlene, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1669435483 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Asthma & Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Asthma & Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital * Stabile, Kevin A, MD⁸, M NPI #1053318279 5458 Town Center Rd Ste 23 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 672-7511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: South Flordia Allergy & Asthma Spec Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

Phlebology

Zapata, Juan F, MD⁸, M NPI #1184668618 12797 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 467-5232 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Medimore Md

Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

Alan Gruskin DO^{1,8} NPI #1376849679 900 NW 13th St Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 394-3587 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Alshon, Joseph J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1326010737 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

* Gruskin, Alan K, DO^{3,4,8,9}, M NPI #1174586515 900 NW 13th St Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 394-3587 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, German, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Alan Gruskin Do Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Specialists

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hatgis, Jesse M, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1154666139 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 338-3274 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ANESTHESIAPAI NCARE.COM Medical Group: Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts Laux, Gary P, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1205064235 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.DEUKSPINE.CO

Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach

Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DEUKSPINE.CO Μ Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Maisel Ramos, Brandon C, DO⁸, M NPI #1558894535 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 222 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 558-8898 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://GELBMD.COM Medical Group: Howard J Gelb Md Pa Patel, Shatabdi, MD⁸, F NPI #1568669109 2900 N Military Trl Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ADVANCEDRELI EFINSTITUTE.COM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions

2900 N Military Trl Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions

* Pearce, Carisa K, MD⁸, F NPI #1013175488 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center

Pohlman Pain Associates⁸

NPI #1639695794 2710 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pohlman, Dane C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1639483969 2710 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pohlman Pain Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Thompson, Diane A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1851618797 901 45H St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

Physician Assistant

Arnold-Burkholz, Jodi A, PA⁸, F NPI #1104907435 7050 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 30 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

8230 S Jog Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

* Barletta, Michelle R, PA⁸, F NPI #1043325673 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

4685 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 548-8600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Baxter, Patrick D, PA^{1,8}, M NPI #1356391924 1200 S Main St Ste 200 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-2024 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

* Boaz, Gioconda, PA⁸, F NPI #1811238272 121 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 296-9666 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

2685 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 693-2121 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

* Boca Family Practice NPI #1760704134 7100 Camino Real Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 391-6552 Provider Language(s): English

7100 Camino Real Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 391-6552 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Boney, Brittny M, NP^{4,8}, F

NPI #1225386113 8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Palm Beach Physicians

* Borland-Groover Clinic⁸ NPI #1881644912 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-0379 Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Cambodian, Spanish

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (904) 483-5820 *Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish*

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 203B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 245-4550 *Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish*

5150 Linton Blvd Ste 250 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 245-4550 *Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish* * Cohen, Lisa R, PA^{4,8}, F NPI #1679692453 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 8 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-4777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Spec/palm Beaches

Decarlo, Emilie, PA^{1,8}, F NPI #1639654601 801 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 95 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 255-3131 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

971 Village Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 688-5030 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

Depalma, Michael, PA^{1,8}, M NPI #1851890065 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Fumero Pelaez, Zuleidys, PA^{1,8},

NPI #1902514466 641 University Blvd Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 745-7311 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Gelms, Julie, BS⁸, F NPI #1346269453 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Girmonde, Belinda L, PA⁸, F NPI #1669440368 600 Village Square Xing Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 693-0540 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WEDERM.COM Medical Group: Health Network One

Gottlieb, Erika E, PA^{8,21}, F NPI #1790270254 2645 N Federal Hwy Ste 10D Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 740-2004 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Palm Beach Wellness

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Heinen, Alfred P, PA⁸, M NPI #1588658165 5301 S Congress Ave Atlantis, FL 33462 (800) 661-3365 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Johnson, Doreen L, PA⁸, F NPI #1194883199 3 SE Avenue K Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 992-0933 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

* Kann, Megan R, PA⁸, F NPI #1568852721 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Lanehart, Sean M, PA⁸, M NPI #1336574730 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Loffredo, Kelly N, PA^{1,8}, F NPI #1134715006 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYCAREMEDIC ALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

Luks, Kevin M, PA^{1,8}, M NPI #1235738659 13660 S Jog Rd Ste 1B Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-6622 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.MEDICALSOLU TIONCENTER.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Advanced Med Derm Aesthetics

Mestrovic, Kelsey, PA⁸, F NPI #1447614300 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 140 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 734-2746 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Nangle, John D, PA⁸, M

Florida - Palm Beach

NPI #1881860963 2645 N Federal Hwy Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 740-2004 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Palm Beach Wellness

2645 N Federal Hwy Ste 10D Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 740-2004 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Wellness

Navarra, Rosa, PA^{1,8}, F NPI #1851894364 14826 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CONVIVACAREC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Podesta, Patricia, PA^{1,8}, F NPI #1720232937 13660 S Jog Rd Ste 1B Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-6622 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.MEDICALSOLU TIONCENTER.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Advanced Med Derm Aesthetics

Rodriguez, Dunia, PA⁸, F NPI #1083923080 2994 S Jog Rd Ste A Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 433-8900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

4670 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Selepec, Michael A, PA⁸, M

NPI #1235687690 670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Swistak, Jamie, PA⁸, M NPI #1578867719 8230 S Jog Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

Volfson, Amanda, PA⁸, F NPI #1326570938 185 Banyan Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology

Wrye, Jordan L, PA^{1,8}, F NPI #1427566298 14826 S Military Trl Ste 14826 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-5677 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

* Young, Kyle E, PA⁸, M NPI #1376522136 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Boca Thoracic And Cardiovascular Surg Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Podiatry

* Cruz, Jasmine, DP8, F NPI #1376938183 7775 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 967-6800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CERTIFIEDFOOT. COM Medical Group: Foot And Ankle Network Inc Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Cruz, Jasmine, DPM⁸, F NPI #1376938183 7730 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 369-2199

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot And Ankle Network Inc Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Foot and Ankle Network Inc⁸ NPI #1922308980 100 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 993-9968 *Provider Language(s): English*

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 205 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English*

11000 Prosperity Farms Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 433-5577

Provider Language(s): English

11000 Prosperity Farms Rd Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

(561) 433-5577 Provider Language(s): English

11380 Prosperity Farms Rd Ste 221E Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 848-7722 *Provider Language(s): English* 13005 Southern Blvd Ste 111 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 694-7776 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (567) 357-9330 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 180 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 995-0229

Provider Language(s): English

2326 S Congress Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English*

3196 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (772) 301-1951 *Provider Language(s): English*

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 204 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English*

5065 Wallis Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English*

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

6250 Lantana Rd Ste 22 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 641-7666 *Provider Language(s): English*

6609 W Woolbright Rd Ste 418 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-4980 *Provider Language(s): English*

7730 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 369-2199 *Provider Language(s): English*

900 NW 13th St Ste 303 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 826-7032 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

Lerner, Jeffrey C, DPM⁸, M NPI #1962547109 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 641-7884 Provider Language(s): English, French Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-12:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Podiatric Ctr Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Ortiz, Julio C, DPM⁸, M NPI #1154542512 7730 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 369-2199 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot And Ankle Network Inc Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Palm Beach Podiatric Center^{1,8} NPI #1821284316 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 641-7884 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Patel, Pritesh, DPM⁸, M NPI #1326406679 900 NW 13th St Ste 303 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 826-7032 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot And Ankle Network Inc Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

Pulmonary Medicine

* Bakst, Alan E, MD⁸, M NPI #1275580185 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Campos, Michael A, MD⁸, M NPI #1366489320 901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 840-6065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Pulmonary/critical Car Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Cohen, Lance, MD⁸, M NPI #1952329187 3377 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 341-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Dumenigo, Rodolfo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003865213 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Rodolfo Dumenigo Md Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

* Faradyan, Sam M, MD⁸, M NPI #1013076470 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Kateb, David O, MD⁸, M NPI #1679677611 4760 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-3933 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida Pulmonary Llc Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center * Maizes, Jay S, MD⁸, M NPI #1821045642 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Pena-Hernandez, Luis J, MD⁸, Μ NPI #1457562159 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PCSIFL.COM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Pulmonary Critical Care and Sleep Disord^{1,8} NPI #1548751498 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-4118 Provider Language(s): English

Florida - Palm Beach

* Sanchez, Carlos W, MD⁸, M NPI #1134164395 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-8855 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PCSIFL.COM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Seedial, Denzil S, MD⁸, M NPI #1043267909 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101

Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PCSIFL.COM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PCSIFL.COM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Seidelman, Richard A, MD⁸, M NPI #1942327200 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F106 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 455-8161

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail:

RSLOCHOWSKI@PPCARE.NET Medical Group: Medical Specialty Group Of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton

Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital * Tackey, Frederick S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1689743445 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 374-8919 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonology & Sleep Center Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Warshoff, Neal R, DO^{4,8}, M

* Warshoff, Neal R, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1821198987
13005 Southern Blvd Ste 235
Loxahatchee, FL 33470
(561) 795-1022
Provider Language(s): English, Spanish
Staff Language(s): Spanish
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Pulmonary
Specs/palm Beaches
Hospital Affiliations: Wellington
Regional Medical Ct, Hca
Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Weissberger, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235179573 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PCSIFL.COM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital. Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Wellikoff, Adam, MD⁸, M NPI #1407013527 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PCSIFL.COM Medical Group: Pulmonary Critical Care And Sleep Disord Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Radiation Oncology

* Agarwal, Anurag, MD⁸, M NPI #1962482836 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A960

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 16313 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 955-7200

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339

Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: South Florida Medicine

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334

Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: South Florida Medicine

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

* Dass, Kishore K, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1245229533 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Duncan, Philip J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477503449 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 721-4185 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine

10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 960 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English*

1201 N Olive Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine

21020 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 721-2464 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine

3355 Burns Rd Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 775-7075 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine * Garcia, Silvio A, MD⁸, M NPI #1821074030 4685 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 548-2662 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Radiation Oncology,llc Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Gittleman, Alicia E, MD⁸, F NPI #1295926277 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 472-1272

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Florida - Palm Beach

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Han, Ben H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245229350 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 472-1272 Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish* Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Harmon, Claude A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114982717 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-8791 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Hatoum, Georges F, MD⁸, M NPI #1831298421 4685 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 548-2662 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Radiation Oncology,llc Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Kasper, Michael E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1962458281 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A960 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital 701 NW 13th St FI 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INTELLISOFTGR OUP.COM Medical Group: Baptist Health

Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 701 NW 13th St FI 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

Lopez, Emilio E, MD⁸, M NPI #1881919124 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 405 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Independent Multispecialty Group Of FI Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Mark, Daniel J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1902291412 10335 N Military Trl Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Medina, Abdon J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598799181 21020 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

* Parsons, James T, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679587075 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 960A Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Perman, Mark L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912982802 2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

Phillips, Bruce W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912904905 21020 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center 21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca

Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida

Northwest Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Medicine

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 737-2339 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Richter, Samuel M, MD⁸, M NPI #1457617326 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A960 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

16313 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

701 NW 13th St FI 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Saeed, Hina, MD⁸, F NPI #1265708606 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A960 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

16313 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 955-4111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

701 NW 13th St FI 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Sharma, Vinay, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1164425237 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

21020 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center * Shieh, Eugene C, MD⁸, M NPI #1518057629 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 940 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital 10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida, South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Good

Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital 1200 S Main St Ste 200 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

1201 N Olive Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 472-1272 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

21020 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center 225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820 Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare

Usa Of Florida, South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital 3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

3355 Burns Rd Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

* Spunberg, Jerome J, MD⁸, M NPI #1902803356 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 374-5440 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 10335 N Military Trl Ste C

10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida, South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center,

Bethesda Hospital

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida, South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center. Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 374-5440 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca

3343 S State Road 7

Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 275-1820 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida, South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Florida Jfk Hospital

901 45th St

Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 881-2815 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Starke, Robert M, MD⁸, M NPI #1821222712 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-6946 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Stewart, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841419850 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida 10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 472-1272 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida 2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida

Zeidan, Youssef, MD⁸, M NPI #1508093071 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A960 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:30PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

16313 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 955-4894 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Radiology

* Umiami Medicine - Radiology NPI #1104876622 3401 Pga Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English*

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English*

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English* 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 455-3627 *Provider Language(s): English*

Radiology - Interventional

Lopez, Emilio E, MD⁸, M NPI #1881919124 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 405 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Independent Multispecialty Group Of FI Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Malek, Ali R, MD⁸, M NPI #1255354478 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 702 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Reyes Candedo, Dennys, MD⁸, M NPI #1245598036 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-7551 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Tenet Florida

Physicians Ser 8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser 9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 499-7551 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida **Physicians Ser** 9960 Central Park Blvd N # 2500 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-6214 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Swee, Warren, MD⁸, M NPI #1639387624 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 420 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 594-1840 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Warren Swee Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 2580 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 594-1840 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Warren Swee Md Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 4800 Linton Blvd Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 921-0380 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Palm Access Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital * Warren Swee MD^{1,8}

NPI #1598172405 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 420 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 594-1840 Provider Language(s): English * Warren Swee Md^{1,8} NPI #1598172405 2201 45th St West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (877) 591-7250 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Yates, Timothy E, MD⁸, M NPI #1437403193 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 420 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 594-1840 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Warren Swee Md Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida 2580 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 594-1840 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Warren Swee Md Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida 4800 Linton Blvd Ste E301 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 921-0380 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Access Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

* Zemel, Gerald, MD⁸, M NPI #1770542854 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Radiology - Vascular Intervention

Lopez, Emilio E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1881919124 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 405 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Independent Multispecialty Group Of Fl Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Yates, Timothy E, MD⁸, M NPI #1437403193 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 420 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 594-1840 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Warren Swee Md Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2580 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 594-1840

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Warren Swee Md Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai

Medical Center Of Florida

4800 Linton Blvd Ste E301 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 921-0380 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Access Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

* Zemel, Gerald, MD⁸, M NPI #1770542854 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Cancer And Research Institute Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Reproductive Endocrinology

* Amesse, Lawrence S, MD⁸, M NPI #1942266366 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 200 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 257-0816 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Lawrence S Amesse Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Rheumatology

* Avni, Freddy, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1972706729 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 420 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 204-4687 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Italian Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Consultants Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Bresky, Kenneth E, DO⁸, M NPI #1255368452 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 740-4855 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kenneth E Bresky Do Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

* Busch, Howard M, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1932262516 1025 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-1987 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Howard M Busch Do Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center

Cure Lopez, Zabeth C, MD⁸, F NPI #1467728733 3709 Lake Worth Rd Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 355-0532 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Zabeth Cure Md Pllc

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Howard M Busch DO^{1,8} NPI #1063637692 1025 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-1987 *Provider Language(s): English*

Howard M Busch Do^{1,8} NPI #1063637692 12977 Southern Blvd Ste 200 Loxahatchee, FL 33470

(561) 798-8184 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Jamian, Lia S, MD⁸, F NPI #1659712099 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Keivan Dehghanpisheh MD PA⁸

1004 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 303 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 899-0762 *Provider Language(s): English*

Maya Villamizar, Juan, MD⁸, M NPI #1144660291 3918 Via Poinciana Ste 2 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 439-4682 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rheumatology Center Of Palm Beach

Ray, Madina, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1548657604 1025 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-1987 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Howard M Busch Do

12977 Southern Blvd Ste 200 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 747-1987 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Howard M Busch Do

Rheumatology Center of Palm Beach⁸

NPI #1992269468 3918 Via Poinciana Ste 2 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 439-4682

Provider Language(s): English

Savage, Christine N, MD⁸, F NPI #1245295377 12977 Southern Blvd Ste 200 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-8184 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Howard M Busch Do Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital Simakova, Ekaterina, MD⁸, F NPI #1982066155 1025 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-1987 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Howard M Busch Do

Spinal Cord Injury Medicine

* Simon, Robert D, MD⁸, M NPI #1699857466 11020 RCA Center Dr Ste 2004 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 845-7078 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Robert D Simon Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

701 Northlake Blvd Ste 208 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 845-7078 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ADMINISTRATIVEASSISTANT@ CFOAS.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.CFOAS.COM/ Medical Group: Robert D Simon Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sports Medicine

Buzas, David, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1588082846 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Gelb, Howard J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1518966282 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 222 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 558-8898 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Howard J Gelb Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center

Golden, Marc D, DO⁸, M NPI #1093783086 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-2200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Polish, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GOLDENORTHO .COM Medical Group: Golden Orthopedic Knee Hip Shoulder And Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center Kessler, Kevin J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1619943594 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230

NPI # 1619943594 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 988-0442 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kevin J Kessler Md

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point Maisel Ramos, Brandon C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1558894535 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 222 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 558-8898 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://GELBMD.COM Medical Group: Howard J Gelb Md Pa

Matarazzo, Marc F, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1083678452 875 Military Trl Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Miniaci, Anthony, MD⁸, M NPI #1407891781 745 Meadows Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Perry, Jason M, MD⁸, M NPI #1518257666 745 Meadows Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

745 Meadows Rd Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

745 Meadows Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Piza, Pedro A, MD⁸, M NPI #1639147630 5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (954) 509-3650 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N # D4 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 498-4010 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center * Ross, James R JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1295926731 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

745 Meadows Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

745 Meadows Rd Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

745 Meadows Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Saperstein, Alan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316047525 745 Meadows Rd Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Surgery - Abdominal

* Dodson, Stanton F, MD⁸, M NPI #1942238803 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 2:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

701 NW 13th St Fl 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

701 NW 13th St Ste 3097 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Surgery - Back and Spine

Florida - Palm Beach

* Jarolem, Kenneth L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1841399466 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCSFDOCS.CO M Medical Group: Orthopaedic Ctr/south Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca

Schechter, Neil A, MD⁸, M NPI #1578538237 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCSFDOCS.CO M Medical Group: Orthopaedic Ctr/south Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Waeltz, Mark A, MD⁸, M NPI #1992787147 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 151 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 171 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-12:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

460 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Surgery - Breast

Dombrowska, Agnieszka, DO⁸, F

NPI #1164860466 4685 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 548-8600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery

* Rehl, Elena T, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1154494912 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6550 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida

Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 105

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Shapiro-Wright, Hilary M, DO⁸, F NPI #1417163452 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A920 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Surgery - Cardiovascular

* Advanced Cardiovascular Consultants⁸ NPI #1306329370 1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PMEDMGT.NET

1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 102 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English* 1004 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 363-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

210 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 4202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PMEDMGT.NET

3345 Burns Rd Ste 202 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 363-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hamzah, Ahmad M, MD⁸, M NPI #1356539712 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 737-7733 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

801 Meadows Rd Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Florida - Palm Beach

* Kulik, Alexander, MD⁸, M NPI #1558524967 801 Meadows Rd Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Patel, Nishant D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1841432960 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-3618 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (520) 886-3432 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste

100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-3618 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-3618 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Roberts, John R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1205834777 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Tekin, Akin, MD⁸, M NPI #1457528531 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Kidney And Pancreas Tr Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 3858 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Kidney And Pancreas Tr Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital **Surgery - Colon and Rectal** * Al-Azzawi, Hayder H, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1669637591 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M 8:00AM-5:30PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): Arabic,*

English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Bahna, Heidi, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1215176474 5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Belizon, Avraham, MD⁸, M NPI #1164687893 670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

745 Meadows Rd Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital Faresi, Mariano M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356519409 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Feo Aguirre, Leandro, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1376759084 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Moseson, Jordan S, DO⁸, M NPI #1790060754 745 Meadows Rd Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

745 Meadows Rd Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

8903 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8903 Glades Rd Ste K1A Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

* Parra-Davila, Eduardo, MD⁸, M NPI #1609864925 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (844) 214-9573 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good

Samaritan Medical Center

Ray, Juliet J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1760748784 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 383-5200 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 448-2080 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Ross, Andrew S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1306834452 745 Meadows Rd Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Yeguez, Jose F, MD⁸, M NPI #1497771323 745 Meadows Rd Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Surgery - Female Pelvic Reconstruction

Avondstondt, Andrea M, MD⁸, F NPI #1821358839 900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (772) 878-3788 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

Babin, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1518924133 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Margulies, Samantha L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1922454842

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter

Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center,

Jupiter Medical Center

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center.

Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter

Mospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center

875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center

* Rahi, Arash, MD⁸, M NPI #1801951868 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Atlantis, FL 33462 (305) 666-1811 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110B	875 Meadows Rd Ste 325
Lake Worth, FL 33462	Boca Raton, FL 33486
(561) 649-1200	(561) 395-4456
<i>Provider Language(s): English</i>	Provider Language(s): English,
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	Spanish
E-mail:	Staff Language(s): Spanish
LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON.	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM
COM	Web Address:
Medical Group: Institute For	HTTP://OBGYNSPB.COM
Womens Health & Body	Medical Group: Florida Woman
Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton	Care
Regional Hospital, West Boca	Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton
Medical Center, Bethesda	Regional Hospital, West Boca
Hospital, Hca Florida Palms	Medical Center, Good Samaritan
West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk	Medical Center
Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North	* Virelles, Moises A, MD ^{3,8} , M
Hospital	NPI #1861457483
Tellechea, Laura M, MD ^{3,8} , F NPI #1336582675 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital	1395 S State Road 7 Ste 330 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 472-1775 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Surgery - General

* Al-Azzawi, Hayder H, MD⁸, M NPI #1669637591 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:30PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Bacha, John J, DO⁸, M NPI #1215129549 2513 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 619-3115 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Bahna, Heidi, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1215176474 5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Bassam Sayegh MD PA^{1,8} NPI #1578731733 224 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1022 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 743-7766 *Provider Language(s): English*

Belizon, Avraham, MD⁸, M NPI #1164687893 670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

745 Meadows Rd Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Berne, Evelyn G, MD⁸, F NPI #1619954930 21020 State Road 7 Ste 200B Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 420-8770 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs

* Betancourt Mijares, Abraham A, MD⁸, M NPI #1669817565 11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Good Samaritan Medical Center

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health

System

* Blumofe, Karin A, MD⁸, F NPI #1518074053 670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

745 Meadows Rd Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Boyes, Christopher W, MD⁸, M NPI #1871810440 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 325 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 295-4110 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coastal Vein And Vascular Specialists

Breslaw, Ralph B, MD⁸, M NPI #1366459430 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

* Burke, George W III, MD⁸, M NPI #1477519767 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Kidney And Pancreas Tr

Castillo, Alvaro E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1891939385 101 John F Kennedy Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: INDEPENDENTMULTISPECIALT YFL@GMAIL.COM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 405

Wellington, FL 33414
(561) 439-1500
Provider Language(s): English,
French, Spanish
E-mail:
INDEPENDENTMULTISPECIALT
YFL@GMAIL.COM
Medical Group: Independent
Multispecialty Group Of FI
Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida
Palms West Hospital, Wellington
Regional Medical Ct, Hca
Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Chichester, Tiffany M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1568706034 880 NW 13th St Ste 2C Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 300-0220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

900 Glades Rd Fl 4 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Chidambaram, Arul B, MD⁸, M NPI #1154316727 1200 S Main St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Ciancio, Gaetano, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184689051 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Kidney And Pancreas Tr Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1

Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Kidney And Pancreas Tr Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 Provider Language(s): English

Florida - Palm Beach

* Cohen, Kimmerle C, MD⁸, F NPI #1902921067 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (305) 443-5585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 443-5585 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center. Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward Coral Gables Hospital

Specialists

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cortolillo, Nicholas S, MD⁸, M NPI #1437543816 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 310 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 738-6056 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

D'Alessio, Matthew J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104913532

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ADVANCEDCANCERSURGERY @GMAIL.COM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center Degrandis, Eileen C, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1336379478 670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Dodson, Stanton F, MD⁸, M NPI #1942238803 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 2:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

701 NW 13th St FI 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North 701 NW 13th St Ste 3097 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Dombrowska, Agnieszka, DO^{3,8}, F

NPI #1164860466 4685 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 548-8600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery

* Edwards, Courtney, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1477874907 900 Glades Rd Ste 500 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Eldredge, Kyle S, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1104289644 10101 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

12961 Palms West Dr Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0437 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Andrew J Shapiro Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

13001 Southern Blvd Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Andrew J Shapiro Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 407 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 333-1335 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Andrew J Shapiro Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Faber, Cristiano N, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1992017198 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Faresi, Mariano M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356519409 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Delray Medical Center 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200

(561) 736-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Bethesda Health Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Feo Aguirre, Leandro, MD⁸, M NPI #1376759084 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Fisher, Mark, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1437184314 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-3:30PM TU 1:00PM-4:30PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Gabor, Ronald M, MD⁸, M NPI #1184611642 9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Hungarian, Yiddish Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical

Center, Holy Cross Hospital 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste

304

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Hungarian, Yiddish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital * General Surgery of Jupiter Medical Specialists⁸ NPI #1013338243 1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 206 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-5695 Provider Language(s): English

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-6300 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Goad, James J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861562183 1200 S Main St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

12955 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 383-5200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Goldstein, Mitchell E, DO^{2,3,8}, M NPI #1568468445

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 740-4762 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 487-7931 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Grove, Mark K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225091283 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Guerrero, Sol V, MD⁸, F NPI #1205058047 7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 204C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 451-0500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 404 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-0500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center * Habib, Phillip J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326262874 5035 Via Delrav Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500

Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Hamm, Aidan, MD⁸, M NPI #1275976839 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 310 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 738-6056

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

9868 US Highway 441 Ste 310 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-9112 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Hernandez-Frau, Pedro E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1508058447 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 882-6214 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 437-0589 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm

Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Jarial, Ravinder S, DO^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1528103298 410 Evernia St Ste 109 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 249-0390 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Rsj Plastic Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Kahan, Jonathan, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1902110679 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser * Kaza, Srinivas, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1750311551 5301 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 767-8342 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Independent Multispecialty Group Of FI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Kelly, Brian J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598053803 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Khan, Zahra, MD⁸, F

NPI #1053773556 11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 270-5505 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Delray Medical Center

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Kleban, Donna H, MD⁸, F

NPI #1215950589 11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 594-1850 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 410 Wellington, FL 33414

Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 791-3301 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center 3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English,*

French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center * Kulik, Alexander, MD⁸, M NPI #1558524967 801 Meadows Rd Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Larson, Kenneth A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1659451441 4665 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 548-2274 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.JFKMC.COM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 964-1632

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Lee, Woongchae A, MD⁸, M NPI #1659312700 670 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Lesnikoski, Beth-Ann A, MD ^{3,8} ,	McDonald,
F	NPI #1164
NPI #1427009463	690 Meado
12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104	Boca Rator
Loxahatchee, FL 33470	(561) 955-2
(561) 964-1632	Provider La
<i>Provider Language(s): English</i>	Hours: M 8
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM	TU 7:30AW
Medical Group: Palm Beach	W 8:00AM
General Surgery	TH-F 8:00A
Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida	Medical Gr
Palms West Hospital, Hca	Medical Gr
Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca	* Meisel, S
Florida Jfk Hospital Lopez-Viego, Miguel A, MD ^{3,4,8} ,	NPI #1548 12955 Palr
M	Loxahatche
NPI #1457410920	(561) 798-
2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200	<i>Provider La</i>
Boynton Beach, FL 33435	<i>Spanish</i>
(561) 736-8200	Medical Gr
Provider Language(s): English,	Surgical As
Spanish	Hospital Af
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM	Regional M
Medical Group: Baptist Health	Florida Palr
Medical Group North	Hca Florida
Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida	13001 Stat
Jfk Hospital	Loxahatche
* Lynn, Geoffrey M, MD ^{8,9} , M	(561) 798-8
NPI #1710072673	Provider La
5258 Linton Blvd Ste 104	Spanish
Delray Beach, FL 33484	Hours: M-F
(561) 439-1500	Medical Gr
<i>Provider Language(s): English</i>	Surgical As
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM	Hospital Af

Medical Group: Independent Multispecialty Group Of FI

Kerry-Ann C, MD⁸, F 651055 ows Rd Fl 1 n. FL 33486 2131 nguage(s): English 3:00AM-4:30PM 1-5:00PM -4:30PM AM-5:00PM oup: Baptist Health oup North

cott R, DO⁸, M 454317 ms West Dr Ste 101 ee, FL 33470 1515 anguage(s): English, oup: Palm Beach ssociates filiations: Wellington ledical Ct, Hca ms West Hospital, a Jfk Hospital

te Rd 8 ee, FL 33470 8500 nguage(s): English, 8:00AM-5:00PM oup: Palm Beach sociates filiations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida

* Melendez-Davidson, Joseph W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851525984 900 Glades Rd Ste 500 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 367-4226 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: TH 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Minnick, Kathleen E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1609861202 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-9811 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.LUCINAWOME NSHEALTH.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Palms West Hospital

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

*

1035 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-7494 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 300-1996

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

660 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 488-1801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center 880 NW 13th St Ste 2C Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 300-0220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center

900 Glades Rd Fl 4 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-3933

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

Moseson, Jordan S, DO⁸, M NPI #1790060754 745 Meadows Rd Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

745 Meadows Rd Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8903 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

8903 Glades Rd Ste K1A Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

* Motta, John C, MD⁸, M NPI #1619965928 670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-3500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Nores, Marcos A, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1598767543 180 JFK Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 5301 S Congress Ave

180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320

5301 S Congress Ave Atlantis, FL 33462 (800) 661-3365 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Palm Beach General Surgery⁸ NPI #1235326760 1200 S Main St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 548-4900 Provider Language(s): English

12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 448-2080 *Provider Language(s): English*

12989 Southern Blvd Ste 1044 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 448-2080 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

13005 Southern Blvd Ste 132 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 548-8600 *Provider Language(s): English*

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 110 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1725 *Provider Language(s): English*

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 202 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English*

900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Palm Beach Surgical Associates^{1,8} NPI #1902930795 10101 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1515 Provider Language(s): English

120 JFK Dr Ste 120 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-2211 *Provider Language(s): English*

120 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 120 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-2211 *Provider Language(s): English* 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 101 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

13001 State Rd 8 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English*

5301 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Parra-Davila, Eduardo, MD⁸, M NPI #1609864925 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (844) 214-9573 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida

Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center Florida - Palm Beach

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Patel, Nishant D, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1841432960 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-3618 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (520) 886-3432 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-3618 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-3618 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center Podolsky, Erica R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1124328125

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center 3360 Burns Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

4600 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 939-0455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Quality Surgical Management^{1,8} NPI #1184808586 11621 Kew Gardens Ave Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (800) 226-8874 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish 1710 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 582-5331 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

2170 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-3333 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

2300 Village Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (305) 466-9988 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

23305 Blue Water Cir Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

4405 Lakewood Rd Lake Worth, FL 33461 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

4847 David S Mack Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

5065 Wallis Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5430 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

600 Business Park Way Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-3700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

6045 Verde Trl S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

6414 13th Rd S Greenacres, FL 33415 (561) 478-9900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

7900 Venture Center Way Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* * Rastatter, Chadwick T, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1295016350 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 448-2080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Ray, Juliet J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1760748784 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 383-5200 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 448-2080 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Rehl, Elena T, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1154494912 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6550 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Rice, Allison D, MD⁸, F NPI #1730610809 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 383-5200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Ricotta, Joseph J, MD⁸, M NPI #1407824097 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 407-0613 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Roberts, John R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1205834777 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Ross, Reagan L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1760640205 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Sanchez, Sandra P, DO⁸, F NPI #1740287846 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 296-2556 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 296-2556 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1027 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 296-2556 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Sayegh, Bassam, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1285643296 224 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1026 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 743-7766 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Bassam Sayegh Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach

Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center

* Selvaggi, Gennaro, MD⁸, M NPI #1255353165 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

* Shapiro, Andrew J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437117793 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 407 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 333-1335 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Andrew J Shapiro Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

Shapiro-Wright, Hilary M, DO⁸, F NPI #1417163452 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A920 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Shillingford, Kahlil A, MD⁸, M NPI #1366405169 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 235 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8840 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center

* Stricoff, Ronald L, MD⁸, M NPI #1033123088 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists

* Tekin, Akin, MD⁸, M NPI #1457528531 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Kidney And Pancreas Tr Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 3858 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami

Medicine - Kidney And Pancreas Tr

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 100 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd Fl 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

11450 Hagen Ranch Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 22 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

119 Executive Center Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (877) 732-0066 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixit Hgy Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 204 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 301 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 227-9240 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 544-8210 *Provider Language(s): English* 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 2500 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 3800 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 291-7182 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 702 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 800 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 407-0611 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Park Blvd N # 8900 Boca Raton, FL 33428

Florida - Palm Beach

(561) 622-1411 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N # D4 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 303-0013 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 622-3618 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 105

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 594-1850

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-4541

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102

Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 2 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3369 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 206 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (772) 800-5110 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 275 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM 9960 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 400-B Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-3344 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-1213 Provider Language(s): English 1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 882-4541 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 404 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (888) 402-7256 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 400A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 407-0614 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-5437 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 122 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 470-6177

Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1411 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900Drive West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4140 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 7100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1318 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 671-7465 Provider Language(s): English

Provider Language(s): English

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English* 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9700 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1877 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1501 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 145 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

1620 N Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0770 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 407-0613 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* 1717 N Flagler Dr Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407

Florida - Palm Beach

(561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13-B15

West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

200 Butler St Ste 207 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-0124 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 Lowson Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English*

2351 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-5900 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English*

3365 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 425-9881 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 306 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3375 Burns Rd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

3600 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6898 *Provider Language(s): English* 3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 *Provider Language(s): English*

3713 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-4342 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S SR 7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33414 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S Sr7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Bldg B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0926 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102A Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0925 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* 4600 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 939-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Ste 340 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

4741 Military Trl Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 627-3130 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 100C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 655-6622 *Provider Language(s): English*

500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

501 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 362-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7707 *Provider Language(s): English*

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 494-0990 *Provider Language(s): English*

5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 882-6070 *Provider Language(s): English*

5325 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 863-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5360 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9266 *Provider Language(s): English*

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 420-8490 *Provider Language(s): English*

5859 Heritage Park Way Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7744 *Provider Language(s): English* 603 Village Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

6853 SW 18th St Ste M111 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 417-3339 *Provider Language(s): English*

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E11 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 204C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 451-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7100 *Provider Language(s): English*

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-0030 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2500 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214

Provider Language(s): English

901 45H St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-6300 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste C149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste Cl149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

901 45th Street Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 804-9295 *Provider Language(s): English*

9080 Kimberly Blvd Ste 6 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 209-6990 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 105 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6614 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Topper, Robert E, MD⁸, M NPI #1265414510 21020 State Road 7 Ste 220

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 409-4010 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRTOPPER.CO Μ Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center * Vianna, Rodrigo M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720037237 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Yeguez, Jose F, MD⁸, M NPI #1497771323 745 Meadows Rd Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Zarak, Alberto, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1659650034 101 John F Kennedy Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 230 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-8587 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Independent Multispecialty Group Of Fl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 340 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 439-1500 Provider Language(s): English

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

4665 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 439-1500 Provider Language(s): English

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Zeltzer, Jack, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033104625 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Surgery - Hand

* Blum, David A, MD⁸, M NPI #1144286022 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Orthopaedic Ctr/south Florida

Florida - Palm Beach

Krebsbach, Michael J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1003916677 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Lins, Robert E, MD⁸, M NPI #1801878327 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 151 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 171 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English*

Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG

Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 190 Congress Park Dr Ste 160 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 440 N State Road 7 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct**

440 N State Road 7 Ste 107 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 1:00PM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-11:00AM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 440 N State Road 7 Ste A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 440 N State Road 7 Ste C Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca

440 N State Road 7 Ste E Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 460 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 460 N State Road 7 Ste 304 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Florida Palms West Hospital

* Simon, Robert D, MD⁸, M NPI #1699857466 11020 RCA Center Dr Ste 2004 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 845-7078 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Robert D Simon Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

701 Northlake Blvd Ste 208 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 845-7078 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ADMINISTRATIVEASSISTANT@ CFOAS.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.CFOAS.COM/ Medical Group: Robert D Simon Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

* White Kolshak, Laura, MD⁸, F NPI #1023215050 2237 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 508-7066 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Hand & Wrist Specialists Of Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Surgery - Neurological

* Abdolvahabi, Ramin M, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1801880380 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 313 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

4560 Lantana Rd Ste 120 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi* Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center

601 University Blvd Ste 203 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi* Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center Basil, Gregory W, MD, M NPI #1245624386 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 455-3627 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7700 Camino Real Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 243-6732 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Burks, Stephen S, MD⁸, M NPI #1275952996 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-6946 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cantando, John D, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1780795435 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 313 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 433-4444 Provider Language(s): English, Italian

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurosurgery

4560 Lantana Rd Ste 120 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurosurgery

Cummock, Matthew, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1669869665 7700 Camino Real Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 243-6732 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neuro-critical Care Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Dakwar, Elias, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801095609 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Dutcher, Steven, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1972598464 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 313 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Dutcher, Steven, MD⁸, M NPI #1972598464 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 120 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Malek, Ali R, MD⁸, M NPI #1255354478 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida **Physicians Ser** Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N # 702 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-6214

(561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

Miller, Timothy JR, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1841566262 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Moore, Matthew R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861489056 800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

* **Morrison Clinic**⁸ NPI #1861954141 1100 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English*

160 Congress Park Dr Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English*

2290 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English*

3335 Burns Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English* 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 284-8456 *Provider Language(s): English*

7408 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 284-5455 *Provider Language(s): English*

7408 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100A Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English*

9325 Glades Rd Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Morrison, John F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447489620 1100 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://THEMORRISONCLINI C.COM/ Medical Group: Morrison Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 2290 10th Ave N

Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Morrison Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Mueller, Nils H, MD⁸, M NPI #1740258110 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

* Nair, Somnath N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023045739 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-4419 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Somnath Nair Md Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

O'Connor, Timothy, MD⁸, M

NPI #1639582869 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Packer, Evan M, MD⁸, M NPI #1114985884 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Palm Beach Neurosurgery⁸ NPI #1194775759 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 120 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Peterson, Eric C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801900436 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-6946 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Pht Jackson South Community

* Schlifka, Brett S, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1790728913 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 313 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurosurgery

601 University Blvd Ste 203 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach Neurosurgery Snelling, Brian, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1730478447 800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INTELLISOFTGR OUP.COM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* St Mary's Physicians Serices⁸ NPI #1689600280 1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

3502 Kyoto Gardens Dr Ste A Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6550 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Starke, Robert M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821222712 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-6946 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson North Medical Center * Vrionis, Fotios D, MD⁸, M

NPI #1083640403 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health

Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North, Bocacare Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Surgery - Ophthalmology Cornea

* Schechter, Barry A, MD⁸, M NPI #1487716494 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 457-4514 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Eye Microsurg Inst Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Surgery - Ophthalmology Retina

* Albini, Thomas A, MD⁸, M NPI #1831106079 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): Croatian, English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 Provider Language(s): Croatian, English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

404

* Bawcombe, Drew P, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1801004932 11195 S Jog Rd Ste 1 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 752-0075 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Medical Group: Florida Eye & Plastic Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Medical Group: Specialty Retina Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 6894 Lake Worth Rd Ste 105 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 439-2600 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Medical Group: Florida Eye &

Plastic Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center * Berrocal, Audina M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1437192135 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Davis, Janet L, MD⁸, F
NPI #1316980923
7101 Fairway Dr
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418
(561) 355-8974
Provider Language(s): English,
Malay, Spanish
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Umiami
Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm
Bea
* Dubovy, Sander R, MD^{3,8}, M
NPI #1689617367
7101 Fairway Dr

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Flynn, Harry W JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366485062 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Fortun, Jorge, MD⁸, M NPI #1184736464 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Glatzer, Ronald J, MD^{1,8}, M NPI #1922006196 5130 Linton Blvd Ste D1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 945-7433 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists Of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point * Goldman, Darin R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1861699290 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 240 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 784-3788 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 501-5666 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 8190 S Jog Rd Ste 250 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-1355 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Group Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

6298 Linton Blvd Ste 104

Florida - Palm Beach

Gregori, Ninel Z, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1891722880 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Russian, Swedish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Gupta, Shailesh K, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1467424382 1200 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 226-4922 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Specialty Vision Care Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105

Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Specialty Retina Center

Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

406

Hua, Hong-Uyen, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1497287866 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Joshi, Deval D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1114116142 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 767-9999 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Deval D Joshi Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Kovach, Jaclyn L, MD^a, F NPI #1174530323 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Rosenfeld, Philip J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1285659722 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Schwartz, Stephen G, MD⁸, M

NPI #1326056854 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Smiddy, William E, MD⁸, M NPI #1346265337 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Taney, Barry S, MD⁸, M NPI #1538167705 6298 Linton Blvd Ste 104

6298 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 501-5666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8190 S Jog Rd Ste 250 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-1355 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAGROUPF LORIDA.COM Medical Group: Retina Group Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital 950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group Of

Florida Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

* Thompson, William Scott, MD⁸, M NPI #1396743480 950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAGROUPF LORIDA.COM Medical Group: Retina Group Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point * Townsend, Justin H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922299114 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics NPI #1891973673 950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point * Yannuzzi, Nicolas A, MD⁸, M NPI #1619395662 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418

(561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Florida - Palm Beach

* Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD^{4,8}, M

Specialists

* Yehoshua, Zohar, MD⁸, M NPI #1407163041 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Surgery - Oral and Maxillofacial

* Norkin, Andrew, DDS⁸, M NPI #1588734438 2499 Glades Rd Ste 309 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 789-1080 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Boca Raton Center For Oral Facial And Im

Solstice Benefits Inc⁸ NPI #1316277742 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 106 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-7115 *Provider Language(s): English*

1015 N State Road 7 Ste B Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 753-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* 1034 Gateway Blvd Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 249-2585 *Provider Language(s): English*

1035 S State Road 7 Ste 210 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 792-8384 *Provider Language(s): English*

1037 S State Road 7 Ste 217 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5700 *Provider Language(s): English*

1039 S State Road 7 Ste 102 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-2734 *Provider Language(s): English*

10399 Southern Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 204-1719 *Provider Language(s): English*

1130 NW 15th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 245-9691 *Provider Language(s): English*

11435 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste

1 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 482-6446 *Provider Language(s): English*

1155 Main St Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 420-8888 *Provider Language(s): English* 11601 Kew Gardens Ave Ste 107

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 656-5250 *Provider Language(s): English*

11682 US Highway 1 Ste 60B North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 624-2047 *Provider Language(s): English*

1200 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 996-6006 *Provider Language(s): English*

1200 W Yamato Rd Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 997-9930 *Provider Language(s): English*

123 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 204-3337 *Provider Language(s): English*

13860 Wellington Trce Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 791-4440 *Provider Language(s): English*

1501 Presidential Way Ste 7 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 684-1312 *Provider Language(s): English*

15300 S Jog Rd Ste 210 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-6664 *Provider Language(s): English*

16110 S Jog Rd Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-3331 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1620 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 434-6661 *Provider Language(s): English*

1640 S Federal Hwy Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 *Provider Language(s): English*

175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 745-3118 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3-A4 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-7400 *Provider Language(s): English*

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-7656 *Provider Language(s): English*

1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth Beach, FL 33461 (561) 547-5597 *Provider Language(s): English*

1956 NE 5th Ave Ste 2 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 417-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

200 S Central Blvd Ste A Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 222-2040 *Provider Language(s): English*

2051 45th St West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 622-9065 *Provider Language(s): English* 2200 N Dixie Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6200 *Provider Language(s): English*

2280 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2400 *Provider Language(s): English*

24 N Loxahatchee Dr Ste 1 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-9065 *Provider Language(s): English*

2411 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 304-1414 *Provider Language(s): English*

2560 RCA Blvd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-9065 *Provider Language(s): English*

3027 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 745-3118 *Provider Language(s): English*

3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 *Provider Language(s): English*

3319 S State Road 7 Ste 315 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 745-3118 *Provider Language(s): English*

3365 Burns Rd Ste 201 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6580 *Provider Language(s): English*

3695 W Boynton Beach Blvd

Florida - Palm Beach

Ste 5 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 364-1800 Provider Language(s): English

4050 S US Highway 1 Ste 322 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 691-6055 *Provider Language(s): English*

425 Greenwich Cir Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 653-1163 *Provider Language(s): English*

427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 *Provider Language(s): English*

4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 *Provider Language(s): English*

4397 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-8013 *Provider Language(s): English*

440 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-6963 *Provider Language(s): English*

4481 Lake Worth Rd Ste B Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 331-3013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 799-5558 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4600 Military Trl Ste 210 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 626-6116 *Provider Language(s): English*

4700 N Congress Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 *Provider Language(s): English*

4750 S Jog Rd Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 432-1718 *Provider Language(s): English*

505 SE 6th Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 243-0100 *Provider Language(s): English*

5100 S Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33405 (561) 721-2525 *Provider Language(s): English*

5329 Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-0015 *Provider Language(s): English*

542 N US Highway 1 Tequesta, FL 33469 (561) 745-1174 *Provider Language(s): English*

5851 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-9988 *Provider Language(s): English*

5909 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-6453 *Provider Language(s): English* 600 S Dixie Hwy Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 820-8898 *Provider Language(s): English*

6626 Hypoluxo Rd Ste A1 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 *Provider Language(s): English*

700 N Federal Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33403 (561) 882-4444 *Provider Language(s): English*

7000 Camino Real Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 347-5002 *Provider Language(s): English*

7138 S Military Trl Ste 19 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 296-5557 *Provider Language(s): English*

7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 203A Boca Raton, FL 33433 (954) 581-7555 *Provider Language(s): English*

7378 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 304-1414 *Provider Language(s): English*

74 NE 4th Ave Ste 5 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 243-8833 *Provider Language(s): English*

801 S Federal Hwy Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 272-2424 *Provider Language(s): English* 8177 Glades Rd Ste 23 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 487-4555 *Provider Language(s): English*

8903 Glades Rd Ste A7 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-9288 *Provider Language(s): English*

8993 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 102 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 792-7766 *Provider Language(s): English*

930 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 *Provider Language(s): English*

930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 433-4330 *Provider Language(s): English*

9835 Lake Worth Rd Ste 8 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 434-3055 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-4545 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Surgery - Orthopedic

Al Rashid, Mamun, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497158836 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Alam, Milad, MD^s, M NPI #1699118869 670 Glades Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDASPINEA SSOCIATES.COM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Blum, David A, MD⁸, M NPI #1144286022 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Orthopaedic Ctr/south Florida

Bromson, Mark S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942319538 660 Glades Rd Ste 360 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-12:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Buzas, David, MD4,8, M

NPI #1588082846 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Center For Bone and Joint Sur^{1,8}

NPI #1457326761 190 Congress Park Dr Ste 160 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English*

440 N State Road 7 Ste D Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English*

460 N State Road 7 Ste 302 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Chayet, Brad S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1942309562 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 2:30PM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCSFDOCS.CO Μ Medical Group: Orthopaedic Ctr/south Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital Coleman, Brian E, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1366442618 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Deliberato, David, DO⁸, M NPI #1811389414 21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

3360 Burns Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Delray Medical Center

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Delray Medical Center 9970 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Kendall Hospital, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Desser, Dana R, DO⁸, M NPI #1073714333 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 151 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 171 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center

10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English*

Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center. Wellington Regional Medical Ct 440 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 440 N State Road 7 Ste 107 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

190 Congress Park Dr Ste 160

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

440 N State Road 7 Ste A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

440 N State Road 7 Ste B Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Good

Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

440 N State Road 7 Ste D Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca

Florida Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

440 N State Road 7 Ste E Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Eidelson, Stewart G, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1790727253 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 107-108 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 742-5959 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ORTHO-SPINE.COM Medical Group: South Palm Orthospine Institute Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Fort Pierce Orthopaedics⁸ NPI #1639246234

12989 Southern Blvd Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English*

4560 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 202 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English*

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1715 *Provider Language(s): English* 6200 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

6200 Atlantic Ave Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Forte, Salvador A, DO⁸, M NPI #1316487663 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 202 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1715 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1715 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://SOUTHFLAORTHO.CO

Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Francisco, Rommel R, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1831124825 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://SOUTHFLAORTHO.CO M Medical Group: Fort Pierce

Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://SOUTHFLAORTHO.CO M Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Gaukhman, Alexander D, MD⁸, M

NPI #1134548019 745 Meadows Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

745 Meadows Rd Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital 745 Meadows Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Gelb, Howard J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1518966282 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 222 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 558-8898 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Howard J Gelb Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

Golden, Marc D, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1093783086 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-2200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Polish, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GOLDENORTHO .COM Medical Group: Golden Orthopedic Knee Hip Shoulder And Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center Gupta, Manish, MD⁸, M NPI #1770687386 9325 Glades Rd Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 314-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sports And Orthopedic Center Pa Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward

Health North, Hca Florida

Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Hart, Gavin P, MD⁸, M NPI #1033434535 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 151 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

440 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

440 N State Road 7 Ste 107 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

440 N State Road 7 Ste B Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

440 N State Road 7 Ste C Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur 440 N State Road 7 Ste D Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

460 N State Road 7 Ste 302 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

460 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

* Hepler, Matthew D, MD⁸, M NPI #1942236609 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 110 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 345-1780 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Back Spine And Scoliosis * Jacobs, Stephen J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1851490478 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCSFDOCS.CO M Medical Group: Orthopaedic Ctr/south Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Jain, Deeptee, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1497198642 440 N State Road 7 Ste 107 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

440 N State Road 7 Ste A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

460 N State Road 7 Ste 304 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Jarolem, Kenneth L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1841399466 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCSFDOCS.CO M Medical Group: Orthopaedic Ctr/south Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Kephart, Curtis J, MD⁸, M NPI #1396907762 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-2200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Polish, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GOLDENORTHO .COM Medical Group: Golden Orthopedic Knee Hip Shoulder And Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital Kessler, Kevin J, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1619943594 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 988-0442 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kevin J Kessler Md Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton

Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

* Kevin J Kessler MD⁸ NPI #1528034402 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230

Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 988-0442 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

Krantzow, Michael B, DO⁸, M NPI #1306167614 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-2200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Polish, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GOLDENORTHO .COM Medical Group: Golden Orthopedic Knee Hip Shoulder And Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center Krebsbach, Michael J, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1003916677 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Landes, Jacob S, DO⁸, M NPI #1124394341 13590 S Jog Rd Ste 7 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 637-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Golden Orthopedic Knee Hip Shoulder And Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 637-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Golden Orthopedic Knee Hip Shoulder And Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center * Lins, Robert E, MD⁸, M NPI #1801878327 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 151 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG

Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 171 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 190 Congress Park Dr Ste 160 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

440 N State Road 7 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 440 N State Road 7 Ste 107 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 1:00PM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-11:00AM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 440 N State Road 7 Ste A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca

Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

440 N State Road 7 Ste C Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 440 N State Road 7 Ste E Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 460 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct**

460 N State Road 7 Ste 304 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Lipman, Adam J, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1215170808 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 988-0442 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kevin J Kessler Md

Lloyd, Eric W, MD⁸, M NPI #1558560573 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.BROG.COM Medical Group: Ortho Florida

Florida - Palm Beach

Lopes De Lima, Diego J, MD⁸, M

NPI #1508354861 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 202 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center

900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://SOUTHFLAORTHO.CO M Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Matarazzo, Marc F, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1083678452 875 Military Trl Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct Miniaci, Anthony, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407891781 745 Meadows Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North * Montijo, Harvey E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396979480

10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 151 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 171 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

440 N State Road 7 Ste A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (410) 947-3052 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

460 N State Road 7 Ste 302 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

460 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

460 N State Road 7 Ste 304 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

875 Military Trl Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

* Montijo, Harvey, MD⁸, M NPI #1205818457 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 151 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 171 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG

Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

440 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 440 N State Road 7 Ste 107 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 440 N State Road 7 Ste A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

440 N State Road 7 Ste B Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 440 N State Road 7 Ste C Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 440 N State Road 7 Ste D Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 440 N State Road 7 Ste E Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone

& Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Florida - Palm Beach

Motisi, Matthew A, DO⁸, M NPI #1831567130 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A940 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 736-0070

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

2800 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 226-6610 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

745 Meadows Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

745 Meadows Rd Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

745 Meadows Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health

Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

Munoz, William, MD⁸, M NPI #1003115551 3918 Via Poinciana Ste 8 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 391-5515 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Medical Group: Ortho Florida

660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida

Norton, Robert P, MD⁸, M NPI #1972798379 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9511 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TH 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SPINEORTHOCE NTER.COM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

670 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SPINEORTHOCE NTER.COM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital * Ortega-Garcia, Jose R, MD⁸, Μ

NPI #1992787402 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 171 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

440 N State Road 7 Ste 107 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

440 N State Road 7 Ste A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 440 N State Road 7 Ste B Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 440 N State Road 7 Ste C

Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600

Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 440 N State Road 7 Ste D Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

440 N State Road 7 Ste E Roval Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 460 N State Road 7 Ste 302 Roval Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 460 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411

(561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Florida - Palm Beach

* Orthopaedic Center/south Florida⁸ NPI #1093818171 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446

(954) 473-6344 Provider Language(s): English

* Orthopedics Florida^{1,8} NPI #1821113192 11135 S Jog Rd Ste 5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

1401 NW 9th Ave Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-5733 *Provider Language(s): English*

160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 204 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 125 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0800 *Provider Language(s): English*

1620 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 898-0303 *Provider Language(s): English*

1786 NW 2nd Ave Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 221-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

1905 Clint Moore Rd Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 300-1779 *Provider Language(s): English*

2055 Military Trl Ste 204 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 744-9733 *Provider Language(s): English*

2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 118 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 939-0800 *Provider Language(s): English*

3319 S State Road 7 Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

3319 S State Road 7 Ste 207 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

3918 Via Poinciana Ste 8 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

4601 Military Trl Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 624-4800 *Provider Language(s): English*

4705 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 405-9610 *Provider Language(s): English*

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B2 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 665-7701 *Provider Language(s): English* 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 303 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 665-7701 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 304 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9544 *Provider Language(s): English*

5301 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 391-5515 Provider Language(s): English

5800 Corporate Way West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

6290 Linton Blvd Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 898-0303 *Provider Language(s): English*

6290 Linton Blvd Ste 103 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 898-0303 *Provider Language(s): English*

660 Glades Rd Ste 360 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English* 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

6607 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

670 Glades Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

7200 Camino Real Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

7301A W Palmetto Park Rd # 100 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 221-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

7301A W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 221-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

751 Park Of Commerce Dr Ste 112 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 300-1781 Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7805 NW Bcn Sq Blvd Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (954) 964-6114 *Provider Language(s): English*

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

8190 S Jog Rd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

8190 S Jog Rd Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

8198 S Jog Rd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

8198 S Jog Rd Ste 201 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

8645 N Military Trl Ste 501 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 300-1781 *Provider Language(s): English*

9325 Glades Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 314-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

9325 Glades Rd Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 826-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* 9878 Clint Moore Rd Ste 206 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 405-9610 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 990-2663 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Panchal, Anand P, DO⁸, M NPI #1902012800 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 151 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

440 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Florida - Palm Beach

440 N State Road 7 Ste 107 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington

Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

440 N State Road 7 Ste B Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

440 N State Road 7 Ste D Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca

Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

440 N State Road 7 Ste E Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 460 N State Road 7 Ste 302 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 460 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Pedro-Alexander, Veronica, MD⁸, F NPI #1063494227 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 151 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 171 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 440 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

440 N State Road 7 Ste 107 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 440 N State Road 7 Ste A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 440 N State Road 7 Ste B Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

440 N State Road 7 Ste C 460 N State Road 7 Ste 302 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 440 N State Road 7 Ste D Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 440 N State Road 7 Ste E Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 460 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Roval Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 460 N State Road 7 Ste 304 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** * Piza, Pedro A, MD⁸, M NPI #1639147630 5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 430-4610 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delrav Medical Center, West Boca

Florida - Palm Beach

5352 Linton Blvd

Delray Beach, FL 33484 (954) 509-3650 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N # D4 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English,* Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida **Physicians Ser** Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Medical Center

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste

400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center * Purita, Joseph R, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1811006497 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 10:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-1:00PM TH 8:00AM-12:30PM F 8:00AM-1:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROG.COM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton **Regional Hospital**

Reiter, Brian K, MD⁸, M NPI #1912157751 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://SOUTHFLAORTHO.CO Μ Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://SOUTHFLAORTHO.CO Μ Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Rochman, Robert A, MD⁸, M NPI #1437149358 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 151 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 440 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 440 N State Road 7 Ste E Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 460 N State Road 7 Ste 302 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct**

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

460 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Ross, James R JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1295926731 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

745 Meadows Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital 745 Meadows Rd Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

745 Meadows Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Routman, Howard D, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1982703872 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://SOUTHFLAORTHO.CO Μ Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://SOUTHFLAORTHO.CO

Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Sabesan, Vani J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1427240621 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Saperstein, Alan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316047525 745 Meadows Rd Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Schechter, Neil A, MD⁸, M NPI #1578538237 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCSFDOCS.CO Μ Medical Group: Orthopaedic Ctr/south Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital West Sehayik, Roni I, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1417917329 1983 Pga Blvd Ste 105 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 627-3327 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Hebrew Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:30AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Roni Sehayik Md Pa

Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

* Sehayik, Sami A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1245299882 1983 Pga Blvd Ste 105 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 627-3327 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center * Simon, Robert D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699857466 11020 RCA Center Dr Ste 2004 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 845-7078 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Robert D Simon Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center 701 Northlake Blvd Ste 208 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 845-7078 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ADMINISTRATIVEASSISTANT@ CFOAS.COM

Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.CFOAS.COM/ Medical Group: Robert D Simon Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

* Simpson, David R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356452973 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West, Wellington Regional Medical Ct Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 440 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600

10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 230

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

440 N State Road 7 Ste 107 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital West

440 N State Road 7 Ste B Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

440 N State Road 7 Ste C Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-TH 1:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 440 N State Road 7 Ste D Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 440 N State Road 7 Ste E Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct**

460 N State Road 7 Ste 302 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 460 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** South Florida Spine and Orthopedics⁸ NPI #1437791688 7805 NW Beacon Square Blvd Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33487

(954) 500-4554 Provider Language(s): English Hours: TU-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Toman, Charles V, MD⁸, M NPI #1326167230 1786 NW 2nd Ave Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 221-6895 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TOMANORTHO. COM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca

Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North

* Waeltz, Mark A, MD⁸, M NPI #1992787147 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 151 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 171 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206	Walker, Roger, DO ⁸ , M
Wellington, FL 33414	NPI #1780013920
(561) 798-6600	1049 S State Road 7
<i>Provider Language(s): English</i>	Wellington, FL 33414
<i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i>	(561) 570-2501
Hours: M 8:00AM-12:00PM	<i>Provider Language(s): English,</i>
TU 8:00AM-5:00PM	<i>Farsi</i>
W-F 8:00AM-12:00PM	<i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i>
Web Address:	Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM
HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT	Web Address:
.ORG	HTTPS://WWW.FLORTHOCAR
Medical Group: Center For Bone	E.COM/
& Joint Sur	Medical Group: Royal Palm
Hospital Affiliations: Wellington	Beach Rehab
Regional Medical Ct, Hca	Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida
Florida Palms West Hospital	Jfk Hospital
460 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital	6415 Lake Worth Rd Ste 101 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 570-2501 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Royal Palm Beach Rehab Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Weatherall, Justin M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669677928 745 Meadows Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 745 Meadows Rd Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33486

(561) 955-6784 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy **Cross Hospital**

745 Meadows Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy **Cross Hospital**

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

* White Kolshak, Laura, MD⁸, F NPI #1023215050 2237 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 508-7066 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Hand & Wrist Specialists Of Palm Beaches Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Yee, Garvin, MD⁸, M NPI #1285616433 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 151 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 171 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 230 Wellington, FL 33414

Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center

1100 S Main St Ste 101 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 440 N State Road 7 Ste 103

Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Florida - Palm Beach

440 N State Road 7 Ste 107 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

440 N State Road 7 Ste A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Lakeside

Palms West Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

440 N State Road 7 Ste B Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600

Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside

Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

440 N State Road 7 Ste C Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

440 N State Road 7 Ste D Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

440 N State Road 7 Ste E Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 460 N State Road 7 Ste 300 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

460 N State Road 7 Ste 302 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center 460 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

460 N State Road 7 Ste 304 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Center For Bone & Joint Sur Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Young, Melvin D, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1689766651 745 Meadows Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North 745 Meadows Rd Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

745 Meadows Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Zavoyski, Stephen R, MD⁸, M NPI #1770784431 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B2 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 665-7701 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 303 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 665-7701 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DELRAYORTHO CENTER.COM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Holy Cross Hospital

Surgery - Plastic

Becker, Hilton, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1467672139 3010 N Military Trl Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 495-2700 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Hilton Becker Md Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton **Regional Hospital** 670 Glades Rd Ste 220 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6656 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hilton Becker

Md Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Berman, Jonathan R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043316490 670 Glades Rd Ste 240 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 417-0171 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRBERMAN.CO Μ Medical Group: Jonathan R Berman Md Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Jarial, Ravinder S, DO^{8,9}, M NPI #1528103298 410 Evernia St Ste 109 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 249-0390 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish

Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Rsj Plastic Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Rsj Plastic Surgery⁸

NPI #1790054765 410 Evernia St Ste 109 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 249-0390 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

Surgery - Plastic Ophthalmic

* Alabiad, Chris R, MD⁸, M NPI #1730398942 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Blessing, Nathan Wayne, MD⁸, M

NPI #1104186808 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8663 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Johnson Thomas E MD8 M

JUIIISUII, IIIUIIIAS E, MD°, M
NPI #1477578680
7101 Fairway Dr
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418
(561) 355-8974
Provider Language(s): English,
Spanish
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Umiami
Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea
Hospital Affiliations: University
Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht
Jackson Memorial Hospital
* Lee, Wendy W, MD ⁸ , F
NPI #1306979620
7101 Fairway Dr
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418
(561) 355-8974
Provider Language(s): English
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Umiami
Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm
Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea
Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson
Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea

Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Pht Jackson South Community, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Rong, Andrew, MD⁸, M NPI #1982967949 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English,

Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Tse, Brian C, MD⁸, M NPI #1629202890 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Tse, David T, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326063868

NPI #1326063868 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Wester, Sara T, MD⁸, F NPI #1730380445 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Surgery - Plastic Within The Head & Neck

* Azzi, Jean-Paul, MD⁸, M NPI #1821251216 4495 Military Trl Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 429-5403 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYASTH MASINUSCARE.COM Medical Group: Advanced Allergy Asthma & Sinus Care, The Palm Beach Center For Facial Plastic Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

* Dinh, Christine T, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1194997106 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Eshraghi, Adrien A, MD⁸, M NPI #1740213958 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Herman, Bjorn S, MD⁸, M NPI #1962654806 3401 Pga Blvd Fl 4 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, German* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Palm Beach

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, German*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, German* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht

Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Hoffer, Michael E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821069626 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of

Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Surgery - Thoracic

Faber, Cristiano N, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1992017198 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Katariya, Kushagra, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275598062 3370 Burns Rd Ste 306 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach. FL 33484

Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * Lynn, Geoffrey M, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1710072673 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Independent Multispecialty Group Of FI

Nores, Marcos A, MD^{3,4,8,9}, M NPI #1598767543 180 JFK Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320

180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 5301 S Congress Ave Atlantis, FL 33462 (800) 661-3365 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Quality Surgical Management^{1,8} NPI #1184808586 11621 Kew Gardens Ave Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (800) 226-8874 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

1710 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 582-5331 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

2170 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-3333 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

2300 Village Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

23305 Blue Water Cir Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

4405 Lakewood Rd Lake Worth, FL 33461 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

4847 David S Mack Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

5065 Wallis Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

5430 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

600 Business Park Way Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-3700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

6045 Verde Trl S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* 6414 13th Rd S Greenacres, FL 33415 (561) 478-9900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

7900 Venture Center Way Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

* Roberts, John R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1205834777 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Surgery - Thoracic Cardiovascular

Bolanos, Michael D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063708600 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiothoracic Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

Faber, Cristiano N, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1992017198 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Faro, Richard S, MD⁸, M

NPI #1073513446 3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gibber, Marc, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821113788 2815 S Seacrest Blvd # 3 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

801 Meadows Rd Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

* Kulik, Alexander, MD⁸, M NPI #1558524967 801 Meadows Rd Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Lynn, Geoffrey M, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1710072673 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Independent Multispecialty Group Of Fl McGinn, Joseph T, MD⁸, M NPI #1063832178 801 Meadows Rd Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

* Newman, Jeffrey H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831283373 3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-3618 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 638-9140 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 622-1411 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray

Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 206 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 626-9801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

Nores, Marcos A, MD^{3,4,8,9}, M NPI #1598767543 180 JFK Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 5301 S Congress Ave Atlantis, FL 33462

(800) 661-3365 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida

Palms West Hospital * Quality Surgical Management^{1,8} NPI #1184808586 11621 Kew Gardens Ave Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (800) 226-8874 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

1710 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 582-5331 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* 2170 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-3333 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

2300 Village Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

23305 Blue Water Cir Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

4405 Lakewood Rd Lake Worth, FL 33461 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

4847 David S Mack Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

5065 Wallis Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

5430 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Beach

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

600 Business Park Way Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-3700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

6045 Verde Trl S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

6414 13th Rd S Greenacres, FL 33415 (561) 478-9900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

7900 Venture Center Way Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

* Roberts, John R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1205834777 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North

Surgery - Vascular

Boyes, Christopher W, MD⁸, M NPI #1871810440 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 325 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 295-4110 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coastal Vein And Vascular Specialists

Chidambaram, Arul B, MD⁸, M NPI #1154316727 1200 S Main St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Degrandis, Eileen C, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1336379478 670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Gashti, Seyed-Mojtaba, DO⁸, M NPI #1649271925 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 405 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Independent Multispecialty Group Of FI Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Grove, Mark K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225091283 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Huntress, Lauren A, MD⁸, F NPI #1508355033 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser

9970 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 400A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 407-0614 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Kelly, Brian J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598053803 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Lee, Woongchae A, MD⁸, M NPI #1659312700 670 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Lopez-Viego, Miguel A, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1457410920 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Lynn, Geoffrey M, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1710072673 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Independent Multispecialty Group Of Fl

Martinez, Rennier A, MD⁸, M NPI #1871987057 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mendez, Manuel V, MD⁸, M NPI #1932134467

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-0770 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 833-0770 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

9960 Central Park Blvd N # 8900

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 833-0770 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center * Motta, John C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619965928 670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-3500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Ricotta, Joseph J, MD⁸, M NPI #1407824097 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 407-0613 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 # B

Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Ross, Reagan L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1760640205 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North * Rubin, Jeffrey I, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1730280942 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): Creole, Italian, Yiddish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 802-9966 Provider Language(s): English, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center Savarese, Joseph A, MD⁸, M NPI #1083077994 3370 Burns Rd Ste 206

West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 407-0613 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Sayegh, Bassam, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1285643296 224 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1026 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 743-7766 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Bassam Sayegh Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center

Zarifa, Rolla N, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1497169957 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiothoracic Sur Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Zeltzer, Jack, MD⁸, M NPI #1033104625 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Urgent Care Medicine

* Bitrian, Elena, MD⁸, F NPI #1528356110 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Urology

Avondstondt, Andrea M, MD⁸, F NPI #1821358839 900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (772) 878-3788 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital * Bashein, Hal J, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1306818083 2051 45th St Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 721-4187 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Becker, Edward R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1194703223 1100 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1620 S Congress Ave Ste 202 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare

Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Ciancio, Gaetano, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184689051 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Kidney And Pancreas Tr Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Italian. Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Kidney And Pancreas Tr Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Cohen, Jared S, MD⁸, M NPI #1639598279 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 432-0067 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Cohen, Ross A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1639171986 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 432-0067 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Disick, Grant I, MD⁸, M NPI #1639236797 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 220 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-5506 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

Dubin, Justin M, MD⁸, M NPI #1801137245 900 Glades Rd Ste 500 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 682-2560 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Gans, William H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083616320 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Garden, Bradley M, MD⁸, M NPI #1174901581 9970 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 402 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs

* Gousse Urology⁸ NPI #1912450289 321 15th St Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (954) 362-2720 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Gupta, Sanjeev K, MD⁸, M NPI #1457560443 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-7570 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-TU 1:00PM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Urology Medical Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital * Hellerstein, Daniel K, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1790817278 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 650-0815 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital NPI #1851822498 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-6090 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Urology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Jacobs, Michael A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1619950169 3370 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-9797 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Horodyski, Laura, MD³, F

Medical Group: Michael A Jacobs Md Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Kava, Bruce R, MD³, M
NPI #1265461826
3848 Fau Blvd
Boca Raton, FL 33431
(305) 243-6090
Provider Language(s): English,
Spanish
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Umiami
Medicine - Urology
Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson
Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida
Woodmont Hospital, University
Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics,
Broward Health Coral Springs

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kester, Robert R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538103577 321 15th St Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 461-8001 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gousse Urology Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Leveillee, Raymond J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215966882 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 140 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 734-2746 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital * Lopez, Rafael R, MD⁸, M NPI #1124006358 1100 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1620 S Congress Ave Ste 202 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Manganiotis, Angelos N, MD⁸, M

NPI #1194720268 701 NW 13th St FI 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5790 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

7280 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 955-6025

Provider Language(s): English, Greek

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

745 Meadows Rd Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5790 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Michael P Zahalsky MD⁸ NPI #1821142142 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 402 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ZUROLOGY.CO M

Mues, Adam C, MD⁸, M

NPI #1871700054 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 291-7182 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 291-7182 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Muhletaler-Maggiolo, Fred, MD⁸, M NPI #1588875678

1620 S Congress Ave Ste 202 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, German, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Patsias, Georgis, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942285390 1620 S Congress Ave Ste 202 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish* Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8198 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Portela, Damian, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1194703330 1620 S Congress Ave Ste 202 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Raff, Ira L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609807452 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-7570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-1:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Urology Medical Specialists

* Rahi, Arash, MD⁸, M NPI #1801951868 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Atlantis, FL 33462 (305) 666-1811 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 649-1200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail:

LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM

Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health & Body Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Rodin, David M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841271038 185 Banyan Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.COASTALUROL OGYOFSTUART.COM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine - Urology Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Sawh, Sean L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1154593689 1100 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.21CO.COM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 2141 S Highway A1A Alt Ste 420 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 743-5580 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.21CO.COM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.21CO.COM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa Of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Schwartzwald, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104878594 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 195 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://UROLOGYPHYSICIAN. COM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

Silverstein, Ari D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548282007 745 Meadows Rd Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5790 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

* Singer, Jerry H, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1376545665 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 333-1118 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM

Sofer, Laurel A, MD⁸, F NPI #1326456674 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 402 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ZUROLOGY.CO Μ Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Soloway, Mark S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1982633558 900 Glades Rd Ste 500 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 682-2580 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems * Taub, David A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1891804696 701 NW 13th St FI 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5790 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton **Regional Hospital** 745 Meadows Rd Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5790

(561) 955-5790 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group North Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Tyler, Michael B, MD⁸, M NPI #1326332206 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 402 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ZUROLOGY.CO Μ Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md * Urology Medical Specialists^{1,8} NPI #1164772935 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-7570 Provider Language(s): English * Vendryes, Christopher L, MD⁸, Μ NPI #1457663924 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-7570 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: W-F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Urology Medical Specialists * Xie Uroloav⁸ NPI #1588169783 1650 S Dixie Hwy Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33432

Florida - Palm Beach

* Xie, Donghua, MD⁸, M NPI #1649598715 1650 S Dixie Hwy Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33432 (954) 854-9429 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Chinese, Spanish Hours: W 2:00PM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-11:30AM Medical Group: Xie Urology

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Provider Language(s): English

(954) 854-9429

This page is intentionally left blank.

Florida

Palm Beach

Skilled Nursing Facility

* Boca Raton Rehabilitation Center⁸ NPI #1033113774 755 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 391-5200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://BOCARATONHEALTHA NDREHAB.COM

* Encore At Boca Raton Rehabilitation and Nu⁸ NPI #1710324413 7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 392-3000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://THEENCOREATBOCA. COM

* Jupiter Rehabilitation and Healthcare Center NPI #1932571437 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 746-2998 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://JUPITERREHAB.COM

* Rehabilitation Center of The Palm Beaches⁸ NPI #1386648996 301 Northpoint Pkwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 712-1717 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://REHABILITATIONCENT EROFTHEPALMBEACHES.CO Μ Royal Palm Beach Health and Rehabilitati⁸ NPI #1831701135 600 Business Pkwy Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-3700 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://ROYALPALMBEACHHR C.COM Terrace of Delray Beach Nursing and Reha⁸

NPI #1336803253 5430 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://ELEVATECARE.COM

The Luxe at Wellington Rehabilitation CE⁸ NPI #1821601089 10330 Nuvista Ave Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 598-5473 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://LUXEATWELLINGTON. COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

455

This page is intentionally left blank.

Hospitals

Florida

Palm Beach

Hospital - General

* Bethesda Hospital West⁸ NPI #1417952748 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5350 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BETHESDAWEB. COM 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B1 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5441 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BETHESDAWEB. COM 2623 S Seacrest Blvd

Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 374-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BETHESDAWEB. COM

2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 737-7733 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BETHESDAWEB. COM 6631 Palmetto Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 274-8511 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BETHESDAWEB. COM 9600 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 736-5446 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BETHESDAWEB. COM 9655 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 336-7000 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BETHESDAWEB. COM/ * Bethesda Hospital⁸ NPI #1023093234

NPI #1023093234 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (309) 786-1700 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://BAPTISTHEALTH.NET * Boca Raton Regional Hospital⁸ NPI #1902826779 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 140 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 955-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM/

16313 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 955-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 114 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 955-3000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM/

6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 995-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM

650 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2100 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the provider directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service at the number on the back of your member ID card.

690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM/

701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5966 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM/

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4007 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM

* Delray Medical Center^{8,11} NPI #1053347955 5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DELRAYMEDICA LCTR.COM

* Good Samaritan Medical Center^{8,11} NPI #1669404885 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 616-4959 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GOODSAMARIT ANMC.COM

* HCA Florida JFK Hospital NPI #1023301199 2151 45th St Ste 207 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (203) 793-7592 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://JFKMC.COM

5301 S Congress Ave Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-7300 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HCAFLORIDAHE ALTHCARE.COM

2201 45th St West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (302) 645-2300 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HCAFLORIDAHE ALTHCARE.COM

* HCA Florida JFK North Hospital
NPI #1023301199
2151 45th St
West Palm Beach, FL 33407
(561) 881-2671
Provider Language(s): English

2201 45th St West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 842-6141 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HCAFLORIDAHE ALTHCARE.COM * HCA Florida Palms West Hospital^{8,11} NPI #1528014669 13001 Southern Blvd Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HCAFLORIDAHE ALTHCARE.COM

* Jupiter Medical Center^{8,11} NPI #1295721090 1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 263-2234 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.JUPITERMED.C OM

* Kindred Hospital Palm Beach⁸ NPI #1295905255 5555 W Blue Heron Blvd Riviera Beach, FL 33418 (561) 840-0754 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KINDREDHOSPI TALS.COM

* Lakeside Medical Center^{8,11} NPI #1801885413 39200 Hooker Hwy Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-6571 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.LAKESIDEMEDI CAL.ORG

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the provider directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service at the number on the back of your member ID card.

* Palm Beach Gardens Medical Center^{8,11} NPI #1144251216 3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PBGMC.COM

* **St Mary's Medical Center**⁸ NPI #1356375943 901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.STMARYSMC.C OM

* Wellington Regional Medical CT^{8,11} NPI #1720078702 10101 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (502) 495-2400 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WELLINGTONRE GIONAL.COM

* West Boca Medical Center^{8,11}

NPI #1588697296 21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WESTBOCAMED CTR.COM

> *Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the provider directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service at the number on the back of your member ID card.

This page is intentionally left blank.

Urgent Care/Surgicenters

Florida

Palm Beach

Ambulatory Surgery Center

* Advanced Surgery Center of Palm Beach County⁸ NPI #1194987222 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 273-2340 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ADVANCEDSUR GERYOFPBC.COM

* Boca Raton OP Surgery and Laser Center⁸ NPI #1073571766 501 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 362-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://BROSLC.COM

* Boynton Beach ASC⁸ NPI #1861550246 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLEYEDOCS.CO M Delray Beach Surgery Center⁸ NPI #1194351833 4800 Linton Blvd Ste B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-9111 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DELRAYBEACH ASC.COM/

* Lake Worth Surgical Center⁸ NPI #1033106612 7408 Lake Worth Rd Ste 900 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 433-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.LAKEWORTHSU RGERY.COM

* Laser Surgery Center of The Palm Beaches⁸ NPI #1043303894 3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 Provider Language(s): English Interpreter Language(s): Creole, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.LASERANDSUR GERY.COM

Minimally Invasive Surgicenter⁸ NPI #1316508252 6646 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 774-2647 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MINIMALLYINVA SIVESC.COM * North County Surgicenter⁸ NPI #1134183908 4000 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-6446 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.NORTHCOUNTY SURGICENTER.COM

* Outpatient Center of Boynton Beach⁸ NPI #1811001860 2351 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-5900 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OUTPATIENTCE NTEROFBOYNTONBEACH.CO M

* Outpatient Center of Delray⁸ NPI #1538461348 4675 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 499-9585 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://OUTPATIENTCENTERO FDELRAY.COM

* Outpatient Surgery Center of Boca⁸ NPI #1457323107 950 NW 13th St Ste B Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 910-0782 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://BOCAEYECENTER.CO M

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Urgent Care/Surgicenters

* Palm Bch OP Surgery Center⁸ NPI #1306843867 2889 10th Ave N Ste 201 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 469-6208 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://VISUALHEALTH.COM

Palm Beach Surgical Suites⁸ NPI #1396211264 4215 Burns Rd Ste 150 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 508-2736 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://PALMBEACHSURG.CO M

* Palms West Surgery Center⁸ NPI #1477503175 12961 Palms West Dr Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0437 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://PALMSWESTSURGICE NTER.COM

* South County Outpatient Surgery Center⁸ NPI #1689604886 16244 S Military Trl Ste 670 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 556-4302 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://SOUTHCOUNTYSURG ERY.COM * Surgery Center of Atlantis^{8,9} NPI #1558564344 5645 S Military Trl Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 964-3966 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://ATLANTISSURGERYCE NTER.COM Wellington Endoscopy Center⁸ NPI #1629508387 1157 S State Road 7

Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 214-6094 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM

Urgent Care Center

* American Current Care⁸ NPI #1003096041 141 NW 20th St # C6-C12 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (866) 944-6046 *Provider Language(s): English*

4455 Medical Center Way West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (866) 944-6046 *Provider Language(s): English*

* MD Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 11551 Southern Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-9411 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M * Md Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 2181 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 287-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

* MD Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 2201 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 287-3500 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Md Now Medical Centers NPI #1033195474 2602 S Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 420-8555 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

* MD Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 4570 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 963-9861 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Urgent Care/Surgicenters

* Md Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 7600 Camino Real Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 235-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

* MD Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 9600 N Military Trl Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-2442 *Provider Language(s): English*

1200 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 288-0722 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

2520 Pga Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 688-5808 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

4714 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 640-7505 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M 9690 Glades Rd Unit 425 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 449-2322

Provider Language(s): English

14701 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 865-4792 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

5240 Donald Ross Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 786-5887 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

2272 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-1927 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

1625 S Federal Hwy Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 945-0544 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

601 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 276-2270 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M 1697 W Indiantown Rd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 300-4123 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

6693 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 734-4210 *Provider Language(s): English*

2007 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (508) 836-3663 *Provider Language(s): English*

6868 Forest Hill Blvd Greenacres, FL 33413 (561) 967-8771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

7035 Beracasa Way Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 361-1515 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This page is intentionally left blank.

465

Florida

Palm Beach

Dialysis Center

Atlantic Kidney Center⁸ NPI #1871526202 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 106 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-2888 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Belle Glade Dialysis Center⁸ NPI #1225436199 933 SE 1st St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-0602 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Bethesda Dialysis⁸ NPI #1407378094 332 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 735-9313 *Provider Language(s): English*

BMA Boynton Beach⁸ NPI #1386302610 3451 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 737-8970 Provider Language(s): English

* Boca Raton Artificial Kidney Center

NPI #1669747655 998 NW 9th Ct Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-3940 *Provider Language(s): English* * Continental Dialysis Care Center⁸ NPI #1104268325 2000 Continental Dr Ste A West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 840-4141 Provider Language(s): English

* Delray Dialysis⁸ NPI #1194096776 2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 279-2626 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Dialysis Associates of The Palm Beaches⁸ NPI #1366419822 2611 Poinsettia Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0759 Provider Language(s): English

Fkc Boca Delray Dialysis⁸ NPI #1205500469 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 306 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 988-7100 Provider Language(s): English

Fkc Boynton Beach Gulf Stream⁸ NPI #1497414858

3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 740-4025 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Fkc Delray Beach⁸ NPI #1154829737 5130 Linton Blvd Ste G4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-5959 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Fkc Hamptons at Boca Raton⁸ NPI #1053084558 9060 Kimberly Blvd Ste 32 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 453-3501 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Fkc Vip Home Dialysis⁸ NPI #1720628001 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-5201 *Provider Language(s): English*

Fkc Wellington West⁸ NPI #1194484832 1221 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 784-4046 Provider Language(s): English

FMC Atlantis⁸

NPI #1962161414 5503 S Congress Ave Ste 101 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-0633 *Provider Language(s): English*

FMC Dialysis Services N Boynton⁸ NPI #1912666389 4965 Le Chalet Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-5585 Provider Language(s): English

* FMC Lake Clarke Shores Dialysis Center⁸ NPI #1215269923

3047 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 641-9611 Provider Language(s): English Ancillary

466

* FMC Royal Palm Beach⁸ NPI #1821757386 6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste D19 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 616-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Greenacres Dialysis Center⁸ NPI #1376885228 5702 Lake Worth Rd Ste 1 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 357-9547 *Provider Language(s): English*

Jupiter Kidney Center⁸ NPI #1790717791 1701 Military Trl Ste 140 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 744-4661 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Lake Worth Dialysis⁸ NPI #1184691503 2459 S Congress Ave Ste 100 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 439-1532 *Provider Language(s): English*

* North Palm Beach Dialysis Center⁸
NPI #1306814058
2841 Pga Blvd
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
(561) 630-5081
Provider Language(s): English

* Palm Springs Dialysis Center⁸ NPI #1881135564 1890 S Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 966-9448 *Provider Language(s): English* * Pinnacle Dialysis of Boca Raton⁸ NPI #1871748087 2900 N Military Trl Ste 195 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 241-6667 Provider Language(s): English

Rcc of Wellington⁸ NPI #1871695163 9835 Lake Worth Rd Ste 13 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 969-7799 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Renal Associates of Boca Raton⁸ NPI #1356371132 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 211 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 893-6878 Provider Language(s): English

* Wellington Dialysis⁸ NPI #1871954537 573 N State Road 7 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 793-4285 *Provider Language(s): English*

* West Boynton Dialysis⁸ NPI #1255732202 10150 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 736-6096 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Western Community Dialysis Center⁸ NPI #1760652945 11301 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 2A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 791-2252 Provider Language(s): English

DME Orthotics/Prosthetics Only

Arch O and P⁸ NPI #1013186428 2609 W Woolbright Rd Ste 3A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 296-2000 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Around and About⁸ NPI #1255513776 4047 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 117 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 227-0036 *Provider Language(s): English*

Dia-Foot⁸ NPI #1568057057 3281 Fairlane Farms Rd Ste 4 Wellington, FL 33414 (877) 405-3668 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DIA-FOOT.COM

* Falk Prosthetics and Orthotics⁸ NPI #1093777070 2141 S Alternate A1A Ste 130 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 741-0488 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://FALKPROSTHETICS.C OM 5180 W Atlantic Ave Ste 116 Delrav Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-5040 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://FALKPROSTHETICS.C ОM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

* Orthotic and Prosthetic Centers⁸ NPI #1033143029

5053 S Congress Ave Ste 202 Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 701-8832 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OPCENTERS.CO M

* Sng Labs-Sng Prosthetic Eye Institute⁸

NPI #1164835831 16244 S Military Trl Ste 420 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 391-7099 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 Palm Bch Lk Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 391-7099 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* W R Rosen⁸

NPI #1902055262 900 NW 13th St Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 409-3685 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hospice and Palliative Medicine

* Ruiz Andia, Marco A, MD⁸, M NPI #1356334171 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Travel Medicine & Infec Diseases Of Pb Hospital Affiliations: MEMORIAL REGIONAL HOSPITAL, MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, MEMORIAL HOSPITAL WEST, MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PEMBROKE, MEMORIAL HOSPITAL MIRAMAR

Laboratory Facility

* Labcorp At Walgreens^{5,8} NPI #1003017252 15055 S Jog Rd Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 962-1835 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

* Labcorp at Walgreens^{5,8} NPI #1003017252 3003 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 922-5888 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 7:00AM-11:00AM

* Labcorp^{5,8} NPI #1003017252 11135 S Jog Rd Ste 4 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 710-5012 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM SA 7:00AM-11:00AM

1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 260 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 877-1770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM

3385 Burns Rd Ste 205 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-0713 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM

4368 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 432-9827 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM SA 7:00AM-12:00PM

4595 Northlake Blvd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 625-1747 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

4601 N Congress Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 840-1815 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM

601 N Congress Ave Ste 416 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 272-8964 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-3:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

685 Royal Palm Beach Blvd Ste 102

Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 383-6588

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 7:00AM-2:30PM

7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 101B Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 417-3573 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM

900 Glades Rd Ste 1B Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-0983 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM

* Laboratory Corp of America Holdings^{5,8} NPI #1003017252 101 N Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 830-5855 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

10110 Lyons Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33473 (561) 421-2448 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

1250 Greenview Shores Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 515-5656 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

1634 S Federal Hwy Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 735-4874 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM 1800 W Indiantown Rd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 316-8706 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 565-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM

6558 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 489-8890 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

770 Northpoint Pkwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 899-7370 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

* Lakeside Medical Center^{5,8} NPI #1003017252 39200 Hooker Hwy Belle Glade, FL 33430 (800) 222-7566 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

* Quest Diagnostics^{5,8} NPI #1154474344 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 206 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 10620 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 30 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 788-5795 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

11076 S Military Trl Unit 47 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-4424 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

125 S State Road 7 Ste 102 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-2916 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9200 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

16205 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 454-8409 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

2051 45th St Ste 107 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 21653 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 3401 S Congress Ave Ste 107 Palm Springs, FL 33461

(866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

380 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (866) 697-8378 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 4545 Hypoluxo Rd Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 246-4231 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 4600 Military Trl Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (866) 697-8378 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 303 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (866) 697-8378 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 4900 Linton Blvd Ste 35 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 499-5551 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS 6853 SW 18th St Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 7050 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 51 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English*

Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

7697 Lake Worth Rd Wellington, FL 33467 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

8136 Okeechobee Blvd Ste A West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 901 W Indiantown Rd Ste 12

Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 701-6465 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

TICS.COM

Ancillary

9820 Alternate A1A Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (772) 932-4989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM SA 7:00AM-11:00AM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

Long Term Acute Care Facility

Select Specialty Hospital-Palm Beach NPI #1992990972 3060 Melaleuca Ln Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 357-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SELECTSPECIAL TYHOSPITALS.COM

Medical Supply DME

* Hanger Clinic⁸ NPI #1659445526 3230 Commerce PI Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 684-7381 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4915 S Congress Ave Ste D Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 641-9411 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

MRI Center

* MRI Radiology Network⁸ NPI #1063418119 22059 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 470-1515 Provider Language(s): English

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 362-9191 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Plantation Open MRI⁸ NPI #1164676722 2900 N Military Trl Ste 120 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 549-0126 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://POMMRI.COM

* Southeast Medical Imaging Services NPI #1124010855 4800 Linton Blvd Ste D503 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 865-3660 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://SE-MEDICAL.COM

Radiology - Diagnostic

* Umiami Medicine - Radiology NPI #1104876622 3401 Pga Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English* 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English*

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English*

3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 455-3627 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Warren Swee MD^{1,8} NPI #1598172405 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 420 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 594-1840 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Warren Swee Md^{1,8} NPI #1598172405 2201 45th St West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (877) 591-7250 *Provider Language(s): English*

Sleep Study Medicine

* Cohen, Lance, MD⁸, M NPI #1952329187 3377 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 341-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: MEMORIAL REGIONAL HOSPITAL

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

* International Institute of Sleep NPI #1881665321 3898 Via Poinciana Ste 16 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (800) 481-3870 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://INTLSLEEP.COM

Speech Pathology

Action Physical Therapy⁸ NPI #1588973960 1100 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-7032 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3335 Burns Rd Ste 201 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4850 *Provider Language(s): English*

4971 Le Chalet Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (407) 242-8720 *Provider Language(s): English*

580 Village Blvd Ste 215 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 578-4478 *Provider Language(s): English* * Cora Health Services^{8,9} NPI #1003849654 1736 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-0321 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 7:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 7:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3350 NW 2nd Ave Ste A6 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-1010 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

3450 Northlake Blvd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33403 (561) 325-2775 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-6:00PM 4137 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-1010 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5155 W Atlantic Ave Ste C Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-7195 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5195 W Atlantic Ave Ste G-I Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-7195 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E2 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM 7410 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A11 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 731-0163 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

8983 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 208 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

8993 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Therapy - Occupational

Action Physical Therapy⁸ NPI #1588973960 1100 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-7032 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3335 Burns Rd Ste 201 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4850 *Provider Language(s): English*

4971 Le Chalet Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (407) 242-8720 *Provider Language(s): English*

580 Village Blvd Ste 215 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 578-4478 *Provider Language(s): English* * Cora Health Services^{8,9} NPI #1003849654 1736 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-0321 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 7:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 7:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3350 NW 2nd Ave Ste A6 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-1010 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

3450 Northlake Blvd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33403 (561) 325-2775 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-6:00PM 4137 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-1010 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5155 W Atlantic Ave Ste C Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-7195 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5195 W Atlantic Ave Ste G-I Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-7195 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E2 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

7410 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A11 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 731-0163 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

8983 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 208 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

8993 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Therapy - Physical

Action Physical Therapy⁸ NPI #1588973960 1100 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-7032 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3335 Burns Rd Ste 201 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4850 *Provider Language(s): English*

4971 Le Chalet Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (407) 242-8720 *Provider Language(s): English*

580 Village Blvd Ste 215 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 578-4478 *Provider Language(s): English* * Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Cora Health Services^{8,9} NPI #1003849654 1736 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-0321 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 7:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 7:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3350 NW 2nd Ave Ste A6 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-1010 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

3450 Northlake Blvd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33403 (561) 325-2775 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-6:00PM 4137 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-1010 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5155 W Atlantic Ave Ste C Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-7195 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5195 W Atlantic Ave Ste G-I Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-7195 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E2 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

7410 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A11 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 731-0163 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

8983 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 208 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

8993 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

* Ford, Sarah, R-PT⁸, F NPI #1285778027 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://MGSFL.COM/ Medical Group: Medical Group Of South Florida

* Orthopaedic Center/south Florida⁸

NPI #1093818171 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English* * Physical Therapy Now of Lake Worth⁸ NPI #1194236505 3003 S Congress Ave Ste 2F Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 963-6227 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:30PM E-mail: LAKEWORTH@PHYSICALTHE RAPYNOW.COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PHYSICALTHER

X-Ray/Radiology Center

APYNOW.COM/LAKE

* Advanced Diagnostic Group Port St Lucie⁸ NPI #1538152939 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 4 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-7544 Provider Language(s): English

2450 Metrocentre Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 684-9020 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 Linton Blvd Bldg A # A20 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 684-9020 *Provider Language(s): English*

7408 Lake Worth Rd Ste 200 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (800) 827-3797 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Akumin⁸ NPI #1346516853 1590 NW 10th Ave Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 368-7956 *Provider Language(s): English* 5051 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 795-5558 *Provider Language(s): English*

701 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 795-5558 *Provider Language(s): English*

8903 Glades Rd Ste B1 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 218-9011 *Provider Language(s): English*

Imaging Center of Boynton Beach East⁸ NPI #1962876102 2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 202 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 684-9020 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Imaging Center of Boynton Beach⁸ NPI #1396974705 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 4 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-7544 Provider Language(s): English

* Imaging Center of Delray Beach⁸ NPI #1225402464 4800 Linton Blvd Ste A203 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 684-9020 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://ADVANCEDDIAGNOSTI CGROUP.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

23071 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 496-6935

Provider Language(s): English

Staff Language(s): Afrikaans,

8142 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 314-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO M

Rm Imaging[®] NPI #1063413896 2499 Glades Rd Ste 303 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 361-8090 *Provider Language(s): English*

* University MRI and Diagnostic Imaging Center⁸ NPI #1114920279 22059 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 362-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://UNIVERSITYMRI.COM

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 362-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://UNIVERSITYMRI.COM

* Imaging Center of Lake Worth/west⁸
NPI #1639308042
7408 Lake Worth Rd Ste 200
Lake Worth, FL 33467
(561) 964-6740
Provider Language(s): English

* Impression Imaging⁸ NPI #1780941864 6853 SW 18th St Ste M101 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 473-4610 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Lakes Radiology II⁸ NPI #1760528327 600 N Congress Ave Ste 230 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 299-0003 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

* Rayus Radiology⁸

NPI #1730125261 1425 Gateway Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 496-6935 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO M

15340 S Jog Rd Ste 160 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 496-6935 *Provider Language(s): English*

1572 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 496-6935 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO M

Creole, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:30PM SA 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO Μ 2565 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 496-6935 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO Μ 2863 S State Road 7 Ste 400 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 496-6935 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO Μ 3601 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 496-6935 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO Μ 6080 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 140 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 496-6935

Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO M

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

Ancillary

This page is intentionally left blank.

DENTAL

Make sure your plan includes dental coverage

Members whose plan includes additional dental services may see the following dental providers. If your plan does not cover additional dental benefits and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Not all network dental providers may be included in this list. This list may change. For complete, up-todate information, or to change your dental provider, contact Customer Service at the toll-free number on the back of your member ID card. Please see your Evidence of Coverage for details about plan benefits, limitations and exclusions.



Merrimack

Dentistry - General

Reachlink Telebehavioral Health Services PA NPI #1336319524 Virtual Visits Only Provider Concord, NH 03303 (561) 420-8888 (561) 420-8330 Fax

Palm Beach

Dentistry - General

Akel, Rasmi A, DMD, M NPI #1801937594 4481 Lake Worth Rd Ste B Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 331-3013 (561) 331-3015 Fax 3935 S Jog Rd Ste 16 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 235-0995 (561) 530-3467 Fax *Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:30 F 8:00-4:30 SA 8:00-2:00

Akpaka, Wisdom D, DDS, M NPI #1114338738 7000 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 504 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 563-8404 (561) 464-3647 Fax

Akpaka, Wisdom D, DDS, M NPI #1114338738 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax

Alrubaye, Hiba S, DDS, F NPI #1477059129 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-7022 (561) 244-7027 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Anderson, Marc L, DDS, M NPI #1669592598 2411 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 304-1414 (561) 304-1416 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 9:00-5:00

Andrade, Katherine, DDS, F NPI #1164152740 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

* Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Palm Beach

Antezana, Mauricio, DDS, M NPI #1063876399 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00

Arciniegas, Francy J, DMD, F NPI #1457791345 325 S Dixie Hwy Ste 5 Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 599-3250 (561) 423-0102 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 9:00-6:00

Arciniegas, Francy J, DMD, F NPI #1457791345 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 207 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-3181 (561) 498-3144 Fax

Arif, Humza, DDS, M NPI #1720599053 7000 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 504 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 563-8404 (561) 464-3647 Fax

Arif, Humza, DMD, M NPI #1720599053 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Asturrigaza, Gina G, DDS, F NPI #1114555364 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Asturrigaza, Gina G, DDS, F NPI #1114555364 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Atallah, Monica S, DDS, F NPI #1891254546 8777 Hypoluxo Rd Ste 4 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 448-4888 (561) 429-2279 Fax

Atallah, Monica S, DDS, F NPI #1891254546 4595 Northlake Blvd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 427-7711 (561) 429-2279 Fax

Atkinson, William A, DDS, M NPI #1942360862 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00

Austein, Etan, DDS, M NPI #1598385163 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Azbel, Aleksandr, DDS, M NPI #1699829291 3676 Collin Dr Ste 4 West Palm Bch, FL 33406 (561) 965-0292 (561) 965-0256 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Baghdassarian, Rosemary, DDS, F NPI #1184846867 12453 Hagen Ranch Rd Unit 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 270-6494 (561) 364-2967 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Armenian, French, Greek, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Baghdassarian, Rosemary, DDS, F NPI #1184846867 341 E Yamato Rd Ste A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 270-6494 (561) 423-0372 Fax Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00-4:30 F 8:00-2:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Baldwin, Anthony M, DDS, M NPI #1073066551 135 US Highway 27 S South Bay, FL 33493 (561) 996-0033 (561) 896-0044 Fax Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30-4:30

Bally, Kurt O, DMD, M NPI #1497870034 4050 S Us Highway 1 Ste 322 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 691-6055 (561) 691-6054 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30-5:00

Bally, Kurt O, DMD, M NPI #1497870034 2280 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2400 (561) 732-0033 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Bally, Kurt O, DMD, M NPI #1497870034 13860 Wellington Trce Ste 14 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-6660 (561) 790-4599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Barban Rodriguez, Greta, DDS, F

NPI #1093174476 7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-3242 (561) 634-3826 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-4:30 Belotserkovsky, Daniel, DDS, M NPI #1912344904 7000 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 504 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 563-8404 (561) 464-3647 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Belotserkovsky, Daniel, DDS, M NPI #1912344904 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Belotserkovsky, Daniel, DDS, M NPI #1912344904 2275 S Federal Hwy Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 762-6978 (561) 894-4277 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-6:00

Ben Jacob, Ahron, DDS NPI #1346934270 341 E Yamato Rd Ste A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 781-5710 (561) 423-0372 Fax

Ben Jacob, Ahron, DDS NPI #1346934270 12453 Hagen Ranch Rd Unit 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 821-3849 (561) 423-0706 Fax

Florida - Palm Beach

Benzid, Massi, DDS, DMD, M NPI #1558508622 5329 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-0015 (561) 496-6336 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00-8:00 W-TH 8:00-7:00 F 8:00-4:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Boutros, Rachel G, DMD, F NPI #1568195683 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Braich, Florian G, DDS, M NPI #1457571580 9123 N Military Trl Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 627-2399 (561) 627-7680 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Spanish Staff Language(s): German, Spanish Hours: M-TH 10:00-5:00 F 10:00-2:00

Brandao, Patricia O, DDS, F NPI #1528707882 315 SE Mizner Blvd Ste 216 Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 338-5005 (561) 576-3028 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F NPI #1538312525 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Brody, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1295830438 11682 US Highway 1 Ste 60B North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 624-2047 (561) 624-5290 Fax

Brody, Robert A, DMD, M NPI #1295830438 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Brody, Robert A, DMD, M NPI #1295830438 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Brown, John P, DMD, M NPI #1376638445 2260 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 201 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-5525 (561) 686-5795 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30-4:00 F 8:30-3:00

Bykovskaya, Polina, DMD NPI #1548994759 11682 Us Highway 1 Ste 60 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33408 (561) 624-2047 (561) 624-5691 Fax Calderon, Kelly I, DDS, F NPI #1306463344 3676 Collin Dr Ste 4 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 965-0292 (561) 965-0256 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Castro, Mateo, DMD, M NPI #1952084659 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 15-17 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax

Childers, Carmen D, DDS, F NPI #1407247968 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Childers, Carmen D, DDS, F NPI #1407247968 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 232-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Chin-You, Tiffany A, DMD, F NPI #1912366766 1212 Us Highway 1 Ste B North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 626-3474 (561) 625-4870 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Chokshi, Payal P, DMD, F NPI #1770714578 759 Parkway Ste 103 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 744-3646 (561) 748-5123 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 2:00-7:00 W-F 9:00-5:00

Companioni, Lisandra, DMD, F NPI #1790356376 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Companioni, Lisandra, DMD, F NPI #1790356376 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax

Companioni, Lisandra, DMD, F NPI #1790356376 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Companioni, Lisandra, DMD, F NPI #1790356376 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Core, Enrico V, DMD, M NPI #1679668743 2260 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 201 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-5525 (561) 686-5795 Fax

Correa, Ali, DDS, M NPI #1972815835 1696 S Military Trl Unit B West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 791-6494 (561) 791-6497 Fax Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish

Craig, Cody W, DDS, M NPI #1154990356 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Crane, Steven H, DMD, M NPI #1730383282 2926 S Jog Rd Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 798-0825 (561) 795-9909 Fax Hours: M 9:00-7:00 TU-W 9:00-6:00 TH 9:00-7:00

Cullen, William C, DMD, M NPI #1013110535 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Cunha, Renata F, DDS, F NPI #1366761389 5329 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-0015 (561) 496-6336 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00-8:00 W-TH 8:00-7:00 F 8:00-4:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Davila, Veronica, DMD, F NPI #1356087936 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

De Vales, Gretchen, DDS, F NPI #1063861607 7000 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 504 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 563-8404 (561) 464-3647 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

De Vales, Gretchen, DDS, F NPI #1063861607 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Del Rosario Ochoa, Margarita, DDS, F

NPI #1376785329 2311 10th Ave N Ste 14 Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 814-2888 (561) 814-2746 Fax

Florida - Palm Beach

Deyab, Tim I, DDS, M NPI #1124119474 1034 Gateway Blvd Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 249-2585 (561) 318-8040 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00-5:00

Dimeo, Brian J, DDS, M NPI #1215059035 200 S Central Blvd Ste A Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 222-2040 (561) 745-8442 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-3:00

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 1155 Main St Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 420-8888 (561) 420-8330 Fax *Staff Language(s): Portuguese* Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-1:00

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 8256 S Jog Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 742-4255 (561) 742-4246 Fax Provider Language(s): Portuguese Staff Language(s): Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 4993 W Atlantic Ave Ste 7D Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 381-3100 (561) 381-3323 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Palm Beach

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M

NPI #1154511376 6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste C5 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 684-5800 (561) 684-8830 Fax *Staff Language(s): Portuguese* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Estrella, Angela Y, DDS, F

NPI #1699399972 1155 Main St Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 420-8888 (561) 420-8330 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Faso, Vincent S, DDS, M NPI #1962625665 1035 S State Road 7 Ste 210 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 792-5354 (561) 792-8306 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30-5:00 F 8:30-1:00

Fatmi, Naved D, DMD, M NPI #1558690974 3003 W Yamato Rd Ste C5 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 998-0727 (561) 998-1955 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Fatmi, Naved, DMD, M NPI #1558690974

6427 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 649-6445 (561) 649-6445 Fax

Fatmi, Naved, DMD, M NPI #1558690974 1250 S Federal Hwy Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-9727 (561) 736-3644 Fax

NPI #1710360854 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330

(561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Fernandes, Brian J, DDS, M

Fernandez, Ellys R, DDS NPI #1093159923 341 E Yamato Rd Ste A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 781-5710 (561) 423-0372 Fax

Fernandez, Ellys R, DDS NPI #1093159923 12453 Hagen Ranch Rd Unit 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 821-3849 (561) 423-0706 Fax

Fiffe Gonzalez, Mariannys, DDS NPI #1356038798 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Figueroa, Fernando L, DDS, M NPI #1316135205 4750 S Jog Rd Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 432-1718 (561) 432-1748 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00

Finer, Libby, DDS, F NPI #1144719444 1250 S Federal Hwy Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-9727 (561) 736-3644 Fax

Ford, Brent S, DDS, M NPI #1922475110 6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste C5 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 684-5800 (561) 684-8830 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Fornos, Jorge A, DDS, M NPI #1831594415 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00

Fosteris, Charlene V, DDS, F NPI #1134743081 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax

Fosteris, Charlene V, DDS, F NPI #1134743081 2275 S Federal Hwy Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 894-4299 (561) 894-4277 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-6:00

Galbut, Kimberly A, DDS, F NPI #1649580747 5601 N Federal Hwy Ste 6 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 997-8300 (561) 997-9112 Fax Staff Language(s): Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Galindo, Olga M, DDS, F NPI #1396903746 1706 S Congress Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 444-3998 (561) 721-2531 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

5100 S Dixie Hwy Ste 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33405 (561) 582-0107 (561) 721-2531 Fax

Garcia, Adrian M, DMD, M NPI #1235752189 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Provider Language(s): Albanian, Arabic, Bangla, Chinese, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Albanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Garcia, Angela R, DDS, F NPI #1013466424 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gaton Molina, Sarah M, DDS, F NPI #1538713979 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Geldres, Juana M, DDS, F NPI #1649212796 1911 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-7400 (561) 439-7443 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Ghattas, Fathallah M, DDS NPI #1538720651 341 E Yamato Rd Ste A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 781-5710 (561) 423-0372 Fax

Ghattas, Fathallah M, DDS NPI #1538720651 12453 Hagen Ranch Rd Unit 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 821-3849 (561) 423-0706 Fax

Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F NPI #1679134142 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Florida - Palm Beach

Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F NPI #1679134142

5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 232-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F NPI #1679134142 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Gonzalez Diaz, Ernesto G, DDS, M

NPI #1619360716 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00

Gonzalez, David E, DDS, M NPI #1629698311 7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-3242 (561) 634-3826 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-4:30

Gorlin, Alexander, DDS, M NPI #1508423815 8256 S Jog Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 742-4255 (561) 742-4246 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Gutierrez, Maria T, DDS, F NPI #1487338786 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Habashy, Cynthia M, DDS, F

NPI #1326609371 16841 Persimmon Blvd W Unit 12001300 Westlake, FL 33470 (561) 879-4926 *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: SU 8:00-2:00 M-F 7:00-7:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Habashy, Cynthia M, DMD, F

NPI #1326609371 8777 Hypoluxo Rd Ste 4 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 448-4888 (561) 429-2279 Fax *Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 11:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-4:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Habashy, Peter M, DDS, M

NPI #1760919898 8777 Hypoluxo Rd Ste 4 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 448-4888 (561) 429-2279 Fax *Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 11:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-4:00 SA 9:00-2:00 Habashy, Peter M, DDS, M NPI #1760919898 16841 Persimmon Blvd W Unit 12001300 Westlake, FL 33470 (561) 879-4926 *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: SU 8:00-2:00 M-F 7:00-7:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Hamarnah, Sally A, DDS, F NPI #1780103911 4595 Northlake Blvd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 427-7711

(561) 427-7711 (561) 429-2279 Fax Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 11:00-7:00 W 9:00-5:00 TH 11:00-7:00 F 9:00-4:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Handal, Richard G, DDS, M NPI #1093383143 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Handal, Richard G, DDS, M NPI #1093383143 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Handal, Richard G, DDS, M NPI #1093383143 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Handel, Michelle S, DMD, F NPI #1083649347 20401 State Road 7 Ste G14 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 470-1109 (561) 470-9728 Fax

Haratz, Zina, DDS, F NPI #1972747608 7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-3242 (561) 634-3826 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-4:30

Harris, Richard H, DDS, M NPI #1528119724 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 207 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-3181 (561) 498-3144 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Heck, Carolina L, DMD, F

NPI #1548945744 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 1155 Main St Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 420-8888 (561) 420-8330 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-1:00

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 801 SE 6th Ave Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 272-2424 (561) 272-0232 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 8256 S Jog Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 742-4255 (561) 742-4246 Fax

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 4993 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 381-3100 (561) 381-3323 Fax

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste C5 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 684-5800 (561) 684-8830 Fax

Hendous, Khaled M, DDS, M NPI #1811132384

4481 Lake Worth Rd Ste B Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 331-3013 (561) 331-3015 Fax Hendous, Khaled, DDS, M NPI #1811132384 3935 S Jog Rd Ste 16 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 530-3325 (561) 530-3467 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:30 F 8:00-4:30 SA 8:00-2:00

Hendous, Khaled, DDS, M NPI #1811132384 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Hendous, Khaled, DDS, M NPI #1811132384 12453 Hagen Ranch Rd Unit 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 270-6494 (561) 364-2967 Fax

Herman, Lee E, DDS, M NPI #1376565424 22053 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-9288 (561) 487-3919 Fax

Herman, Mark A, DDS, M NPI #1356554711 5329 W Atlantic Ave Ste 205B Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-0015 (561) 496-6336 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00-8:00 W-TH 8:00-7:00 F 8:00-4:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Florida - Palm Beach

Hernandez Abreu, Luis, DMD, M

NPI #1902296452 7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 344-1130 (561) 634-3826 Fax

Hernandez Bonnet, Christina S, DMD, F

NPI #1720329766 7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-3242 (561) 634-3826 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hosh, Sandra A, DDS, F NPI #1679026744 8777 Hypoluxo Rd Ste 4 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 448-4888 (561) 429-2279 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 11:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-4:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Hosh, Sandra A, DDS, F NPI #1679026744 4595 Northlake Blvd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 427-7711 (561) 429-2279 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 11:00-7:00 W 9:00-5:00 TH 11:00-7:00 F 9:00-4:00 SA 9:00-2:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Hui, Tin W, DMD, M NPI #1952408619 600 S Dixie Hwy Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 820-8898 (561) 651-1018 Fax

Hurov, Gabriella R, DDS, F NPI #1043887110 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hurov, Gabriella R, DDS, F NPI #1043887110 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Johns, Jackie C, DDS, M NPI #1447473285 109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 109E Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 612-7931 (561) 468-5011 Fax

Johns, Jackie C, DDS, M NPI #1447473285 8136 Okeechobee Blvd Ste B West Palm Bch, FL 33411 (561) 683-4488 (561) 683-4996 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00-5:00

Khan, Muhammad S, DDS, M NPI #1063023703 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Khasidov, Aleksander, DDS, M NPI #1770014011 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax

Khasidov, Aleksander, DDS, M NPI #1770014011 2275 S Federal Hwy Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 894-4299 (561) 894-4277 Fax

King, Michael L, DDS, M NPI #1770001406 5329 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-0015 (561) 496-6336 Fax Provider Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Knafo, Esthere, DDS, F NPI #1811519648 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Staff Language(s): French, Hebrew

Kopynets, Viktor V, DMD, M NPI #1932517042 3676 Collin Dr Ste 4 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 965-0292 (561) 965-0256 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Korol, Sergey, DDS, M NPI #1174726921 2315 S Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-1042 (561) 659-5037 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30-5:00 W 8:30-3:00 TH 8:30-5:00 F 8:30-12:00

Kundaria, Rinkle H, DDS, F NPI #1689292286 1702 S Dixie Hwy Ste 1C Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 318-8762 (561) 429-4567 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Kunstmann, Vivian R, DDS, F NPI #1104995539 9291 Glades Rd Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 470-8006 (561) 470-8007 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-4:30

Lago Sanchez, Idelbis, DMD, F NPI #1003248824 3729 Lake Worth Rd Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 201-8078 (561) 584-7726 Fax

Lein, Bruce N, DDS, M NPI #1902920598 825 S Us Highway 1 Ste 250 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 744-6121 (561) 401-9367 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00-4:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Leminh, Loan L, DDS, F NPI #1730303850 4911 S Dixie Hwy West Palm Bch, FL 33405 (561) 582-5273 (561) 582-5255 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Licina, Zeljka, DDS, F

NPI #1013263292 4288 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 834 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00

Liendo, Fabiola M, DDS, F NPI #1780811554 2411 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 304-1414 (561) 304-1416 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 9:00-5:00

Lombardo, Stephanie, DMD, F NPI #1518596626 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax

Lora, Dianoris M, DDS NPI #1215396882 11682 Us Highway 1 Ste 60 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33408 (561) 624-2047 (561) 624-5691 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Ly, Danny T, DMD, M NPI #1174534572 1610 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 395-3290 (866) 734-4315 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-TH 10:00-7:00 F 8:00-5:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Madrigal, Massiel D, DDS NPI #1508441981 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Madrigal, Massiel D, DDS NPI #1508441981 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax

Madrigal, Massiel D, DDS NPI #1508441981 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Marcano Ceballos, Juan C, DDS, M

NPI #1043411796 3676 Collin Dr Ste 4 West Palm Bch, FL 33406 (561) 965-0292 (561) 965-0256 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Palm Beach

Marquez, Jaime R, DDS, M NPI #1750442992 7301A W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 204A Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 391-1114 (561) 391-2944 Fax Hours: TU-TH 8:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F NPI #1447571245 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F NPI #1447571245 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 232-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Mccann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F NPI #1447571245 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Melita, Salvatore V, DDS, M NPI #1851424964 6390 W Indiantown Rd Ste 32 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 250-6307 (561) 284-8189 Fax *Provider Language(s): Italian Staff Language(s): Italian* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-4:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Menendez, Alexander A, DDS, M NPI #1467722546

135 US Highway 27 S South Bay, FL 33493 (561) 996-0033 (561) 896-0044 Fax

Michel, Raynald, DDS, M NPI #1376859306 6137 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 357-1009 (561) 969-7624 Fax

Mohammed, Hajir K, DMD NPI #1033844345 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, French Staff Language(s): Arabic Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Moini, Marshall D, DMD, M NPI #1437700937 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Montano, Halina S, DDS, F NPI #1720128424 900 Glades Rd Ste 1D Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-2467 (561) 394-2470 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Negrin Estevez, Hector N, DDS, M

NPI #1942870878 7000 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 504 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 368-3636 (561) 368-8997 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Negrin Estevez, Hector N, DDS, M

NPI #1942870878 2275 S Federal Hwy Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 894-4299 (561) 894-4277 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-6:00

Newman, Donald E, DDS, M NPI #1356476857 2945 N Australian Ave West Palm Bch, FL 33407 (561) 844-0033 (561) 844-1486 Fax

Ngo, Tuong Al Margi T, DDS, F NPI #1548421340 2275 S Federal Hwy Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 762-6978 (561) 894-4277 Fax

Ngo, Tuong Al Margi T, DDS, F NPI #1548421340 11924 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 10B Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 721-2688 (561) 721-2680 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Niles, Summer N, DMD, F NPI #1669825113 825 S Us Highway 1 Ste 250 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 744-6121 (561) 401-9367 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00-4:00

Novo Garcia, Greyt, DMD NPI #1538852454 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Novoa, Reynaldo, DMD, M NPI #1164115150 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Ortiz, Julian R, DDS, M NPI #1629637517 6427 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 649-6445 (561) 649-6445 Fax

Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F NPI #1467853085 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Ospina, Luzaida A, DDS, F NPI #1881181501 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Patel, Aditi K, DDS, F NPI #1518212877 2596 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-1818 (561) 795-0991 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Patel, Krunal C, DDS NPI #1225384472 2596 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 967-8666 (561) 795-0991 Fax

Patel, Mili D, DMD, F NPI #1528127776 341 E Yamato Rd Ste A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 781-5710 (561) 423-0372 Fax

Patel, Mili D, DMD, F NPI #1528127776 12453 Hagen Ranch Rd Unit 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 821-3849 (561) 423-0706 Fax

Peguero, Daniel A, DDS, M NPI #1952442097 3401 S Congress Ave Ste 109 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 357-4756 (561) 357-4949 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Perez, Reinaldo, DMD, M NPI #1447764931 2275 S Federal Hwy Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 762-6978 (561) 894-4277 Fax

NPI #1790179364 4047 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 219

Perez, Yanelis, DMD, F

West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 640-7600 (561) 640-8265 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Perez, Yanelis, DMD, F NPI #1790179364 374 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 640-7600 (561) 640-8265 Fax

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

701 N Congress Ave Ste 2B Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 210-1883 (561) 228-4066 Fax

Florida - Palm Beach

Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M NPI #1538792635 7000 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 504 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 563-8404 (561) 464-3647 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M NPI #1538792635 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Pinzon Galvis, Julio C, DMD, M NPI #1093153306 341 E Yamato Rd Ste A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 781-5710 (561) 423-0372 Fax

Pinzon Galvis, Julio C, DMD, M NPI #1093153306 12453 Hagen Ranch Rd Unit 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 821-3849 (561) 423-0706 Fax

Podbielski, David P, DMD, M NPI #1629245907 429 Northlake Blvd Ste 1 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 842-3331 (561) 685-5150 Fax

Polasky, Steven E, DDS, M NPI #1366583312 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

490

Florida - Palm Beach

Prado, Pablo R, DMD, M NPI #1104207703 2311 10th Ave N Ste 14 Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 540-4446 (561) 540-4430 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Prado, Pablo R, DMD, M NPI #1104207703 12453 Hagen Ranch Rd Unit 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 270-6494 (561) 903-7994 Fax

Prado, Pablo R, DMD, M NPI #1104207703 6169 S Jog Rd Ste B2 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 965-3933 (561) 965-9303 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Quasha, Michael D, DMD, M NPI #1972674448 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 799-5558 (561) 799-9311 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Ramos Abelenda, Idalmis, DDS NPI #1447452958 2976 S Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 434-6661 (561) 434-6662 Fax Ramos Abelenda, Idalmis, DDS, F

NPI #1447452958 951 Sansburys Way Ste 201 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 660-8101 (561) 660-8103 Fax

Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M NPI #1154051563 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00

Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M NPI #1629154216 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Rangel, Raul V, DMD, M NPI #1629154216 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Rayan, Khalid O, DDS, M NPI #1750543617 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, French Staff Language(s): Arabic Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Riddle, Kelli R, DDS, F NPI #1841711264 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Rodriguez Martin, Henry A, DMD, M NPI #1467549444 2100 Lake Ida Rd Ste 2A Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 272-2131 (561) 272-8141 Fax

Rodriguez, Jesus D, DDS, M NPI #1245417534 2311 10th Ave N Ste 14 Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 814-2888 (561) 814-2746 Fax

Rodriguez, Margarita M, DDS, F NPI #1942309596 3401 S Congress Ave Ste 109 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 357-4756 (561) 357-4979 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Rodriguez, Stephany D, DMD, F NPI #1316621626 2475 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (305) 771-0874

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Rosenberg, Sarah L, DDS, F NPI #1497919492 2475 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (305) 771-0874 Provider Language(s): Croatian, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Croatian, Spanish Hours: W 8:00-4:00

Rudnick, Andrew E, DDS, M NPI #1154416626 4274 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 625-1991 (561) 277-2447 Fax

Rynar, Ashley L, DDS, F NPI #1013587492 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Salazar, Perla G, DDS, F NPI #1063933075 7491 N Federal Hwy Ste C14 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 241-7894 (561) 241-5491 Fax

Santana, Claudia S, DDS, F NPI #1346924941 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00 Sarris, John G, DDS, M NPI #1699824219 7000 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 504 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 563-8404 (561) 464-3647 Fax *Provider Language(s): Greek Staff Language(s): Greek* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Sarris, John G, DDS, M NPI #1699824219 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek Staff Language(s): Greek Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Sarris, John G, DDS, M NPI #1699824219 2275 S Federal Hwy Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 894-4299 (561) 894-4277 Fax *Provider Language(s): Greek Staff Language(s): Greek* Hours: M-F 9:00-6:00

Schmitz, Sydney V, DDS NPI #1457045189 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Palm Beach

Schmitz, Sydney V, DDS NPI #1457045189 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Schmitz, Sydney V, DDS NPI #1457045189 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Schot, Raquel M, DMD, F NPI #1467737734 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00

Semeah, Yves I, DDS, M NPI #1326152463 1901 S Federal Hwy Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 738-5974 (561) 738-2116 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Semeah, Yves I, DDS, M NPI #1326152463 2596 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-1818 (561) 433-0434 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Palm Beach

Semeah, Yves I, DDS, M NPI #1326152463 2945 N Australian Ave Ste 111 West Palm Bch, FL 33407 (561) 844-0033 (561) 844-1486 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Serrano Socarras, Leonardo, DDS, M

NPI #1942725346 2459 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 469-2945 (561) 642-7602 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Shimansky, Daniel A, DDS, M

NPI #1134634967 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Shimansky, Daniel A, DMD, M

NPI #1134634967 7000 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 504 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 563-8404 (561) 464-3647 Fax

Shimansky, Daniel A, DMD, M

NPI #1134634967 2275 S Federal Hwy Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 894-4299 (561) 894-4277 Fax Shkolnik, Sean, DDS, M NPI #1730589474 1501 Corporate Dr Ste 140 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-8700 (561) 364-1816 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-TU 8:00-5:00 W 8:00-8:00 TH-F 8:00-5:00

Shkolnik, Sean, DDS, M

NPI #1730589474 759 Parkway Ste 103 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 744-3646 (561) 748-5123 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian*

Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M 9:00-2:00 TU 12:00-7:00 W 9:00-5:00 TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-5:00

Shokouh Amiri, Solomon J, DDS, M NPI #1588399141 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411

(561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Shokouh Amiri, Solomon J,

DDS, M NPI #1588399141

3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax

Sierra, Daniel A, DMD, M NPI #1699402891 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-6:30 SA 9:00-2:00

Sigillo, Alessandra, DDS, F NPI #1497199103

8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Silver, Richard M, DDS, M

NPI #1013017599 3695 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 5 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-0505 (561) 734-0506 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00-5:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-5:00

Smith, Larysa K, DDS, M

NPI #1710036819 11435 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 1 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 482-6446 (561) 482-9288 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Spektor, Marina, DDS, F NPI #1710114822 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French

Strauss, Williams A, DDS, M NPI #1386739365 5440 Military Trl Ste 11 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 493-8299 (561) 493-7496 Fax

Suarez Tabares, Lidia, DDS, F NPI #1780976795 2976 S Military Trl Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 434-6661 (561) 434-6662 Fax

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3-4 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 249-6114 (561) 619-6192 Fax

Tarabishy, Dana, DMD, F NPI #1437772415 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 100 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Tolmie, Christopher K, DDS, M NPI #1831639962 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Tolmie, Christopher K, DDS, M NPI #1831639962 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax

Tolmie, Christopher K, DDS, M NPI #1831639962 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Tolmie, Christopher K, DDS, M NPI #1831639962 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

701 N Congress Ave Ste 2B Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 210-1883 (561) 228-4066 Fax

Torgerson, Gabrielle M, DDS, F NPI #1679182307 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Torgerson, Gabrielle M, DDS, F NPI #1679182307 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00-5:00

Florida - Palm Beach

Torgerson, Gabrielle M, DDS, F NPI #1679182307 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Torgerson, Gabrielle M, DDS, F NPI #1679182307 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Torrejon, Jorge A, DDS, M NPI #1275639650 8190 S Jog Rd Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 374-7990 (561) 374-5571 Fax

Torres, Lina T, DMD, F NPI #1427407626 1155 Main St Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 420-8888 (561) 420-8330 Fax

Torres, Lina T, DMD, F NPI #1427407626 801 SE 6th Ave Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 272-2424 (561) 272-0232 Fax

Torres, Yusleimys M, DMD NPI #1326600545 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Tremain, Hannah E, DMD, F NPI #1619651734 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax

Ucros, German A, DDS, M NPI #1558570499 9840 Sandalfoot Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 482-7008 (561) 910-1862 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Valdman, Vadim, DDS, M NPI #1184860413 3676 Collin Dr Ste 4 West Palm Bch, FL 33406 (561) 965-0292 (561) 965-0256 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Valencia, Jaime A, DMD, M NPI #1649824475 2311 10th Ave N Ste 14 Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 814-2888 (561) 540-4430 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Vallderuten, Alma C, DDS, F NPI #1306278510

1217 S Military Trl Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 642-6309 (561) 642-6586 Fax Vargas, Andres F, DDS, M NPI #1861515025 11380 Prosperity Farms Rd Ste 115B Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 775-0373 (561) 775-8631 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00

Vazana, Todd A, DDS, M NPI #1710234844 4288 Okeechobee Blvd

West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00

Vazquez Garcia, Josefina D, DMD, F

NPI #1760007082 2311 10th Ave N Ste 14 Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 814-2888 (561) 814-2746 Fax

Velasco, Rolando, DDS, M NPI #1598967853 7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-3242 (561) 634-3826 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-4:30 Victome, Robert G, DDS, M NPI #1437238516 6137 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 357-1009 (561) 969-7624 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Villavicencio, Yamile, DDS NPI #1831652411 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Watts Khullar, Isha, DDS, F NPI #1437774163 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Watts, Taylor G, DDS, F NPI #1730434804 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Watts, Taylor G, DDS, M NPI #1730434804 8256 S Jog Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 742-4255 (561) 742-4246 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Wilner, Jason M, DDS, M NPI #1790210201 2275 S Federal Hwy Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 762-6978 (561) 894-4277 Fax Hours: SU 11:00-3:00 M-TH 9:00-6:00 F 8:00-2:00 SA 11:00-3:00

Zawadzky, Javier M, DDS, M NPI #1245541507 3401 S Congress Ave Ste 109 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 357-4756 (561) 357-4979 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Zinn, Michael R, DMD, M NPI #1336766856 12453 Hagen Ranch Rd Unit 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 270-6494 (561) 903-7994 Fax

Zinn, Michael R, DMD, M NPI #1336766856 341 E Yamato Rd Ste A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 270-6494 (561) 464-3800 Fax

Zumaran, Diana, DDS, F

NPI #1235860040 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Zumaran, Diana, DMD, F NPI #1235860040 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Zumaran, Diana, DMD, F NPI #1235860040 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Endodontics

Albert, Jeffrey S, DMD, M NPI #1326056177 1501 Presidential Way Ste 7 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 684-1312 (561) 684-0182 Fax

Blakeley, Rachel M, DMD, F NPI #1104499227 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax *Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

De Palma, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1790958619 505 SE 6th Ave Ste B Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 243-0100 (561) 243-6329 Fax Hours: M-TH 10:00-4:00 F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Palm Beach

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 232-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gankin, Mikhail M, DMD, M NPI #1114112935 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Gankin, Mikhail M, DMD, M NPI #1114112935 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Palm Beach

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ghattas, Simon M, DDS, M NPI #1053549782 1501 Presidential Way Ste 7 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 684-1312 (561) 684-0182 Fax

Hartman, Jayson S, DMD, M NPI #1376753830 801 SE 6th Ave Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 272-2424 (561) 272-0232 Fax

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M NPI #1457482168 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M NPI #1457482168 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax

Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M NPI #1457482168 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M NPI #1457482168 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M NPI #1457482168 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Laukhuf, Gary L, DDS, M NPI #1891823514 11380 Prosperity Farms Rd Ste 214D Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-9166 (561) 627-7287 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:30 F 9:00-1:30

Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F NPI #1912104407 1155 Main St Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 420-8888 (561) 420-8330 Fax

Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F NPI #1912104407 801 SE 6th Ave Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 272-2424 (561) 272-0232 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Mitchell, Glenn B, DDS, M NPI #1376648055 900 Glades Rd Ste 3A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 338-3636 (561) 338-3737 Fax

Posner, William, DMD, M NPI #1730203100 1212 Us Highway 1 Ste B North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 626-3474 (561) 625-4870 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Roud, Taras, DMD, M NPI #1326242603 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 315 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 333-2522 (561) 333-2484 Fax

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 232-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Sarmiento, Jeffrey E, DDS, M NPI #1184177560 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Schapiro, Jordan L, DDS, M NPI #1922183789 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 106 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-7115 (561) 347-0062 Fax

Shin, Sang Y, DDS, M NPI #1205967171 1501 Presidential Way Ste 7 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 684-1312 (561) 684-0182 Fax Provider Language(s): Korean, Spanish Staff Language(s): Korean, Spanish

Suresh, Mithun, DDS NPI #1083096234 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 15-17 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Palm Beach

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 232-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Tover, Craig H, DDS, M NPI #1568419828 8221 Glades Rd Ste 4 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 883-2786 (561) 883-2786 Fax Hours: W 8:30-5:00 TH 8:30-12:30

Periodontics

Al Joburi, Wesam A, DDS, M NPI #1427129246 7301A W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 203A Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 362-8308 (561) 362-7654 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-TH 9:00-4:30 F 9:00-4:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Palm Beach

Ceravolo, Joseph J, DDS, M NPI #1013092170 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 217 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5700 (561) 790-5701 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ceravolo, Joseph J, DDS, M NPI #1013092170 3365 Burns Rd Ste 201 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6580 (561) 622-6665 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Copulos, Thomas A, DDS, M NPI #1144256876 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 106 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-7115 (904) 727-6063 Fax Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU-TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-2:00

Copulos, Thomas A, DDS, M NPI #1144256876 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Corzo, Lorena M, DDS, F

NPI #1225429038 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax De Bruzos, Carlos A, DMD, M NPI #1801413364 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

De Bruzos, Carlos A, DMD, M NPI #1801413364 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Fernandez, Zuleidy, DDS, F NPI #1669841565 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F NPI #1669841565 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Fien, Matthew J, DDS, M NPI #1467693887 600 S Dixie Hwy Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 820-8898 (561) 651-1018 Fax

Fotek, Pawel D, DMD, M NPI #1336331693 11641 Kew Gardens Ave Ste 209 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 693-3236 (561) 404-1106 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Gandhi, Kim K, DDS, M NPI #1396864021 801 SE 6th Ave Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 272-2424 (561) 272-0232 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00

Hescheles, Craig M, DDS, M NPI #1205140407 8190 S Jog Rd Ste 210 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 752-8640 Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Hill, Lindsay K, DDS, F NPI #1619394194 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F NPI #1124118245 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Orphanos, Ernest S, DDS, M

NPI #1811168586 9291 Glades Rd Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-7171 (561) 477-7577 Fax

Roig, Mike, DMD, M

NPI #1275976599 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Roig, Mike, DMD, M

NPI #1275976599 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 232-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Roig, Mike, DMD, M

NPI #1275976599 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Roig, Mike, DMD, M

NPI #1275976599 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Santana Pagan, Shalia M, DMD NPI #1265720072 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Santana Pagan, Shalia M, DMD NPI #1265720072 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 15-17 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax

Santana Pagan, Shalia M, DMD NPI #1265720072 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Santana Pagan, Shalia M, DMD NPI #1265720072 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax

Simon, David S, DDS, M NPI #1508303587 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Florida - Palm Beach

Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M NPI #1861582819 11682 US Highway 1 Ste 60B Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33408 (561) 624-2047 (561) 624-5290 Fax

Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M NPI #1861582819 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M NPI #1861582819 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-6:30 SA 9:00-2:00

Winer, David C, DDS, M NPI #1093830911 8221 Glades Rd Ste 4 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 883-2786 (561) 883-6594 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30-5:00

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

500

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Surgery - Oral

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Amsalem, Avraham (, DDS, M

NPI #1073923017 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Amsalem, Avraham (, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax

Amsalem, Avraham (, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Amsalem, Avraham (, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Amsalem, Avraham (, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Bland, Giancarlo G, DMD, M NPI #1104911015 2499 Glades Rd Ste 309 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-2002 (561) 826-2003 Fax Provider Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Digney, John M, DDS, M NPI #1780792770 20423 State Road 7 Ste F18 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 852-7070 (561) 852-7520 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Kaner, Keith H, DDS, M NPI #1336204981 9250 Glades Rd Ste 207 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 487-4545 (561) 487-9942 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Kogan, Mark B, DMD, M NPI #1043630197 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Ledoux, Andre C, DDS, M NPI #1407161714 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

London, Michael A, DMD, M NPI #1013369438 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Mauck, Michael G, DMD, M NPI #1962473793 1051 S State Road 7 Bldg G-1 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-0206 (561) 795-5445 Fax

Norkin, Andrew G, DMD, M

NPI #1588734438 2499 Glades Rd Ste 309 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-2002 (561) 826-2003 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M

NPI #1376866186 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M NPI #1376866186 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Patel, Nishul P, DMD, M NPI #1952558439 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 1001-E Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Patel, Nishul P, DMD, M NPI #1952558439 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish*

Portnof, Jason E, DMD, M

NPI #1760613426 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 113 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 717-3660 (561) 717-3650 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-3:00

Rubin, Ronald L, DDS, M NPI #1154338077 801 Meadows Rd Ste 109 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 368-8880 (561) 368-9284 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Schneider, Justin A, DMD, M NPI #1881074425 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Palm Beach

Segelman, Allyn E, DMD, F NPI #1568626265 20423 State Road 7 Ste F18 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 852-7070 (561) 852-7520 Fax Hours: M 10:00-6:30 TU 8:30-6:30 W 10:00-6:30 TH 8:30-5:30 F 10:00-5:00

Turner, Mark E, BDS, M

NPI #1003252685 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Zeidan, Joseph, DMD, M

NPI #1497065775 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Zeidan, Joseph, DMD, M NPI #1497065775 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Dental

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

This page is intentionally left blank.

VISION

Vision care

Members whose benefits include additional vision care, such as preventative eye exams and eyewear, may see the following vision providers. Not all network vision providers may be included in this list. This list may change. Please see your Evidence of Coverage for details about plan benefits, limitations and exclusions.

Note: For Medicare-covered vision care (medical conditions of the eye, glaucoma screenings, cataract services, etc.), see the **Specialists** section of this directory.

If your plan does not include additional vision care benefits and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida

Palm Beach

Douglas J Machiela OD PA (87)³ Machiela, Douglas J, OD, M NPI #1700879046 5493 10th Ave N Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 439-0075 (561) 439-0413 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 0900-1800 TU 0900-1900 W 0800-TH 0900-1900 F 0900-1800 SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Dr Bryan Aling Odpa³ Aling, Bryan E, OD, M NPI #1871761197 2601 S Military TrI Ste 23 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8448 (561) 433-8313 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://ALINGEYES.COM/

Dr Jennifer Bauza PA³ Bauza, Jennifer B, OD, F NPI #1710211412 8220 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 487-3340 (561) 488-4285 Fax Hours: M 10:00AM-6:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00AM W-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM Dr Michael Sandler³ Sandler, Michael E, OD, M NPI #1023093010 217 George Bush Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 276-2800 (561) 276-7079 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-2:00PM

Elite Vision Care³ Belles, Callista, OD, F NPI #1154859130 3615 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-1887 (561) 736-8991 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: elitevisioncarefl.com

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

4252 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 355-8788 (561) 355-8786 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM

Elite Vision Care³ Case, Erin M, OD, F NPI #1366484628 3615 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-1887 (561) 736-8991 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: elitevisioncarefl.com

4252 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 355-8788 (561) 355-8786 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM

Elite Vision Care³ Derewyanko, Catherine, OD, F NPI #1356625115 3615 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-1887 (561) 736-8991 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: elitevisioncarefl.com

4252 Northlake Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 355-8788 (561) 355-8786 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Elite Vision Care³ Gossan, Jaime S, OD, F NPI #1275827297 3615 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-1887 (561) 736-8991 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

4252 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 355-8788 (561) 355-8786 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM

Elite Vision Care³ Malaret, Natalia P, OD, F NPI #1790209666 4252 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 355-8788 (561) 355-8786 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM

Elite Vision Care³ Malaret, Natalia, OD, F NPI #1790209666 3615 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-1887 (561) 736-8991 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: elitevisioncarefl.com

Esterman Eye Institute³ Berke, Sara L, OD, F NPI #1265846240 1674 S Federal Hwy Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 279-7799 (561) 279-7705 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM 550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 444-0094 (561) 318-7970 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Eye and Ear (175)³ Cohen, Richard J, OD, M NPI #1013932193 514 E Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 534-2972 (561) 734-4780 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: www.floridaeyeandear.com

Eye and Ear (175)³ Frankel, Barry A, OD, M NPI #1215961891 514 E Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 734-2972 (561) 734-4780 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://FLORIDAEYEANDEAR .COM/

Eye and Ear (175)³ Reekers, Pamela R, OD, F NPI #1588789572 514 E Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 734-2972 (561) 734-4780 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Eye and Ear (175)³ Soldinger, Richard L, OD, M NPI #1689746992 514 E Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 734-2972 (561) 734-4780 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM

Eye and Ear (176)³ Cohen, Richard J, OD, M NPI #1013932193 1742 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-1333 (561) 964-2406 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM

- Eye and Ear (176)³ Frankel, Barry A, OD, M NPI #1215961891 1742 S Congress Ave Ste 8 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 734-8975 (561) 964-2406 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M 0900-1800 TU 0800-1900 W 0900-1800 TH 0800-2100 F 0900-2030 SA 0900-1600 Web Address: HTTPS://FLORIDAEYEANDEAR .COM/
- Eye and Ear (176)³ Reekers, Pamela R, OD, F NPI #1588789572 1742 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-1333 (561) 964-2406 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

Eye and Ear (176)³ Soldinger, Richard L, OD, M NPI #1689746992 1742 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-1333 (561) 964-2406 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM

Eye Q³

Decanio, Salvatore M, OD, M NPI #1538142302 6486 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 734-2172 (561) 721-0714 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-4:30PM W-TH 9:30AM-4:00PM F 9:30AM-3:00PM SA 9:30AM-1:30PM

For Eyes Optical Company³ Houghton, Stephen M, OD, M NPI #1427085455 771 Village Blvd Ste 213 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 689-0766 (561) 640-4538 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

8220 Glades Rd Bldg A10-A12 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-4285 (561) 488-4285 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M-SA 10:00AM-7:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

506

Greenlake Eyecare³ Aronson, Jason, OD, M NPI #1730297367 3967 S Jog Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 220-6272 (561) 220-6223 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.greenlakeeyecare.com

Gulf Coast Optometry³ Crittenden, Eric M, OD, M NPI #1790096550 1100 N Congress Ave Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 733-0391 (561) 733-0931 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-5:00PM

3180 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33403 (561) 802-0555 (561) 844-6802 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

3345 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 290-2533 (561) 964-6680 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Gulf Coast Optometry³ Gossan, Jaime S, OD, F NPI #1275827297 3345 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (321) 455-6509 (561) 964-6680 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Gulf Coast Optometry³ Isbaih, Omar, OD, M NPI #1083246953 3180 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33403 (561) 802-0555 (561) 844-6802 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

3345 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (321) 455-6509 (561) 964-6680 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Gulf Coast Optometry³ Kanout, Rama, OD, M NPI #1285340935 1100 N Congress Ave Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 733-0391 (561) 733-0931 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-5:00PM

3180 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33403 (561) 802-0555 (561) 844-6802 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

3345 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 290-2533 (561) 964-6680 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Gulf Coast Optometry³ Whiting, Nicholas H, OD, M NPI #1366066771 1100 N Congress Ave Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 733-0391 (561) 733-0931 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-5:00PM 3345 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 290-2533 (561) 964-6680 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Gulf Coast Optometry³ Wolski, Suzanna K, OD, F NPI #1649890492 3345 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (321) 455-6509 (561) 964-6680 Fax Provider Language(s): Polish, Spanish Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Montas-Rojas Vision Center³ Montas-Rojas, Karen L, OD, F NPI #1376781476 2070 S Military Trl Ste 106 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 531-6770 (561) 721-1342 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-2:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Brauss, James R, OD, M NPI #1730189150 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A19 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/475/start

9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 847-8899 (703) 991-0514 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Caracci, Kimberly A, OD, F NPI #1649917899 1100 Linton Blvd Ste C7 Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 278-1116 (561) 278-1196 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A19 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM 9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-2239 (561) 694-2174 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/471/start

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Caracci, Kimberly, OD, F NPI #1649917899 9804 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Clark, Alexia S, OD, F NPI #1265107213 1100 Linton Blvd Ste C7 Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 278-1116 (561) 278-1196 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A19 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/475/start

9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 847-8899 (703) 991-0514 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Haas-Leffler, Deborah L, OD, F NPI #1073658654 9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 847-8899 (703) 991-0514 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Kaufman, Sanford L, OD, M NPI #1336234731 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A17 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM

9804 S Military Trl # TRAILE7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 847-8899 (703) 991-0514 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Kay, Barry M, OD, M NPI #1285619908 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM 3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A19 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Leffler, William G, OD, M NPI #1245374370 20449 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

3011 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM

9804 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM 9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-2239 (561) 694-2174 Fax Hours: M 0830-1730 TU 0830-1900 W-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: MYEYEDR.COM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Mohiuddin, Hafsa, OD, F NPI #1831751577 3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A19 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/470/start

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F NPI #1992805261 20449 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A17 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

9810 Alternate A1a Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 847-8899 (703) 991-0514 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Parrish, Gregory N, OD, M NPI #1598759458 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A17 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM 9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-2239 (561) 694-2174 Fax Hours: M 0830-1730 TU 0830-1900 W-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Patel, Sasha D, OD, F NPI #1275157570 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Smith, Trenisha A, OD, F NPI #1518560382 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 847-8899 (703) 991-0514 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Taylor, Allen N, OD, M NPI #1245420462 9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-2239 (561) 694-2174 Fax

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Weston, Erin A, OD, F NPI #1437330578 3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A17 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM

Premier Eye Center of Boca³ Bussa, Steve T, OD, M NPI #1093965964 7840 Glades Rd Ste 245 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 482-8300 (561) 482-8381 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Premier Eye Center of Boca³ Kehoe, Alexandra N, OD, F NPI #1952697625 7840 Glades Rd Ste 245 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 482-8300 (561) 482-8381 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Premier Eye Center of West Palm³

Bussa, Steve T, OD, M NPI #1093965964 3650 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 964-1359 (561) 964-8771 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Premier Eye Center of West Palm³

Kehoe, Alexandra N, OD, F NPI #1952697625 3650 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 964-1359 (561) 964-8771 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Richard A Berman OD PA³ Berman, Richard A, OD, M NPI #1861533804 771 Village Blvd Ste 213 West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 683-2621 (561) 640-4538 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

Sharper Vision Eye Center (84)³ Edelman, Reed S, OD, M NPI #1447240478 7124 Beracasa Way Ste 27C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 750-7774 (561) 392-3200 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 10:00AM-3:30PM

Sharper Vision Eye Center (84)³ Shechtman, Leon M, OD, M NPI #1487669057 7124 Beracasa Way Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 750-7774 (561) 392-3200 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-6:00PM W 9:30AM-7:00PM TH 9:30AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-3:30PM Sightcraft Eyecare and Custom Optical³ Berke, Sara L, OD, F NPI #1265846240 540 Northwood Rd Ste A West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 931-4114 (561) 931-4130 Fax *Provider Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00PM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.SIGHTCRAFTEYE.COM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Barreras, Yanara E, OD NPI #1053978122 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Barreras, Yanara, OD NPI #1053978122 7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Benitez-Kreyborg, Damaris C, OD, F NPI #1275947772 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Buffano, Roxanne M, OD, F NPI #1275765265 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Carlson, Ruben E, OD, M NPI #1881658565 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Descheneaux, Charles R, OD, M NPI #1154319366

17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Hilowitz, Jeffrey P, OD, M NPI #1467603258 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Holcomb, Christopher J, OD, M NPI #1447483359 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Jordan, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1548884448 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Jordan, Jessica, OD, F NPI #1548884448 7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Martz, Christopher P, OD, M NPI #1659384162 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Patel, Nisha, OD, F NPI #1356820211 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Stowe, Ashley M, OD, F NPI #1427443225 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Tran, Christopher V, OD, M NPI #1730736588 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Westcott, Jacqueline C, OD, F NPI #1548673833 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Westcott, Jacqueline, OD, F NPI #1548673833 7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Youssef, Maryann M, OD, F NPI #1033515325 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM South Florida Vision Services $(94)^3$

Biderman, Mitchell S, OD, M NPI #1023102902 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F

NPI #1164688073 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 8:00AM-1:00PM South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Cordova, Maria D, OD, F NPI #1528104718 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Crisi, Tiffanie, OD, F NPI #1679199822

2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F

NPI #1760739809 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ D'orazio-Brafman, Stephanie, OD, F NPI #1811372279 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Fiedler, Catherine M, OD, F NPI #1730393083 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Fusselman, John K, OD, M NPI #1083711196 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1578637310 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Koplo, Merryl S, OD, F NPI #1497747331 2905 N Military Trl

West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Liranzo, Carlos E, OD, M NPI #1366019754

2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Mclin, Michele H, OD, F NPI #1407103542 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

513

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Nochomson, Ashley W, OD, F NPI #1891825790 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Owens, Julie L, OD, F NPI #1750364063 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Reaves, Sheryl L, OD, F NPI #1023301280 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Reed, Tesia, OD NPI #1104388800 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Rothman, Lori A, OD, F NPI #1326164583 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Schaffer, Heather R, OD, F NPI #1023102902 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Sharek, Robert S, OD, M

NPI #1255445912 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Soto, Claudia V, OD, F NPI #1023102902 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M

NPI #1922026160 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Villagomez, Karen A, OD, F NPI #1023102902 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Weston, Erin A, OD, F NPI #1437330578 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³

Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

515

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Biderman, Mitchell S, OD, M NPI #1023102902 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services

(95)³ Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9

Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

(561) 966-3264 Fax

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F NPI #1760739809 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Fiedler, Catherine M, OD, F NPI #1730393083 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³

Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1578637310 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ McLin, Michele H, OD, F NPI #1407103542 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Neufeld, Shari J, OD, F NPI #1386752129 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Nochomson, Ashley W, OD, F NPI #1891825790 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Reed, Tesia, OD NPI #1104388800 6266 S Congress Ave Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services

(95)³ Schaffer, Heather R, OD, F NPI #1023102902 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (95)³

Soto, Claudia V, OD, F NPI #1023102902 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M NPI #1922026160 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³

Zaruches, Ronie J, OD, M NPI #1023102902 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Biderman, Mitchell S, OD, M NPI #1023102902 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902

9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F

NPI #1760739809 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Felipe, Janel, OD, F

NPI #1295163509 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Fiedler, Catherine, OD, F NPI #1730393083 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Furer, Alexander, OD, M NPI #1932771698 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1578637310 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

Florida - Palm Beach

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Kull, Kurt G, OD, M NPI #1023102902 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Mclin, Michele H, OD, F NPI #1407103542 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Neufeld, Shari J, OD, F NPI #1386752129 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ O'Connor, Joseph W, OD, M NPI #1336690718 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436

(561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Reed, Tesia, OD NPI #1104388800 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436

(561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Schaffer, Heather R, OD, F NPI #1023102902 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Soto, Claudia V, OD, F NPI #1023102902 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436

(561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services

(96)³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M NPI #1922026160 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Wright, Eric, OD, M NPI #1558096404 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³

Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F NPI #1760739809 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³

Fiedler, Catherine, OD, F NPI #1730393083 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services $(99)^3$

Furer, Alexander D, OD, M NPI #1932771698 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1578637310 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Mclin, Michele H, OD, F NPI #1407103542 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Neufeld, Shari J, OD, F NPI #1386752129 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (99)³ O'Connor, Joseph W, OD, M NPI #1336690718 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Schaffer, Heather R, OD, F NPI #1023102902 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Soto, Claudia V, OD, F NPI #1023102902 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M NPI #1922026160 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³

Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Zaruches, Ronie J, OD, M

NPI #1023102902 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Styleyes Enterprise^{3,9,9} Camporeale, Francine, OD, F NPI #1316039969 8177 Glades Rd Ste 3 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 479-4765 (954) 479-4628 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.lookingsharpeyewearandc are.com

Visionary Eye Center (East)³ Caracci, Kimberly A, OD, F NPI #1649917899 3893 Military Trl Ste 4 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 429-8753 (561) 630-7066 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Visionary Eye Center (East)³ Westcott, Jacqueline C, OD, F NPI #1336351543 3893 Military Trl Ste 4 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 429-8753 (561) 630-7066 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.visionaryeyecenterfl.com Visionary Eye Center³ Caracci, Kimberly A, OD, F NPI #1649917899 10088 Indiantown Rd Ste B Jupiter, FL 33478 (561) 250-0655 (561) 250-0677 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Visionary Eye Center³ Westcott, Jacqueline C, OD, F NPI #1548673833 10088 Indiantown Rd Ste B Jupiter, FL 33478 (561) 250-0655 (561) 250-0677 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.visionaryeyecenterfl.com

Visual Health and Surgical Center³

Farnan, Kyler J, OD, M NPI #1568198158 2889 10th Ave N Ste 306 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-0707 (561) 725-8795 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-4:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

521

Visual Health and Surgical Center³ Hearing, Milton R, OD, M

NPI #1255392239 2889 10th Ave N Ste 306 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-0707 (561) 725-8795 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU 12:00PM-4:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Visual Health and Surgical Center³

Martinez, Maria, OD, F NPI #1851990584 2889 10th Ave N Ste 306 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-0707 (561) 725-8795 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-4:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Visual Health and Surgical Center³

Sharfuddin, Maheen T, OD, M NPI #1740991090 2889 10th Ave N Ste 306 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-0707 (561) 725-8795 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-4:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Visual Health and Surgical Center³ Zeiss, Amber M, OD, F NPI #1528673027 2889 10th Ave N Ste 306 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-0707 (561) 725-8795 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-4:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

This page is intentionally left blank.

Areas of Expertise

523

HIV/AIDS

Dorsainvil, Pierre, MD, M Etienne, Jean R, MD, M Jean-Baptiste, Odiel, MD, M Vasiliauskas, Justina, OD, F

LGBTQ SUPPORTIVE

Amesse, Lawrence S, MD, M Dominguez, Yasmany, DO, M Etienne, Jean R, MD, M Vasiliauskas, Justina, OD, F Zeltzer, Jack, MD, M

MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT (MAT)

Alshon, Joseph J, DO, M Bensimon, Jaimy H, MD, M Dorsainvil, Pierre, MD, M Dudley, Robert, MD, M Friedberg, Scott L, DO, M Gemayel, Gabriel E, MD, M Jones, Debra A, MD, F Khambhati, Raj, MD, M Oko, Nnachi L, MD, M Raso, Louis J, MD, M Rathbun-Duncan, Kathleen S, DO, F Renta, Alexis R, MD, M Robb, Leo J III, DO, M Rosenblatt, Melanie, MD, F Sabido, Michael L, MD, M Scanlon, Mary N, DO, F Schmidt, Michael P, MD, M Taylor, Arlene L, DO, F Trejo, Rodolfo, MD, M

Victorica, Carlos, MD, M Vincente, Jerome B, MD, M Wishnov, Bruce, DO, M This page is intentionally left blank.

Α	Alshon, Joseph J, DO, M
Abbas, Rahat, MD, M24	Alvarez, Luis A, MD, M5
Abdelwahed, Yehia S, MD, M 146, 161, 227	Amaez, Daniel A, MD, M58, 90, 162
Abdolvahabi, Ramin M, MD, M	Amatya, Arun, MD, M162, 228
Abel, Anna V, MD, F24	American Current Care 462
Abou Shousha, Mohamed, MD, M 115, 296	Amescua, Guillermo, MD, M 116, 296
Abraham, Accamma G, MD, F	Amesse, Lawrence S, MD, M 261, 361, 523
Abraham, Mohan I, MD, M	Amin, Neel H, MD, M
Acloque, Jude A, MD, M25	Amole, Morolake O, MD, F 117
Action Physical Therapy 471, 472, 473	Amorosino, Mark S, MD, M 134
	Amsalem, Avraham (, DDS, M 500
Adderley, Patton H, MD, M	Anderson, Marc L, DDS, M
Adler, Howard A, MD, M	Andrade, Katherine, DDS, F 477
Advanced Allergy Asthma and Sinus Care	Angeli, Simon I, MD, M237, 324, 328
Advanced Cardiovascular Consultants	Anglade, Moise W, MD, M58, 91, 162
Advanced Diagnostic Group Port St Lucie474	Ansari, Zubair, MD, M
Advanced Kidney and Hypertension Care 227	Antezana, Mauricio, DDS, M
Advanced Surgery Center of Palm Beach County	Aram, Gazelle, MD, F
461	Araneo, Miguel, MD, M149, 163, 215, 282
Agarwal, Anurag, MD, M	Arce Bejerano, Alicia, PMHNP, F
Agarwala, Rajesh, MD, M	Arce-Montoya, William F, MD, M
Agrama, Mark T, MD, M	Arch O and P
Ahkee, Sunket, MD, M158	Arciniegas, Francy J, DMD, F478
Ahmad, Ibrar, DC, M	Arif, Humza, DDS, M
Ajuria, Jorge L, MD, M	Arif, Humza, DMD, M
Akel, Rasmi A, DMD, M	Arjona, Romel A, MD, M
Akpaka, Wisdom D, DDS, M	Arnold-Burkholz, Jodi A, PA, F
Akumin	Aronson, Jason, OD, M
Al Joburi, Wesam A, DDS, M	Around and About
Al Rashid, Mamun, MD, M	Arroyave O'Brien, Claudia P, MD, F
Alabiad, Chris R, MD, M	Arunachalam, Annapoorna, MD, F 117, 163
Alam, Milad, MD, M	Ashberg, Sherryl A, MD, F5
Alan Gruskin DO	Aslanian, Gregory P, MD, M
Al-Azzawi, Hayder H, MD, N	Asturrigaza, Gina G, DDS, F478
Albanese, Chelsea C, DO, F	Atallah, Monica S, DDS, F478
Albert, Jeffrey S, DMD, M	Atkinson, William A, DDS, M 478
Alberto Casaretto MD	Atlantic Kidney Center
Alberto Casaletto MD	Atlas Infectious Disease Practice
Albornoz, Andres A, MD, M	Attia, Essam, MD, M134
Aleman Chinea, Ricardo, MD, M	Auerbach, Michael, DO, M
Alexander, Brandon, DC, M	Augustin, Wiledade, OTD, F 252, 259
Alexis, Valery Mc Weiner, NP, M	Austein, Etan, DDS, M
Alfonso, Eduardo, MD, M 116, 296	Avila Amat, Gustavo A, MD, M
Ali, Syed A, MD, M	Avni, Freddy, MD, M25, 361
Ali, Syed A, MD, M	Avondstondt, Andrea M, MD, F262, 371, 446
Aling, Bryan E, OD, M	Awaida, Jean-Pierre S, MD, M
Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida 55, 56,	Azbel, Aleksandr, DDS, M478
162	Azzi, James, MD, M
Alrubaye, Hiba S, DDS, F 477	Azzi, Jean-Paul, MD, M
Alsad, Lina, DMD, F	

В		Bergstrom, Linsey A, OD, F	
Babin, Elizabeth A, MD, F	262, 371	Berke-Silva, Sara L, OD, F	
Bacchus, Alban B, MD, M		Berkman, Andrew R, MD, M	27
Bacha, John J, DO, M		Berkowitz, Lloyd D, MD, M	
Bachow, Spencer H, MD, M		Berman, Barry S, MD, M 149,	164, 216, 283
Badillo, Pedro, MD, M		Berman, Jonathan R, MD, M	
Baez Escudero, Jose Luis, MD, M.		Berman, Richard A, OD, M	318
163		Berne, Evelyn G, MD, F	
Baez-Bonilla, Rafael, MD, M		Berrocal, Audina M, MD, F	
Baez-Stella, Rafael A, MD, M		Berry, Jerisa, DO, F	
Baghdassarian, Rosemary, DDS, F		Best Value Healthcare	
Bahna, Heidi, MD, F		Betancourt Mijares, Abraham A, MD	
Baiza, Janka K, MD, F	5	Bethesda Dialysis	
Bakst, Alan E, MD, M	163, 208, 344	Bethesda Hospital	
Balasquide, Giovana M, OD, F		Bethesda Hospital West	
Baldari, Duccio, MD, M	58, 85, 91	Beyerlein, Alvin G, MD, M	
Baldwin, Anthony M, DDS, M	479	Bhattarai, Manoj, MD, M	
Bally, Kurt O, DMD, M		Bienenfeld, Amanda, MD, F	
Bank, Alan R, MD, M	134	Bimston, David N, MD, M	
Barban Rodriguez, Greta, DDS, F		Bishop, Jeffrey M, DO, M	
Barkan, Liana H, MD, F		Bitrian, Elena, MD, F	
Barletta, Michelle R, PA, F		Blakeley, Rachel M, DMD, F	
Barniville, Bruce A, MD, M		Blanco, Cy R, MD, M	
Barrios, Jose A, MD, M	6	Bland, Giancarlo G, DMD, M	
Bashein, Hal J, DO, M		Blessing, Nathan Wayne, MD, M	
Bashir, Atif, MD, M		Blum, Andrew R, MD, M	
Basil, Gregory W, MD, M		Blum, David A, MD, M	
Bassam Sayegh MD PA		Blumenthal, Scott E, DO, M	
Bastien-Montpeirous, Nathalie, MD		Blumofe, Karin A, MD, F	
Bawcombe, Drew P, MD, M		BMA Boynton Beach	
Baxter, Patrick D, PA, M		Boaz, Gioconda, PA, F	
Becker, Edward R, MD, M		Bobo, Rebecca G, MD, F	
Becker, Hilton, MD, M		Boca Family Practice	
Becker, Tara L, MD, F		Boca Raton Artificial Kidney Center. Boca Raton Family and Pediatric Cli	
Beck-Torres, Michele R, MD, F		Boca Raton OP Surgery and Laser (
Bedward, Tanya N, MD, F		Boca Raton Regional Hospital	
Begum, Shamsad, MD, F		Boca Raton Rehabilitation Center	
Bejar, Carlos, MD, M		Bohrer, Mindy S, MD, F	
Bejarano, Eliana, MD, F		Bolanos, Michael D, MD, M	
Beladi, Sareh, MD, F		Boltz, Frederick J, MD, M	
Belizon, Avraham, MD, M		Boney, Brittny M, NP, F	
Belle Glade Dialysis Center		Borland-Groover Clinic	
Belotserkovsky, Daniel, DDS, M		Bornia, Manuel R, MD, M	
Ben Jacob, Ahron, DDS		Bortnick, Cary J, MD, M	
Bennett, Andrew D, MD, M		Boutros, Rachel G, DMD, F	
Bensimon, Jaimy H, MD, M		Bowen, Stacea N, MD, F	
Benzid, Massi, DDS, DMD, M		Boyes, Christopher W, MD, M	
Bequer, Napoleon G, MD, M		Boynton Beach ASC	
Bergin, Erin D, NP, F		Braich, Florian G, DDS, M	
Bergmann, Evan M, DO, M			

527

Caceres, Edgar R, MD, M	
Cadet, Joseph P, MD, M	
Caldera, Humberto, MD, M 150, 166	, 217, 284
Calderon, Kelly I, DDS, F	
Calle Medina, Jorge J, MD, M	
Campbell, Tanique N, MD, F	
Campitelli, Jon R, DO, M	
Campitelli, Robert, DO, M	
Camporeale, Francine, OD, F	318
Campos, Michael A, MD, M 166	
Canasi, Laurie, NP, F	253
Canaves-Nunez, Sonia M, MD, F	
Cano Health	
Cantando, John D, DO, M	400
Capo, Hilda, MD, F	
Caracci, Kimberly A, OD, F	
Cardenas, Gustavo A, MD, M	
Cardiac Arrhythmia Service	
Cardiovascular Medicine Associates	
Caring Hearts Family Medical Center	
Carlson, Ruben E, OD, M	

Carrillo Jimenez, Rodolfo, MD, M60, 86, 92, Carta Sanchez, Vivian M, NP, F	
Casanova, Teresita M, MD, F	
Casiano, Briana, NP, F 253,	259
Cassanego, Antonio S, MD, M	28
Castillo Dandreis, Edgar A, MD, M	
Castillo, Alvaro E, MD, M	
Castillo, Luis, MD, M.	
Castro, Mateo, DMD, M	
Cavell, Lianne K, MD, F135,	
Cavuoto, Kara M, MD, F	
Center For Bone and Joint Sur	.411
Centerpoint Medical Services126,	168
Central Palm Beach Physicians	.126
Ceravolo, Joseph J, DDS, M	.498
Certified Spine and Pain Care 329,	330
Certified Spine And Pain Care	.329
Cha, Arnold K, M	7,28
Cha, Arnold K, MA, M	.133
Chai, Stanley G, MD, M	
Chait, Robert D, MD, M60, 93,	
Chamberlain, Sherman M, MD, M 135,	
Chang, Ta Chen P, MD, M298, 315,	335
Charles, Cornelia, MD, F	
Charles, Leroy, MD, M	
Chayet, Brad S, MD, M	
Chediak, Sasha M, DO, F	
Chernobelsky, Alexander, MD, M60	
Chichester, Tiffany M, MD, F	.375
Chidambaram, Arul B, MD, M375,	442
Childers, Carmen D, DDS, F	
Chileuitt, Abraham A, MD, M	
Chin-Lenn, Laura, MD, F	
Chin-You, Tiffany A, DMD, F	
Chiossone Kerdel, Juan A, MD, M	
Choi, David K, MD, M147,	
Chokshi, Payal P, DMD, F	
Chong, James, MD, M.	
Chowdhary, Sajeel A, MD, M	100
Christopher L Devine DO	. 120
Chu, Edward W, MD, M.	00
Ciancio, Gaetano, MD, M	447 208
Cimerberg, Steven W, DO, M	290
Cirisano, Frank D, MD, M	
Clark, Alexia S, OD, F Cleveland Clinic Florida 61, 117, 127, 147,	168
238, 253, 260, 284, 298, 325, 344, 375, 439	
473	ς,
Coffman, Tom M, MD, M	298

	0.0		
Cohen, David J, MD, M		David Gonzalez MD PA	
Cohen, Jared S, MD, M		Davila, Veronica, DMD, F	
Cohen, Kimmerle C, MD, F		Davis, Antoinette, MD, F	
Cohen, Lance, MD, M		Davis, Janet L, MD, F	
Cohen, Lisa R, PA, F		De Almeida, Kleper N, MD, M	
Cohen, Richard J, OD, M		De Bruzos, Carlos A, DMD, M	
Cohen, Ross A, MD, M		De Canio, Salvatore, OD, M	
Coleman, Brian E, MD, M		De La Cruz Luque, Celso, MD, M	
Coletti, Steven M, MD, M		De La Paz, Yira L, MD, F	
Collins, Glenn M, MD, M		De Palma, Robert A, DDS, M	
Collins, Jeffrey P, MD, M		De Vales, Gretchen, DDS, F	
Colman, Adolfo L, MD, M		Deac, Dan, MD, M	
Colman, Douglas B, DO, M		Debay, Ashley, DO, F	
Colman, Ruben H, MD, M		Decarlo, Emilie, PA, F	
Companioni, Lisandra, DMD, F		Deeb, Khaled, MD, M	
Complete Local Specialty Care		Degrandis, Eileen C, MD, F	
Comprehensive Infectious Diseases		Del Rosario Ochoa, Margarita, DDS, F	
Connolly, Carey A, DO, F		Delgado, Juan D, MD, M	
Continental Dialysis Care Center		Deliberato, David, DO, M	
Cooney, Elizabeth, NP, F		Dellabella, Allan A, DC, M	
Copulos, Thomas A, DDS, M		Delray Beach Surgery Center	
Cora Health Services		Delray Dialysis	
Cordova, Maria D, OD, F		Delray Medical Center	
Core, Enrico V, DMD, M		Deltor, Pierre C, MD, M	
Correa, Ali, DDS, M		Demarinis, Renee M, NP, F	
Correa, Zelia M, MD, F		Demishev, Michael, MD, M	
Cortolillo, Nicholas S, MD, M		Depalma, Michael, PA, M	
Corzo, Lorena M, DDS, F		Derewyanko, Catherine, OD, F	
Cotto, Leslie A, MD, F		Desmarais, Jose, OTD, F	
Craig, Cody W, DDS, M		Desser, Dana R, DO, M	
Crane, Steven H, DMD, M		Deutsch, Aaron B, MD, M	
Crisi, Tiffanie, OD, F		Deutsch, Elana, MD, F	
Criss, Jonathan S, MD, M		Deval D Joshi MD	
Cruz, Jasmine, DP, F		Deyab, Tim I, DDS, M	
Cruz, Jasmine, DPM, F		Dhedhi, Adam, MD, M	
Cuenca, Michael S, MD, M		Dia-Foot	
Cullen, William C, DMD, M		Dialysis Associates of The Palm Beac	
Cummock, Matthew, DO, M		Diaz, Frank, MD, M	
Cunha, Renata F, DDS, F		Diaz, Jose L, MD, M.	
Cure Lopez, Zabeth C, MD, F		Diaz, Laura V, MD, F	
D		Dietitian Group Corporation	
Da Silva, Alexis S, MD, F		Digney, John M, DDS, M	
Dagan, Liat N, MD, F150,	168, 217, 284	Dileo, Christine, DO, F	
Dagher, Sami I, MD, M		Dimeo, Brian J, DDS, M	
D'Aguillo, Christine, MD, F		Dinh, Christine T, MD, F239, 32	
Dai, Xiaorong, MD, F		Disick, Grant I, MD, M.	
Dakwar, Elias, MD, M		Disilvestro, John A, MD, M	
D'Alessio, Matthew J, MD, M		Dobrowolski, Jan J, MD, M.	
Dalvi, Arif I, MD, M		Dodson, Stanton F, MD, M.	
Dass, Kishore K, MD, M		Dolcine, Kanould, MD, M	20

E

Echeverri, Diego, MD, M	170, 230
Edelman, Reed S, OD, M	
Edwards, Courtney, MD, F	
Edwards, Elena, MD, F	8
Edwards, Nesha-Gay J, DO, F	
Egan, Margaret M, MD, F	
Egitto, Dennis J, MD, M	
Ehrlich, Laurence, MD, M	
Eid, Tarek I, MD, M	
Eidelman, Rachel, MD, F	
Eidelson, Stewart G, MD, M	330, 414
Eisenberg, Bruce M, MD, M	
Eisenman, Jesse H, MD, M	136, 170
Eisenman, Richard E, MD, M	
Eisner, Todd D, MD, M	136
Elbualy, Seif M, MD, M	
Eldredge, Kyle S, DO, M	
Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M	
Elena Yamaguchi MD	
Elite Vision Care	
Ellis, Elliot, MD, M	
Elpedes, Felix S JR, MD, M	
Emerick, George J, MD, M	
Encore At Boca Raton Rehabilitation	and Nu455

Epstein, Lee S, DO, M	21
Erenrich, Norman H, MD, M.	
Ermine, Pamela M, DO, F	
Erwin, Phillip, MD, M	
Eshraghi, Adrien A, MD, M	220 226 228 427
Esterman Eye Institute	
Esterman, Bradley J, MD, M.	
Estrella, Angela Y, DDS, F	
Etienne, Jean R, MD, M	
Etienne, Joseph H, MD, M	
Evans, David A, DO, M	
Ewald, Eric, MD, M	
Eye and Ear (175)	
Eye and Ear (176)	
Eye Physicians Of Florida	
Eye Q	
Eye Surgery Associates	
_	

F

Faber, Cristiano N, MD, M	
Familia, Christine, MD, F Faradyan, Sam M, MD, M	
Farahmandfar, Saeed, MD, M	
Faresi, Mariano M, MD, M	
Farmer, Ada M, MD, F	
Faro, Richard S, MD, M	
Farronay, Oscar W, MD, M	
Faso, Vincent S, DDS, M	
Fatmi, Naved D, DMD, M	
Fatmi, Naved, DMD, M	
Faustin, Guerry, MD, F	20
Feinberg, Marc H, MD, M	
Feit, Russell, MD, M	
Felker, David B, MD, M	
Feo Aguirre, Leandro, MD, M	
Fernandes, Brian J, DDS, M	
Fernandez, Ellys R, DDS	
Fernandez, Emilio G, MD, M	
Fernandez, Zuleidy, DDS, F	
Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F	
Fiedler, Catherine, OD, F	
Fiedler, Lawrence M, MD, M	
Fields, Constance D, MD, F	63, 95, 172

Fien, Matthew J, DDS, M		G	
Fiffe Gonzalez, Mariannys, DDS		Gabor, Ronald M, MD, M	61 378
Figueroa Valentin, Raisa, DC, F		Gabriel, Laurice H, MD, F	
Figueroa, Cesar, MD, M		Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M	
Figueroa, Fernando L, DDS, M		Gagliano-Decesare, Teresa M, MD	
Finer, Libby, DDS, F		285	, 1 101, 210,
Fischer, Andrew W, MD, M	33	Gajraj, Jason N, MD, M	.33
Fisher, Mark, MD, M63, 86, 9	5, 172, 377	Galbut, Kimberly A, DDS, F	
Fkc Boca Delray Dialysis		Galindo, Olga M, DDS, F	
Fkc Boynton Beach Gulf Stream		Galvin, James E JR, MD, M	
Fkc Delray Beach	465	Gandhi, Kim K, DDS, M	
Fkc Hamptons at Boca Raton	465	Gankin, Mikhail M, DMD, M	
Fkc Vip Home Dialysis		Gans, William H, MD, M	
Fkc Wellington West		Garcia Gracia, Camilo I, MD, M	
Flescher, Leonard M, MD, M		Garcia, Adrian M, DMD, M	
Florian, Claudia E, MD, F		Garcia, Angela R, DDS, F	
Florida Eye Microsurg Institute		Garcia, Eduardo A, MD, M151	
Florida Kidney Physicians		Garcia, Kristie, OD, F	
Florida Pain Management Institute		Garcia, Maria De Lourdes, MD, F	
Florida Vision Institute		Garcia, Silvio A, MD, M	
Flynn, Harry W JR, MD, M		Garden, Bradley M, MD, M	
FMC Atlantis		Gare, Meir, MD, M	
FMC Dialysis Services N Boynton		Garrity Ayrosa, Mary, NP, F	
FMC Lake Clarke Shores Dialysis Cent		Gashti, Seyed-Mojtaba, DO, M	
FMC Royal Palm Beach		Gastroenterology Associates of Flo	orida137
Foley, Debra L, NP, F		Gastroenterology Associates Of Flo	orida 137
Foot and Ankle Network Inc		Gaton Molina, Sarah M, DDS, F	
For Eyes Optical Company		Gaukhman, Alexander D, MD, M	
Forcione, David G, MD, M		Gavin, Katherine F, NP, F	
Ford, Brent S, DDS, M		Gedde, Steven J, MD, M	
Ford, Sarah, R-PT, F		Gelb, Howard J, MD, M	
Fornos, Jorge A, DDS, M		Geldres, Juana M, DDS, F	
Fort Pierce Orthopaedics		Gelms, Julie, BS, F	
Forte, Salvador A, DO, M Fortun, Jorge, MD, M		Gemayel, Gabriel E, MD, M	
Fosteris, Charlene V, DDS, F	/182	General Surgery of Jupiter Medica	I Specialists
Fotek, Pawel D, DMD, M		378	054
Foucauld, Jean, MD, M		George, Arun, NP, M	
Francisco, Rommel R, DO, M		George, Usha, F	
Frankel, Barry A, OD, M		Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M	
Freher, Mark A, MD, M		Germeil, Lynda, NP, F	
Friedberg, Scott L, DO, M		Gershman, Neil, MD, M	
Friedman, Judah D, MD, M 151, 17	,	Gersten, Todd A, MD, M	
Friedman, Lee Scott, MD, M		Ghattas, Fathallah M, DDS	
Frisch, Anna M, MD, F		Ghattas, Simon M, DDS, M	
Fuchs, Anna, DO, F		Ghumman, Waqas A, MD, M	
Fumero Pelaez, Zuleidys, PA, F		Gibaja, David, MD, M	
Furer, Alexander D, OD, M		Gibber, Marc, MD, M Gilot-Gousse, Fabrina, NP, F	
Furlan, Stefanie R, DO, F			
- ,		Girmonde, Belinda L, PA, F	
		Gittleman, Alicia E, MD, F	

Glass, Dana J, NP, F
Glatzer, Ronald J, MD, M. 302, 405 Gupta, Shaachi, MD, F. 152, 175, 219, 287 Goad, James J, MD, M. 378 Gupta, Shaachi, MD, F. 303, 405 Goldberg, Daniel E, MD, M. 302 Gupta, Shailesh K, MD, M. 303, 405 Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD, M. 64, 114, 209 Gutierrez, Luis F, MD, M. 10 Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD, M. 363, 415 H Goldstein, Marc D, DO, M. 363, 415 H Goldstein, Janet T, DC, F. 112 Habashy, Cynthia M, DDS, F. 484 Goldsztajn, Harry J, MD, M. 174, 286 Habashy, Peter M, DDS, M. 484 Gomez, Ildefonso, MD, M. 152, 174, 219, 286 Habashy, Peter M, DDS, M. 303 Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F. 483 Hall, Ashley, DO, F. 34 Gonzalez Diaz, Ernesto G, DDS, M. 483 Hammond, Thomas C, MD, M. 379 Hamzah, Ahmad M, MD, M. 367 Hamzah, Ahmad M, MD, M. 367 Gonzalez, David E, DDS, M. 483 Hamzah, Ahmad M, MD, M. 367
Goad, James J, MD, M
Goldberg, Daniel E, MD, M
Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD, M
Golden, Marc D, DO, M
Goldman, Darin R, MD, M.302, 405Goldstein, Janet T, DC, F.112Goldstein, Mitchell E, DO, M.10, 378Goldsztajn, Harry J, MD, M.174, 286Gomez Vizcarra, Jorge M, MD, M.174, 286Gomez, Ildefonso, MD, M.152, 174, 219, 286Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F.484Hammond, Thomas C, MD, M.379Hammond, Thomas C, MD, M.379Gonzalez, Alexandro, MD, M.20Gonzalez, David E, DDS, M.483Gonzalez, David E, DDS,
Goldstein, Janet T, DC, F.112Goldstein, Mitchell E, DO, M.10, 378Goldsztajn, Harry J, MD, M.174, 286Gomez Vizcarra, Jorge M, MD, M.20Gomez, Ildefonso, MD, M.20Gomolin, Hillary I, MD, M.152, 174, 219, 286Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F.484Hammond, Thomas C, MD, M.379Hammond, Thomas C, MD, M.379Gonzalez, Alexandro, MD, M.20Gonzalez, David E, DDS, M.483Gonzalez, David E, DDS, M. <td< td=""></td<>
Goldstein, Mitchell E, DO, M.10, 378Goldsztajn, Harry J, MD, M.174, 286Gomez Vizcarra, Jorge M, MD, M.174, 286Gomez, Ildefonso, MD, M.20Gomolin, Hillary I, MD, M.152, 174, 219, 286Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F.483Gonzalez Diaz, Ernesto G, DDS, M.483Gonzalez, Alexandro, MD, M.20Gonzalez, David E, DDS, M.483Gonzalez, David E,
Goldsztajn, Harry J, MD, M.174, 286Gomez Vizcarra, Jorge M, MD, M.20Gomez, Ildefonso, MD, M.20Gomolin, Hillary I, MD, M.33Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F.483Gonzalez Diaz, Ernesto G, DDS, M.483Gonzalez, Alexandro, MD, M.20Gonzalez, David E, DDS, M.483Gonzalez, David E, DDS, M.483
Goldsztajn, Harry J, MD, M.174, 286Gomez Vizcarra, Jorge M, MD, M.20Gomez, Ildefonso, MD, M.20Gomolin, Hillary I, MD, M.33Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F.483Gonzalez Diaz, Ernesto G, DDS, M.483Gonzalez, Alexandro, MD, M.20Gonzalez, David E, DDS, M.483Gonzalez, David E, DDS, M.483
Gomez Vizcarra, Jorge M, MD, M
Gomez, Ildefonso, MD, M
Gomolin, Hillary I, MD, M
Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F
Gonzalez Diaz, Ernesto G, DDS, M
Gonzalez Perez, Miguel A, MD, M
Gonzalez, Alexandro, MD, M
Gonzalez, David E, DDS, M
Orangeles David MD M
Gonzalez, David, MD, M
Gonzalez, Jesus, MD, M
Gonzalez, Jose, MD, M
Good Samaritan Medical Center
Goodman, Howard M, MD, M 148, 268, 281 Harmon, Claude A, MD, M 175, 219, 350
Gordon, Robert C, DO, M
Gorlin, Alexander, DDS, M
Gossan, Jaime S, OD, F
Gottlieb, Erika E, PA, F
Gottsegen, Joshua M, MD, M
Gould, Randy B, DO, M
Gousse Urology
Oreholder Charles A. MD. M. 150, 174, 010
Creanagree Dichveig Conter
Our sufficiel David O MD M
Orana Oardan L DO M 10.001
Oracial Neuralat MD F
Grewal, Navneet, MD, F
Grodin, Tabata B, MD, F
Gross, Mario M, MD, M
Grove, Mark K, MD, M
Gruskin, Alan K, DO, M
Guerra, Giselle, MD, F 175, 209, 232 Hendous, Khaled M, DDS, M
Guerrero, Sol V, MD, F118, 209, 379 Hendous, Khaled, DDS, M
Gulf Coast Optometry
Gunawardene, Ishan A, MD, M
Oursewordense Chariffe ND E
Ousta Dhavat K MD M
Gupta, Manish, MD, M 485 Herman, Lee E, DDS, M

	Investor Kavin D. MD. M
Herman, Mark A, DDS, M	Inwood, Kevin D, MD, M
Hernandez Abreu, Luis, DMD, M	Isdith, Ingrid L, DO, F
Hernandez Bonnet, Christina S, DMD, F	Iskandar, Sara, DO, F35
Hernandez, Eliezer, MD, M	J
Hernandez-Frau, Pedro E, MD, M240, 379	Jacob, Marty, MD, M35
Heroux, Kimberly A, MD, F270	Jacobs, Dana L, MD, F11
Hescheles, Craig M, DDS, M	Jacobs, Jeffrey M, MD, M56
Hesse, Sabine V, MD, F	Jacobs, Michael A, MD, M448
Hidalgo, Eduardo A, MD, M11	Jacobs, Stephen J, MD, M416
Highfill, Jessica B, MD, F270	Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M 496
Hill, Lindsay K, DDS, F	Jaffe, Emery D, MD, M
Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F498	Jain, Deeptee, MD, F416
Hillyard, Adam, DC, M112	Jamian, Lia S, MD, F177, 362
Hirth, Moshe E, MD, M 137	Jarial, Ravinder S, DO, M
Hodapp, Elizabeth A, MD, F 303, 316	Jarolem, Kenneth L, MD, M
Hoffer, Michael E, MD, M	Jean-Baptiste, Odiel, MD, M11, 523
Hoke, Tanya P, MD, F270	Jerome B Vincente MD
Holcomb, Christopher J, OD, M	Jiang, Hong, MD, F
Holden, Elice Y, NP, F259	Jimenez Vazquez, Hugo V, MD, M
Hooks, Jill M, NP, F255	Jimenez, Ilmary D, NP, F
Horodyski, Laura, MD, F448	Jimenez, Marcelo A, MD, M 114
Horowitz, Barry S, MD, M118, 177	Johns, Jackie C, DDS, M
Hosh, Sandra A, DDS, F485	Johnson, Doreen L, PA, F
Houghton, Stephen, OD, M	
Howard M Busch Do	Johnson, Ebonee L, NP, F
Howard M Busch DO	Johnson, Heather M, MD, F
Hoyle, Augusto E, MD, M 11, 24	Johnson, Sara L, NP, F
Hua, Hong-Uyen, MD, F	Johnson, Shaelyn L, MD, F
Hui, Tin W, DMD, M	Johnson, Thomas E, MD, M
Humberto C Machado Jr MD	Jones, Danita B, DO, F
Huntress, Lauren A, MD, F	Jones, Debra A, MD, F
Hurov, Gabriella R, DDS, F486	Joshi, Deval D, MD, M
Hurwitz, Lyle K, MD, M	Junk, Anna K, MD, F
Husain, Sameea, DO, F	Jupiter Kidney Center
Huser, Sara N, DO, F	Jupiter Medical Center
Huss, Harold T, MD, M	Jupiter Rehabilitation and Healthcare Center 455
Hyman, Paul M, MD, M153, 177, 220, 287	K
	Kahan, Jonathan, MD, M
Hysa, Lauresha P, MD, F34	Kalangi, Ujjwala, MD, F 11
I	Kale, Geetanjali K, MD, F119, 177
lannaccone, Victor R, MD, M 271	Kandankulam, Gincy L, MD, F11
Icare Health Solutions LLC	Kaner, Keith H, DDS, M 500
ljac, David, MD, M35	Kann, Megan R, PA, F341
Imaging Center of Boynton Beach 474	Kanner, Steven L, DO, M
Imaging Center of Boynton Beach East	Kaplan, Jonathan D, MD, M138, 177
Imaging Center of Delray Beach	Kaplan, Robert D, MD, M
Imaging Center of Lake Worth/west	Karp, Carol L, MD, F
Imbert, Djenane E, NP, F255	Kasper, Michael E, MD, M
Impression Imaging	Katariya, Kushagra, MD, M
Institute For Women's Health and Body	Kateb, David O, MD, M
International Institute of Sleep471	1.000000000000000000000000000000000000
1	

J	
Jacob, Marty, MD, M	
Jacobs, Dana L, MD, F	11
Jacobs, Jeffrey M, MD, M	
Jacobs, Michael A, MD, M	
Jacobs, Stephen J, MD, M	
Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M	
Jaffe, Emery D, MD, M	
Jain, Deeptee, MD, F	
Jamian, Lia S, MD, F	
Jarial, Ravinder S, DO, M	
Jarolem, Kenneth L, MD, M	
Jean-Baptiste, Odiel, MD, M	
Jerome B Vincente MD	
Jiang, Hong, MD, F	
Jimenez Vazquez, Hugo V, MD, M	
Jimenez, Ilmary D, NP, F	
Jimenez, Marcelo A, MD, M	
Johns, Jackie C, DDS, M	
Johnson, Doreen L, PA, F	
Johnson, Ebonee L, NP, F	
Johnson, Heather M, MD, F	
Johnson, Sara L, NP, F	
Johnson, Shaelyn L, MD, F	
Johnson, Thomas E, MD, M	
Jones, Danita B, DO, F	
Jones, Debra A, MD, F	
Joshi, Deval D, MD, M	
Junk, Anna K, MD, F	
Jupiter Kidney Center Jupiter Medical Center	
Jupiter Rehabilitation and Healthcar	
	10 061161 400

Kahan, Jonathan, MD, M	
Kalangi, Ujjwala, MD, F	11
Kale, Geetanjali K, MD, F	119, 177
Kandankulam, Gincy L, MD, F	11
Kaner, Keith H, DDS, M	
Kann, Megan R, PA, F	
Kanner, Steven L, DO, M	
Kaplan, Jonathan D, MD, M	
Kaplan, Robert D, MD, M	
Karp, Carol L, MD, F	
Kasper, Michael E, MD, M	
Katariya, Kushagra, MD, M	
Kateb, David O, MD, M	

Katz, Aviv, DO, M		Krasner, Stephen E, MD, M	
Katz, Randy S, MD, M		Krebsbach, Michael J, MD, M	
Katzen Eye Care and Laser Center.		Kruglyak, Elena, MD, F	
Kaufman, Sanford L, OD, M		Kubal, Anup A, MD, M	
Kava, Bruce R, MD, M	448	Kubiak, Carolyn T, DO, F	
Kavensky, Elisse, MD, F		Kufdakis, James N, MD, M	36
Kaye, Erin R, MD, F		Kukreja, Suneet, MD, M	
Kaye, William A, MD, M	.119, 178, 232	Kulik, Alexander, MD, M99,	, 367, 381, 440
Kaza, Srinivas, MD, M		Kumar, Shilpa R, MD, F	
Keivan Dehghanpisheh MD PA		Kundaria, Rinkle H, DDS, F	
Kelly, Brian J, MD, M		Kunstmann, Vivian R, DDS, F	
Kelly, Shane, DC, M		Kupin, Warren L, MD, M	180, 210, 233
Kephart, Curtis J, MD, M		L L	
Kessler, Kevin J, MD, M		Labault-Santiago, Jose R, MD, M	2/1
Kester, Robert R, MD, M		Labcorp	
Kevin J Kessler MD		Labcorp at Walgreens	
Khambhati, Raj, MD, M		Labcorp At Walgreens	
Khan, Muhammad S, DDS, M		Laboratory Corp of America Holdin	
Khan, Zahra, MD, F			•
Khasidov, Aleksander, DDS, M		Laborde, Frederick N, MD, M Lago Sanchez, Idelbis, DMD, F	
Khera, Surendra P, MD, M		Lake Worth Dialysis	
Khouri, George G, MD, M		,	
Khris, Marta, MD, F		Lake Worth Surgical Center	
Kidney and Hypertension Speciali		Lakes Radiology II Lakeside Medical Center	
Kidney Specialists of The Palm Bea		Lakow, Michael B, MD, M	
Kieffer, Lainey Z, NP, F			
Kiminyo, Kitonga P, MD, M		Lam, Byron L, MD, M.	
Kindred Hospital Palm Beach		Lam, Jonathan M, MD, M Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD, F	
King, Michael L, DDS, M		Landes, Jacob S, DO, M	
Kirschner, Steven B, MD, M		Lanehart, Sean M, PA, M	
Kishor, Krishna S, MD, M		Langerman, Jared R, MD, M	
Kleban, Donna H, MD, F		Laroche, Vladimir, MD, M	
Klein, Aaron, DO, M.		Larson, Kenneth A, MD, M	
Kloosterman, Esteban M, MD, M		Laser Surgery Center of The Palm I	
Knafo, Esthere, DDS, F		Laukhuf, Gary L, DDS, M	
Kogan, Mark B, DMD, M		Lauter, Alison J, MD, F	
Kolek, Matthew, MD, M		Laux, Gary P, DO, M	
Koletsky, Alan J, MD, M153,		Lazar, Ira L, MD, M	
Konsker, Kenneth A, MD, M		Le Heart Center	
Koo, Ellen, MD, F		Le, Man Q, MD, M	
Koplo, Merryl S, OD, F		Leano, Ricardo A, MD, M	
Kopynets, Viktor V, DMD, M		Leary, Antonella R, MD, F	
Korol, Sergey, DDS, M		Lebovic, Andrew B, PMHNP, M	
Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M		Ledoux, Andre C, DDS, M	
Kotzker, Wayne R, MD, M		Lee, Daniel J, DO, M	
Koutsonikolis, Angelos, MD, M		Lee, Richard K, MD, M	
Kovach, Jaclyn L, MD, F		Lee, Wendy W, MD, F	
Kramer, Eric D, MD, M		Lee, Woongchae A, MD, M	
Krantzow, Michael B, DO, M		Lee, Yunhee, MD, F	
Krasner, Andrew, MD, M		Leef, George C, MD, M	

Lein, Bruce N, DDS, M486	Machado, Humberto C JR, MD, M 182
Leminh, Loan L, DDS, F	Machiela, Douglas, OD, M
Leon, Carlos A, MD, M	Machin, Israel, MD, M 12, 21, 38
Lerner, Jeffrey C, DPM, M	Madrigal, Massiel D, DDS
Lesnikoski, Beth-Ann A, MD, F 295, 382	Madziwa, Felistas H, F21, 38
Leveillee, Raymond J, MD, M449	Maharaj, Arindel S, MD, M
Levin, Robert, MD, M	Maisel Ramos, Brandon C, DO, M
Levine, Marc L, MD, M67, 100, 334, 336	Maizes, Jay S, MD, M 182, 345
Levy, Ronald M, MD, M	Makhlouf, Paul C, MD, M252
Lewis, Vanessa P, MD, F12	Makoni, Stephen, MD, M 154, 182, 221, 288
Licina, Zeljka, DDS, F487	Maldonado Burdette, Edwin W, MD, M
Lieberman, Eric H, MD, M	Malek, Ali R, MD, M
Liendo, Fabiola M, DDS, F	Mamone, Michael, MD, M
Lima, Louis M III, OD, M321	Manchik-Schwartz, Biana, MD, F 12
Lin, Paul J, MD, M 153, 221, 288	Manchon, Kenneth L, MD, M
Lins, Robert E, MD, M	Mandelblum, David, MD, M
Lipman, Adam J, MD, M419	Mangal, Walid, DO, M
Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F496	Manganiotis, Angelos N, MD, M449
Liu, Audrey, MD, F37	Manhart, Isis, MD, F
Liu, Nancy J, MD, F 327	Marcano Ceballos, Juan C, DDS, M487
Livingston, Stephen H, MD, M273	Marcus, Akiva J, MD, M 139, 183
Llop Santiago, Stephanie M, MD, F	Margaryan, Armen, MD, M183, 234
Lloyd, Eric W, MD, M419	Margaryan, Noemi, MD, F
Loffredo, Kelly N, PA, F341	Margulies, Samantha L, MD, F273, 371
Lombardo, Stephanie, DMD, F487	Mark, Daniel J, MD, M
Lomonaco, Mayra R, MD, F119	Marques, Richard, DO, M
London, Michael A, DMD, M500	Marquez, Jaime R, DDS, M 487
Lopera, John J, MD, M37	Martha M Rodriguez MD PA 183
Lopes De Lima, Diego J, MD, M 419	Martin, William G, MD, M
Lopez Infante, Daniel, MD, M21	Martinez, Aristides A, MD, M
Lopez, Emilio E, MD, M	Martinez, Isidro R, MD, M273
Lopez, Rafael R, MD, M449	Martinez, Javier E, MD, M
Lopez-Ivern, Fernando M, MD, M 12, 37	Martinez, Lisa C, MD, F
Lopez-Viego, Miguel A, MD, M	Martinez, Maria, OD, F321
Lora, Dianoris M, DDS 487	Martinez, Rennier A, MD, M 443
Louie, Steven J, MD, M 55, 56, 181	Marull, Armando, MD, M
Louis, Emlyn H, MD, M21	Mason, Claudia E, MD, F 148, 273
Louis-Charles, Hans M, MD, M37	Matarazzo, Marc F, MD, M
Lovitz, Lawrence, MD, M68, 87, 100, 181	Mate, Laszlo J, MD, M241
Lowe, Catherine, MD, F	Mateo Bibeau, Ana R, MD, F159
Lubarsky, Amir, MD, M37	Mateo, Casandra I, MD, F 241
Lubin, Thomas I, MD, M12	Mathew, Blessen, MD, M40
Luchs, Jodi I, MD, M	Mathew, Matthen, MD, M288
Luks, Kevin M, PA, M	Mathew, Ron, DO, M12
Ly, Danny T, DMD, M487	Mattiazzi, Adela D, MD, F183, 210, 234
Lynn, Geoffrey M, MD, M	Mauck, Michael G, DMD, M 501
Lysaker, Earl C JR, MD, M	Maxson, Chester J, MD, M 139
Μ	Maya Villamizar, Juan, MD, M
Mabe, Tina, NP, F255	McAfee, Jessica W, NP, F255, 258
Mabe, Tina, Ri, F	Mccann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F 487
Masia, Satisfiero, Fib, Filleria. 200	

McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F 487	Minnick, Kathleen E, MD, F 382
McCann, Christopher K, DO, M282	Mirza, Sajid M, MD, M 101, 185
McDonald, Kerry-Ann C, MD, F	Mishkel, David C, MD, M 68, 87, 101, 185, 211
McGinn, Joseph T, MD, M440	Mitchell, Alan L, MD, M
McGuire, Daniel, MD, M 139, 183	Mitchell, Glenn B, DDS, M 497
McKeen, Elisabeth A, MD, F154, 183, 222, 288	Mitrani, Raul, MD, M69, 101, 115, 185, 211
McKeown, Craig A, MD, M	Mittleman Eye Center
McLin, Michelle H, OD, F	Mittleman, David A, MD, M
Mcqueeney, Timothy F, DC, M112	Mizyed, Shaheen F, MD, M
Md Now Medical Centers	Mohammed, Hajir K, DMD
MD Now Medical Centers	Mohanty, Jyoti, MD, M
Meador, Elizabeth, NP, F255, 258	Mohiuddin, Hafsa, OD, F
Medina, Abdon J, MD, M	Mohr, Elizabeth G, MD, F41
Medrano, Miles E, MD, M	Moini, Marshall D, DMD, M
Meisel, Scott R, DO, M	
Melendez-Davidson, Joseph W, MD, M	Molesky, William, DC, M
	Monize, Mildride P, NP, F
Melendez-Rosado, Jose M, MD, M 140, 184	Montano, Halina S, DDS, F
Melendy, Sasha G, MD, F	Montas-Rojas Vision Center
Melhado, Mauricio E, MD, M68, 101, 252	Montas-Rojas, Karen L, OD, F
Melita, Salvatore V, DDS, M	Montijo, Harvey E, MD, M 420
Melo Bicchi, Manuel A, MD, M242	Montijo, Harvey, MD, M 420
Memorial Healthcare Systems154	Moore, Henry P, MD, M242
Menajovsky, Jose A, MD, M 159	Moore, Matthew R, MD, M401
Mendelson, Avishai, MD, M 40	Mora Vieira, Luis F, MD, M 102, 115
Mendez, Antonio, MD, M40	Mora, Arnaldo M, MD, M 41
Mendez, Manuel V, MD, M444	Mora, Melissa R, DO, F 41
Menendez, Alexander A, DDS, M 488	Morad, Mohamad, MD, M 185, 234
Menon, Sandhya, MD, F 40	Morales, Ariel M, MD, M332
Mestrovic, Kelsey, PA, F	Morales, Aylen, MD, F41
Metzger, Michael L, MD, M 68, 87, 101	Morales, Maria D, MD, F274
Mewar, Seetal, MD, F 289	Morel, Marie-Ignace G, MD, F 214, 274
Michael P Zahalsky MD450	Morrell, Louise E, MD, F 222
Michael, Christina A, MD, F 68, 101, 184	Morrison Clinic
Michel, Johnny, MD, M40	Morrison, John F, MD, M 242, 401
Michel, Raynald, DDS, M	Moseson, Jordan S, DO, M
Midwall, Scott L, MD, M	Moss-Mellman, Cheryl M, MD, F 185, 211
Miller, Darryl, MD, M	Motisi, Matthew A, DO, M
Miller, David A JR, MD, M	Motta, John C, MD, M
Miller, Kathryn E, MD, M	Moulavi, Sasson E, MD, M 13, 21
Miller, Maureen E, MD, F	Mounavi, Casson E, MD, M
Miller, Michal R, MD, F41	Moyenda, Zakiya B, MD, M
Miller, Stephen M, MD, M140	
	Mr Health Group
Miller, Timothy JR, MD, M	MRI Radiology Network
Millien, Garry D, MD, M	Mueller, Nils H, MD, M242, 401
Millman, Jayne L, NP, F	Mues, Adam C, MD, M
Miloscia, Christine M, MD, F	Muhletaler-Maggiolo, Fred, MD, M
Miloscia, John G, MD, M	Muneer, Badar, MD, M140
Milovanovic, Aleksandar, MD, M	Muniz-Garcia, Juan C, MD, M
Miniaci, Anthony, MD, M	Munoz, William, MD, M
Minimally Invasive Surgicenter461	Murphy, Patricia K, NP, F256

Murry, Paul M, MD, M	42	Occy, France T, DO, M	
Musaffi, Albert A, MD, M		O'Connor, Timothy, MD, M	402
Myerburg, Robert J, MD, M 69,	103, 115, 211	Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M	
Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC.		Oko, Nnachi L, MD, M	
509		Olowe, Kayode O, MD, M	
Ν		Onofrey, Cassandra B, MD, F	
Naadira, Mcclain, DO, F	243	Ordonez, Jose R, MD, M	70, 103
Nagarajan, Arun, MD, M154,		Orelus, Emmanuel, MD, M	
Nahmias, Javier A, MD, M		Orphanos, Ernest S, DDS, M	
Naids, Steven M, MD, M		Ortega, Jose A III, MD, M 155,	186, 222, 289
Nair, Somnath N, MD, M		Ortega-Garcia, Jose R, MD, M	
Nam, Pedro, MD, M		Orthopaedic Center/south Florida	
Nangle, John D, PA, M		Orthopedics Florida	
Napoleon G Bequer Md Pa		Orthotic and Prosthetic Centers	
Nascimento, Francisco O, MD, M		Ortigosa-Goggins, Mariella, MD, F	186, 211, 235
Naus, Morris S, MD, M		Ortiz, Julian R, DDS, M	
Navarra, Rosa, PA, F		Ortiz, Julio C, DPM, M	
Needleman, Arnold E, MD, M		Orvieto, Craig A, DO, M	13
Negrin Estevez, Hector N, DDS, M		Osiyemi, Olayemi O, MD, M	
Neimark, Sidney, MD, M		Osorio-Smith, Milena M, MD, F	13
Nelson Olaguibel DO PA		Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F	
Nephrology Services of Jupiter Med		Ospina, Luzaida A, DDS, F	
Neufeld, Shari, OD, M		Ostrovsky, Daniella, MD, F	
Neuman, Danielle, MD, F		Oteiza, Elizabeth E, MD, F	
Newman, Donald E, DDS, M		Otero Chacon, Luis E, MD, M	14, 44
Newman, Jeffrey H, MD, M		Ottino, Fernando E, MD, M	187, 235
Newton, Dean A, DO, M		Outpatient Center of Boynton Beach	ı461
Ngo, Tuong Al Margi T, DDS, F	-	Outpatient Center of Delray	
Nguyen, Thomas B, MD, M		Outpatient Surgery Center of Boca	
Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD, M		Overpeck, Ashley A, NP, F	256
Nguyen, Toan T, MD, M		Owens, Julie L, OD, F	
Nicolli, Elizabeth A, MD, F		Ozeri, Nachum S, DO, M	14
Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F		Р	
Niles, Summer N, DMD, F		Pabon, Elba I, NP, F	
Nochomson, Ashley S, OD, F		Packer, Evan M, MD, M	
Nodarse, Jose R, MD, M		Padron, Sophia, NP, F	
Nores, Marcos A, MD, M		Pain Management Physicians of So	
Norkin, Andrew G, DMD, M		Pain Management Strategies	
Norkin, Andrew, DDS, M		Pakravan, Ali S, MD, M	
North County Surgicenter		Palaniappan, Jawahar, MD, M	
North Palm Beach Dialysis Center		Palm Bch OP Surgery Center	
Norton, Robert P, MD, M		Palm Beach Family Medical Associa	
Novo Garcia, Greyt, DMD		Palm Beach Gardens Medical Cente	
Novoa, Elio R, MD, M		Palm Beach General Surgery	
Novoa, Reynaldo, DMD, M		Palm Beach Neurology	
Nunez, Rafael O, MD, M		Palm Beach Neurosurgery	
Nutovits, William, MD, M		Palm Beach Podiatric Center	
0		Palm Beach Surgical Associates	
-	116 200	Palm Beach Surgical Suites	
O'Brien, Terrence P, MD, M		Palm Springs Dialysis Center	

Palms West Surgery Center 462	Perez-Parra, Sahyli, MD, F244
Panchal, Anand P, DO, M425	Perla, Leslie H, MD, F 141, 189
Pandit, Sunila G, MD, F187, 235	Perman, Mark L, MD, M
Pankow, Nikolaus W, MD, M14	Perrotti, Anthony E, DO, M14
Parameswaran, Anupama, MD, F 117	Perry, Jason M, MD, M189, 364
Paredes, Madelyn, MD, F 14	Peterson, Eric C, MD, M
Paredes, Manuel A, MD, M14	Pham, Minh B, DDS, M489
Paris, Mark, MD, M	Philius Alcime, Judith, MD, F15
Park, Terrence, MD, M 160	Phillips, Bruce W, MD, M
Parra-Davila, Eduardo, MD, M	Physical Therapy Now of Lake Worth474
Parrilla Rosario, Edwin J, MD, M22	Physician Park Medical Group
Parrish, Gregory N, OD, M	Picciani, Renata G, MD, F
Parrish, Richard K II, MD, M 309, 316	Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M489
Parsons, James T, MD, M	Pillai, Narayn, MD, M87
Pasol, Joshua, MD, M	Pinedo, Walter, MD, M70, 105
Pass, Julie C, MD, F	Pinnacle Dialysis of Boca Raton
Patel, Aditi K, DDS, F	Pinzon Galvis, Julio C, DMD, M
Patel, Anjan, MD, M14	Piza, Pedro A, MD, M
Patel, Hemal, DO, M14	Plantation Open MRI
Patel, Krunal C, DDS	Plastini, Trisha M, DO, F212, 290
Patel, Mili D, DMD, F489	Plaza, Yocoima, MD, F275
Patel, Nisha, OD, F	Pliskow, Steven, MD, M
Patel, Nishant D, MD, M 104, 367, 385	Pluviose, Fritz, MD, M
Patel, Nishul P, DMD, M501	Podbielski, David P, DMD, M
Patel, Pooja S, MD, F243	Podesta, Patricia, PA, F
Patel, Pritesh, DPM, M	Podolsky, Erica R, MD, F
Patel, Rina K, MD, F 155, 188, 223, 289	Pohlman Pain Associates
Patel, Sasha, OD, F	Pohlman, Dane C, DO, M
Patel, Shatabdi, MD, F	Polasky, Steven E, DDS, M
Patel, Shital R, MD, F	Pollock, Solangel, MD, F409
Patel, Sinital N, MD, T	Polsinelli, Elizabeth N, DO, F45
Patsias, Georgis, MD, M	
	Poncy, Morgan R, MD, M
Paul, Joannes, MD, M	Portela, Damian, MD, M
Pearce, Carisa K, MD, F	
Pedro-Alexander, Veronica, MD, F	Posner, William, DMD, M
Peguero, Daniel A, DDS, M	Powers, Joshua S, MD, M
Peles, Shachar, MD, M 155, 188, 223, 290	Prado, Pablo R, DMD, M
Pena Gonzalez, Hector, MD, M	Premier Eye Center of Boca
Pena Martinez, Mairenys, MD, F22	Premier Eye Center of West Palm
Pena-Hernandez, Luis J, MD, M	Prime Care of Palm Beach Pl
Pena-Jimenez, Awilda M, MD, F44	Pulmonary Critical Care and Sleep Disord
Penuela, Anderson, MD, M70, 104, 188	Puri, Jaideep, MD, M
Perea-Barbosa, Maria S, MD, F 44, 211	Purita, Joseph R, MD, M 428
Pereira, Ahmed, NP, M	Q
Perelman, Mitchell A, MD, M	Quality Surgical Management
Perez Quinones, Victor L, MD, M	Quasha, Michael D, DMD, M490
Perez Salgado, Francisco J, MD, M	Quest Diagnostics
Perez, Reinaldo, DMD, M	Quinones, Alexandra D, DO, F45
Perez, Stephen H, DO, M14, 324	·
Perez, Yanelis, DMD, F489	

Raff, Ira L, MD, M.451Richter, Samuel M, MD, M.354Rahi, Arash, MD, M.276, 371, 451Ricotta, Joseph J, MD, M.388, 444Ramirez-Labrada, Felix A, MD, M.15Riddle, Kelli R, DDS, F.490Ramos Abelenda, Idalmis, DDS.490Rifkin, Gabriela, MD, F.310Ramos Abelenda, Idalmis, DDS, F.490Rifkin, Gabriela, MD, F.310Ramos Abelenda, Idalmis, DDS, F.490Robb, Leo J III, DO, M.15, 523Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M.490Rochman, Robert A, MD, M.428Ramos, Libert, NP, M.256, 258Rodin, David M, MD, M.451Randhawa, Ravinder S, DO, M.327Rodolfo Carrillo-Jimenez MD PA.71, 87, 190Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M.490Rodriguez Gonzalez, Maribel D, MD, F.15Rao, Kiran P, MD, M.215, 276Rodriguez Lopez, Armando F, MD, M.490Rao, Louis J, MD, M.333, 523Rodriguez, Jonier R, MD, M.490Rastatter, Chadwick T, MD, M.387Rodriguez, Jesus D, DDS, M.490Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.7171Rathakrishnan, Kathleen S, DO, F.523Rodriguez, Margarita M, DDS, F.490Rodriguez, Jonier R, MD, M.46Rodriguez, Margarita M, DDS, F.490Rodriguez, Margarita M, DDS, F.490Rodriguez, Margarita M, DDS, F.490
Rahi, Arash, MD, M
Ramirez-Labrada, Felix A, MD, M.15Riddle, Kelli R, DDS, F.490Rammohan, Kottil W, MD, M.189, 212, 244Rifkin, Gabriela, MD, F.310Ramos Abelenda, Idalmis, DDS.490Rifkin, Gabriela, MD, F.310Ramos Abelenda, Idalmis, DDS, F.490Robb, Leo J III, DO, M.15, 523Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M.490Roberts, John R, MD, M.368, 389, 439, 442Ramos, Libert, NP, M.256, 258Rodin, David M, MD, M.451Randhawa, Ravinder S, DO, M.327Rodolfo Carrillo-Jimenez MD PA.71, 87, 190Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M.490Rodriguez Gonzalez, Maribel D, MD, F.15Rao, Kiran P, MD, M.215, 276Rodriguez Lopez, Armando F, MD, M.490Raoport, Grigoriy, MD, M.333, 523Rodriguez, Dunia, PA, F.342Rastatter, Chadwick T, MD, M.387Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.71Rodriguez, Jonier R, MD, M.490Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.71Rodriguez, Jonier R, MD, M.46Rodriguez, Jonier R, MD, M.46Rodriguez, Jonier R, MD, M.71Rodriguez, Margarita M, DDS, F.490
Rammohan, Kottil W, MD, M.189, 212, 244Rifkin, Gabriela, MD, F.310Ramos Abelenda, Idalmis, DDS.490Mm Imaging.475Ramos Abelenda, Idalmis, DDS, F.490Robb, Leo J III, DO, M.15, 523Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M.490Roberts, John R, MD, M.368, 389, 439, 442Ramos, Libert, NP, M.256, 258Rodin, David M, MD, M.451Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M.256, 258Rodolfo Carrillo-Jimenez MD PA.71, 87, 190Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M.490Rodriguez Gonzalez, Maribel D, MD, F.15Rao, Kiran P, MD, M.215, 276Rodriguez Lopez, Armando F, MD, M.490Rao, Louis J, MD, M.333, 523Rastatter, Chadwick T, MD, M.337, 523Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.7180Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.71Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.71Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.71Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.523Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.523Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.71Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.
Ramos Abelenda, Idalmis, DDS.490Rm Imaging.475Ramos Abelenda, Idalmis, DDS, F.490Robb, Leo J III, DO, M.15, 523Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M.490Roberts, John R, MD, M.368, 389, 439, 442Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M.490Rochman, Robert A, MD, M.428Randhawa, Ravinder S, DO, M.256, 258Rodolfo Carrillo-Jimenez MD PA.71, 87, 190Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M.490Rodriguez Gonzalez, Maribel D, MD, F.15Rao, Kiran P, MD, M.215, 276Rodriguez Lopez, Armando F, MD, M.490Rao, Kiran P, MD, M.215, 276Rodriguez, Dunia, PA, F.342Raso, Louis J, MD, M.333, 523Rodriguez, Jonia, PA, F.342Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.7180Rodriguez, Jonier R, MD, M.490Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.71808080490Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.71808080490Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.71808080490Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.718080808080Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.7180808080490Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.71808080490Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.71808080490Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.71523808080Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.5238080 <t< td=""></t<>
Ramos Abelenda, Idalmis, DDS, F
Ramos Encarnacion, Carlos S, MD, M
Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M
Randhawa, Ravinder S, DO, M.327Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M.490Rangel, Raul V, DMD, M.490Rao, Kiran P, MD, M.215, 276Rapoport, Grigoriy, MD, M.215, 276Raso, Louis J, MD, M.333, 523Rastatter, Chadwick T, MD, M.387Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.71Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.523
Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M
Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M
Rao, Kiran P, MD, M.215, 276Rapoport, Grigoriy, MD, M.141Raso, Louis J, MD, M.141Raso, Louis J, MD, M.333, 523Rastatter, Chadwick T, MD, M.387Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M.71Rathbur-Duncan, Kathleen S, DO, F523
Rapoport, Grigoriy, MD, M
Raso, Louis J, MD, M
Rastatter, Chadwick T, MD, M
Rathakrishnan, Bharath G, MD, M
Rathbun-Duncan, Kathleen S. DO. F. 523 Rodriguez, Margarita M, DDS, F
Ravaee, Benjamin D, MD, M
Rawner, Leon, MD, M
Raxenberg, Andrew, DO, M
Ray, Juliet J, MD, F
Ray, Madina, MD, F
Rayan, Khalid O, DDS, M
Raymond, Marilyn M, MD, F
Thaydo Thadiology
The of Weinington Mennington Menn
Description Density Density CMD M
Tioddy, Odinarti E, MD, Million 100, 224, 200
Tiood, Toold, OD, Timming of the second seco
Hondomitation Conton of the Faith Board of Description D MD M 150 101 004 001
Tioni, Elona I, MD, T
Rehman, Sabiha, MD, F
Theory, Elizabeth A, MD, T
Reilly, Roberta E, MD, F
Renal Associates of Boca Raton
Renal Hypertension Center
Rene, Cathia M, MD, F
Renelien, Jean L, MD, M
Benta Alexis B MD M 333 523 Rothman, Adam L, MD, M 310, 316
Reyes Candedo, Dennys, MD, M
Reyes, Graciela M, NP, F
Reynolds, Kathryn E, MD, F
Bheumatology Center of Palm Beach 190, 362 Rowlands, Megan, MD, F
Ribon, Rosa B, MD, F 127 Royal Palm Beach Health and Rehabilitati 455
Bice, Allison D. MD. F
Richard A Berman OD PA

Rubin, Joshua, MD, M Rubin, Ronald L, DDS, M Rubinate, Laura, MD, F Rudnick, Andrew E, DDS, M	501 311
Ruiz Andia, Marco A, MD, M146, 160, 19 467	
Ruiz-Arango, Andres F, MD, M	71
Russell, William M, MD, M	46
Ruzicka, Amy, OD, F	322
Ryan, Walter M III, DO, M 57, 15	58, 192
Rynar, Ashley L, DDS, F	491
S	
Sabater, Alfonso L, MD, M116, 3 ⁻	11,317
Sabates, Alberto A, MD, M	
Sabates, George L, MD, M	
Sabesan, Vani J, MD, F	
Sabido, Michael L, MD, M	16, 523
Sachenko, Masha, MD, F	277
Sacks, Steven, DO, M	142
Sadler, Diego B, MD, M71, 106, 12	27, 192
Saeed, Hina, MD, F	354
Saffari, Reza, MD, M19	
Sagliocca, Gennaro, MD, M19	
Saitowitz, Alan M, MD, M	
Salama, Salomon D, MD, M	311
Salazar, Luis Y, MD, M	
Salazar, Perla G, DDS, F	
Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F	
Salib, Shady, MD, M.	
Samoleski, Adrea, MD, F	16

Samuel, Thomas A, MD, M.....225 Sandler, Michael E, OD, M......323 Sandy, Maryann, MD, F.....16 Santana Pagan, Shalia M, DMD...... 499 Santana, Claudia S, DDS, F......491 Santora, Christopher A, MD, M..... 16 Santos, Napoleon, DO, M..... 193, 225, 291 Saporta, Mario A, MD, M......245, 252 Sareen, Gurpreet S, MD, M......47 Sarmiento, Jeffrey E, DDS, M......497 Sarris, John G, DDS, M......491 Savage, Christine N, MD, F..... 193, 362 Savarese, Joseph A, MD, M..... 445 Savin, Andrew L, MD, M..... 47 Sawh, Sean L, MD, M..... 452 Sawhney, Alka, MD, F..... 225, 292

Scanlon, Mary N, DO, F	16,	523
Schaffer, Heather, OD, F		
Schapiro, Jordan L, DDS, M		
Schechter, Barry A, MD, M		
Schechter, Neil A, MD, M		
Schiess, Florina M, MD, F		
Schlifka, Brett S, DO, M		
Schmidt, Michael P, MD, M		
Schmitz, Sydney V, DDS		
Schneider, Justin A, DMD, M		
Schnipper, Brian R, DC, M		
Schot, Raquel M, DMD, F		491
Schwartz, David G, DO, M		47
Schwartz, Peter H, MD, M		
Schwartz, Ruben, DO, M		
Schwartz, Stephen G, MD, M		
Schwartzwald, David, MD, M		
Scott, David A, MD, M		
Sebastian, Moises L, MD, M		
Sebastian, Regitha, NP, F		
Secin Santana, Delvis, MD, F		
Seedial, Denzil S, MD, M		
Segelman, Allyn E, DMD, F		
Segura, Renato, MD, M		
Seĥayik, Roni I, MD, M		.430
Sehayik, Sami A, MD, M		430
Seidelman, Richard A, MD, M	128,	346
Seinfeld, David, MD, M		
Seith, Heather B, MD, F		
Select Specialty Hospital-Palm Beach		
Selepec, Michael A, PA, M		
Selvaggi, Gennaro, MD, M		
Semeah, Yves I, DDS, M		
Serrano Socarras, Leonardo, DDS, M		
Sfintescu, Andrei, DO, M		
Shah, Atif, MD, M	••••	
Shah, Neerav S, MD, M		71
Shaikh, Sohail N, MD, M		
Shamsad Begum MD PA		
Shanmugam, Nirmala, MD, F		
Shapiro, Andrew J, MD, M		
Shapiro-Wright, Hilary M, DO, F 296,	367,	390
Shapse, William A, MD, M	120,	194
Sharek, Robert S, OD, M		
Sharifa, Rokshana, MD, F		
Sharma, Shekhar V, MD, M		
Sharma, Vinay, MD, M		
Sharper Vision Eye Center (84)	••••	510
Shearer, Andrea J, PMHNP, F	•••••	257
Shechtman, Leon M, OD, M	•••••	020

Sherling, Dawn H, MD, F 48	
Sherman, Frederick S, MD, M143	
Shestack, Adam E, MD, M334	South Flordia Allergy and Asthma Specialists57
Shetty, Ranjith, MD, M72, 88, 106	South Florida Spine and Orthopedics
Shieh, Eugene C, MD, M355	South Florida Vision Associates
Shikara, Mazin, MD, M48	South Florida Vision Services (94)512, 513, 514
Shillingford, Kahlil A, MD, M	South Florida Vision Services (95)514, 515, 516
Shimansky, Daniel A, DDS, M492	South Florida Vision Services (96) 516, 517, 518
Shimansky, Daniel A, DMD, M492	South Florida Vision Services (99)518, 519, 520
Shin, Sang Y, DDS, M	South Palm Cardiovascular
Shkolnik, Sean, DDS, M 492	Southeast Medical Imaging Services470
Shokouh Amiri, Solomon J, DDS, M 492	Soyka, Caroline P, DO, F 144
Shookoff, Charlene, MD, F	Spatola, Giovanni S, MD, M
Shteiman, Alexander, MD, M	Specialty Retina Center
Shutes, Lindsay, OTD, F257, 259, 260	Specialty Vision Care
Sibia, Sirtaz S, DO, M	Speizman, David, DO, M
Sierra, Daniel A, DMD, M	Spektor, Marina, DDS, F
Sightcraft Eyecare and Custom Optical	Sperduto, Joseph M, MD, M
Sightrite Medical FL PLLC	Spitz, Daniel L, MD, M 157, 196, 226, 292
Sigillo, Alessandra, DDS, F	Spunberg, Jerome J, MD, M
Silbert, Alan M, MD, M	Srinath, Latha, MD, F160
Silver, Richard M, DDS, M	Srur, Lana, MD, F 116, 313
Silverstein, Ari D, MD, M	St Jude Pain and Rehabilitation Specialists 334
Silverstein, Taryn D, DO, F143, 194	St Mary's Medical Center
Simakova, Ekaterina, MD, F 194, 362	
	St Mary's Physicians Serices
Simon, David S, DDS, M	Stabile, Kevin A, MD, M
Simon, Mark A, MD, M	Stable, Jose J, MD, M
Simon, Robert D, MD, M	Starke, Robert M, MD, M
Simon, Russell P, MD, M	Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M
Simon, Todd, DO, M	Steiger, Jacob D, MD, M
Simpson, David R, MD, M	Stein, Bernard, MD, M
Singer, Carlos, MD, M	Steinberg, Stephen E, MD, M 144, 196, 212
Singer, Jerry H, MD, M452	Stern, Joshua E, MD, M 144, 196
Skelton, Jane, MD, F	Sternheim, William L, MD, M 196, 226, 293
Skolnick, Craig A, MD, M	Steven J Louie MD
Smiddy, William E, MD, M	Stewart, Michael A, MD, M
Smith, Larysa K, DDS, M492	Stewart, Noelle, DO, F
Smith, Seth D, DC, M 113	Stokes, Erica T, MD, F 17
Smith-Thomas, Sharon M, MD, F 277	Stone, Reed, MD, M
Smukler, Avram J, MD, M 156, 195, 225, 292	Strauss, Williams A, DDS, M 493
Snelling, Brian, MD, M 402	Stricoff, Ronald L, MD, M
Sng Labs-Sng Prosthetic Eye Institute467	Strippoli, Anthony, MD, M128, 145, 197
Sobel, Melanie R, MD, F312	Styleyes Enterprise520
Sofer, Laurel A, MD, F452	Suarez Mora, Adria, MD, F 261, 278, 282
Sohn, Natalie S, MD, F278	Suarez Tabares, Lidia, DDS, F 493
Soloway, Mark S, MD, M 453	Suarez-Hamman, Maria, MD, F 17
Solstice Benefits Inc408	Sukenik, Mark A, MD, M
Soma Medical Center #9278	Sule, Sachin, MD, M
Somohano, Karina, MD, F313	Sun, Xiaoyan, MD, F245
Sonderling, Howard R, MD, M144	Supala-Berger, Agnes, MD, F245

Suresh, Mithun, DDS	
Sureshkumar, Ambika, MD, F	
Surgery Center of Atlantis	
Suthar, Rekhaben R, MD, F	
Swaminathan, Swarup S, MD, M	313
Swee, Warren, MD, M	106, 360
Swerdloff, Marc A, MD, M	
Swistak, Jamie, PA, M	342

Т

Tackey, Frederick S, MD, M. 197, 346 Tackore, Nadina A, MD, F. 278 Taha, Mahdi, DO, M. 197, 226 Tampa Pain Relief Center. 334 Taney, Barry S, MD, M. 406 Tannenbaum, Kari, MD, F. 17, 49 Tarabishy, Dana, DMD, F. 493 Taub, David A, MD, M. 453 Taylor, Allen N, OD, M. 323 Tejera Quesada, Claudia, MD, F. 49, 212 Tekin, Akin, MD, M. 368, 390 Tellechea, Laura M, MD, F. 279, 372 Tenet Florida Physicians Ser73, 120, 128, 197,	
246, 390 Teran-Gonzalez, Idalmis, MD, F	U U U
Terrace of Delray Beach Nursing and Reha455The Arrhythmia Center	
Topper, Robert E, MD, M.396Torgerson, Gabrielle M, DDS, F.493Torrejon, Jorge A, DDS, M.493Torres, Carmen, MD, F.18Torres, Emilio B, MD, M.280Torres, Lina T, DMD, F.493Torres, Magalys, MD, F.18Torres, Pedro P, MD, M.50	

Torres, Yusleimys M, DMD	
Tover, Craig H, DDS, M	
Towbin, Bradley A, MD, M	145, 203
Townsend, Justin H, MD, M	314, 407
Travel Medicine and Infec Diseases of	Pb 160
Trejo, Rodolfo, MD, M	18, 523
Tremain, Hannah E, DMD, F	494
Tripathi, Kush H, MD, M	334
Trivedi, Tapaswini A, MD, F	
Tromans, Marie C, MD, F	50
Tse, Brian C, MD, M	314, 436
Tse, David T, MD, M	314, 436
Turner, Mark E, BDS, M	
Tyler, Michael B, MD, M	453

U

-		
З	Ubeda, Rafael A, MD, M	
3	Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M	314, 407
3	Ucros, German A, DDS, M	
3	Ullman, Robert L, MD, M	79, 203
2	Ulloa, Luis S, MD, M	50
0	Umiami Medicine - Radiology	359, 470
2	University MRI and Diagnostic Imaging	Center
7,	475	
	Urban, Michael S, MD, M	145, 203
9	Urology Medical Specialists	
5		

V

Vafai, Jonathan J, MD, M	
Valdman, Vadim, DDS, M Valencia, Jaime A, DMD, M	
Valideruten, Alma C, DDS, F	
Valle, Gabriel A, MD, M	
Vargas, Andres F, DDS, M	
Vasiliauskas, Justina, OD, F	
Vasuki, Nagavardhan, MD, M	
Vattigunta, Sumithra, MD, F158,	204, 227, 294
Vazana, Todd A, DDS, M	
Vazquez Garcia, Josefina D, DMD, F	
Vazquez Serrano, Elizabet, OTD, F	
Vazquez, Luis E, MD, M	
Vazquez-Santiago, Carlos A, MD, M.	
Vedere, Amarnath, MD, M	
Vega, Sergio R, MD, M.	
Vela Duarte, Daniel H, MD, M	
Velasco, Rolando, DDS, M Velasquez, Alex H, MD, M	
Velasquez, Alex H, MD, M	
Velez, Carlos A, MD, M 82, 90,	
Velez-Ruiz, Naymee J, MD, F	

Vemuri, Sreevani, MD, F 160, 205	
Vendryes, Christopher L, MD, M	
Ventura Salgado, Ilianet, MD, F	
Venugopal, Chandra, MD, M	
Verma, Anil G, MD, M82, 109, 205 Vianna, Rodrigo M, MD, M	
Victome, Robert G, DDS, M	
Victorica, Carlos, MD, M	
Viera, Roxana P, MD, F19	
Vigil, Derek A, MD, M	
Villagomez, Karen A, OD, F	
Villavicencio, Yamile, DDS	
Vincente, Jerome B, MD, M50, 212, 523	
Virelles, Moises A, MD, M280, 372	
Visionary Eye Center	
Visionary Eye Center (East) 520	
Visual Health and Srgcl Center	
Visual Health and Surgical Center 520, 521	
Visual Health at Jupiter Eye Center	
Vivas, Yoel R, MD, M 109, 115	
Volfson, Amanda, PA, F342	
Von Sohsten, Roberto L, MD, M. 82, 90, 109, 205	
Voskressensky, Andre E, DC, M113	
Voss, Diane B, NP, F	
Vrionis, Fotios D, MD, M 403	
W/	

W

**	
W R Rosen	
Waeltz, Mark A, MD, M	
Waheed, Ahmed A, MD, M	
Waintraub, Daniel, MD, M	
Waldo, Oral A, MD, M	
Walker, Cecile A, MD, F	
Walker, Roger, DO, M	
Warren Swee Md	
Warren Swee MD	
Warshoff, Neal R, DO, M	
Watson, Nathan D, DO, M	
Watts Khullar, Isha, DDS, F	
Watts, Taylor G, DDS, F	
Watts, Taylor G, DDS, M	
Wayal, Vinay M, MD, M	
Wayland, Heather E, MD, F	
Weatherall, Justin M, MD, M	
Wecer, Jorge M, MD, M	
Weiner, Arthur P, MD, M	
Weinstein, Ian, MD, M	
Weisman, Neal, MD, M	
Weiss, Aaron A, MD, M	
Weissberger, David, MD, M	
Weisstuch, Adam S, MD, M	

Wellik, Sarah R, MD, F	314, 317
Wellikoff, Adam, MD, M	
Wellington Dialysis	
Wellington Endoscopy Center	
Wellington Regional Medical CT	459
Weltz, Jonathan, MD, M	
Wenger, Jeffrey S, MD, M	145
West Boca Medical Center	459
West Boynton Dialysis	
West Palm Beach Family Doctors	
Westbrook, Raymond R JR, DO, M	
Wester, Sara T, MD, F	
Western Community Dialysis Center	
Weston, Laura C, MD, F	
White Kolshak, Laura, MD, F	
White, Jheannel, MD, F	
Widdows, Joanna, DO, F	
Wideroff, Gina A, MD, F	
Wilborn, Anita M, MD, F	
Wilner, Jason M, DDS, M	
Wilson, Jeffrey, MD, M	
Winer, David C, DDS, M	
Winner, Paul K, DO, M	
Wishnov, Bruce, DO, M	
Women's Health	
Wong, Glenroy P, MD, M	
Woodbury, Emily C, MD, F	
Woyome, Stephen K, MD, M	
Wrye, Jordan L, PA, F	
X	
Xie Urology	
Xie, Donghua, MD, M	453
Y	
Yamaguchi, Elena, MD, F	160, 207
Yannuzzi, Nicolas A, MD, M	
Yaqub, Mohammad, MD, M	53
Yates, Timothy E, MD, M	
Yee, Garvin, MD, M	433
Yeguez, Jose F, MD, M	
Yehoshua, Zohar, MD, M	315, 408

Zapata, Juan F, MD, M	
Zarak, Alberto, MD, M	
Zarifa, Rolla N, MD, F	
Zaruches, Ronie J, OD, M	
Zavoyski, Stephen R, MD, M	
Zawadzky, Javier M, DDS, M	
Zeda, David, MD, M	
Zeidan, Joseph, DMD, M	
Zeidan, Youssef, MD, M	358
Zeltzer, Jack, MD, M	397 116 523
Zemel, Gerald, MD, M	
Zhang, Li, MD, F	
Zhang, Lisai, DO, F	
Zheng, Franklin, MD, M	
Zhu, Angela Y, MD, F	
Zinn, Michael R, DMD, M	
Zipp, Jeffrey A, DC, M	
Zumaran, Diana, DDS, F	
Zumaran, Diana, DMD, F	
Zuniga, Jose A, MD, M	252
Zwick, Andrew, MD, M	146

This page is intentionally left blank.

For more information, please contact Customer Service at:



Not a member yet? Toll-free 1-877-485-5595, TTY 711 8 a.m.-8 p.m. local time, 7 days a week



Already a member? Toll-free 1-866-231-7201, TTY 711 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept



myPreferredCare.com